
 

 

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
December 22, 2015 – BOARD AGENDA 

 

 
                         9:00 1)  J. Mark Wedel, County Board Chairperson 

   A) Call to Order 
   B) Pledge of Allegiance 
   C) Board of Commissioners Meeting Procedure 
   D) Approval of Agenda 
 
 9:05  E) Health & Human Services (see separate HHS agenda) 
 
10:00        Break 
 
10:15  F) Citizens’ Public Comment – Comments from visitors must be informational in 
    nature and not exceed (5) minutes per person.  The County Board generally will 
    not engage in a discussion or debate in those five minutes but will take the  
    information and find answers if that is appropriate.  As part of the County Board 
    protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in character  
    assassination at a public Board meeting. 
 

   2)    Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be 
    routine and have been made available to the County Board at least two days  
    prior to the meeting; the items will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  
    separate discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so   
    requests, in which event the item will be removed from this Agenda and   
    considered under separate motion. 
 

    A) Correspondence File December 9, 2015 – December 21, 2015 
    B) Approve December 8, 2015 County Board Minutes 
    C) Approve December 8, 2015 Budget Hearing Minutes 

    D) Approve Auditor Warrants - November Sales & Use Tax 
    E) Approve Auditor Warrants – Tax Overpays 

    F) Approve Commissioner Warrants 
     G) Approve November Manual Warrants 
    H) Adopt Resolution: 2016 Liquor License Renewals 
     I) Adopt Resolution: 2016 Liquor License – Big Sandy Lodge & Resort 
    J) Accept $1259.87 Donation to Sobriety Court from Brainerd Community 

Action for October Dinner/Dance/Silent Auction 
    K) Approve New Vehicle Purchase for Environmental Services Dept 
    L) Approve Personnel Policy Updates      
     

 10:17 3) Nathan Burkett, County Administrator 
    A) Set Public Hearing Date – Riverwood Healthcare     
    B) Adopt 2016 Budget & Levy 
  
 11:15 4) Committee Updates 
        
 12:00  Adjourn      



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 8,2015
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this I'n day of December,2Q15 at 5:02 p.m
with the following members present: Chairperson J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Laurie
Westerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte, County Administrator Nathan
Burkett, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the December 8, 2015 amended agenda. ltem 48,2016
Liquor License Renewal - Fisherman's Bay was added.

Representative Dale Lueck discussed the dissolution of CMCC Joint Powers Agreement with
the Board and offered his support. He also discussed Broadband development in Aitkin
County.

Motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all
members voting yes to approve the Consent Agenda as follows: A) Correspondence File:
November 24,2015 to December 8, 2015; B) Approve County Board Minutes: November 24,
2015; C) Approve Commissioner Warrants: General Fund $66,286.54, Road & Bridge
$24,481.12, Health & Human Services $1 ,302.64, Trust $19,835.89, Forest Development
$7,246.35, Long Lake Conservation Center $9,316.28, Parks $1,107.18 for a total of
$129,594.00; D) Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant #65016, dated 1 1-6-1 5 to
Mille Lacs Electric for $2,693.83 - Auditor's Office; E) Adopt Resolution: LG214 Premises
Permit - The Joint Bennettville MN; F) Adopt Resolution: 2016 Liquor License Renewals; G)
Approve SSTS lnspector Contract Renewal; H) Approve Placement of Funds into Reserves -
Environmental Services

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded
by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voting yes to adopt resolution -LG214
Premises Permit - The Joint Bennettville MN

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following Premises PermitApplication - Form LG214, of theAitkin Fire Relief Association, at
The Joint Bennettville MN - Hazelton Township. This estaþlishment has an address of 26838
US Hwy 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

Under the consent agenda, motion for a resolution by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded
by Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voting yes to adopt resolution - 2016
Liquor License Renewals:

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
following liquor license for a period from January 1,2016 thru December 31,2016:

"ON", "OFF" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Bann's Bar & Café lnc., d/b/a Bann's Bar & Gafé - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 18870 Goshawk St., McGregor, MN 55760

Barnacles Resort of MN lnc., dlbla Barnacles - Wealthwood Township
This establishment has an address of 36569 State Hwy 18, Aitkin, MN 56431

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVED
AGENDA

CITIZENS PUBLIC
COMMENT

CONSENT
AGENDA

RESOLUTION
20151208-071
LG214 PREMISES
PERMIT -
THE JOINT
BENNETTVILLE
MN

RESOLUTION
20151208-072
2OI6 LIQUOR
LICENSE
RENEWALS

Page 1 of4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 8, 2015

Cuddler Enterprises lnc., d/b/a Big Sand Bar Resort - Workman Township
This establishment has an address of 51866 224th Place, McGregor, MN 55760

Big Sandy Lodge & Resort, lnc., d/b/a Big Sandy Lodge & Resort - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 20534 487th Street, McGregor, MN 55760

MacDonald Ent. of Malmo lnc., dlbla Gastaways - Lakeside Township
This establishment has an address of 32360 21Sth Lane, lsle, MN 56342

Eagle Point Lounge lnc., d/b/a Eagle Point Lounge - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 49394 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

Forestry Station lnc., d/b/a Forestry Station - Ball Bluff Township
This establishment has an address of 67807 State Hwy 65, Jacoþson, MN 55752

Chuhanic lnc., d/b/a The Joint Bennettville MN - Hazelton Township
This establishment has an address of 26838 US Highway 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

MacDonald Enterprises lnc., dibla The Landing - Aitkin Township
This establishment has an address of 17Q Southgate Drive, Aitkin, MN 56431

Big Sandy Golf, lnc.,d/b/a Minnesota National Golf Gourse - Workman Township
This establishment has an address of 23247 480th St., McGregor, MN 55760

D & G Marklund lnc., d/b/a Pine lnn - Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 27805 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431

Red Rock Bar & Grill LLC, dibla Red Rock Bar & Grill- Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 49463 2o2nd Place, McGregor, MN 55760

"OFF" Sale:

DAM of Aitkin Lakes lnc., d/b/a Farm lsland Store - Farm lsland Township
This establishment has an address oÍ 29037 US Highway 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

North Liquor lnc., dlbla Glen Store & Grill- Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 31993 280th St., Aitkin, MN 56431

ïJ's Liquor lnc., d/b/a TJ's Liquor - Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 22Q39 321't Ave., Aitkin, MN 56431

Grill of Glen lnc., d/b/a Glen Store & Grill- Malmo Township
This establishment has an address of 31993 28oth St., Aitkin, MN 56431

Minnewawa Partners lnc., d/b/a Willey's Sports Shop & Spirits - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 46026 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

f¡oNrr & f¡sljNDAY" Sale

Kathryn E Eken, dibla Jack's Shack - Rice River Township
This establishment has an address of 29954 State Highway 56, McGregor, MN 55760

Page 2 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 8,2015
"ON" Sale - CLUB:

VFW 1727, dlbla Roberts-Glad Post - Aitkin Township
This establishment has an address of 36558 41Oth Ave., Aitkin, MN 56431

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voting yes to approve contract renewal
between Aitkin County Environmental Services and Martin Joyce Septic Service, LLC as
presented.

Under the consent agenda, motion by Commissioner Westerlund, seconded by
Commissioner Napstad and carried, all members voting yes to approve placing $5,000.00
from account number 01-390-6620 into reserves for future purchase of a newer vehicle

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried, all members voting yes to adopt resolution - General Fund Transfer to Great River
Road Costs:

WHEREAS, $3,000,000 of General Funds was reserved by resolution dated May 12,2009
forthe unfunded construction costs, right of way costs, and externalengineering costs on the
Great River Road projects, and

WHEREAS, S.P. 01-610-22 and S.P. 01-610-25 were completed on the second phase of the
Great River Road Project between US Hwy 169 and CSAH 3 during the 2015 construction
season, and

WHEREAS, the total cost of right of way, externalengineering and 20% of the construction
bid cost on these two projects totaled $1,096,529.67.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that $1,096,529.67 is hereby authorized to be
transferred from the General Fund to the Road and Bridge Fund to pay costs incurred on
these projects.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Marcotte, seconded by Commissioner Westerlund
and carried, all members voting yes to adopt resolution - Central Minnesota Community
Corrections, Waiver of Certain Joint Powers Agreement Provisions:

WHEREAS, On December 1, 2015 the Morrison County Board of Commissioners passed a
resolution requesting that the Central Minnesota Community Corrections Joint Powers Board
consider dissolution of Central Minnesota Community Corrections; and

WHEREAS, Article 10 of the Central Minnesota Community Corrections Joint Powers
Agreement requires that a 30 day written notice must be provided to member counties before
a resolution to dissolve may be considered by the Joint Powers Board and that a special
meeting must be held for the purpose of considering a resolution to dissolve; and

WHEREAS, Morrison County has requested that Crow Wing and Aitkin County waive these
provisions of the Joint Powers Agreement so that a resolution to dissolve Central Minnesota

SSTS INSPECTOR
CONTRACT

RESERVE FUNDS
ENVIRONMENTAL
SERVICES

RESOLUTION
20151208-073
GENERAL FUND
TRANSFER TO
GREAT RIVER
ROAD COSTS

RESOLUTION
20151208-074
CENTRAL
MINNESOTA
COMMUNITY
CORRECTIONS,
WAIVER OF
CERTAIN JO¡NT
POWERS
AGREEMENT
PROVISIONS

Page 3 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD December 8,2015
Community Corrections may be considered at the December 16,2015 regular Joint Powers
Board meeting.

BE lT RESOLVED, in accordance with the request of Morrison County, the Aitkin County
Board of Commissioners agrees to waive the requirement for 30 days' notice and the
requirement to hold a special meeting as called for in Article 10 of the Central Minnesota
Community Corrections Joint Powers Agreement, Article 10.

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator discussed the dissolution of the CMCC joint powers
agreement with the Board. The Board confirmed the request to form an informal advisory
committee related to Corrections in Aitkin County.

Motion for a resolution by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and
carried (4-0-l Napstad abstained), all members voting yes to adopt resolution -2016 Liquor
License Renewal- Fisherman's Bay:

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agree to approve the
following liquor license for a period from January 1,2Q16 thru December 31,2016:

UON', rrOFF" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

N5 Corporation, d/bia Fisherman's Bay - Workman Township
This establishment has an address of 50933 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

The Board reported on the following: AMC Annual Conference, HRA, Economic
Development, Personnel, CMCC and Extension.

Motion by Commissioner Niemi, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at 6:00 p.m. until Tuesday, December 22,2015
at 9:00 a.m.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

ADVISORY
COMMITTEE -
AITKIN COUNTY
CORRECTIONS

RESOLUTION
20151208-075
2016 LIQUOR
LICENSE -
FISHERMAN'S
BAY

BOARD
DISCUSSION

ADJOURN

Page 4 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY BOARD - BUDGET HEARING December 8, 2015
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 8'n day of December,2015 at 6:06
p.m. in the County Boardroom with the following members present: Chairperson J. Mark
Wedel, Commissioners Laurie Westerlund, Don Niemi, Brian Napstad, Anne Marcotte,
County Administrator Nathan Burkett, and Administrative Assistant Sue Bingham. The
following Department Heads were also present: lT Director Steve Bennett, County
Engineer John Welle, County Treasurer Lori Grams, Environmental Services Director
Terry Neff, County Assessor Mike Dangers, Sheriff Scott Turner, Health & Human
Services Director Tom Burke, County Attorney Jim Ratz, and County Recorder Mick
Moriarty.

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator presented information on Aitkin County's budget,
including

Overview
lnitial Budget Gap
Personnel
Services, Charges, Supplies, etc.
Revenue

Levy, Revenue and Reserves
Levy
Fund Balances

Major Funds Summary
General Fund
Highway Fund
Health and Human Services Fund
Department Expenditures and Revenues

No public comment was given.

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator announced that the County Board will adopt the
final levy at the December 22,2015 County Board meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Napstad, seconded by Commissioner Marcotte and carried, all
members voting yes to adjourn the meeting at6.24 pm.

J. Mark Wedel, Chairperson
Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

CALL TO ORDER

2016 BUDGET
AND LEVY
PRESENTATION

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADOPTION OF
FINAL LEVY

ADJOURN

Page 1 of 1



Aitkin CountyDKBl
12/1s/15 9:154M

Print List in Order By: I

Explode Dist. Formulas Y

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

l{ovember So\"s v \Jse 
-TiX

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd AUDTTOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 1



DKBl
12/15/15 9:154M

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

-

T:I INTE{¡BÀTED
l¡¡l I t¡l¡rr,tc¡.¡r sYsTrits

Page 2

RBI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Descrintion
Service Dates

Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
1 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
2 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5517
3 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5517

4 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840
5 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840

6 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840

7 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840
8 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840
9 01- 040- 000- 0000- 5840

10 01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840
1 1 01- 040- 021- 0000- 5840

12 01-042- 000- 0000- 5840

1 3 0r- o42- 000- 0000- 5840

14 0L-o42- 000- 0000- 5840
1 5 0r- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

16 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

17 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

1 I 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840
r9 01- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

20 01- 049- 000- 0000- 5525

21 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

22 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
23 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

24 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

25 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

26 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
27 0l- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

2A 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

29 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840
30 01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

31 01- 110- 000- 0000- 5840

32 0r- 252- 252- 0000- 5872

33 0L- 252- 2 52- 0000- 5872

34 01- 252- 252- 0000- 5872

35 0r- 252- 252- 0000- 5885

36 0l-252- 252-0000- 5885

37 0t- 252- 252- 0000- 5885

38 0I-252- 252-0000- s88s

Accr Amount

o.1 3

o.19
0.39
o.01

0.o6
o.o2
0.04
o.o3
0.o1

2.19
1.25

0,06
o.1 3

0.35
0.13
o.26
o.26
o.26
1.03
7.30
2.57
1.93
0.64
0.64
1.29
1.29
0.64
5.15
0.64
0.o6
o.29

27.60
120.91

62.98
21 .O8

5.68
19.23
17.00

Receipt Nbr 1236 II/O /?OLï
Receipt Nbr 1237 LI/O6/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1239 II/I2/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1235 II/O3/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 1235 II/O3/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1235 II/O3/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1235 II/O3/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1235 II/03/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1235 IL/O3/ZOLS
Receipt lrIbr 1062 II/O2/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1067 II/23/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 3875 LI/09/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 3888 ),I/I8/20I5
Receipt Nbr 3892 11 /2O/2O15
Receipt Nbr 3900 IL/3O/20I5
Receipt Nbr 902 IL/06/2015
Receipt Nbr 902 II/06/2015
Receipt Nbr 903 Il/I3/2015
Receipt Nbr 903 II/I3/20I5
Receipt Nbr 577 LI/13/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1663 II/09/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1664 LI/OS/?OIi
Receipt Nbr 1666 1I/I7/2OI5
Receipt llIbr 1667 Il/I7/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1668 II/L9/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1669 lI/20/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1670 II/20/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 1671 II/20/2015
Receipt Nbr 1673 lI/30/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1674 lI/30/20I5
Receipt lllbr 33670 II/25/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2790 IL/05/2OL!
Receipt Nbr 2800 II/20/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2803 II/3O/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2790 II/O5/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2793 LI/LO/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2800 II/20/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2803 lI/30/20I5

Fees For Services

Fees For Services

Fees For Services

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Label & Listing Sales

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts
Misc Receipts

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)
Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Taxable)

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Copyright 20f0- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/15/15 9:154M

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

74 01- 100- 000- 0000- 6311
75 01- 100- 000- 0000- 6312

89991 Bremer Bank

I Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 3

BB! Warrant Description hrvoice # Account/Formula Descriplion
Service Dates Paid on Bhf # on Behalf of Name

November copies Sales tax Sales Tax
November sales tax adjustment Sales Ta>r Adjustment

40 Transactions

General Fund I Vendors 40 Transacdons

Accr Amount
143.96

o.04
447.72

447.72

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Sysrems



DKBl
12/15/15 9:154M

3 Road & Bridge

89991

3 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Invoice # Account 'Formula Descrintion
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuaìs
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Charges- Individuals
Culverts

2 Vendors 16 Transacdons

Page 4

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8410 Bremer Bank

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

8410 Bremer Bank

89991 Bremer Bank
03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s

03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s

03- 000- 000- 0000- 58ss
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s

03- 000- 000- 0000- ssss
03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 58s5

03- 000- 000- 0000- 585s
03- 000- 000- 0000- s85 5

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5855

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5857

Bremer Bank

Bp!
Accr Amount

781.76
741.76

73

39
40
41

42
43
44

45

46
47

48

49
50
51

52
53

November Diesel Tax

1 Transactions

0.39
1.93
1.93

1.93
1,93
3.44
3.44
1.93
1.93
1.93
1.93
1.93
s.44
3.44

30,14
61.66

Receipt Nbr 896 II/02/2015
Receipt Nbr 2480 II/O3/2015
Receipt Nbr 2481 II/O3/zOLs
Receipt Nbr 2482 lI/O3/2015
Receipt Nbr 899 II/I3/2O15
Receipt Nbr 899 II/I3/2015
Receipt l{br 899 II/I3/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2486 LL/I6/20I5
Receipt l{br 2487 LI/I6/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2488 II/16/2015
Receipt Nbr 2490 LI/T9/2015
Receipt Nbr 903 II/3O/2015
Receipt lsbr 903 II/30/2OI5
Receipt lrfbr 903 Il/30/20I5
Receipr }{:br 903 It/3o/20I5

1 5 Transactions

843.42 Road & Brldge

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/15/1s

9 State
9:154M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

76 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022

77 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2022
7A 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2024
79 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2031

80 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036

81 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2036
4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

3375 Mn Dept Of Health
82 09- 000- 000- 0000- 2027

3375 Mn Dept Of Health

9 Fund Total:

Aitkin County

Bpt

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account -ormula Descriútion
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Page 5

BùthÆeath Surcharges

BirthÆeath Surcharges

St Share Of Birth Cert.- Children
Real Estate Assu¡ance (Was 5874 And 627

Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 62Sf)
Recording Surcharges (Was 5871 & 6281)

State Well Cerr Fees (Was 5097 & 6203)

Accr Amount

184.00
336.00
138.OO

1.so
4,630.50

460.00
5,750.OO

November Birth
November Death
November Childrens
November Torrens
November State Gen Fund
Nov.State Gen Fund surcharge

6 Transactions

1,105.00
1,105.OO

November State Well

1 Transactions

6,855.OO State 2 Vendors 7 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/15/15 9:1SAM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
54 19- 52r- 000- 0000- 5885

s5 l9- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

56 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

57 19- 521- 000- 0000- s885

s8 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

59 I 9- s21- 000- 0000- 5885

60 19- 52r- 000- 0000- 5885

61 19- 521- 000- 0000- 5885

89991 Bremer Bank

19 Fund Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice # Account 'Eormula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable
Commissary Sales Taxable

I Transacdons

Page 6

ep!
Accr Amount

7.25
5.33

41.O2
'l7 .7 4

2.41

8.15
7.46

3.70
93.O6

Receipt Nbr 1140 II/02/2015
Receipt Nbr 1141 1I/06/2015
Receipt Nbr 1142 IL/IO/?OLS
Receipt Nbr 1143 II/IO/2OI5
Receipt llfbr 1145 LI/IO/20I5
Receipt Nbr 1148 II/I7/2015
Receipt Nbr 1149 LI/L7/2015
Receipt l{br 1152 LI/30/2OI5

I Transactions

93,O6 Long Lake Conservadon Center 1 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/15/1s

2L Parks
9:154M

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

89991 Bremer Bank
62 2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

63 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

64 2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

65 2t- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

66 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

67 2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

68 2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

69 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

70 2l- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

71 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

72 21- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

89991 Bremer Bank

21 FundTotal:

Final Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Page 7

ept

Receipt Nbr 2478 Il/O3/2015
Receipt Nbr 2478 II/03/2015
Receipt Nbr 2478 Il/O3/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2479 IL/03/2OIS
Receipt Nbr 2485 lI/O4/2OLs
Receipt Nbr 2485 lI/04/20I5
Receipt lNbr 2485 II/04/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2485 Il/04/20I5
Receipt Nbr 2491 II/L9/2OLi
Receipt Nbr 2491 II/I9/2OI5
Receipt Nbr 2492 II/I9/20I5

1 1 Transactions

Parks

7 Vendors

Invoice # Account/Formula Description
Paid On Bhf # On Behalf of Name

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co, Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

Co. Parks Campground Fees

1 Vendors ll Transactions

82 Transactions

Accr Amount

1.93
16.21

15.05
9.52

0.19
0.64

13.89

8.04
10.29

2.89
29.91

108.56

108.56

4,347.76

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
12/15/15

Aitkin County
9:154M

Recap by Fund Fund AMOUNT

447.72
843.42

6,855.OO

93.O6

108.56

AII Funds

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page I

1

3

I
19

Name

General Fund
Road & Brtdge

State

Long Lake Conservaüon Center

Parks21

a347.76 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



ee
DKBl
12/15/15

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUO1TOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page Break By: II - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit List
S - Condensed Audit List

9:4OAM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

Page I

1 - Page Breakby Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

Täx ÒverpaSs



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

943 DEPT

13768 Ackerman4ulie
13- 943- 000- 0000_ 2001

13768 Ackerman/Julie

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 2

RpT
Accr Amount

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

13318 Amerlcan Peat Technology, I.LC
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13318 American Peat Tecbnology, IIC

13824 ANDERSONÆENNIE
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3824 ANDERSONÆENNIE

12874 Anderson¿Kelly
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

I28L4 Anderson/Kelly

13810 AndersonÆickie
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13810 Andersoilickie

13816 Ashton/Nannette
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13816 Ashton/Nannette

154.00
154.OO

84.O0
84.OO

20.00
20.00

12.OO:

12.OO

78,00
78.OO

1,897.O0
1,897,O0

116.00
1 16.00

40.00
40.oo

30.00
30.oo

29. 1.208200 OVERPAY PER 2 ACKERMAN

1 Transactions

3T-O-O4SSOOOVERPAYPER2 AMER.PEAT
'l Transactions

07- 1- 112800 OVERPAY PER 2 ANDERSON

1 Transactions

3I-O-O524OO OVERPAYPER 2 ANDERSON

1 Transactions

16.O-044910 OVERPAYPER 2 ANDERSON
'1 Transactions

29. 1- 163400 OVERPAY PER 2 ASHTON

1 Transactions

08.O-035116 OVERPAYPER 2 ATHEN

1 Transactions

32.O.O43OOI OVERPAYPER 2 BAGLEY
'1 Transactions

29- 1- 452900 OVERPAY PER 2 BERG

1 Transactions

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cul - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cul - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

r3740

L3740

r3782

L3782

13820

13820

r3772

AthenÆavid
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
AthenÆavid

BAGLEYÆAVID
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
BAGLEYÆAVID

BERG/IAWRENCE
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

BERGAA,WRENCE

Bernd,4o Ann
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001 3O.OO 29.1-4O4IOO OVERPAYPER 2 BERND

Copyright 2010- 201S Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Account -ormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13772 Bemd/Jo Ann

13779 BOOTH/\,IATTHEW
I 3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3779 BOOTH/I\,TATTHEW

I3757 Bottineau,4ames
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3757 Bottineau,4ames

1f865 Bremer Bank
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

11865 Bremer Bank

13781 BREMNER/ROBERT

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
L378I BREMNER/ROBERT

13828 BUISMANÆERRANCE
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13828 BTIISMANÆERRANCE

13762 Surch/Renee
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13762 Burch/l.enee

13793 BURRIS JR/tOWEtt
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13793 BURRIS JR/LOWEIL

13811 CarlsonÆavld
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

f 3811 CarlsonÆavid

13787 CARPENTER/RW
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13787 CARPENTER/RW

&p!
Accr Amount

30.oo

180.00
180.OO

257.69
257,69

72.OO

185.00
257.OO

20.o0
20.oo

100.00
100,00

3I-O-O384OO OVERPAYPER 2 BOOTH

1 Transactions

20-O-017602 OVERPAYPER 2 BOTTINEAU

1 Transactions

07-O.O433OOOVERPAYPER2 KLINGELHOETS

35.0-OI79O1 OVERPAYPER 2 PETRICK

2 Transactions

3I.1-O73OOO OVERPAYPER 2 BREMNER

1 Transactions

09-0.03171I OVERPAYPER2 BUSMAN
'l Transactions

29.0-O198OO OVERPAYPER 2 BT]RCH

1 Transactions

36. I.O785OO OVERPAYPER 2 BURRIS

1 Transactions

19-O.O4O8O1 O\TRPAYPER 2 CARLSON

1 Transactions

34-O.OTS5O1OVERPAYPER2 CARPENTER

1 Transactions

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

CuI - Property Taxes

cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

4.OO

4.00

57.00
57.OO

73.00
73.OO

9.00
9.OO

copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VoUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 4

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L3743 Cb¡istenson/Chester
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

I3743 Cbrlstenson/Chester

13773 CJP Real Estate Services Inc
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3773 CJP Real Estate Services Inc

13767 Cla¡k,/Susan
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13767 Clark,/Susan

13737 CordellÂ{ary
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13737 Cordel/À4ary

eP!
Accr Amount

163.00
163.OO

10.o0
10.o0

268.51
268.51

65.00
65.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

cur - PropertyTaxes
CuI - PropertyTaxes
cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur = Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - Property Taxes

CuI - PropertyTaxes
cur - Property T¡lxes

Cur - Property Taxes

cul - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

11472

tL472

Corelogic Real Estate Tax Service
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Corelogic Real Estate Tax Servlce

CORNIEA SR/JAMES
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

CORNIEA SR/JAMES

Dahlquist/Jeanie
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Dahlqúst/Jeanie

Deerl¡rgÆonald or Debora
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

10.O-O5OOO2OVERPAYPER2 CHRISTENSON
'l Transactions

29- 1.482600 OVERPAY PER 2 YOTING

1 Transactions

29.1.144900 OVERPAYPER 2 CI"ARK

1 Transactions

07-O-005601 OVERPAYPER 2 CORDELL
'l Transactions

29- I- 388100 OVERPAY PER 2 GARVEY

OI.O.086601 OVERPAYPER 2 LANE
OI.O.086603 OVERPAYPER 2 LANE
24-O-020600 OVERPAYPER 2 LEATHERS

39.0.000119 OVERPAY PER 2 MLLER
39- I. 065200 OVERPAY PER 2 MITJFR
39.0- 023907 OVERPAY PER 2 RISTOW

56.1-O87OOO OVERPAYPER 2 UNZEITIG
32-T.0T6400OVERPAYPER2 VARHOI.DT

9 Transactions

29- 1- 339500 OVERPAYPER 2 CORNIEA

1 Transactions

11- 1-084200 OVERPAYpER 2 DAHLQUTST

1 Transactions

ss.oo 23- 1- 063400 OVERPAY PER 2 DEERING

293.O0

65.00
485.O0

93.OO

84.O0

795.00
242.OO

149.O0

378.O0
2,584,OO

13819

1 3819

L3747

t3747

I3759

30,o0
30.oo

236.O1
236.O1

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:404M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 5

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L3759 Deering/Donald or Debora

Accr Amount
58.OO

62.OO

62.O0

40.24
40.24

788.00
798.00

1,586.OO

30.oo
30.oo

375,00
375.OO

10.00
10.oo

52.00
52.OO

52.92
52.92

523.00
523.OO

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Bpt

r3733

L3733

12825

12825

I3792

L3792

13766

t3766

r3750

13750

13786

13786

I 3823

r3823

13815

138r5

I3745

r3745

Deerwood Bank
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Deerwood Bank

DeutschÆaurie
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Deutsch,/Laurie

DOC'S HARBOR LLC
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

DOC'S HARBOR LLC

Dybvig/Richard
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Dybvig/Richard

Edina Realty Title
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
Errina Realty Title

EPPENBERGERA."A,HOMA

l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

EPPENBERGERA.AHOMA

FITIPS/VERNON

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

FITJPSÆERNON

FolkeÆeborah
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
FolkeÆeborah

Frandsen Bank & Trust
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Frandsen Bank & Trust

1 Transactions

OI-O.OO94OO OVERPAYPER 2 TROTTER

1 Transactions

07-T-T50600 OVERPAYPER 2 DEUTSCH

1 Transactions

36-O.046T00OVERPAYPER2 DOC'SHARBOR
36.0-046600OVERPAYPER2 DOC'SHARBOR

2 Transactions

29-I-126700 OVERPAYPER 2 DYBVIG

1 Transactions

15- O- O593OO OVERPAY PER 2 ANDERSON/RWD
1 Transactions

34.0-OO4SO2OVERPAYPER2 EPPENBERGER

1 Transactions

07- I.1O39OO OVERPAYPER 2 FIUPS

1 Transactions

29.I-I4O7OO OVERPAYPER 2 FOLKE
'l Transactions

r1-O-03l3OOOVERPAYPER2 MUNSTERTEIGER

1 Transactions

Cur - PropertyTaxes

cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cw - PropertyTaxes

cur - Property Taxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

cur - PropertyTaxes

cur - Property Taxes

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 6

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13749 FrenchÆhomas
i3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3749 FrenchÆhomas

13090 FritzlBarbara
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13090 FritzÆarbara

13746 ¡ì¡hsl J¡lm¡rlimir
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13746 Fuhol Jr,/Wladimir

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

t3778 GARTHI'NE/JED
13, 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3778 GARTHTJNE/JED

13804 General Proto Fab Co Inc
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13804 GeneralProto Fab Co Inc

1374I Good Jr,/Kenneth
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

1374L GoodJr,/Kenneth

10531 GoodselVRobert
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

10531 Goodsell/Lobert

13783 GRAFF/CURTIS
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13783 GRAFF/CURTIS

9897 Grand Tlmber Bank
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Warrant Description
Service DatesAccr Amount

387.00
387.OO

1,128.00
1,128.OO

40.92
40.92

156.00
156.00

22.OO

22.OO

115.00
1 15.OO

70.00
70.00

23.O0

9.OO

32.00

136.00
136.00

BpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account -nrmula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

CuI - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

CuI - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

14. 1- O755OO OVERPAY PER 2 FRENCH

1 Transactions

29. I-485900 OVERPAYPER 2 FRITZ

1 Transactions

1T. I- I588OO OVERPAYPER 2 FUHOL

1 Transactions

01- O- 052301 OVERPAY PER 2 GARRISON DISP.

1 Transactions

30-O-O338O2OVERPAYPER2 GART}IUNE
'1 Transactions

10- O- O43OOO OVERPAY PER 2 GEN PROTO

1 Transactions

08- 1.076800 OVERPAY PER 2 GOOD

1 Transactions

09-T.TOO3OO OVERPAYPER 2 GOODSETI
09- 1. 1OO2OO O\TRPAY PER 2 GOODSETJ.

2 Transactions

32-O-O5I9O3 O\TRPAYPER 2 GRAFF

1 Transactions

2o3.oo 26-0-027700 OVERPAYPER 2 PELTO

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cul - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:404M

l3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

29- 1-459400 OVERPAYPER 2 PREHATNEY

2 Transactions

Account -ormula Description
On Behalf of Name
Cur - PropertyTaxes

Page 7

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

9897 Grand Timber Bank

r3826 GRAY/JOHN
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13826 GRAY/JOHN

13799 GUJRAA/JODr
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

I3799 GTJLBRAA/JODI

13808 Haats, Terrance L
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13808 Haats, Terrance L

13744 Ham/Carol
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13744 Ham,/Carol

L2344 Hancock/lvlark or Lisa
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

L2344 Hancock,/Mark or Ltsa

13788 HEDLUND/JOHN
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13788 HEDLUND/JOHN

13809 Hennlg/Peter
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13809 HennigÆeter

L376I Horurold/Gladys
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13761 Honnold/Gladys

13751 Hoover,{udith H
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13751 Hoover/JudithH

Bpt
Accr Amount

435.00
638.OO

780.00
780.00

377,O0
377.OO

08.1-067000 OVERPAYPER 2 GRAY

1 Transactions

57- 1-O511OO OVERPAYPER 2 GULBRAA

1 Transactions

13-O.O2O7OO OVERPAYPER 2 HAATS

1 Transactions

11-0.013907 OVERPAYPER 2 HAM

1 Transactions

29- 1-469600 OVERPAYPER 2 HANCOCK
'l Transactions

35.0-026T00 OVERPAYPER 2 HEDLUND
'l Transactions

16.0-O2O9OO OVERPAYPER 2 HENNIG

1 Transactions

24.0.038500 OVERPAYPER 2 HONNOLD

1 Transactions

15.0.064400 OVERPAYPER 2 HOOVER
'l Transactions

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

4.00
4.OO

655.00
655.OO

812.00
812.00

578.O0
578.O0

10.00
10,00

138.00
138,00

100.00
100.oo

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - PropertyTaxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 8

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13789 HRENO/V\¡ALTER

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

r3789 HRENO/WALTER

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cu-r - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Accr Amount

30.o0
30.oo

86.00
86.00

112.OO

112,OO

196.OO

196.OO

211.OO

211.OO

18.00
18.OO

4.00
4.OO

Bp!

r3774

13774

13736

13736

I 3813

13813

r3797

13797

13827

t3827

13814

13814

13806

13806

r3732

t3732

137s5

Jarombek/Joan
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Jarombek,4oan

Kautz/Kathleen
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Kautz,/Katlleen

KleskÆristina
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Klesk/Kristina

KOSSAN/SCOTT OR DENISE

l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

KOSSAN/SCOTT OR DENTSE

KROHNÆALE
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

KROHNÆAIE

LachinskiÆarbara
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

LachinskiÆa¡bara

Land¡us,/Carmen
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Landrus,/Ca¡men

Larson Taylor Lake Cabin Rev Trust
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Larson Taylor Lake Cabi¡r Rev Trust

LarsonÆlden
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

35.0.026602 OVERPAYPER 2 HRENO

1 Transactions

29- 1- s01400 OVERPAYPER 2 JAROMBEK
1 Transactions

04- O- O29IOO OVERPAY PER 2 KAIJIZ
1 Transactions

24-L.126200 OVERPAYPER 2 KLESK

1 Transactions

49-0.049502 OVERPAYPER 2 KOSSAN

1 Transactions

09.1-O799OO OVERPAYPER 2 KROHN

1 Transactions

29.0- 009611 OVERPAY PER 2 L"A,CHINSKI

1 Transactions

12-O-O53OOO OVERPAYPER 2 LANDRUS

1 Transactions

49.6.024500 OVERPAYPER 2 LAESON

1 Transactions

e4.oo 19-0-002603 OVERPAYPER 2 LARSON

111.81
111.81

6.00
6.00

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cw - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:404M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Account /Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Page 9

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13755 LarsonÆlden

r3801 LASTAVICHÆAN
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13801 L"ASTAVTCHÆAN

Bp!

13754

r3754

5707

5707

13803

13803

13780

LeakÆance
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

LeakÆance

Lereta LLC

l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
Lereta LLC

LONG/GARY
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
LONG/GARY

Accr Amount
94.00

100.00
100.oo

68.00
68.OO

198.O0
198.00

99.00
99.00

146.00
180.00
326.00

10.oo
10.00

18,00
t a,oo
36.00

256.00
256.OO

59-O"OO2TO2OVERPAYPER2 I"ASTAVICH
'1 Transactions

17-O.O2O1OO OVERPAYPER 2 LEAK

1 Transactions

24.0-OI34O3 OVERPAYPER 2 MAUS

1 Transactions

60.1-O21OO3 OVERPAYPER 2 LONG

1 Transactions

30-O-046800 OVERPAYPER 2 LONGEN

30-O-O459OO OVERPAYPER 2 LONGEN

2 Transactions

28-O.O294OO OVERPAYPER 2 LOVTJE

1 Transactions

29.T.24L7O0 OVERPAYPER 2 MACALUS
29' r' 24L6oo .'ERPAY PER 

í.unru.,rorr,'o.*ut

39-0-014700ovERpAypER2 MARMOLEIO

1 Transactions

48.00 07- 1- 102400 OVERPAY pER 2 MCCANN

CuI - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cw - Property Taxes

13780

LONGENÆEBRA
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

LONGENÆEBRA

13763 Lovlie/Cb¡lsrine
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

L3763 Lovlie,/Christine

I38T8 MACALUSJR/FREDJ
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

I38I8 MACALUS JR/FRED J

8833 Marmolejo/Stacy E

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
8833 MarmoleJo,/Stacy E

13738 McCann/Julie
L3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cul - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:404M

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13738 McCann{ulie

&p!

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Page l0

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

13735

13735

r3760

13760

IL706

r1706

r3790

L3790

r3752

L3752

8800

8800

r3734

L3734

r2256

L22s6

McCune,/Wesley
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

McCune/Wesley

McNeffflarry
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

McNeff/Larry

Members Coop Credtt Union
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Members Coop Credit Union

METKOWSKIÆHEODORE
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

METKOWSKIÆHEODORE

MidboeÆerrance
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
MidboeÆerrance

MiUe Lacs Band Of Ojibwe
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Mille Lacs Band Of Ojibwe

MitchellÆetdi
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
MitchellÆeidi

Nelson/Gaye
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Nelson/Gaye

Accr Amount
48,00

6.00
6.OO

75.00
75.OO

51.00
314.OO

365.00

159.OO

159.OO

36.00
36.O0

166.OO

166.O0

166.00
1 10.O0

148.00
756.OO

39.60
39.60

92.00
92.O0

02- 1.064900 OVERPAY PER 2 MCCUNE

1 Transactions

24-O-006400 OVERPAYPER 2 MCNEFF

1 Transactions

30.O-033701 OVERPAYPER 2 AUBID
30-O.O33OO2 OVERPAYPER 2 AIJBID

2 Transactions

35-O-O5OTOOOVERPAYPER2 METKOWSKI

1 Transactions

16-O-047600 OVERPAYPER 2 MIDBOE

1 Transactions

30. O- O274OO OVERPAY PER 2 THE BAND
30.O-O275OO OVERPAYPER 2 THEBAND
30- O- 027600 OVERPAY PER 2 THE BAND
30.O.O277OO OVERPAYPER 2 THE BAND
30-O-O278OO OVERPAYPER 2 THEBAND

5 Transactions

01- 0. 075504 OVERPAY PER 2 MTCHEI I-

'l Transactions

21.1-06T200 OVERPAYPER 2 NELSON

1 Transactions

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cul - Property Taxes

cuÌ - PropertyTaxes

cur - Property Taxes

Cur -

Cur -

Cur -

Cw-
Cur -

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property Taxes

Property TÐíes

Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTÐíes

Copyright 20f0- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

cur - PropertyTaxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L3756 NelsonÆal
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13756 NelsonÆal

13342 PelmerÆi:ra
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13342 PalmerÆina

L3794 PAQUETTE/CAROT
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3794 PAQI]ETTE/CAROL

r2330 PeetÆrad
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

12330 PeetÆrad

13807 Perfect 1O Car Washlnc
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

f 3807 Perfect L0 Car Wash Inc

L3791 PETERSONÆRADLEY

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
I3791 PETERSONÆRADLEY

13822 PETERSON/Ì.OZANNE
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13822 PETERSON/I.OZANNE

13812 Pickart/Lyle
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r

13812 PickartÆyle

12438 Pieske/Curtis
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200i

L2438 Pieske/Curtis

Accr Amount

10,o0
10.oo

10.00
10.00
20.00

676,00
676.00

1,214.OO

727.OO

1,941.O0

183.OO

189.O0
372.OO

9.00
9.O0

1,421 .OO

1,421.OO

6.O0
6,00

12.96
12.96

Warrant Description
Service Dates

BpI

20-O.011OOO OVERPAYPER 2 NELSON

1 Transactions

36.1-055600 OVERPAYPER 2 PALMER
36- 1-O558OO OVERPAYPER 2 PALMER

2 Transactions

39-O.O2OOO2 OVERPAYPER 2 PAQUETTE

1 Transactions

29- O- 013301 OVERPAY PER 2 PEET
29- O- O121OO OVERPAY PER 2 PEET

2 Transactions

13-O-OO44OO OVERPAYPER 2 HANOVER
13-O-OO45OO OVERPAYPER 2 HANOVER

2 Transactions

36.0-O397OO OVERPAYPER 2 PETERSON

1 Transactions

07- 1.O8O8OO OVERPAYPER 2 PETERSON

1 Transactions

24-O-O395OI OVERPAYPER 2 PICKART

1 Transactions

23-L-2778O0 OVERPAYPER 2 PEISKE

1 Transactions

Page 11

Account /Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cur - Property TÐ(es

Cur - Property Taxes

CuI - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTâxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cul - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Copyright 2010- 20lS Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - Property Taxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:404M

l3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13800 POSTON^,ÍARGENE
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13800 POSTON/MARGENE

1377I Regester,/Amy
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13771 Regester/Amy

r3802 RErCHÆRACY
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

r3802 RErCHÆRACY

13795 ROCK CREEK MINI- STORAGE INC
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13795 ROCK CREEK MINI. STORAGE INC

13796 ROSrN/JANET
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

I3796 ROSIN/JANET

13817 ROTHÆRIATI
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13817 ROTHÆRTAN

73748 Rydeen/loger
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3748 Rydeen/Roger

Rp!
Accr Amount

3.64
3.64

21 .92
21.92

3.86
3.86

60.00
60.00

96.OO

60.00
10.o0

166.00

74.OO

478.00
106.00
658.O0

3.68
3.68

28.00
28.OO

r3784

L3784

r3821

29.0-OO4OO5 OVERPAYPER 2 REICH

1 Transactions

41- O. O2O2O1 OVERPAY PER 2

1 Transactions

49-O-028501 OVERPAYPER 2 ROSIN

49.O.O287O2 OVERPAYPER 2 ROSIN

49-0.028704 OVERPAYPER 2 ROSIN

3 Transactions

61- 1-O135OO OVERPAYPER 2 ROT}I
25.O.006800 OVERPAYPER 2 ROTH
37-O-O5O9OT OVERPAYPER 2 ROTH

3 Transactions

14-0.044901 OVERPAYPER 2 RYDEEN

1 Transactions

32- 1-063101 OVERPAYPER 2 SOVOIE

1 Transactions

212.oo 04-0-058100 OVERPAYPER 2 SCHERER

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

57.1.075000 OVERPAYPER 2 POSTON

1 Transactions

29.T- 28O1OO OVERPAYPER 2 REGESTER

1 Transactions

Page 12

Account /Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

cw - Property Taxes

Cw - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Trxes
Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes
Cw - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

SAVOIEÆROY
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
SAVOIEÆROY

SCHERER/KATHLEEN

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Cur - PropertyTaxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

13821 SCHERER/KATHLEEN

RpI

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 13

Account /Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

9194

9194

SchlllìngÆion
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Schilling/Dion

Accr Amount
212.OO

509.OO

476.00
1,048.O0

802.00
2,835.00

495,00
495.OO

5.02
5.02

5.00
5.00

21 .OO

21.OO

64.O0
64,OO

226.OO

332.00
558.OO

41 .29
41.29

29-0.014405 OVERPAYPER 2 SCHILUNG
06.O-OOT6OOOVERPAYPER2 SCHILLING

06-O-OO88OO OVERPAYPER 2 SCHILUNG
06.O.OO89OO OVERPAYPER 2 SCHILUNG

4 Transactions

56-O-084902 OVERPAYPER 2 SENRAM

1 Transactions

21-0.039202 OVERPAYPER 2 SKAAR

1 Transactions

38- 1.059400 OVERPAY PER 2 SLOAN

1 Transactions

08- O- 25301 OVERPAY PER 2 SORENSON

1 Transactions

09-O-061900 OVERPAYPER 2 SPINDLER

1 Transactions

29-O.O23OO2 OVERPAYPER 2 STEVENS

29.0-019514 OVERPAYPER 2 STEVENS

2 Transactions

29-I.2I29OO OVERPAYPER 2 THESING
'1 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cw - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cul - PropertyTaxes

Cur - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

13798 SENRAM DEVELOPMENT GROUP

13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13798 SENRAM DEVELOPMENT GROIJP

13758 Skaar,4ennlfer
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13758 Skaa¡/Jennifer

12022 Sloan/Thomas
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

L2022 SloanÆhomas

13739

L3739

Sorensen/Sharon
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Sorensen/Sharon

I3742 Spindler/James
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13742 Spl¡rdler,4ames

I3765 Stevens/Wayne
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
13765 Stevens,/Wayne

r3769

13769

13805

Thesing/Davtd
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2004
Thesingþavid

Tb¡ee Poi¡rt Solutions l¡rc

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Del - PropertyTaxes



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001
13805 Tblee Point Solutlons Inc

B!!
Accr Amount

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

11. I- 081600 OVERPAY PER 2

1 Transactions

Page 14

Account -nrmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name
CuI - PropertyTaxes

t3770

13770

r3764

Timber Shores Association
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Timber Shores Association

TROMBTEY/JOHN
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
TROMBT"EYIJOHN

Wachter,/Geraldine
13- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
Wachter/Geraldine

Wells Fargo RE Tax Service
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Wells Fargo RE Tax Service

Welty/Myron
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

WeltY,/lt'IYron

WICKOREN/NANCY KELLY
1.3- 943- 000- 0000- 200r
MCKOREN/NANCY KELLY

6.00
6.OO

42.OO

42.OO

129.00

1.00
130.00

77.OO

77.OO

1,654.00
1,654.OO

29- I- 24880I OVERPAY PER 2

1 Transactions

29.0-0L3748 OVERPAYPER 2 TRAMONTE
29.0-013715 OVERPAYPER 2 TRAMONTE

2 Transactions

55-O-029601 OVERPAYPER 2 TREBNIK

1 Transactions

07- 1- 134600 OVERPAY PER 2 TROMBI..EY

1 Transactions

13.O.0013602 OVERPAYPER 2 WACHTER

1 Transactions

32-O-OI42O1 OVERPAYPER 2 WELLS FARC,O

'l Transactions

07.0.066909 OVERPAYPER 2 WELTY

1 Transactions

33-0.041901 OVERPAYPER 2 WICKOREN

1 Transactions

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property TÐ(es

Cur - PropertyTaxes

CuI - PropertyTaxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

Cur - Property Taxes

148 Transacüons

13764

Tramonte,foseph
r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

r3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

Tramonte/Joseph

5388 Trebnik/June
13- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

5388 Trebnik/June

13825

13825

12906

12906

61 19

61 19

13614

13614

13 785

1378s

41.15
41.15

5.76
5.76

1,500.o0
1,soo.00

84.00
84.OO

943 DEPT Total: 32,47o.9a Taxes And Penalties

32,47O.9A Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

13 Fund Total:

117 Vendors

148 Transactions



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

1,3 Taxes & Penalties

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

Final Total:

BB! Warrant Description
Service Dates

117 Vendors

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

148 Transacüons

Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 15

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

32,470.98

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/15/15 9:4OAM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

Page 16

Fund

13

All Funds

AMOUNT

32,470.98

32,470.9A

Name

Taxes & Penaldes

Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



F
DKBl
12/14/15

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

2:12PM

Print List in Order By: 2

Explode Dist. Formulas N

Paid on Behalf Of Namr
on Audit List?: N

Type of Audit List: D

Save Report Options?: N

1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)
2 - Department (Totals by Dept)
3 - Vendor Number
4 - Vendor Name

D - Detailed Audit Lisr
S - Condensed Audit List

Page 1

Page Break By: I - Page Break by Fund
2 - Page Breakby Dept

I



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

1 General Fund

t2

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

86222 AttkinlndependentAge
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6230
0r- 001- 000- 0000- 6230

86222 Aitkln Independent Age

10452 AT&T Mobiliry
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

L0452 AT&T MobiUry

DEPT Total:

DEPT

6149

BB!
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Commissioners

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's VoUcHERs ENTRIEI

Page 2

1

69.98 Wireless Charges

10/1A/201s
69.98

198.23 Çemmisgiq¡s¡s

Court AdminisÛation

58.50

69.75
128.25

17 .14

2,752.50
2,769.64

1,706.25

96.60
1,802,85

4,572.49

32.O0
32.OO

8.O0
8.OO

236.A7

9.99

Synopsis 10,/13

Synopsis 10,/27

Postage

court appt Attorney Fees

ATTORNEY FEES

COSTS

Court AdnintsEation

Auditor

License Center/Ser Di¡

WindowWashing- 12l8

CONTRACT IR6265

CTASP ENVELOPES

2 Transactions

11/17/2015
1 Transactions

L479

t479

36.70 Hours

2 Vendors

282195- 0
282361- 0

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

3 Transactions

Attomey Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

Attorney Services

4 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Services, Labor, Contracts
Office & Computer Supplies

287259994975 Telephone

2 Vendors

6149

Cbristensenfi rik Albert
01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232
0t- 012- 000- 0000- 6232
CbristensenÆrik Albert

Prestige Window Washing
0t- 040- 021- 0000- 6231
Prestþe Window Washing

The Office Shop Inc
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6231
0r- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

2810 Larson/Shari S

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232
0l- 012- 000- 0000- 6232

2810 L¡rson/Shari S

12 DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 040- 021- 0000- 6231

Aitkin Independent Age

40

2 Transactions

2 Transactions

1014

1 Transactions

0005
1 Transactions

86222

I2287

L2287

8623 5

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 3

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6405

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

2386 Information Sy stems Corp
0r- 042- 000- 0000- 6231

2386 Information Systems Corp

DEPT Total:

DEPT

86222 Aitkin Independent Age
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin lrdependent Age

10452 AT&T Mobility
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

10330 Dangers/Mike
0r- 043- 000- 0000- 6330

10330 DangersÂvltke

Rp! Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

TONER. UCENSE CENTER

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

994551- 0

Account -ormula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name
Office & Computer SupÞlies

Accr Amount
93.89

340.75

249.56
15.25

6.14
270.95

3 Transactions

40

42

42

43

390.75 Auditor

495.00

495.00

495.00

230.40
230.40

209.94

209,94

90.25
90.25

386.49
386.49

3 Vendors

Treasurer

Carmon DR3080CII Maint. 0000007553
02/13/2016 02/13/20't7

1 Transactions

Treasu¡er

Assessor

Homestead Notice

I Vendors

1693

1 Transactions

Monthly Wireless Statement 28725OL6ZLB7

10/18/2015 11/17/2015
1 Transactions

Mileage/MAAO Course r90@.475
1 Transactions

November Fuel or1347
1 Transactions

5 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

I Transacdons

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Telephone

Transportation & Travel & Parking

Gas And Oil

Office, Film & Computer Supplies
Office, Film & Computer Supplies
Office, Film & Computer Supplies

86222

L570

1570

8623 5

86235

Freedom Valu Centers, I¡rc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 65 I I
Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

The Office Shop Inc
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 043- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

copies
Erasers/pencils

tape seal

282295- O

994800- 0
994800- 1

3 Transactions

6128 Tire Barn

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6302

6f28 Tire Barn

43 DEPT Total:

DEPT

90081 ARDC
01- 044- 000- 0000- 6846
oL- 044- 000- 0000- 6846
ARDC90081

3336 Office Of Enterprlse Technology
oI-044- 000- 0000- 6231

3336 Office Of Enterprise Tecbnology

3724 Performance Office Papers
01- 044- 000- 0000- 640s

3724 Performance Office Papers

13855 Varidesk LLC

oL- o44- 000- 0000- 6405
13855 Varidesk LLC

44 DEPTTotaI:

45 DEPT

50

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

Oil Change- 2007 Jeep Liberry 33045
1 Transactions

Page 4

&p! Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
car Maintenance

Accr Amount
35.99
35.99

44

6 Vendors

Central Services

2016 Fees

2016 Dues

2 Transactions

November 2015 Useage DV15 r 10383

1 Transactions

Copy paper 80@25.85

12/O4/2015
3542s9- 00

12/04/2015
1 Transactions

4 Stand Up Workstations I- N- 16061

1 Transactions

7,873.oo CennalServices 4 Vendors

Motor Pool

1,224.02 Assessor

2,000.00
750.00

2,750.OO

1,300.00
1,300.oo

2,068.00

2,O68,00

1,755.O0
1,755.OO

50,00
50.00

46.44
46.44

I Transactions

Arrowhead Counties approp
Arrowhead Counties approp

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Computer Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

5 Transacdons

Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

50

Aitktn Body Shop, Inc
01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

Attkin Eody Shop, tnc
#30- Repair chip in windshield 656

1 Transactions

#18 Escape Oil Change 71 95

1 Transactions

ZZ.9B Windshield wipers #34 Focus 569377

L7O Aitll¡ Motor ComFany
01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

L70 Aitktn Motor Company

4O7O Riley Auto Supply
01- 045- 000- 0000- 6302

copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial systems

Car Maintenance



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriDtion Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 5

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

4O7O Rlley Auto Supply

&pr Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

45 DEPT Total:

DEPT

5398 CDW Government, Inc
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

0l- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

0r- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 049- 000- 0000- 662s
CDW Government, Inc5398

88880 Datacomm Comtrruters & Networks Inc
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

88880 Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

13857 DEERWOOD TECHNOLOGIES

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

13857 DEERWOOD TECHNOLOGIES

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

0r- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 049- 000- 0000- 662s
01- 049- 000- 0000- 662s

1333 Dell Marketing L.P.

Accr Amount
22.94

1,208.92

19,842.84
1,20A.92

356.50
22,617.1A

1,067,OO
1,067.O0

4,200.00
945.00

5,145.OO

34,39
15,574.68
2,272.40

17,881.47

5,679.O0
5,679,00

1,O79.19

984.O7
2,063.26

119.42 Motor Pool 3 Vendors

Information Technologies

Serv 2012 R2 STD License BJM338S

76 Office STD 2016 PO#12031S
Serv 2012 R2 STD License PO#12031S- l
Office Pro Plus 2016 PO#1203r5- 2

4 Transactions

Computer for IT- CS 8489
1 Transactions

3 Transactions

As/400, Computer & Office Equip.
Programming, Services, Contracts
As/ OO, Computer & Office Equip.

As/400, Computer & Office Equip.

As/400, Computer & Office Equip.

Programming, Services, Contracts
As/400, Computer & Office Eqúp.

As/400, Computer & Office Equip.

As/400, Computer & Office Equip.
As/400, Computer & Office Eqúp.

Programming, Services, Contracts

Programming, Services, Contracts
Programming, Services, Contracts

49

CISCO SMARTNET

CISCO SMARTNET

Backpack for Laptop
File Servers

I-APTOP

14099
14099

2 Transactions

XJTR77KC4

NTT7s372
XJTTM2TJs

3 Transactions

91 108

91108

Govconnectior¡ Inc
0l- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

Govconnecdon, Inc
Websense 300 User 51217977

1 Transactions

Imail Server Prem.License 00837553
IMail Anti Vhus upgrade Licen 00837553

2 Transactions

r1898 IT Savvy
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 049- 000- 0000- 623r
11898 IT Savvy

54,452.91 InformationTechnologies49 DEPTTotal:

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

6 Vendors 13 Transactions



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

1 General Fund

52

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

ro4s2 AT&T Mobility
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250

L0452 AT&T Mobility

1083 5 C'overnmenqiobs.Com,Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6208
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6208

10835 Governmentjobs.Com,Inc

I2O48 McDowell Agency, Inc.Æhe
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6234

12048 McDowell Agency, Inc.Æhe

3583 NPELRA

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6240
3583 NPETRA

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Adminisft ation/Persorurel Dept

Wireless Charges

10/18/2015

Jim Ratz Phone Bill
10/18/2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Account'Formula Descriution
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

62.37

62.37

4,500.o0
750.00

5,250.O0

86,O0
86.OO

200.oo
200.oo

463.96
463.96

22.48

22.48

75,O0
75.OO

69.O0
69.OO

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 6

BpI

28725999497s Telephone

8623 s

86235

The Office Shop Inc
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405

The Office Shop Inc

11 /17 /2015
'l Transactions

12 Month User License f6S92
Subscription/Facebook Integrat 16592

2 Transactions

Background Screening 70266
'1 Transactions

2016 Membership Renewal 30996
'l Transactions

Toner for Bobbie's Printer 9949f1- 0
1 Transactions

6,062.33 AdministrationÆersonnelDept 5 Vendors

Attorney

Tfaining/Education
Training/Education

Bacþround Check Fee

Dues & Subscriptions

Office & Computer Supplies

6 Transactions

Telephone

52 DEPTTotal:

90 DEPT

LI7

1r80

1 180

8954r

89541

Aitkin County Sheriff
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6250

LI7 Aitlin County Sheriff

Crow Wing Co Sherlff's Offlce
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
Crow Wing Co Sheriff's Office

CulIþan
01- 090- 000- 0000- 62r3
Cullþan

15- 0311

11 /17 /2015
1 Transactions

SUBPOENA 01CRl5604

Monthly Water Supplies

2260
1 Transactions

Co Sheriff Services

150X00787101 Drug & Forfeitu¡e Ms3BZ.2l3
1 Transactions

copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Page 7

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
1265 Dakota Co Shertff

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
1265 Dakota Co Sheriff

3195 MCCC

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

3195 MCCC

3273 Mn Co Attorneys Assn
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

3273 Mn Co Attorneys Assn

9489 RedwoodToxicology Laboratory, Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Accr Amount

70.00
70.o0

7,576.32
1,350.00
1,400.oo

10,326.32

2,689.00
2.689.O0

65.O8
65.O8

21.00
21.OO

20.oo
20.oo

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Meter 1 reading
Meter 2 reader
SVC Performance Grant
file fasteners, pens & refills
Notary stamp for Sond¡a Swanso
Paper Shredder
Labels

chaimat,wrist pads,mouse pads
Projector

Date Stamp

Date stamp & end of yr Boxes
Storage Boxes

I 22891 201 5 10

1 Transactions

Account'nrmula Description
On Behalf of Name

Co Sheriff Services

Computer Research

Computer Research

Computer Research

Computer Research

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Court Reporter Services

Dues & Registration Fee

Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies
Office & Computer Supplies

BpL Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

SUBPOENA OTCRl5758 1691 5 7

1 Transactions

2016 CntyAttorney's Annual 2yl60tt51
2015 Enhancement Fu¡d Zyl60ll5l
2016 User Group annual dues 2yl60l1Sl

3 Transactions

2016 Member Dues 21311
'l Transactions

UA Reimbursements

3578

3578

I 1949

I 1949

86235

Skqi/Karen
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6233

Skqi/Karen

Swanson/Sondra
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
Swanson/Sond¡a

The Office Shop Inc
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6405

Trnscription billing 18CR13157 20tS- l3
1 Transactions

Notary Reg- S.Swanson 399

1 Transactions

411.80
290.36
199.99
252.24

32.95
269.99

38.25
752.55
598,00

4.59
637.35
632.76

282296- O

282296-O
282322- O

994384- 0
994391- 0
995118- 0
995224- O

99s536- 0
995536- I
995878- 0
995878- 0
995878- I

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 2 Transactions

Page B

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

86235 The Office Shop Inc

Bpt Account -ormula Description
On of Name

10930

10930

5173

Accr Amount
4,120.83

163,66
163.66

5173

West Paymrnt Center
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6406
01- 090- 000- 0000- 6406
West Payment Center

13843 YAHOO ACCOIJNTS RECETVABLE

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234
13843 YAHOO ACCOIJNTS RECETVABLE

90 DEPT Total:

100 DEPT

2386 Information Systems CorI)
0r- 100- 196- 0000- 6231

2386 lnformation Systems Corp

Tidholm Producdons
01- 090- 000- 0000- 623r
Tidholm Producdons

Innovative Office Solutions
01- 100- 000- 0000- 640s
Irurovaüve Office Solutions

Pro West & Associates, Inc
01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

01- 100- 195- 0000- 6231

Pro West & Assoclates, I¡rc

164.00
1,158,11
1,322.11

40.00
40.00

19,OO4.BB Attorney

965.OO

965.OO

36.82
36.82

192.50

60.00
252.50

7,500.00
1,700.00
6,700.00

16,800.O0
32,700.O0

Envelopes 81 175384
'l Transactions

Substantive CrimVl- 3 832927248
November Information Charges 833008361

2 Transactions

Admin subpoena for webcasr l2 279766
1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Law Publ. & Subscriptions
Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Co Sheriff Services

27 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts- Recorder's

Office & Computer Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Records
Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Records

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

I 1406

11406

395 1

395 1

13 Vendors

Recorder

Ricoh Scanner Maint.Agreement 0000007552
02/13/2016 02/12/2017

'l Transactions

Office Supplies rN0998s3 5

1 Transactions

GlS/Systems Prograrnrner II 000014
GlS,/Systems Programmer III 0000f 4

2 Transactions

Torrens Cert. Conversion 1186
Torrens Training llBZ
RECORDEASEWEBMODULEÆRNG 1188
RECORDEASE EDR MODUT"EÆRNG 1189

4 Transactions

6101 West Central Indexing, Llc
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6231

6101 West CenEal Indexing, Llc

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

1 General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

100 DEPT Total:

110 DEPT

170 Aitkin Motor Company
0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

Aitkh Motor Company

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 9

Bp! Warrant Description
Service Dates

Recorder

Liners, CleanActionII
SCE HEX 10 24 X 1.OO

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
4 Vendors

Account /Formula Descriotion
On Behalf of Name

8 Transactions

t70

Accr Amount
33,954,32

52,98
52.98

2fl4.O4

79.7 4

363,78

537.00
537.00

225.14
225.14

36.19
36.19

575.28
575.28

344.53
7.48

352.O1

Courthouse Maintenance

2005 F150 maint.truck oil chan 7438

1 Transactions

supply/deliver (12) 100 watts 13987
deliver (6) 8'fluorescent lam I5L22

2 Transactions

repair Horn for sprinkler syst 97587
1 Transactions

hard towel rolls, toilet tissu 2962388

1 Transactions

November Gas Purchases 205 59

1 Transactions

Waste removal services 82 I r485
1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Janitorial Supplies

Gas And Oil

Garbage

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

12106 Antoine Electric
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- I 10- 000- 0000- 6422

12106 Antoine Electric

246 Erothers Fire Protection
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

246 Brothers Fire Protection

88628 Dalco
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

88628 Dalco

1570 FreedomValu Centers, Inc
0l- 1 10- 000- 0000- 65r I

L57O Freedom Valu Centers, Inc

1754 Garrison Dispssal femFany, Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6255

L754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas City
01- r10- 000- oooo- 6422
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

2186 Hillyard I¡rc - Kansas City

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank -

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- r 10- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

01- 110- 000- oooo- 6422

36.97

o.25
69.84
44.47
4.98

Water Filters, Hoover Y Allerg
roll pin
bacteria treatment, filters
adhesive,goof off spray,de- sol
washers 3cards

2 Transactions

601870586
601874017

1297180
1297497
129833 I
r299427
r299867

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

7932 Martin Communications Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6422

7932 Martin Communications Inc

89765 Minnesota Elevator, Inc
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231

89765 Mi¡uesota Elevator, Inc

3950 Public Utilities
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
0r- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

110 DEPT Total:

120 DEPT

86222

Accr Amount
5.77

162.24

81.50
81.50

160.63
160.63

Wanant DescriDtion
Service Dates

6 in I screwdriver, spring

Service Officer

Veterans Ad 50% off ad

Bp!

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 10

Account -^rmula Description
On Behalf of Name
Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Utilities & Hearing
Utilities & Heating
urilities & Hearing
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
uriliries & Heating

23 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Gas And Oil

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1300906

6 Transactions

Batteries for Radios 104600

1 Transactions

DECEMBER SERVICE BIIIING 645289
1 Transactions

COIJRTHOUSE

OLD COUNTY GARAGE

JAIL WEST ANNEX

CH BTIILDING COORDINATOR

GLARCO

T"A, TOOL BUILDING

6 Transactions

5,031.69 Cou¡thouseMaintenance

1,567,64
26.50

365.50
254.58
143.18
127.50

2,444.90

Ll Vendors

86222

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

364.00
364.OO

104.21

6.7'l -

97.50

293.71
293.71

Tow Vet Van
less sales tax- Exempt

t783
1 Trânsactions

3839

3839

2 Transactions

11960 ASAP Towìng
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6302

11960 ASAP Towing

464I Holiday Credit Office
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6511

464I Holiday Credit Office

2448 Janzen/CarrollMark
01- 120- 000- 0000- 63s0

NOVEMBER \TTVAN GAS 1400000136034

1 Transactions

So.oo DRIVE VAN MPLS

11/16/2015 11/16/2015

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Per Diem



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2448 Janzen/CarrollMark

2660 KKIN Radio
01- r20- 000- 0000- 6230

2660 KKIN Radio

5767 LamkeÆennis
0r- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

5767 LamkeÆennis

10234 Mlller,/Conrad
0l- I 20- 000- 0000- 63 50

10234 Miller/Conrad

10677 Olsen/GeraldD
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

L0677 Olse/Gerald D

3912 PetersonlRichard
01- 120- 000- 0000- 63 50

Bp!

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE!

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 11

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

39r2

11362

r1362

6097

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

01- r20- 000- 0000- 635,0

Peterson¿Ì.ichard

RoscoeÆernie
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

RoscoeÆernie

Verizon Wireless

Accr Amount
50.00

150.00

150.OO

50.00

50.oo

50.00

50.oo

50.00

50.oo

50.00

50,00

50.00

150.OO

50.o0

50.00

100.oo

Advertising package

11 /30/201s

DRIVEVAN

11 /1A/2015

DRIVE VET VAN
11 /20/2015

DRIVE VET VAN
11/O3/2015

DRIVE VET VAN
11/O2/2015

DRIVE VET VAN

11 /06/2015
DRIVEVET VAN

11/13/2015

DRIVE \TT VAN
11 /30/2015

DRIVE VET VAN

11/23/2015

11/30/2015
1 Transactions

11/18/2015
1 Transactions

11/20/2015
1 Transactions

11/03/2015
. 'l Transactions

11/O2/2015

11/06/2015

11 /13/2015
3 Transactions

11/30/2015

11 /23/2015
2 Transactions

6701- 00002- 000 Printing, Publishing & Adv

BRD Per Diem

MPLS Per Diem

ST CLOTJD Per Diem

MPLS Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

MPLS

ST CLOUD

MPLS Per Diem

ST CLOUD

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Per Diem



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

6097 Verlzon Wi¡eless

IL97O Wikelius/Cbarles
01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

11970 Wikelius/Cbarles

5960 Wilmo/Wesley S.

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

5960 Wilno,/Wesley S.

9255 Witt/Warren
0r- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

9255 Witt/Warren

9063 Workman/Jeff
01- r20- 000- 0000- 63 50

9063 Workman4eff

l2O DEPTTotal:

r22 DEPT

86222

Bp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

Vet Van Cell Phone 880690364
10/21/2015 11/20/2015

1 Transactions

Page 12

Account -nrmula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name
Telephone

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

Per Diem

20 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem

Accr Amount
13.46

13,46

50.00

50.oo

50.00

50.00

100.o0

50,00

50.oo

50.o0

50.oo

45.00
42.75
87.75

50.00
77.O5

10.00
10.00

1,618,67 ServiceOfficer

Planning & Zoning

DRIVE VET VAN

11 /10/2015

DRJVE VET VAN

11 /O9/2015
DRIVE VET VAN

11 /17 /2015

DRIVE VET VAN
11 /O4/2015

DRIVEVETVAN

11 /19/2015

1212 Notice of Hearing
12,/21 Notice of Hearing

BOA MEETING

BOA/ONSITES MILEAGE

ONSITE

10.00

MPLS

11/10/2015
1 Transactions

11 /09/2015

11/17 /2015
2 Transâctions

11 /04/2015
1 Transactions

11/19/2015
1 Transactions

2 Transactions

ST CLOUD

ST CLOI]D

MPLS

ST CLOUD

15 Vendors

Aitktn I¡rdependent Age
or- 122- 000- 0000- 6230
01- 122- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

r482
r482

86222

734 BrlghtÆene
oI- 122- 000- 0000- 63 50
ot- 122- 038- 0000- 6330
01- 122- 000- 0000- 6350
oI- 122- 000- 0000- 63 s0

12/2/rs
134@.57s

BRYAN

PETERSON

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER's VoUcHERs ENTRTEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

4 Transactions

Page 13

Account'Eormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
734 Bright4rene

9992 Gansen/Peter
oL- 122- 000- 0000- 6340

9992 GansenÆeter

464I Holiday Credit Office
oI- t22- 000- 0000- 651r

464L Holiday Credit Office

5784 Lake/Robert
oL- t22- 000- 0000- 6350
oI- I22- 038:0000- 6330
or- t22- 000- 0000- 6350
or- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

5784 Lake/Robert

5516 Paquette/Jeremy M
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 63 s0

oI- 122- 038- 0000- 6330
or- I22- 000- 0000- 6350
oI- 122- 000- 0000- 63 50

5516 Paquette,{eremy M

9261 RTVision, Inc.
or- t22- 000- 0000- 6231

9261 RTVision, Inc.

4400 Security State Bank
oI- r22- 0s2- 0000- 6304
Security State Bank4400

10028 Sple/Edward
or- 122- 000- 0000- 6350
0l- 122- 038- 0000- 6330
oI- 122- 000- 0000- 63 50
01- 122- 000- 0000- 63 50

10028 Spie/Edward

&p!
Accr Amount

147.O5

15.19
15.19

meals,/training in Biwabik 9/23- 25

1 Transactions

battery,antenna- radio parts 1400000135321
1 Transactions

Meals

Gas And Oil

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem

Per Diem
Boa/Pc Mileage
Per Diem
Per Diem

Services, Labor, Conftacts, Progranning

ISTS AG BMP EXPENSES

Per Diem
BoaÆc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem

79.47
79.47

50.00
77.O5
'lo.o0

10.oo
147.O5

50,00
166.75

10.00
10.00

236.75

12,006.25
12,OO6.2s

6,000.00
6,O00.o0

50.00

69.58
10.00
10.00

139.58

BOAMEETING

BOA/ONSITES MILEAGE

ONSITE

ONSITE

BOAMEETING

BOA/ONSITES MILEAGE

ONSITE

ONSITE

Project Management

Ag-BMP Pymt- SIMS

BOA IdEETING

BOA/ONSITES MILEAGE
ONSITE

ONSITE

12/2/ts
134@.575

BRYAN

PETERSON

4 Transactions

12/2/rs
290@.575

BRYAN

PETERSON

4 Transactions

12186
1 Transactions

see R#l547
1 Transactions

12/2/rs
I2I@.575
BRYAN

PETERSON

4 Transâctions

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

10017 Tveit/Galen
oI- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

01- 122- 038- 0000- 6330
oI- I22- 000- 0000- 63 50

oL- r22- 000- 0000- 63 50

10017 Tveft/Galen

L22 DEPTTOTAI:

200 DEPT

86222

Accr Amount

50.o0
113.85

10.00
10.00

183.85

1,088.50

1,O88.50

6.98
6.98

103.50
103.50

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

BOAMEETING

BOA/ONSITES MILEAGE

ONSITE

ONSITE

L2/2/rs
198@.575

BRYAN

PETERSON

4 Transactions

10 Vendors

2s293

1 Transactions

Bp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 14

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Per Diem
Boa,/Pc Mileage

Per Diem
Per Diem

26 Transactions

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

Wrecker Service

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

86222

I7O Aitkitr Motor Company
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6620

L7O Aitkin Motor Company

1L960 ASAP Towing
01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s9

11960 ASAP Towürg

10452 AT&T Mobility
01- 200- 000- 0000- 62s0

lO4S2 AT&T Mobility

86467 Auro Value Altkin
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

86467 Auto Value Altkin

4488 Automated Word Professionals
01- 200- 000- 0000- 623 I

4488 Autonated Word Professlonals

5398 CDW Government, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

19,042.94 Plamlng & Zoning

Enforcement

68.32
68.32

ad for public auction abandone 1088

1 Transactions

29,422.75
29,822.75

2016 Fl50 Super Cab

215.OO Tow Olds Cutlass 15- 4531 3405

11/22/2015 11/22/2015
1 Transactions215.O0

Aitkin Independent Age
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6230
Aitkin Independent Age

Wireless- Squads

10/18/2015

windshield wash

Transcription

287258495419 Telephone

4,438.53 Office for Squad PC's

11 /17 /2015
1 Transactions

40074790

1 Transactions

15- SO106

1 Transactions

BIMg222

Car Maintenance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Deputy Supplies



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Bp! Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 15

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
5398 CDW Government, Inc

10405 DigitalAlly,Inc.
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610

f 0405 Digital Ally,Inc.

Accr Amount
4,438.53

395.00
13,980,00
2,000,00

120.00
16,495.OO

423.53
423.53

170.14
170.14

19.78
60.99
80.77

35.99
35.99

42.74

42.7 4
85.48

1777

L777

464r

464r

5756

5756

292s

292s

10567

10562

IO4I2

to4t2

4010

40r0

Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic
01,200- 019- 0000- 623r
Grand Rapids Veterinary Clinic

Holiday Credit Office
01- 200- 000- 0000- 651i
Holiday Credit Office

KEEPRS, Inc
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410
KEEPRS, Inc

L & M Supply,Inc.
01- 200- 0r9- 0000- 6409
L & M Supply,ûrc.

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitkin
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

Lake Country Auto Center Of Aitktn

O'Reilly Auto Parts
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

O'Reilly Auto Parts

Rasley OiI Company
01- 200- 000- 0000- 65rr
Rasley Oll ComFany

D\^,I500 REPAIR #2t 0 108t 606
DVM- 800 complete kit, VS x4 12072015RM
Premium package option x4 12072015RM
Shipprng 12072015RM

4 Transactions

exam Loki 206916

1 Transactions

GAS- COMMERCIAL ACCOIJNT I4OOOOO288942

1 Transactions

uniform ties
uniform shirts

OIL CHANGE #225
Oil Change #217

Headlight #224

November Gas

291969- 01

291969- 02

2 Transactions

21878
21913

2 Transactions

1878- 315961

1 Transactions

AITCOSHERS

1 Transactions

Equipment & Radios
Equipment & Radios
Equipment & Radios
Equipment & Radios

Services, Labor, Contracts

Gas And Oil

Clothing Allowance
Clothing Allowance

Supplies

Car Maintenance
Car Maintenance

Car Maintenance

K- 9 Heated Water Bucket 73L0574
'l Transactions

6,37
6.37

113.35
113.35

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Gas And Oil



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
4681 Strelchers

01- 200- 000- 0000- 64r0

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

01- 200- 000- 0000- 64r0

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

4681 St¡eichers

4797 TransUnion Risk and Alternative
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

4797 Transunlon Risk and Alternadve

5066 Vtsa
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6332

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6340

5066 Visa

13132 Zuercher Technologies, LLC
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6231

13132 Zuercher Technologies, LLC

200 DEPT Total:

Accr Amount
Warrant Description

Service Dates

Reverse phone #222
11/O1/2015

Reverse phone #222
12/O1/2015

BBl

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 16

Account zFormula Des crintion
On Behalf of Name

Clothing Allowance

Clothing Allowance

Clothing Allowance

Clothing Allowance

Clothing Allowance

Clothing Allowance

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Office Supplies

Hotels.,/ Motels

Meals

Services & Labor (Incl Connacts)

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

39.99-

39.99

82.4A

199.92

88.91

24.99

396.30

1.00

8.75

9.75

5.10
11.00

241 .16

73.90

331.16

Return sample shirt CM27I582
11/09/2015 11/09/2015

Sample shirt lIIT2ggl
09/25/2015 09/25/2015

Holster #225, mourning bands 11f78934
11/O4/201s 11/04/2015

ACSO Clutch back collar brass I1181613
11/24/2015 11/24/2015

Citation holder #225, tie bar 11181651

11/24/201s 11/24/2015
Irritant holder #212 11182191

11/27/2015 11/27/2015
6 Transactions

Finance charge

Daytimer calendar #220
10/23/2015

Zuercher Ûaining hotel
10/o9/2015

Zuercher training meals
10./oa/2015

r371322
11 /O1 /2015

r371322
12/O1/2015

2 Transactions

Dept card 3

10/23/20't5
Dept card 3

10/o9/2015
Dept card 3

10/o8/2015
4 Transactions

3,924.00
3,924.OO

4th Milestone Pymt 797

1 Transactions

s7,a1s.42 Enforcement

Boat & Water

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

2O2 DEPT

19 Vendors 33 Transactions



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
2340 Hyytinen Hardwa¡e ttrank

oI- 202- 000- 0000- 6610
oI- 202- 000- 0000- 6610

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3950 Public Utilities
ol- 202- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

13847 WHITESLEGACYGARAGE
ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

or- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

L3847 WHMES LEGACYGARAGE

202 DEPT Total:

203 DEPT

2340

Rpt Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 17

Account/Formula Des crintion
On Behalf of Name

Equipment
Equipment

utiliries

B&W Maintenance
B&W Maintenance

5 Transactions

Equipment
Equipment

2 Transactions

Equipment
Equipment

2 Transactions

Forfeitüe Supplies

Forfeitu¡e Supplies

Accr Amount

8.33
69.98
78.31

20.82
20.a2

116.10
116.10
232.20

8.33
69.99
78.32

RATCHETTIEDOWN 1297323
air hose,compressor,line chuck I3OO7I4

2 Transactions

BOAT &WATER

1 Transactions

winterize whire Lund/oil chang II/18/I5
Winterize red Lund,/Oil change IL/I9/ls

2 Transactions

331.33 Boat & Water 3 Vendors

Snowmobile

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
01- 203- 000- 0000- 66r0
01- 203- 000- 0000- 6610
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

RATCHETTEDOWN 1297323
aÍr hose,compressor,line chuck 1300714

2 Transactions

204

2O3 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
or- 204- 000- 0000- 6610
oI- 204- 000- 0000- 66r0

2340 Hyyt¡nen Hüdware Hank

204 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

11960 ASAP Towing
01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

78.32 Snowmobile 1 Vendors

ATV

8.33
69.99
78.32

RATCHETTIEDOWN 1297323
air hose,compressor,line chuck f 300714

2 Transactions

I Vendors7a3z ATV

Forfeitures

SO.OO Relocate Dodge Truck 15- 2100 3836

11/24/2015 11/24/2015
5O.OO Relocate Ford Tau¡us I5- 4376 3B3Z

11/24/2A15 11/24/2015

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

206

0t- 206- 000- 0000- 6409



DKBI
12/14/15 2:12PM

1 General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

11960 ASAP Towing

206 DEPT Total:

252 DEPT

87615 Aitki¡r Medical Supply
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6262
Aitkin Medical Supply

BB!

Relocate Ddge Intrepid 14- 5f98 3B3B

11/24/2015 11/24/2015
3 Transactions

Forfeitures

Corrections

Lancets 913 79 5

1 Transactions

Softener salt 691573

1 Transactions

florescent lamps for jail 15123

1 Transactions

Wireless- Squads

10/18/2015

Page 18

Account'nrmula Descriþtion
On Behalf of Name
Forfeiture Supplies

3 Transactions

Medical Elpenses & Supplies - Inmates

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

I Vendors

287258495419 Telephone

Prisoner Welfare

Commissary Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Aitktn Pet & Farm Supply Inc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6590
Aitkin Pet & Farm Supply Inc

Antoine Elecfic
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6590
Antolne Elecfic

AT&T Mobility
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

87615

116

1r6

12106

12106

IO452

163

163

5583

5 583

88628

88628

1570

Accr Amount
50.00

150.OO

150,00

54.84
54.84

293.51
293.51

183,38
183.38

57.4A

57.48

Charter Communicadons
oL- 252- 2s2- 0000- 6405

Charter Communicadons

Crawford Supply Company
or- 252- 2 5 2- 0000- 6408
Crawford Supply Company

Dalco
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

Dalco

Freedom Valu Centers, lnc
oI- 252- 000- 0000- 63 30

181.67
181.67

1't/17 /2015
1 Transactions

Cable TV- inmate welfare 83523056600060
1 Transactions

Commissary Supplies 6301 12

'l Transactions
88.76
88.76

313.22
313.22

Jail Paper Products 2962387
1 Transactions

96.s0 November Gas Pu¡chases 9334

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Prisoner Transportation & Travel



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

'l Transactions

Page 19

Account -crmula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
1570 FreedomValu Centers, Inc

11715 GraniteElechonics
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 3 1

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6610
11715 Granite ElecÍonics

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas City
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6422
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

2186 Hillyard Inc - Kansas City

2340 Hyytinen Hardwa¡e Hank
0t- 252- 000- 0000- 6420

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

5503 Keefe Supply Company
01- 252- 252- 0000- 640s
oI- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

5503 Keefe Supply Company

5756 KEEPRS, Inc
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 64r0

. 01-252- 000-0000- 6410
5756 KEEPRS, Inc

Rp!
Accr Amount

96.50

143,60
387,00
530.60

826.43
7'l 6,19

1,542.62

10.98
10.98

11s.38
428.58

543.96

19.78
60.99
80.77

4.28
a.2a

5,491.67
5,491,67

160.63
160.63

JANITORIAL
JANITORIAL

Kitchen Matches

Commissary Supplies
Commissary supplies

11 /30/2015

uniform ties
uniform shirts

Jail medical supplies

601820437
601870643

2 Transactions

1300079
1 Transactions

628246

630r t0
11/30/2015

2 Transactions

291969- 01

291969- 02

2 Transactions

68459386
1 Transactions

REPROGRAMRADTO (2) 119000060- I
battery,antenna- radio parts 150000169

2 Transactions

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)
Equipment

Janitorial Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Kitchen Supplies

Prisoner Welfare
Prisoner Welfare

Clothing Allowance
Clothing Allowance

Medical ExTenses & Supplies - Inmates

Medical E>'penses & Supplies - Inmates

13844

L3844

r3691

13 691

89765

89765

MCKESSON MEDICAL STJRGICAL

07- 252- 000- 0000- 6262
MCKESSON MEDICAL SURGICAL

MEnD Correctional Ca¡e, PLLC
01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262

MEnD Correcdonal Care, PLLC

Minnesota Elevator, Inc
ol- 252- 000- 0000- 623 1

MiDnesota Elevator, Inc

December healthcare Services 1008

1 Transactions

December service billing 64529I
1 Transactions

Copl'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Services & Labor (Incl Conüacts)



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3789 Pan- O- C'old Baklng Company

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

0t- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
3789 Pan- O- Gold Baking Company

þ!
Accr

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant DescriÞtion Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 20

Account -nrmula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating
Utilities & Heating

Medical Expenses & Supplies - Inmates

Inmate Supplies

Prisoner Welfare

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Kitchen Supplies
Groceries

Groceries

Groceries

Kitchen Supplies

3810

3810

3950

3950

84172

84172

I22I4

r22t4

3200

3200

476t

Paulbeck's County Market
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

Paulbeck's County Market

Public Utilities
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6254
0t- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6254
or- 252- 000- 0000- 62 54

Public Utilities

Rlverwood Healthca¡e Center
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

Rlverwood Healthcare Center

Shopko Store Operating Co, LLC
or- 252- 000- 0000- 6424
Shopko Store Operating Co. LLC

Star Tribune
or- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

Star Tribune

Sysco Minnesota Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 64r8
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6420
01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6418

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6420

Amount

133.20
259,64
244.35
637.19

86.17
86.17

61.75
1,223.60

4,564.72
5,850.O7

1,508.21
1,508,21

34.4A
34.48

733.20
733.20

Service Dates

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

Groceries

Groceries

SHERIFF STORAGE GARAGE

NEW.IAIL
NEWJAIL 2

Nason, G.

alooz4s32323
010024s32918
010024533709

3 Transactions

927210202
1 Transactions

3 Transactions

v7854185
1 Transactions

5 10220789
5r r 120149
5 1 1190413
511250319
511250319
5tI271494
5 12021460
512030226

512030227
512031772

Women's underwear, pants 35f0
1 Transactions

Monday- Sunday- annual 2is5653
1 Transactions

46.40-
33.40-
16.96-

3,562.49
173.28-

18.85
68.16

725.47
3,175.97

25.20

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

KITCHEN SUPPUES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

GROCERIES

NAIL BRUSH

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
476L Sysco Mtnnesota Inc

RpI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

10 Transactions

Page 21

Account /Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

7,306.10

11608 Thifty Wbite Pharmacy- Mcgregor
oI- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262

11608 Tbrifty White Pharmacy- Mcgregor

5066 VÍsa
oL- 252- 003- 0000- 6330

5066 Visa

5295 Ziegler Inc
01- 252- 000- 0000- 6231

5295 Zlegler Inc

13132 Zuercher Technologies, LLC
01- 252- 252- 0000- 640s

13132 Zuercher Technologies, LLC

252 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

10452 AT&T Mobility
01- 253- 000- 0000- 62s0

10452 AT&T Mobtlity

88879 Central Mn Community Correcdons- DT
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6823

88879 Central Mn Community Corrections- DT

1,064.29
1,064.29

50.39

50.39

210,88
210.88

3,924.00
3,924.OO

31,043,85 Corrections

34.99

34.99

11,853.58
1 1,853.58

12.69
12.69

2't.87
21.A7

NOVEMBER PRESCRIPTIONS 52914536063080

1 Transactions

Zuercher training gas

10/o9/2015
Dept Card 3

10/09/2ó15
1 Transactions

filters PC190049012

1 Transactions

4th Milestone Plmt 797

1 Transactions

Medical E¡eenses & Supplies - lnmates

School Tran & Travel & Parking

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Prisoner Welfare

44 Transactions

253 Aitkin Co Community Corrections

Wireless- STS

10/'t8/2015 11/17 /2015
1 Transactions

January 2016 Appropriation
1 Transactions

3/4" STAPLES

'l Transactions

coupling, glue sticks

27 Vendors

287258495419 Telephone

County Allocation

74808 Operating Supplies

1299884

7525

7525

2340

2340

Hometown Bldg Supply
0r- 253- 000- 0000- 640s
Hometown Bldg Supply

HyytircnHildware Hank
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Operating Supplies



DKBI
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
3810 Paulbeck's County Market

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

4010 Rasley Oil ComFany
01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 65 11

4010 Rasley Oil Comp¡uty

5551 Unclaimed Freight North
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 640s
5551 Unclaimed Freight North

253 DEPT TOTAI:

254 DEPT

f3132 Zuercher Technologies, LLC

01- 254- 000- 0000- 6231

131-32 Zuercher Tecbnologles, LLC

254 DEPT Total:

257

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMTSSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 22

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Bp!
Accr Amount

20.97
20.97

302.7 4
302.74

Warrant Description
Service Dates

COFFEE FOR STS

November Gas

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

MARKERS 051018
PAINTBRUSHES 051598
PB BIASTER, SOCKETDRIVERS 051859

3 Transactions

9277355

1 Transactions

AITCOSHERS

1 Transactions

7 Vendors

797
1 Transactions

1 Vendors

9/30/rs
1 Transâctions

1 Transactions

1743

Operating Supplies

Gas And Oil

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

I Transacdons

Sewices, Labor, Contracts

I Transactions

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

2.18

8.64
15.55
26.37

12,273.21 Aitlin Co Community Correcüons

Enhanced 911 System

4th Milestone Pymt11,772.OO
11,772.OO

11,772.OO

DEPT

863 59

863 59

1 3056

r3056

I 1997

Altki:n Co Attorney
oL- 257- 022- 0000- 6406
Altkl¡r Co Attorney

McKenzie/Jill
oL- 257- 022- 0000- 6406
McKenzie/Jill

14.95
14.95

Enhanced 911 System

Sobriety Coult

Reimb.for d¡ug testing

Gift Calds/Grad Cake

MONITORING

10/o1 /2015 10/06/2015
1 Transactions

MiDnesota Monitoring
ot- 257- 022- 0000- 6406

11997 MinnesotaMonitoring

47.O5
47.O5

51.00

51.O0

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Sobriety Crt Expenses



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

257

390

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account,/Formula

oI- 257- 022- 0000- 6406
ol- 257- O22- 0000- 6406

Accr

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

9489 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc
or- 257- 022- 0000- 6406

9489 RedwoodToxicology Laboratory, Inc

9360 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc.
oL- 257- 022- 0000- 6406

9360 Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc,

86235 The Office Shop Inc
or- 257- 022- 0000- 6406

or- 257- O22- 0000- 6406

oI- 257- 022- 0000- 6406

86235 The Office Shop Inc

DEPT Total:

DEPT

5398

B!! Warrant Description
SCfrneC P¿t.t

ICE, GRAD CARD

Graduation supplies

12/04/2015 12/04/2015
2 Transactions

Drug Testing for October 126458201510 Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 23

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

Sobriety Crt Expenses

10 Transacdons

Office Equipment & Other Equipment

Gas And Oil

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

9277299
9277299

Amount
8,98

33.98

42.96

50.00
50.oo

428.19
428.19

125.91

27.98

195.86

349,75

983.90

221 .57
221.57

29.20
29.20

50.00
50.oo

2016.Iou¡nals

11/19/201s
2016 Jou¡nals

11 /23/2015
2016 Journals

11/20/2015

1 Transactions

Drug Testing Supplies 533437
1 Transactions

994695- 0

11 /19/2015
994695- 2

11 /23/2015
994965- 1

11 /20/2015
3 Transactions

Sobriety Court 7 Vendors

Environmental Health (FBL)

24" Wide LED Monitor BDJ46s0

1 Transactions

battery,antenna- radio parts 1400000135321

1 Transâctions

Laminating 282350- 0
1 Transactions

5398

CDW Government, Inc
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6625

CDW Governnent, Inc

464I Hollday Credlt Office
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6511

464L Holiday Credit Office

86235 The Office Shop Inc
0r- 390- 000- 0000- 640s

86235 The Office Shop Inc

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Office, Film, And Field Supplies



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

390 DEPT Total:

391 DEPT

1754

Aitkin County

Amount
300.77

5,554.79
5,554.79

42.37
42.37

9.48
1.19
1.66
1,66
1.66
1.66

19.95
22.80
60.o6

5,657.22 Solid Waste

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Envi¡onmental Health (FBL)

Solid Waste

October Recycling

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #
3 Vendors

1400000135321 Gas And Oil

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc
01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360
Ga¡rison Disposal Company, Inc

Holtday Credit Office
0r- 391- 000- 0000- 6511

Holtday Ctedit Office

Neffferry B.

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6340
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6330
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6330
01- 39r- 000- 0000- 6330
0l- 39r- 000- 0000- 6330
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6330
0r- 391- 000- 0000- 6330
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6330
Neffflerry B.

BB!

Audit List for Board CoMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 24

Account'Eormula Description
OnB of Name

3 Transactions

Recycling Contract

Accr

1754

4641

464r

3 503

3 503

1 Transactions

battery,antenna- radio parts

391 DEPT Total:

392 DEPT

405

405

1 Transactions

Meal/41¡4ç Conference I2/6/Is
Deliver homeowner Guides 7 /2 2.5@.475
mileage/HFlW ready- SA/I5 3.5@.475
mileageÆHW ready-9/II/15 3.5@.475
Get ready for Ewaste 6/24/15 3.5@.475
Secure Ewaste Truck6/29/I5 3.5@.475
mileage,{an- Dec ck oil tank 42@.475
water test to AW Brd- 9/I/15 48@.475

I Transactions

MeaIs

Transportation & Travel & Parking
Transportation & Travel & Parking
Transportation & Travel & Parking
Transportation & Travel & Parking
Transportation & Travel & Parking
Transportation & Travel & Parking
Transportation & Travel & Parking

10 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Office & Film Supplies
Office & Film Supplies

3 Vendors

A.W. Research Laboratories, Inc.
01- 392- 000- 0000- 6231

A.W. Research Laboratorles, Inc.
41.00
41.OO

Water Wells

Coliform/Nitrate sampling 13384

1 Transactions

1685 Flsher Sctentific
01- 392- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 392- 000- 0000- 640s
1685 Fisher Scientiflc

392 DEPTTotal:

DEPT

8547I Attkin Co 4- H Council

2 Transactions

74O.O5 Water Wells

E)ûension

584.96
1 14,09
699.0s

Water Lab Supplies
Water Lab Supplies

7833206
7980072

601

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

2 Vendors 3 Transactions



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

I General Fund

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssToNER's VoUcHERs ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

License Cenrer RECT #433 #4BIl
License Center RECT#435 #Aïtz
License Center RECT #437 #4BIJ
Recorders Office RECT#434 #4g}g-4gJB
Recorders Office RECT#436 #4939-4948

5 Transactions

Page 25

Account'crmula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name
4- H Plat Book Sales

4- H Plat Book Sales

4- H PIat Book Sales

4- H Plat Book Sales

4- H Plat Book Sales

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

0l- 601- 55r- 0000- 5840
01- 60r- 551- 0000- 5840
01- 601- 551- 0000- s840
01- 601- 5s1- 0000- s840
0t- 601- 551- 0000- s840

8947L Attkin Co 4- H Counctl

601 DEPT Total:

700 DEPT

I 1458

I 1458

MSPN

01- 700- 909- 0000- 6800
MSPN

7OO DEPT Total:

7IL DEPT

13834

13834

Mlnnesota Interactive Inc
01- 7rl- 000- 0000- 6303

Minnesota Interactive Inc

7LL DEPT Total:

I FundTotal:

Accr Amount
40.00
40.00
40.oo

400.oo
400.00
920.O0

Rp!

920,00 Extension

175,00
175.OO

Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airport,RCSÐ,Tor

Snowmobiling Ad Z4I9I
1 Transactions

web diag. for small business 3690

1 Transactions

5 Transactions

Tourism Miscellaneous

1 Transactions

McnightÆIandin Grant Fxpenses

1 Transactions

284 Transacdons

1 Vendors

1 Vendors

175.00 Promotion,AEOATrar¡Airport,RC&D,T, lVendors

Economic Development

2,762.87
2,762.A7

2,762.87 EconomlcDevelopmeut

279,112.91 GeneralFund

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

301 DEPT

1160 Craguns Conference Center
03- 30r- 000- 0000- 6296

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296
1160 Craguns Conference Center

8954r Cuüþan
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400

89541 Cnlligan

f 1406 Innovative Office Solutions
03- 30r- 000- 0000- 6400

f 1406 lnnovative Office Solutions

9044 University Of Mtnnesota
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6296

9044 University Of Minnesota

301 DEPT Total:

302 DEPT

7878

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 26

Account -ormula Description
On Behalf of Name

Rp!
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

R&B Administration

MN ENGINEER I2O8T5

MN ENGINEER I2O7L5

REPAIR STJPPTTES 1 125 1 5

LABOR 11251s

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

WATER 120715 388341
OCTOBERRENTALFEEO93OlS STMT
NOVEMBERRENTALFEEl03ll5 STMT
DECEMBER RENTAL FEE 113015 STMT

4 Transactions

OFFICE SUPPUES I2O4T5 rN1002496

1 Transactions

COUNTY ENGINEERS CONFER I2O7T5 MICHAEL QUALE
1 Transactions

1,132.69 R&B Adminishation 4 Vendors

R&B Engineering/Construction

664.90
65.80

730.70

34.50
5.50

10.50
10.50
61.00

155,99
155.99

185.OO

185.OO

750.00
750.O0

67.54
492.OO

559.54

JOHN WELLE

MIKE QUALE
2 Transactions

22I99
22t99

Meeting Expense/Physicials
Meeting Expense/Physicials

Supplies And Materials
Supplies And Materials
Supplies And Materials
Supplies And Materials

Supplies And Materials

Meeting Expense/Physicials

8 Transactions

Rd,/Br Engr. Supplies

1 Transacüons

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

7878

Eagle Point
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449
Eagle Point

PINNACI.E SER 1 \TAR 120315 O- 269490.IN
1 Transactions

75O.0O R&B Engineerlng,/Construction I Vendors

R&B Highway Maintenance

302 DEPT Total:

303 DEPT

9760

9760

Advanced Diesel Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Advanced Dlesel Service

I7O Aitkin Motor Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

2 Transactions

1'1.34 REPAIR PART 111015 O-ZzZz

Copyright 2010- 2015 Inte$ated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
l7O Aitkin Motor Company

195 AitkJn Tire Shop
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

195 Altkin Tire Shop

13620 American Door Works
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

13620 American Door Works

94OZ Ammala E¡çç¿y¡.'ng,/Allen
03- 303- 000- 0000- 652r

9402 Ammala Excava.'¡glAllen

10452 AT&T Mobiliry
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

10452 AT&T Mobilrty

BBI

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #

Page 27

Account'nrmula Description
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Accr Amount
252.OO

263.34

'l oo.00
1,750.OO
1,850.00

178.50
'1 78.50

3,421 .OO

3,421,00

32.49
32.49

95.80-
95.80
23.94
47.88
19.98
56.04

691.46
217.10

488.66-
5.99

573.73

136.54
136.54

REPAIR I"ABOR 111015 07222
2 Transactions

Service Dates

REPAIR LA3OR 112015

TIRES 112015

Paid On Bhf #

2 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP REPAIRS 113015 OO3O274-IN

1 Transactions

SUMMER ROAD GRADING TIT915
1 Transactions

PAI]L'S IPAD SVC 111715

5 5390

5 5390

287266I04878XL Utiliries

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Maintenance Supplies

86467

86467

Auto Value Aitkin
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
Auto Value Aitkin

Brainerd General Rental
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
Brainerd General Rental

Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

1 Transactions

WIX FILTERS RETI]RN 1026T5 40073593
WTXFTLTERS 102615 40073594
AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 110615 40074137
AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 110915 4OO742I7
REPAIR PARTS 1116T5 40074531
wrx FILTERS 111615 40074584
REPAIR PARTS 111915 40074740
REPAIR PARTS 111915 40074744
REPAIR PARTS 111915 40074759
AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 112015 40074795

'1O Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

I 194s

1 194s

I2445

FILTERS 120815 80579- 0

1 Transactions

298.s0 REPAIRPARTS 11301s 7530

Copy,right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

L2445 Brandl Chevrolet, Buick GMC

8618 Compass Minerals America
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6518

8618 Compass Minerals America

f Z00 Crrmmings Oil, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

1200 Crrmmings Oil, Inc

7920 Dixon Mechanical Elecfic, LLP
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

7920 Dixon Mechanical ElecÛic, IIP

7935 East CenbalEnergy
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

7935 East Central Energy

7060 Federated Co-Ops Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

7060 Federated Co-Ops Inc.

BBT

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 28

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

I570

1570

Freedom Valu Centers, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Freedom Valu Centers, lnc

DISCOUNT I13015
GASOLINE 112515

GASOLINE 113015

GASOLINE I10315
GASOilNE r10415
GASOUNE 1105r5
GASOLINE 1TT3I5
GASOLINE 111615

GASOTINE II2O15
GASOLINE I12315
GASOLINE TL24T5

GASOLINE 111915

GASOLINE 110915

20215
21s 59

237?4
24I17
24s39
27017
27805
28927

29740
29936
38333
P76236

1 3 Transactions

Accr Amount
298.50

1,814.16
1,814.16

135.14
135.14

159.00
159.00

79.48
79.48

357.18
357.18

36.14-
50,70
29.23
24.46
27.39
22.50
45.91

33.19
40.95
32.17
36.07
33.17
27.38

366.98

DE-ICINGSALT I10215 7r4040r8
1 Transactions

MCGRATHSHOPSUPPLIES 113015 5127
1 Transactions

REPAIR PART 11241S 17494
'l Transactions

OCT-NOVPOWER-MCGRATH 111215 70415419

1 Transactions

MCGRATH PROPANE 120115 O- O1OO199

1 Transactions

De- Icing Salt

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Utilities

Shop Fuel

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & LubrÍcants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

8622 Frontier

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8622 Frontier

13468 G& K Services
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

13468 G& K Services

1754 Garison Disposal Company, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 s4

1754 Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Bp! Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

JACOBSON II?2I' 2I8-752-659L
MCGREGOR LI?2I' 218- 768- 4481
PATISADE 112215 218-845-2607
MCGRATH II22I5 320- 592- 3580

4 Transactions

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 29

Account/Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
utiliries

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance

Utilities
uriliries

Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants

Shop Maintenance
Signs & Posts

Shop Maintenance

Utilities
utilities

Accr Amount
63.06
57.06
60,06
60.06

240.24

17.40
17.40
34.80

SHOP LAUNDRY 113015

SHOP IAUNDRY T2O7T5

FEDERAL TAX ADJUSTMENT 113015
REBATE 1130T5

GASOLINE 110415

GASOLINE 111015

GASOUNE tl02l5
GASOLINE 112015

GASOLINE T13015
GASOLINE I11915

AITKIN T20115
PALISADE I2OI15

1043345570
1043351147

0- 90601033
0- 943r3053
115455074
r23 101096

132343077
r4r820I17

2 Transactions

GARBAGE CI.EANUP 110415 536040
MCGREGOR SHOP 1201T5 82II778

2 Transactions

464r

464t

Holiday Credit Offlce
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sl3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Holiday Credit Offtce

90.00
78.69

168.69

26.16-
4.29-

40,00

55.00
33.85

39.75
49,00
4A.70

235,85

9.18
15.49
19.O0
43.67

93.89
57.65

151.54

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 r6
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

2340 Hyytinen Hardware Hank

2763 J & H Transfer Station- Lakes Sanitary
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

2763 J & H Transfer Stadon- Lakes Sanitaty

I Transactions

AITKINSHOPSUPPUES 110415 T297126
SIGNWORKS 11051s 1297338
AITKIN SHOP STJPPLIES 112515 1300846

3 Transactions

99012

9901 3

2 Transactions

91187 Lake Country Poever

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

91187 Lake Country Power

L2626 Lubrication Technologies, Inc.
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

12626 Lubrication Technologies, Inc.

Bü Warrant Description
Service Dates

OCT-NOVCSAH i4 LI24T5
OCT.NOVCSAH 6 II24I5

GASOLINE I123I5
GASOTINE II24I5
GASOLINE 113015

GASOLINE I13OT5
GASOLINE 110515

GASOLINE I106T5
GASOLINE 111615
GASOUNE 111815

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

141979801
r4I97990r

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET
Page 30

Account'Formula Description
On Behalf of Name
Utilities
Uriliries

Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance
Shop Maintenance
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Signs & Posts

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Accr Amount
63.16
59.1 7

122.33

1,863.41
340.73

340.73
340.73
668.25

1,188.OO
4,7 41.A5

2 Transactions

AITKIN SHOP SUPPUES 120715 717045
MCGRATH SHOP SUPPUES 120715 717045
MCGREGOR SHOP ST]PPUES T2O7I5 717045
PAIJSADE SHOP SUPPUES 120715 7T7O45
ANTIFREEZE I2O7TS 7I7O45
MOTOR OIL 120715 717045

6 Transactions

RESIDENTE-911 SIGNS IL24I5 188982
7'POSTS II?4LS 188983
8'POSTS Lt24I5 188983
g'POSTS rrz4ls i88983
CURVE T.EFT SIGN 112415 188984
CURVERIGHTSIGN T124I5 188984
45 IUPH SIGN 112415 188984
40 MPH SrGN 112415 188984
s0 MPH SIGN 112415 188984
NO PASSING ZONE 112415 188984
ADOPT-A-H\{y SIGN 112415 188985

1 1 Transactions

294I

294r

2991

2991

s80.83
1,240.24

1,338.59
885.97
728.26
728.26

327.32
436.43
436.43
438.77
154.08

7,295.18

M R Sign Co Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 16

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s16
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 16

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l6
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l6
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s 16

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516
M R Sign Co Inc

Malmo Ma¡ket
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6sr3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

lY[aìms Market

40.84
48.10
19.51

27.69
59.03
33.81
32.22
26.25

247.45

305 s0

30690
31428
3 1438

37325
37546
3961 2

39738
I Transactions

f 0824 Maney International Inc

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit Lisr for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

10824 Maney Internaüonallnc

Accr

13858 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

13858 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY

L2927 Midwest Machinery Co.

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

L2927 Midwest Machinery Co.

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6825

5917 Mike's Bobcat Service

9692 Mlnnesota Energy Resources Corporation
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

9692 Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

9239 Mn Depatment Of Natu¡al Resou¡ces- OI\
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6519

9239 Mn Depalhent Of Nan¡rat Resou¡ces- OÀ

10825 Mnlndep PeEoleum Serv lnc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

f 0825 Mn Indep Petroleum Serv Inc

LO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

lO72O Nuss Truck & Equipment

8583 Olsen Companies
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Warrant Description
Service Dates

REPAIR PARTS IT2415
REPAIR PARTS 1124T5
REPAIR PARTS 1201T5

Bpt Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

71 1969X1

71 1986X1

712442

Page 31

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Amount
19.37
10.89

107.76
138.02

10,475.78
10,479.7A

155,37
272.53

73.49
190.6s

200.00
200,oo

360.91
360.91

3,750.00
3,750.OO

1,01 3.20
1,013.20

153.15
93,95

247.10

AITKIN DIESEL 120815

FILTERS I11615
REPAIR PARTS 112015
FILTERS 112515

REPAIR PARTS 1203T5
REPAIR PARTS 120715

3 Transactions

91 54

1 Transactions

I 181 733

1183703
I 185805

3 Transactions

3144797P
3t44872P

2 Transactions

57rr70

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Agreements

Shop Fuel

Gravel & Royalties

Shop Maintenance

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

BI-A,DING 12031s

1 Transactions

NAT GAS: AITKIN SHOP 12031s 42SS?I7- 4

1 Transactions

LEASE r33- 023- 0816 DNR l20rr5 Loo4278
1 Transactions

PARTS/SUPPLTES 112715 9891

1 Transactions

1,186,61 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES r204rs

Copyright 2010- 20tS Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Maintenance



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Rp! Warrant Description

-

'?:I 
INTEONÅTTD

Ëll rur¡¡rcru$srrÀrr

Page 32

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
8583 Olsen Companies

Accr Amount
1,186.61

Service Dates
1 Transactions

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

3760

3760

26.66
31 .23

29.39

31 .28

32.15
53.15
31.16
47.44
3't.o0

31 3.46

47.2A

62.25
50.90
7 4.57

235.OO

325275
32 5386

325425

325790
3 2 5895

3 26268
3 26285

326731
32697I

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

GASOLINE 110415

GASOLINE IIO515
GASOUNE 110615

GASOLINE 1IIOI5
GASOLINE 111215

GASOUNE 1118I5
GASOLINE i11815
GASOLINE 1T2515

GASOLINE 113015

GASOLINE 110215

GASOLINE 110215
GASOLINE I10315
GASOUNE 110315

GASOLINE I10415
GASOLINE 110515
GASOLINE 110515

GASOUNE 110515

GASOLINE 110615
GASOLINE 110615
GASOLINE 1106I5
GASOLINE 110615

GASOLINE 1109I5
GASOLINE 110915

GASOUNE 1I1015
GASOLINE 111215

GASOLINE 11I215

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

9 Transactions

HWY 210 W & CR 28 112315 02- 00059455- 00
AITKIN SHOP: WATER 111315 02- 00063335- 00
HWY 210l169 E & CR l2 11231s 02- 00063388- 00
HWy 47 & CR 12 11231s 02- 00064092- 00

4 Transactions

3950 Public Utilities
03- 303- 000- 0000- 62 54

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utilities

4010 Rasley Oil Company
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 t3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303. 000- 0000- 65 r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 l3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

40.79
50.33
46.91
36.82

37.44
46,01

31 .17

51.71

41.49
65.34
56.97

56.60
41 .34

23.71

37.80
67.82
20.56

50820
50848
50863

50884

50910
50947
50949
50982

51012

5 1019

5 1028

5 1032

51107
51144

51153

5r252
51254

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEÍ

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 65r3
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
03- 303- 000- 0000- 65 I 3

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513
4010 Rasley Oil Company

4O7O Rlley Auto Supply
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

4O7O Riley Auto Supply

8230 State Of Minnesota
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90

8230 State Of MiDnesota

47LI Sunnys Citgo
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6513

47LL Sunnys Citgo

90805 Temco
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates paid On Bhf #

GASOLTNE 111315 51303
GASOUNE 111315 51315
GASOLINE 11161s 51389
GASOLTNE 111615 51395
GASOLINE 11161s 5r4O2
GASOLTNE r1l7l5 51429
GASOLTNE 111715 5L448
GASOLTNE lll8r 5 51465
GASOLINE 1rr915 51535
GASOUNE 112015 s1571
GASOLINE 112015 51594
GASOLINE 112015 51597
GASOLTNE 112315 51655
GASOLINE LI24I5 5I73I

31 Transactions

Page 33

Account'Formula DescriDtion
On Behalf of Name
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor FueI & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Motor Fuel & Lubricants

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Shop Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintènance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Motor Fuel & Lubricants

RpI
Accr Amount

23.17
34.42
45.62
19.29
24.64
51.45
44.11

34.73
21 .71

66.35
45.40
44.A2

44.60
26.15

1,283.27

170.79

8.38
12.98
7.00

92.47
7.33

114.00

36.01
25,99

47 4,95

REPAIR PARTS 1102T5

AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES T1O3I5
REPAIR PARTS 110315
REPAIR PARTS I10315
REPAIR PARTS 1T06T5

REPAIR PARTS 110615

REPAIR PARTS 110915

REPAIR PARTS 1I12T5
REPAIR PARTS 1116T5

9 Transactions

CARTERJOHNSON-DECALS12O4I5 DECALS

1 Transactions

GASOLINE 110515 37923
1 Transactions

568392

5684t4
568417
56844r
568527
568543

568582

568740

568890

48.O0
48.O0

37.32
37.32

42.1a AITKIN SHOP 120415 t9402

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Shop Maintenance



DKBI
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board coMMIssIoNER'S voUcHERs ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 34

Account /Formula Des cription
On Behalf of Name

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

90805 Temco

BpI

8364 Tovymaster, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

8364 Towmaster, Iuc

4988 Viking Indushial Cenrer
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

4988 Viking I¡dustrlal Center

867L Village Laund¡omat & Car Wash, Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

8671 Village Laund¡omat & Ca¡ Wash, lnc

8605 Wayne's Sanitation llc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6254

8605 Wayne's Sanitation Llc

138s6 IVIiITEÆAUL
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6411

13856 WHrTEÆArrL

5295 Zlegler Inc
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6590

5295 Ziegler Inc

303 DEPT Total:

307 DEPT

5556

5556

Board Of Water & Soil Resources
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
Board Of Water & Soil Resources

2340 Hyytineu Hardware Hank
03- 307- 000- 0000- s850

44,9A2.44 R&B Hþhway Maintenance

500.o0
500.oo

Accr Amount
42.18

58.11

206.22

58.11

159.89
44233

84.99
84.99

16.00
16.OO

26.25
26.25

145.OO

145.00

126.20
554.O4
680.24

REPAIR PARTS 112015

REPAIR PARTS 112315

REPAIR PARTS T12515
REPAIR PARTS 113015

FILTERS 112515

REPAIR PARTS 120315

AITKIN SHOP STJPPUES 111815 3065565
1 Transactions

RAGS 111815 841481
1 Transactions

GARBAGE: MCGRATH 111215 255977
1 Transactions

WORKBOOTS REIMBURSEMEN 120515 2235

1 Transactions

375008
375027
375084
375t70

4 Transactions

PC19005 1324

PCl900s 1 521

2 Transactions

47 Vendors

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Shop Maintenance

Shop Maintenance

Utilities

Safety Footwear

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

1,67 Transactions

Professional Services

R&3 Capital Infrastructu-re

2016 ANN MAINT FEE 120115 315043

1 Transactions

37.83 MAILBOXES/LETTERS ll12l5 t29BB36

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

St Aid- Reg Construction Funds



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

3 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

03- 307- 000- 0000- s8s0
03- 307- 000- 0000- 58s0

2340 Hyytinen Hardwa¡e Hank

5f 28 Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260

5128 Widseth Smith & Noldng Inc

307 DEPT Total:

3 Fund Total:

Rp! Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

MAILBOX 1IT315
LETTERS 1T1615

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1298945
1299313

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 35

Account /Formula Descrintion
On Behalf of Name
St Aid- Reg Construction Funds

St Aid- Reg Construction Funds

Accr Amount
17,99

1.50
57.32

7,287.51

52s.18
537.56

11,631.97
19,982.22

3 Transactions

OBSERVATION SERVICES 102315 106332
OBSERVATION SERVICES 102315 106332

OBSERVATION SERVICES 1120I5 106839

OBSERVATION SERVICES T12015 106839

4 Transactions

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

Professional Services

8 Transacdons

184 Trans¿6¡6¡s

20,539.54 R&BCapitallnfrastructure

67,4o'4.67 Road & Bridge

3 Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

4 Special Revenue(Unorg R&

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

423 DEPT

3116 Mcnell,Treas/Delpha
04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 680r
04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

3ll6 Mcneil,Treas,/Delpha

3757 Packer-Treasurer/Warren
04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801

3757 Packer-Treasurer,/Wanen

423 DEPTTotal:

4 FundTotal:

Aitkin County

B!!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI Page 36

Account -crmula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

20.54
169.88
199.12

9.94
399.48

497.'t2
17.87

112.O7
627.06

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Unorganized Cemetary

MV Credit
Oct/Nov apportionment
Oct,/Nov ap'ortioilnent
Mv Credit

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Oct/Nov apportioilnent
MV Credit
Public Hunting In Lieu

5r- 27

5r.27
s2- 27

52- 27

4 Transactions

Appropriations
Appropriations
Appropriations
Appropriations

Appropriations
Appropriations
Appropriations

50- 25

50- 25

50- 25

3 Transactions

1,O26.s4 UnorganizedCemetary

1,o26.s4 SpecialRevenue(UnorgR&B,Ftrr

2 Vendors 7 Transacdons

7 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

5 Health & Human Services

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

400 DEPT

13855

1385 5

Varldesk LLC
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6450
Varidesk LLC

400 DEPT Total:

420 DEPT

138s5

1385 5

Varidesk LLC

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6450
05- 420- 600- 4800- 64s0
Varldesk LLC

420 DEPT Total:

430 DEPT

13855

1385 5

Varidesk LLC
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450
Varidesk LLC

430 DEPT Total:

5 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

&p!

65,81 Public Health Department I Vendors

Income Maintenance

IM- Stand Up Workstation I- N- 16061
Spare Stand Up Workstation I- N- 16061

2 Transactions

Spare Stand Up Workstation I- N- 16061

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

Page 37

Account zFormula Des cription
On of Name

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chahs, etc.

1 Transactions

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, etc.
Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, etc.

2 Transactions

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, etc.
Small Equipment: Telephones,Chairs, etc.

2 Transacdons

5 Transacdons

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Public Health Department

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount

6s.81
65.81

438.75
153.56
592.31

a77.50
219.38

1,O96.88

592,31 lncomeMaintenance 1 Vendors

Social Services

HCBS- Stand Up Workstarion I- N- 16061
Spare Stand Up Workstation I- N- 16061

2 Transactions

1,096.88 SocialServlces

1,755.oo Health & Human Services

Copyright 20f 0- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15

9 State

Aitkin County
2:12PM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

DEPT

1091 Commissioner Of Revenue
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2044

1091 CsmmÍssls¡sr Of Revenue

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2030

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2051

4580 Mn Dept Of Finance

O DEPT Total:

9 FundTotal:

Bp!

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 38

Account -ormula Description
On Behalf of Name

0

Accr Amount

91.03
91.O3

90.00
349.25
439.25

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Undesignated

Severed Mineral 20%

'l Transactions

November marriage license fees
Tif admin Fee

2 Transactions

2 Vendors

20% Severed Mineral Tax

State Fees, Assessments & Surcharges
State Share Of Tif Tax

3 Transacdons

3 Transacüons

530.28 Undesþnated

530.28 state

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15

10 Trust
2:1ZPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

9OO DEPT

943 Cook Logging
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

943 Cook Logging

L3447 Futurewood
l0- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

13447 Futurewood

2424 JobeÆete
r0- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

2424 JobeÆete

5938 Rieger Logging
10- 900- 000- 0000- 2300

5938 Rieger Logging

900 DEPTTotal:

923 DEPT

86222

Aitkin County

Bp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET
Page 39

Account -ormula Descriotion
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

5,773.44
5,773.44

1,669,50
1,669.50

1,069.34
1,069.34

2,320.70
2,320.70

2,268.00
729.OO

18.00
3,O1 5.00

64.33

64.33

Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Timber Permit Bonds

Forfeited Tax Sales

TF Land sale

con con land sale

timber auction notice

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

timber bond refund R#2338 13389

1 Transactions

timber bond refund R#23 71 13 S 15

1 Transactions

Timber Bond Refund R#2328 13476
1 Transactions

TimberBondRefundR#2432 13433

1 Transactions

10,832,99 Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

Timber Permit Bonds

4 Transactions

Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Office Supplies

Utilities

Meals Reimbursed Non- Taxable

4 Vendors

Aitkin l¡rdependent Age
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

l0- 923- 000- 0000- 640s
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405

Aitkin Independent Age

1519

1519

1519
86222

CeII phone charges

10/18/2015

Meal,zUDAR Training

3 Transactions

11 /17 /2015
1 Transactions

10452 AT&T Mobiüty
. 10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4

10452 AT&T Mobllity

287257204209

Lr/2s/rs
91022

9L022

CourtemancheZl.ichard
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6340
Courtemanche,/Richard

8,30
8.30

1570 FreedomValu Centers, ùrc
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

1570 FreedomValu Centers, Inc
268.61
268.61

1 Transactions

November Gas Purchases 9423
1 Transactions

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

Gas And Oil



DKBI
12/14/15

10 Trust

2340

2340

24tO

24tO

Aitkin County
2:1ZPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
464I Holiday Credit Office

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

464I Holiday Credit Office

Accr Amount

39.41

475,66
515.O7

3.99
3.99

50.35
50.35

100.70

55.30

55.30

332.42
332.42

2,343,51
2,343.s1

561.48

561.48

Warrant Description
Service Dates

November Gas

NOVEMBER BILUNG

Gas, car wash #798

11/O4/2015

Rp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET Page 40

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Gas And Oil
Gas And Oil

Field Supplies

Transportation & Travel
Transportation & Travel

Gas And Oil

Gas And Oil

Refu nds & Reimbursements

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Gas And Oil

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

1400000134.236
1400000134961

3810 Paulbeck's County Market
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511

3810 Paulbeck's County Market

Hyytinen Hardwa¡e Hank
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Jacobs/t{ark H
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6330
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6330

Jacobs/lvfark H

Rasley Oil Company
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s1r
Rasley Oil Company

Rieger Logging
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6820
Rieger Loggürg

2 Transactions

hasp 1300592
'l Transactions

Mileage ICC Advisory, DNR Trl 106@.475

mileage- MACLC meeting 106@.475

2 Transactions

9277364

11 /O4/2015
'l Transactions

November Gas AITCOT,S.PS

1 Transactions

Overappraised Refund 13433

1 Transactions

Replace back window #445 WA 01197
11/30/2015 11/30/2015

'l Transactions

4010

4010

5938

5938

I278A Timmer Implement of Aitkin
l0- 923- 000- 0000- 6590

L2788 Timmer Implement of Aitki¡r

4654 Westerlund Cenex
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6s11

4654 Westerlund Cenex

67.70 Gas #799

11 /17 /2015
7364

67.70
11 /17 /2015

1 Transactions

7,336.41 Forfeited Tax Sales923 DEPTTotal:

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

12 Vendors 16 Transactions



DKBl
12/14/15

10 Trust
2:1ZPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

l0 FundTotal:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

BpT Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Trust

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 41

Account -ormula Description
On Behalf of Name

20 Transacdons

Accr Amount
18,169.39

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

1l Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account /Formula

924 DEPT

Io4s2 AT&T Mobllity
II- 924- 000- 0000- 6250

IO4SZ AT&T MobiIty

924 DEPTTotal:

925 DEPT

86467

86467

Auto Value Aitkin
11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6590
Auto Value Aitkin

9788 Demenge/Jerry
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6231

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

9788 Demenge,{erry

12927 Midwest Machinery Co.
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

Aitkin County

BB!

AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 42

Account uFormula Description
On Behalf of Name

12927

4070

4070

1 19.97
15,00-

133.18
't 19.97
358.12

07 /or/rs
08/2s/rs
7 /30/ts

5 665 38

566621

5 6 701s

s67029

Acc¡ Amount

120.62

120.62

120.62

8.99
8.99

160.OO

160.00
160.00
480.OO

5,97

2.97

8.94

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Forest Resou¡ce

Cell phone charges

10/'t8/2015

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Forest Resou¡ce

Reforestation

Weatherstrip adhesive

Clean Soo Grade Pipes

Clean Soo Grade Pipes

Clean Soo Grade Pipes

hydraulic oiì
Core Retu¡n
hydraulic filter
hydraulic oil

1 1 /17 /201 5

1 Transactions

1 Transactions

287257204209 Telephone

1 Vendors

40073715

I Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts
Services, Labor, Contracts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

10 Transactions

3 Transactions

Fuel conditioner 4T6,445 II77388
11/05/2015 11/05/2015

Pin for 445 II875I7
11/30/2015 11/30/2015

2 TransactionsMidwest MachiDery Co.

Riley Auto Supply
1r- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6590
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
Riley Auto Supply

925 DEPT Total:

DEPT

r473 Future Forests, Inc
11- 934- 000- 0000- 6273

4 Transactions

856.05 Reforestation 4 Vendors

Memorial Forest

1 6,1 1 9.OO site prep & disc trenching 9/6/2OIs

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

934

Timber Improvement



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

11 Forest Development

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
L473 Future Forests, Inc

934 DEPT Total:

DEPT

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc
r1- 935- 000- 0000- 6511

3760 Palisade Cooperadve Oil Assoc

4010 Rasley Oil Company
11- 93s- 000- 0000- 65r1

4010 Rasley Oil Company

935 DEPT Total:

1l FundTotal:

Aitkin County

Bp!

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 43

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

16,1 19.00

16,1 19.OO Memorial Forest

568.23
568.23

Forest Road

November gas

44.OO

44,00
November Gas

I Vendors

ACPARKS

1 Transactions

AITCOT&PS
'l Transactions

2 Vendors

1 Transactions

935

Gas And Oil

Gas And Oil

612.23 Forest Road

17,7O7.9O ForestDevelopment

2 Transacdons

14 Transacdons

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15

12 Agency

5838

Aitkin County
2:1ZPM

Nw Carlton Co Ambulance DisEict
l2- 93r- 162- 0000- 2045

Nw CarltoD Co Ambulance Disdct

Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIE! Page 44

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

930 DEPT

90081 ARDC
12- 930- 000- 0000- 6801

r2- 930- 000- 0000- 6801

90081 ARDC

930 DEPT Total;

931 DEPT

5838

BpI Wariant Description
Service Dates

ARDC

Accr Amount

Oct,/Nov Tax Settlement
Public Hunting In Lieu

2 Transactions

19,151.22 ARDC

Towns

Ambulance District Levy236.57
236.57" 1 Transactions

236.s7 Towns

19,387.79 Agency

19,O11.22
140.O0

19,151.22

Apportionments
Apportionments

2 Transacdons

Nw Carlton Co Ambulance District

I Transacdons

3 Transactions

I Vendors

I Vendors931 DEPT Total:

12 FundTotal:

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

13 Taxes & Penalties

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

943 DEPT

90081 ARDC
l3- 943- 000- 0000- 2001

90081 ARDC

943 DEPT TOTAI:

13 FundTotal:

Aitkin County

Bp!
Accr Amount

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Taxes And Penalties

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 45

Account rmulaDescription
On Behalf of Name

o.17
o.17

Prop, Tax overpay allocation
1 Transactions

Cur - PropertyTaxes

I Transacdons

L Transacdons

o.17 Taxes And Penalües

O.17 Taxes & Penaldes

I Vendors

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

19 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

52L DEPT

246 Brothers Fire Protecdon
r9- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

246 Brothers Flre Protection

Aitkin County

Bp!

Audit List for Board COMMTSSIONER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI
Page 46

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

8622 Fronüer
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6250

8622 Frontier

2763 J & H Transfer Station- Lakes Sanitary
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6255

2763 J & H Transfer Station- Lakes Sanltary

521. DEPT Total:

522 DEPT

5926

Accr Amount

270.75
270.75

42A.70
428.70

92.38
92.38

791.83

8,54
8.54

12.99
35.34

5.46
53.79

815.69
815.69

Warrant DescriÞtion
Service Dates

LLCC Administration

Hood Inspection

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

SERVICE & LD

8.54 LLCC Education

LLCC Food

1 Transactions

December Garbage service 99042
1 Transactions

LLCC A¡rminisbaüon

LLCC Education

DOG FOOD FOR MICE

r4r54
1 Transactions

2187684653

3 Vendors

1 Transactions

1 Vendors

3 Transactions

6 1 5601- 00
1 Transactions

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Garbage

3 Transactions

Education Supplies

L Transactions

Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students
Groceries- Students

Groceries- Students

4 Transactions

5926

HaaskenÆeth
19- 522- 000- 0000- 6416
Haasken/Beth

522 DEPTTotal:

523 DEPT

5814

5814

4968

4968

Hagen/Cbristlne
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
r9- 523- 000- 0000- 6418
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418

Hagen/Christine

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

food for weekend group
food for weekend group
food for weekend group

Groceries

523 DEPT Total:

DEPT

9600 Batteries Plus
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6590

869,49 IICC Food 2 Vendors

LLCC Maintenance

33.90 Fte System Batteries 035- 299395

copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial systems

$

524

Repair & Maintenance Supplies



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

l9 Long Lake Conservation Cr

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula
9600 Batteries Plus

Aitkin County

BpT

Audit List for Board COMMISSIoNER'S VoUCHERS ENTRIEI

Warrant Description Invoice #
Service Dates Paid On Bhf #

1 Transactions

Page 47

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of Name

8809

8809

Biscoe,/Scott A
r9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

r9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

rs- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6450
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6590
I9- 524- 000- 0000- 6450
Biscoe/Scott A

Accr Amount
33.90

6.40
40.58

3.7 4

77.25
10.73
10.67
20.00
19.06

188.43

85.01
85,01

Coupling
Glue,/Caulk
Table risers, soap dish
Ice Melt
Batteries
Drill bits
chainsaw repair
misc.maint.equip.reimbu¡sement Menards

I Transactions

Gloves and garbage can liners 296L423

1 Transactions

AIR FRESHENERS

1 Transactions

Fuel for ATV and Splitter 326707
1 Transactions

OILAND FILTER FORVAN 569287

1 Transactions

6 Vendors

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies
Maintenance Small Tools
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Small Tools

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Gas And Oil

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

13 Transactions

21 Transacdons

88628 Dalco
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6590

88628 Dalco

5926 HaaskenÆeth
r9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422

5926 HaaskenÆeth

3760 Palisade Cooperative OilAssoc
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6s11

3760 Palisade Cooperative Oil Assoc

4O7O Riley Auto Supply
L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6590

4O7O Riley Auto Supply

524 DEPTTotal:

19 FundTotal:

5.34
5.34

67.20
67.20

20.94
20.94

4oo.AZ LLCCMaintenance

2,070.67 Long Lake Conservation Center

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15

2I Parks
2:1ZPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

520 DEPT

IO4s2 AT&T Mobllity
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6250

10452 AT&T Mobility

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

BpI Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

Page 48

Account/Formula Description
On Behalf of NameAccr Amount

40.21

40.21

12.32
12.32

179.98
254.82
434.80

130,00
130,00

Warrant Description
Service Dates

Parks

Cell phone charges

10/18/2015
287257204209 Telephone

86467

86467

10083

10083

1829

1829

2340

Auto Value Aitkin
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6590
Auto Value Aitkin

Cedarbrook Lr¡mber ComF
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
Cedarbrook Lumber Comp

Goble's Sewer Service Inc,
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

Goble's Sewer Service Inc.

2 Transactions

pump Aitkin RV dump station 1224164

1 Transactions

Fitting, shop towels

spikes
ext, screws

staples
spikes
lap link, Iinks
tape, bulbs

I,AND DEPARTMENT

MISSISSPPI ACCESS

SHOWER HOUSE

Spencer access work
11/O2/2015

11 /17 /2015
1 Transactions

40074394

1 Transactions

75018
75019

r296967
t299s27
r299527
I 30065 5

4 Transactions

3 Transactions

2806
11/O2/2015

1 Transactions

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Services, Labor, Contracts

Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies
Field Supplies

Utilities
Utilities
Utilities

Services, Labor, Contracts

2340

Hyytinen Hardware Hank
2l- s20- 000- 0000- 6406
2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
21- s20- 000- 0000- 6406
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6406
Hyytinen Hardware Hank

3950 Public Utilities
2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6254
21- 520- 000- 0000- 6254
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6254

3950 Public Utiliries

LIO24 ThompsonExcavadng Llc
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

LLO24 Thompson Excavating Llc

3.89
71.99

3.47
35.98

115,33

135.85
205.34
87.50

42A.69

10,964.00

10,964.0O

12,125.35 Parks520 DEPT Total:

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

7 Vendors 13 Transactions



DKBl
12/14/15-

2l Parks
2:1ZPM

Vendor Name
No. Account/Formula

2L FundTotal:

Fi¡ral Total:

Aitkin County
Audit List for Board COMMISSTONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIET

ep! Warrant DescriDtion
Service Dates

Parks

2TL Vendors

Invoice #
Paid On Bhf #

555 Transacdons

Page 49

Account "crmula Description
On Behalf of Name

13 Transacüons

Accr Amount
12,125.35

419,290.67

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/14/15 2:12PM

Recap by Fund

Aitkin County
AUdit LiSt fOr BOArd COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIEI

Page 50

Fund

1

3

4

5

9

10
'11

12

13

19

21

AMOUNT

279,112.91

67,404.67
1,O26.54

1,755.OO

530.28
18,169,39
't7,707.90

19,387.79

0.17

2,O70,67

12,125.35

Name

General Fund
Road & Brtdge

Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fü(

Health & Human Servlces

State

Trust
Forest Development
Agency
Taxes & Penaldes

Long Lake Conservadon Center
Parks

All Funds 419,290.67 Total Approved by,

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/O4/2015 12:45PM

NoV¿vnb¿l Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name
696 8410 Bremer Bank

101 MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 56431

Warrant # 696 Total

1254 8410 BremerBank
101 MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 56431

Warrant # 1ZS4

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

EIAN ACH
AITKIN, MN 56437

Total

1255

Aitkin County
WARRANT REGISTER

Description
Amount OBO#

Account Number
On- Behalf- of- Name

Invoice #
From Date

Page 1

PO#
To Date

-211.85 - INVALID ACH ROUNNG#
211.85- DateLL/6/15

243.23 CLAIMS PAID

243.23 DateII/4/L5

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6330

oI- o44- 904- 0000- 6360

0l- 001- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6208
01- 043- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625

0l- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6262

0

38080s73

11/2/15
o

11 /2/15

28.09
130,O0

373.56

Coffee,/naPkins Bo ard Room
retake of Income Exam

Hotel,/Continuing Ed Course

10/19/15

10/19/15

10/19/15

10/20/15

'to/20/15

10/21/15

10/22/15

0
0
0

10/23/15
0

10/19/15
0

10/19/15
0

10/20/15
0

10/20/15
o

10/21/15
0

10/22/15
0
0

0
o
0
0

41.38
147.79

3.99
59.99

299.95
154.54

6.83 MealÆACE Course

6.07 MealÆACE Cou¡se

7.68 MeaYPACE Cowse

8.44 MealÆACE Course

9.61 Meal,rPACE Course

8.44 MealÆACE Course

5 Headphones
Dell Slide Rails

Crossover Cable 6'
Phones

Phones

blood monitor,glucose strips

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/04/2015 12:45PM

Manual Warrants

Aitkin County

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name Amount
563.70

46.44
30.oo

411.O9 PHEP Barurer

3.00 Parking/LPHA Mtg
1,718.98 Surface Pro 4- Brea Hamdorf
-107.95 - Sales Tax Credit

213.7 4 Microsoft Surface Book- HamdorJ

-14.69 - Migosoft Surface Book Refund
75.48 To Be Reimb
41.99 Plantronics C550 Headset Bundl
53.99 6 spare phones

385.00 NADA online license Renewal

1,71 5.98 Hotel/MFWCAA Conference
22.OO Gas/\IFWCAA Conference
4.13 MeaI/MFWCAAConf.

4.13 MeaI/MFWCAA Conference
97.98 Plantronics C550 Headset Bundl

125.98 6 spare phones

182.64 Hotel/SLC HHS Conference
34.88 MeaIs/SLC HHS Conference
31.51 Meals,/St Louis Conference

1,718.98 Surface Pro 4-Jessi Schultz
-1O7 .94 - Sales Tax Credit
213.7 4 Microsoft Surface Book- J.Schul
-14.7O - Microsoft Surface Book Refund
139.98 Plantronics C550 Headset Bundl
179.97 6 spare phones

18.82 UPS quilters clothing
15.49 IJPS Students backpack
65.o0 Conf Fee- Naturalists Assoc.

1 1.99 note cards for canteen
12.59 (r) Magnifier

133.84 Markers, Toner
25.98 yarn for wood cookies
11.62 yarn for wood cookies
37 .77 (3) Magnifier
30.00 Critter Food

WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
OBO# On- Behalf- of- Name

Prestamped Envelopes OI- 252- 2S2- 0000- 6405
Coffee For STS 01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405
gift certs.for EED essay winne 01- 391- 036- 0000- 6416

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6406

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6330
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6402
05- 400- 440- o4lo- 6402
05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6402
05- 400- 440- 04ro- 6402
05- 400- 440- 04r0- 6405

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 64s0
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6450
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6231

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6332

05- 420- 600- 4800- 63 3 5

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6340
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6340
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

05- 420- 600- 4800- 64s0
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6332

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6340
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6340
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6402
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6450
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 64s0
19- 52 1- 000- 0000- 6205

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6205

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6208

19- 52 1- 000- 0000- 6400
19- 521- 000- 0000- 6400
19- s21- 000- 0000- 6405

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6416
L9- s22- 000- 0000- 6416
r9- 522- 000- 0000- 6416
19- 522- 000- 0000- 6416

Invoice #
From Date

Page 2

PO#
To Date

0
0
o

0
0
o
o

0
o
o

0
0

o
o
0

0
o

0

o
0

0
0
0

0
0

0
o
o
0
0

o
0
0

o

0
0

o

0

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/O4/2015 12:45PM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

Watrant # 12ss Total

8410 Bremer Bank
101 MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 56431

WarIant # 1zs6 Total

78O Bremer Bank
MORTGAGE.DEED TAX
AITKIN, MN 56431

1 258

Wa¡rant # 1257 Total

841O Bremer Bank
lOT MNNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 56431

1259

Waüant # 12Sg Total

841O Bremer Bank
rO1 MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITK]N, MN 5643I

Warrant #

841O Bremer Bank

Aitkin County
WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On- Behalf- of- Name

24.70 Project Supplies Ig- 522- 000- 0000- 6416
38.58 FuelforVan 19-524-000-0000-6511

-76.24 - hotel refund less booking fee 01- 0S2- 000- 0000- 6332
-76.24 - hotel retund less booking fee 0i- 001- 000- 0000- 6332
-76.24 - hotel retund less booking fee 01- 001- 000- 0000- 6332

7,25 Bhth Cert.Processing Fee 0S- 430- 210- 3930- 6020
38.57 Meals/Assmt Admin Course 01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

9,299.87 Date LL/s/15

Page 3

Invoice # PO #
From Date To Date

AMC- Burkett
AMC- Marcotte
AMC-Niemi
sA#s4356530
Tibbetts

0
0
o
0
0
o
0

1256

1257

77.51

77.51
0

0.06
0.11

35,616.20
25,105.21
60,721,58

LLCC CREDIT CARD FEE

Dare 11110/15

OCT MTG REG ADruSTMENT
OCT DEED TAX ADJUSTMENT

OCTOBER DEED TAX
OCTOBER MTG REG

Date LI/L3/L5

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 62 I 7

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5081

oL-o42- 000-0000- 5079

09- 000- 000- 0000- 2025
09- 000- 000- 0000- 2026

I9- 522- 000- 0000- 62 I 7

r9- 522- 000- 0000- 62 1 7

01- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

o
0
o
o

19.98 Monthly machine lease pmt
-1O.2O - refund of sales tax/mach.lease

9.78 Date LL/I3/Ls

o
o

1,376,59

'l ,376.59

CI.AIMS PA]D

Date lL/t2/L5

38083757

11 /9/15
0

11 /9/15

1293

1259 Total

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/O4/2015 12:45PM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor * Vendor Name
1OT MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 56431

Warrant # 1293

5462 Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

EIAN ACH
AITKIN, MN 56431

Total

1294

Aitkin County
WARRANT REGISTER

Description
Amount OBO#

Account Number
On- Behalf- of- Name

Page 4

Invoice # PO #
From Date To Date

1,863.40 CIAIMS PAID

1,863.40 Date 11118/15

0I- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

0r- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6240
0l- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409
01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6420
oL- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

oI- 2s2- 252- 0000- 640s
or- 2s2- 252- 0000- 640s
or- 252- 252- 0000- 6405

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400
05-400- 440-o4ro-6239
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6239

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6332

109.50
120.00
209.00

19.54
719.28
134.90
714.11

19.37

9.92
37.OO

102.60
169.98

2.24
14.85

293.82

5.23
34.65

7.48
49.50
15.OO

15.00
146.58

13.99

7,53
49,18

1,001 .51

9.49
22.26

Appraisal Standards copies
Notary Renewal for Sondra
Sony Recorders
Camera battery charger kit
Sony Recorders
Recorder Cases

Commercial Kitchen Aid
Commissary Cards

Commissary Cards

Commissary Cards

CorrÍrissary Items
Cell phone cases for Maintenan
Companionlink Qtrly Subscripti
Amazon Prime Renewal

SHIP- CF Lodging

38089309

11 /16/15

11 /A/1s

o
11 /16/15

o
0
0
o

o
o
o
0
0
0
o

0
0
o

0
5

o
0

0
0
0
0
0
o
0
0
0
0
0

/9/1
Companionlink Qtrly Subscripti
Amazon Prime Renewal

Companionlink Qtrly Subscripti
Amazon Prime Renewal

Parkurg/MSSA Delegate Assembl'
Parking/MSSA Delegate Mtg
Hotel/MSSA Delegate Assembly
Meal,/MSSA Delegate Assembly
Meal/MSSA Delegate Mtg
Straisht Talk Card 3A#54713647
Gearbox for new mower
Business Cards
Microphone clips

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239
0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6239
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6239
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6239
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6330
0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6330
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6332

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6340
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6340
05- 430- 710- 3930- 6020
11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
19- 52r- 000- 0000- 6405
19- 521- 000- 0000- 640s

$

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBl
12/O4/2015 12:45PM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name

1295

Watrant # i294 Total

841O Bremer Bank
lOT MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 56431

warrant # 1295 Total

89991 Bremer Bank
SALES AND USE TAX
A]TKIN, MN 56431

1296

1297

Wauant # 1296 Total

8410 Bremer Bank
101 MNNESOTA AVENIIE NORTH

AiTKIN, MN 56431

Aitkin County
WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
OBO# On- Behalf- of- Name

Critter Food t9- SZZ- 000- 0000- 6416
Nature cuides lg- SZZ- 000- 0000- 64f6
Ed Supplies L9-SZ2- 000- 0000- 6416
Ed Supplies 19- S2Z- 000- 0000- 6416
Bandaids 19- 522- 000- 0000- 6430
Air Freshener 19- 524- 000- 0000- 6422
Travel Charger for Cell Phone 0l- 0S2- 000- 0000- 662S
Hotel,/Assmt Admin Cou¡se 01- 043- 000- 0000- 6332

4,se3.16 Date Ll/20/L5

Amount
30.00
75.00
18.01

49.31

17.95
9.92
8.70

330.76

STATE GENERAT TAX
Date lL/23/L5

09- 000- 000- 0000- 20s8

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 5510
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

or- 042- 000- 0000- 5079

09- 000- 000- 0000- 202s

oI- 044- 904- 0000- 62 3 I

Page 5

Invoice # PO #
From Date To Date

Bobbie

Tibbetts

10./25/15 10/29/15

HICKS

HICKS

0
o
o
o
o
o
o
0

39,755.88
39,755,88

0

Warrant # 1Zg7 Total

8410 Bremer Bank
lOI MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 5643r

Warrant # 1299 Total

8410 Bremer Bank

229.OO CAMPING REFUND R#2478
1O8,OO CAMPING REFUND K#2478
337,OO Date Ll/23/L5

o.59 NSF- deed tax adjustment
19.21 NSF- deed te\- HEMBRE

19.8O Date Lt/24/L5

350.26 ParticipantFees
350.26 Date LI/24/L5

0
o

o

0

1258

0

1 299

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

I 1 26595



DKBl
12/04/201s 12:45PM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor # Vendor Name
rO1 MINNESOTA AVENUE NORTH

AITKIN, MN 56431

Aitkin County
WARRANT REGISTER

Description
Amount OBO#

Account Number
On- Behalf- of- Name

Invoice #
From Date

Page 6

PO#
To Date

44738

44739

447 40

447 41

447 42

Wauant # 1299

13722 Neo Funds by Neopost
PO BOX 30193

Tampa, FL 33630- 3193

Warrant # 4473A

8352 Central Specialties, Inc.
632s CO. RD. 87 SW
ALEXANDRIA, MN 56308

13713 Young Excavating
PO Box 400

111 Aitkin Co Soil & Water
130 SOUTHGATE DRIVE
AITKIN, MN 56431

4258 St Louis County Auditor
Attn: C, Christensen
100 N Sth Ave W, Room 214
DTJLT]TH, MN 55802

Warrant # 44742

13722 Neo Funds by Neopost
PO BOX 30193

Warrant # 44739 Total

586.79 CLAIMS PAID

586.79 Datell/25/15

4,OOO,OO POSTAGE PAYMENT

4,OOO.0o Date 1115/15

990,844,37 CONTRACT PAYMENT

990,844.37 DateII/6/LS

oI- 044- 904- 0000- 6360

01- 044- 048- 0000- 6301

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

01- 600- 552- 0000- 5397
01- 600- 552- 0000- 5397

Total

Total

38090889

11 /23/15

20L52

20r54

o
11/23/1s

0

Hackensack, MN 56452

Warrant # 44740 Total
344,269.O5
344,269.O5

CONTRACTPAYMENT

Date LL/9/15

Warrant # 44741 Total

8,31O.00 L/4WCp^ GRANT

13,888.00 WATER PLAN FUNDS

221sa.oo ÐateII/LZ/LS

0
0

102,77236 2015 2ND 1/2 FISCALDISPARIT\ t3-943-000-0000-2068
102,772.36 Dare 11l13/15

0

44743

Tampa, FL 33630- 3i93

Total

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



447 45

44746

447 47

447 48

64663

DKBl
12/O4/2015 12:45PM

Manual Warrants

Warr # Vendor lf Vendor Name

Warrant # 44743 Total

8194 Gladen Construction Inc
40739TJS 7T
IAPORTE, MN 56461

Wanant # 447 4s Total

4812 Teamster Local 346 Health Fund
2002 London Rd. Suite 300

DULUTH, MN 55812

Warrant # 44746 Total

13713 Young Excâvating
PO Box 400

Hackensack, MN 56452

WarraDt # 44747 Total

8835 Hammerlund Construction, Inc
3201 W HWY 2
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Warrant # 44748 Total

13708 ALINE TRADING PT LTD
l AT]RORA AVENUE
PO BOX 797
IRYMPLE VIC 3498

1 03888

WarraDt # 64663 Total

13715 CENTER FOR INTERNAL CHANGE INC
1966 DEWES ST

GLENVIEW IL 60025

Warrant # 103888 Total

Aitkin County
WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On- Behalf- of- Name
4,080.00 POSTAGEPAYMENT 0L-044-048-0000-630r
4,080.00 Date ll/20/15

184,787.32 CONTRACT PAYMENT

184,7 87,32 Date Ll/24/I5
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

95O.0O employer portion Cobra Insuran 01- 200- 000- 0000- 61 50
95O.OO DateIL/25/15

24,581 .85 CONTRACT PAYMENT

24,s81.85 Date Il/25/15
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262

Page 7

Invoice # PO #
From Date To Date

o

201 53

S.Sandberg

20154

20155

o

0

0

017,230.00 GRAVEL&ROYAL PYMT

1 7,230,00 Date LL/25/tS

-900.00 - Redeposit W# 64663

-480.00 - Redeposit W# 64663
1,38o.oo - Dare lll30/15

-166,27 . REDEPOSIT 103888. DTJPE PAY

166.27 - Datell/17/L5

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6519

1r- 925- 000- 0000- 6590
r 1- 92 5- 000- 0000- 65 90

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6406

0
0

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial systems



DKBl
12/O4/2015 12:45PM

Manual Warrants

Aitkin County

Warr # Vendor;f Vendor Name

WARRANT REGISTER

Description Account Number
Amount OBO# On- Behalf- of- Name

1,813,189,68 12a Transacdons

Invoice #
From Date

Page I

PO#
To Date

Final Total...

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems



DKBI
12/O4/2015

Warr # Vendor #

RECAP BY FT]ND

Aitkin County12:45PM

Page 9

FT'ND AMOIJNT

39,920.06
1,561,882.57

7,4'14.O7

100,496.50
378.49 -

102,772.36

7 45.61

337.00
1 ,81 3,1 89.68 TOTAL

NAME

General Fund
Road & Bridge
Health & Human Seryices

State

Forest Development
Taxes & Penalties

Long Lake Conservation Center
Parks

'l

3

5

I
11

13

19

21

Copyright 2010- 201S Integrated Financial Systems



¡

ßrt

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 22,2015

Title of ltem: On, Off & Sunday Liquor Licenses tor 2016

,)l
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title)
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue

Applications for County On, Off & Sunday Liquor Licenses tor 2016

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolution to approve Liquor Licenses

Financial lmpact:
ts there a cosú associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and shippjtg? $

lA*oYes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December 22 2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 Liquor License Renewals

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following liquor license
for a period from January 1,2016 thru December 31,2016:

"ON', "OFF" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Corner Club LLC, d/b/a Corner Club - Macville Township
This Establishment has an address of 60967 Highway 169, Hill City, MN 55748

Denny's Lakeview lnn LLC, d/b/a Denny's Lakeview lnn - Glen Township
This establishment has an address of 33592 300th Place, Aitkin, MN 56431

Fireside lnn lnc., d/b/a Fireside lnn - Jevne Township
This establishment has an address of 415 Meadows Dr., McGregor, MN 55760

Hillcrest Resort McGregor LLC, d/b/a Hillcrest Resort - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 20612 4gïth Lane, McGregor, MN 55760

RIPS HLI lnc., d/b/a Horseshoe Lake lnn - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 48493 Lily Avenue, McGregor, MN 55760

Pepera Properties lnc., d/b/a Jackson's Hole - Salo Township
This establishment has an address of 36232 KestrelAve., McGregor, MN 55760

Phil's Myr Mar Marina lnc., d/bia Phil's Myr Mar Marina - Hazelton Township
This establishment has an address of 44033 Conifer St., Aitkin, MN 56431

Jacque Saari, d/b/a Whispering Pines - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 16469 Goshawk Street, McGregor, MN 55760

¡¡ON" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Zorbaz of Big Sandy Lake lnc., d/b/a Big Zandy Zorbaz - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 48760 State Highway 65, McGregor, MN 55760

"OFF" Sale:

KR|M15 LLC, dibla Gave Liquors - Hazelton Township
This establishment has an address of 22852 US Highway 169, Aitkin, MN 56431

Grand Rapids Greenhouse inc., d/b/a Gould's Mississippi Landing - Ball Bluff Township
This establishment has an address of 68298 St. Hwy. 65, Jacobson, MN 55752

Page 1 of 2



r¡ON" Sale -WINE:

Kulifaj Resorts lnc., d/b/a The Red Door Resort - Wealthwood Township
This establishment has an address of 38421 State Highway 18, Aitkin, MN 56431

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

m

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22nd dav of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY Deputy

Page 2 of 2



i'f
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 22,2015

Title of ltem: On, Off & Sunday Liquor License for 2016

tr
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

ApproveiDeny Motion Discussion ltem

J7] nOopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sally M. Huhta

Department:
Auditor's

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
NiA

Summary of lssue:

Application for County On, Off & Sunday Liquor License by Gabeshiwigamig Niish, LLC dibla Big Sandy Lodge &
Resort for the period endíng December 31st, 2016

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the following liquor license for a
period ending December 31, 2016:

*ON", "OFF" and "SUNDAY" Sale:

Gabeshiwigamig Niish, LLC, d/b/a Big Sandy Lodge & Resort - Shamrock Township
This establishment has an address of 20534 487th Street, McGregor, MN 55760

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Adopt Resolution to approve Liquor License

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost
/s fhrs budgeted?

and shippjtg? $

lÛroYes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ß.?

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 22,2015

Title of ltem: Donation to Sobriery Courr

2S
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

ø Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sue Bingham

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title) Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Good morning Sue.

I have an item for the next Consent Calendar.

We received a check from Brainerd Community Action for our October Dinner/Dance/Silent Auction in the amount of
$1259.87.

Thank you.

Jill McKenzie
Sobriety Court

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Accept donation of $1259,87 to Sobriety Court.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhrs budgeted?

and $
Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



l,

Fr?

Aitkin
County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 22,20i5

Title of ltem: Purchase vehicle for the Environmentar services Department

1K
Agenda ltem #

Action Requested:

l7l ooprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Department:
Environmental Services

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

At the November 24,2015 Aitkin County Board of Commissioners meeting the Board approved of obtaining quotes for a
newer vehicle and trade in the 2005 Chevy Equinox. We did receive quotes on three used vehicles. After reviewing the
three quotes, Nathan Burkett, County Administrator, suggested getting a quote for 2016 Ford Escape based on the
price paid recently for vehicles purchased for the motor pool. The quote received was very similar in price to the quotes
for the used vehicles.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Purchase a used vehicle for a similar price.

Recommended Action/Motion :

Recommend purchasing the 2016 Ford Escape for the quoted price and trade in of the 2005 Chevy Equinox.

Financial lmpact: r-7
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? l/ I yes No
What is the total cost, wjlf,tax and shipp!2q? $ Approxi
/s fhrs budseted? þ! ves Llto

Will use solid waste reseryes to pay for the vehicle.

mately $ 15,990.00

Please Explain:

Presenter (Name and Title):
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Submitted by:
Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

ø

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Aitkin County Environmental Services Planning and Zoning
209 Second Street NW
Room 100
Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: 218-927-7342
Fax: 218-9274372

DATE:

FROM

TO

RE

MEMORANDUM

December 15,2015

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners

Terry Neff, Environmental Services Director

Recommendation to purchase vehicle.

Enclosed are the 4 quotes received for vehicles to replace the 2005 Chevy Equinox in the
Environmental Services Department. Three of the quotes received were for used vehicles and
one for a new vehicle.

After reviewing the quotes, the new vehicle was similar in price to the used vehicles.
Therefore, it is staffs recommendation to purchase the 2016 Ford Escape from Aitkin Motor for
$15,990.00 with the trade in of the 2005 Chevy Equinox.

lf you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 218-927-7342 or by e-mail at
tneff@co.aitkin. mn. us.



Neff

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments

Selling price: $t9,990
Trade in -S¿.OOO

$15,990

This unit is here in stock

Thank you

Jeff Kjelstrom

Aitkin Motor Co

108 2nd st NE

Aitkin MN 56431
800-793-9010
Cell 218-820-3586

Jeff Kjelstrom fieffk@aitkinmotorco. net]
Tuesday, December 15,2O1S 11:3gAM
'Terry Neff
new 16 ford Escape fiud
16 escape s.pdf



MN 104985 F1201 1837 1ÐlCüOF70

Go Further
forc¡.com

Flrrril.&¡(E 6GAIB.E¡¡L+ìüÂY
EWEF,¿srymnraüg

.so,rD st¡¡fû¡dû.!GÂ8aÊilt3cû8¡fiÞ6¡r.s4¡.!8!¡ÌFr@

.Êúôûælt ñrüD¿rrDRO/ú

.þEg¡¡sE¡rÉHflllo
l!&iþ{¡lÐ5@¡rt€rEl¿
.rllÏslwr¡¡&¡gE¡sE

&.ÃñÉ<rllmtg

.s,n¡-

Íl¡3tta ¡otol*xf lnr¡ñ r.rn hð.tÉ
zFqm
.trg$EL$4{Ea3

æt

fEH¡,¡¡æm.
E¡e0{EBrool( ]{ÈarEn ilôc&anæ

¡l90,m

æffi*"
1ûüË.@ffi{s/driE

ræt ïBÉlÊeoFr¡ilgrøru$
@1ü¡¡orræ.!ffir
nrnGûmoËtqfft!ætmtum¡E&rr?
rqr.êsnæ

Ðil

RA¡IX

rü fSril.ræ

¡.oulsvllt-€

ûbe&n¡ fu fùrslEd6üri F.dår¡r¡ft¡hmùlb
doordlÌtnÐl¡rbsrloù cùo[lE, Uc¡ü$,Eótflo Fæ,
6&. rÀClotú&! rE rõtltlrfu&d. Da&rlGbloú
opüom ó icui¡¡slo¡ c¡ ¡otlÌ0bûüurìhrr tlût rùovè

r¡â 6&¡6@0¡l!

fiAIL Fr¿oril @g ffi ôs€¡¡ tl¡or¡

Fuet Ëconomy

MPG vou SâVê

22
c¡ty

31 $o
h¡ohwây

n25
combined ôity/hw

SnìallSW-q Ë[gê frcm 18 to33 MPG
Thê bést vélìiclê Þtês 'l I I MPGê.

in fuel costs
over 5 years
compared to the
averagê new veh¡cle.

4.0 gallons per too miles

Annualtue¡ GOSt

$1,800
Fuel Economy & Grcenhouse Gas Rat¡ng {råitpipe onry) Smog Batìng ttalpipa onryt

#-m
Þis.-véhicb-eñn9 354 ffiN Cq H milê- îÞ b*t dfts O Eåre per mil6 (tefipê sfv¡. Þ.ducing âhd
ldiSribüiB tud âbo detâ øig#s; leåm rrcré d ißb@MilS,

^Ðta4_ HËs ffi
OverallVehicleScore * * * *
Based on the coñblnBd Etlngs oflronlal, side ând þllovei
Should ONLY bg compared to olhe¡vehicles ofslm¡lar 6ize and weight.

Fronfal Driver
Grash Passenger
Based on the rlsk of i¡iury ¡n a f.ontãl ¡mpãct.
Should ONLY be compared to olhervehicles

********
of simllar size and we¡ght.

**********
****

Basêd on thE ilsk ot þllover ln a

Rollover

Based on lhe risk of ¡niuN in ã side

Side
Grash

Front seat
Rear seat

Slâ¡dâ¡d rcaoru & &taDh¡ rât6 @ Ðþ.

or Visit
fdd.cm/

windorveüd(q

ScÐ ûr'F codelo
êxpqdæ lh¡s
vehiclè qr tqt

tFGUBogo4T b
w2È

lnslstonFordProtect! Theonlyextendedserulreplanfully

..lf P*"[liLqiifåf#ffiH:3åil|îi$å:y;Ëi:1ïå#,"ii+],

Choose the vehkle you want. Whetheryou

@ decide to leæe or finance, you'll flnd thå
FôÞDcFEDr" rhoEes-thataE ilghtfotyou.SeeyourFord

Dealer Ìor deta¡ls or vlslt ww.Fordctedit.com.

ffi ruel Economy ancl Environment

GOVERNMENÏ 5.STAR SAFETY RATINGS

Sla! raÌ¡nüs'anq¡ lron 1 lf 5stars. r r r i r i/ir'5betnothf hrohesi
Sorrrr:¡: lvatronal Hrunwar'Iraffit Safel! A(¡nlnrsttatio¡,,NH1SAr.

,livw.s¿fercar.uov o''.886.32- J23t

2(rrf. Esa.ÀÞl ! nJVD
t¡15 .t' Wlt[Fr BASI
2.5'r Dr-rRAT€C r-¡ ÊNC,tNE
É,-spEÊD 1E: Fa"rsHrr: af llô ÌÂ

FXlËÊrOÊ
MAGNFTIC

INTÊRIOF
CHARCOÀ. BLACX C:, ÔIH 3F,A]':

VEHICL€ ÒÊSCFIE¡IOil
cu 883047ESCAPE

12i1ât2015



elí*l ilarr *

Iil{PF, ,\rrì v(lr llt î^{Iiji
1.1....)rlt

Used 2015,Jeep Compass Sporr 4x4 For Sale I St. Cloud MN

t--r.'rrt<,;*{/

(htto:/lwww. recreditrepair.com/videos/brandlmotors/)

2015 Jeep Gompass Sport 4x4 SUV

Photos Video

Vehicle Comments

comments: This vehicle won't be on the lot longt worthy equ¡pment and features in an
attainable package with perfect midsize proportions! trvith fewer than 2s,0oo miles on the
odometer, this 4 door sport utility vehicle prioritizes comfort, safety and convenience. Top
features include air conditioning, front fog lights, a roof rack, and a split fold¡ng rear seat.
smooth gearshifrs are achieved thanks to lhe 2.4liler 4 cylinder enginê, and for added
security, dynamic stabil¡ty control supplements the drivetrain. Four wheel drive allows
you to go places you've only imagined. Our team ¡s professional, and we offer a no-
pressure environment. They'll work with you to find the right veh¡cle at a price you can
afford. We are here to help you.

Detailed Specifications

9 l¿azs rrsï.t st, LtrrLE FALLs, MN 563/&i

SALES : (8771 28045t4

Page 1 of3

SERVICE : (866) 250-7921

PARIS : (856) 262.0573

ftttoúrffiJffffiffi
reËt&tffisl

rev¡ew-

24330n

? y'ote
OYt

@r

$

2.4L l-4 cyl

Bright \Mrite Exterior Color

I

I

$
dlt

3
r*i
E:J

bælc
Model Code: MKJE4g

Stock #: 4059

VIN: lC4NJOBB3FDl51733

frñ€agÞ:23100

Vehicle Located At:

Brandl Motors

9 t¿slz l13th st
Little Falfs MN 56345

Catt (87712804374

) Trade-ln Appraisal

Detailed Pricing

F-rrÏA

) Sample Payment:

Tilt steering wheel

Front beverage holders

F

!

u
J

@

(
$20,460

$304,'"
72 Months @ 3-9o/o A.P.R. (6sttmtei, ñnenoi¡g Gto)
($1.000 Dtn Payment)

Calculate another pavment

Convenience Features
Drivér vanity minor

Air conditioning

c1ä"å%i

Rear beverage holders

Passenger door bin

Speed control
LOCAÏION g Ü'ooo'þ O."r""o, 0

Value Your Tracle-ln
I n,:.rLrr l.fr¡,il Jli\. I r¡iy \t.¡r..

Crcclit Score Ëstimate
N() i ,r'', i lì, . , '. ,i. i;¡:¡ ,¡ I

http:l'www.brandlmotors.com/us edlJeep/2015-Jeep-Compass-st-cloud-mn-7451c8ff0a0e0... 12lgl20I5



Finance Payment Options

Customer Name Aitkin County

Address 209 2nd St Nw

AffKN, MN S6¡131-i.269

Email Address

Stock# VN

Year 2015 Make Jeep Model Compass or patriat

TradeVehicles TradeValue:5,000.00

Year 2005 Make Chevroþt

PaynæntOptions

Cash Deal

MFqûûrMrRW W{are

-*Ëiç 
"R- G

Exte nded Seruice Contract

$ o.oo

Gap Protection

$ o.oo

Maintenance Product

Deal Date

Home Phone

W<.¡rk Phone

Cell Phone

Market Value

Brandl Dlscount

Accessories

Brandl Value Price

Trade Value

Sales Sub Total

Tax

Doc Fee

Fees

Trade Balanæ

Net Sales Price

Non Tax Value'Adds Balance

Cash Down

Amount Financed

Days to First Päyment

L2/ssl1.s 2:49PM

l2L8rs27-734O

12t81927-734t

Salesperson Scott Wold

Trìm Odometer O

Model Equinox Ls 4D 5w AwD vtN 2cNDt23Fz55146g35 odomerer 56,000

Loan Details

s

$

$

$

20.450.00
''" :': ' _ _-i

1.960.00

18.500.Oo

5,000.00

13,soo.o0' Þ¡æ<

75.00,

13,575.00

13,s75.ûO

s

î^#¿4/È^1( f+ce'de

$

s

s

$

s

s

Õ

s

$

$

Value.Adds {included in costl

$ o,oo

13,575.00

PaymentOptions

Desired Pãyment S

Cash Dor,vn 5

LoanlLease

LUStOmel'S Stgnåture
n

'vlåneger'5 
5¡gnalure

Valce Adds

Generãted by Dealersock€t t2/0e/2015



. Must have four doors, automdtic trdnsmission, power steering, dir conditionÍng, 3O,OOO mÍles or less with ovailabte wørronty
(preferred)

. 3Sets ofKeys

Sedans (1)

Features - Check all s
2005 Chevy

Vehicle
ldentification

Number Year Make Model
Current
Miles ne

Remaining
Wa

Power
Locks

Power
Windows

Remote
Entry

Rear
Defrost

Cruise
Control

Trade in
Value Quote

1FMCU9GX5EUC22294 20L4 FORD ESCAPE 4X4 24505 1.614 CYL TO 60,000
powertrain

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes s3,600 s20,850
LESS TRADE

1FMCU9G92DUD88529 20t3 FORD ESCAPE 4X4 32700 2.014 CYL TO 60,000
Powertrain

Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes s3,600 S19,600
LESS TRADE

Vendor AITKIN MOTOR CO

Printed Name of Person Submitting Quote JEFF Kl

Signature of Person Submitting Quote
Date_l2lt0lz0Ls



i't
Aitkín

County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request 2L

Agenda ltem #
Requested Meeting Date: 12t22t201s

Title of ltem: personnet poticy Updates

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

l7l nppl.oue/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
Administration/HR

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed
nla

Summary of lssue:

The policy manual was reviewed for necessary updates related to the new Aitkin County Health Care plan.

A lternatives, O ptions, Effects o n Others/Com m e nts

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve updates to the personnel policy as shown in the attachment.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assockfed with this request?
What is the totalcost, wjlh [ax and shippþg? $
/s fhrs budgeted? l_J ves l_lro

Yes ø No

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have county Attorney approval prior to submission.



Section B. Health Insurance

Subd. [1) Health insurance coverage will be provided in accordance with the County's
group health insurance polic¡ known as the "Aitkin County Health Care Plan". The
employee and employer premium contributions and VEB4IHSA contributions shall be
established by the County Board and calculated in the same manner as defined in the
Agreement between Aitkin county and AFSCME council 65, Local union #667
[courthouseunit). =- (,/tr.p-l1 6JJø,úúIL) Jrrs+ ÉVl

transfer to a benefit-eligible position.

Subd. (2) All eligible employees will receive a County VEB+IHSA contribution
prorated on a quarterly basis for all quarters in which work is performed.

(a) The County's VEB+IHSA account contribution shall be made as part of the first warrant
cycle of the year' In the event that an employee leaves employment for any reason other
than death, the employee shall be required to reimburse the County for tlre VEB+/HSA
contribution, prorated on a quarterly basis for any full quarter that remains. The
County shall have the right to deduct this amount from the employee's final paycheck.

(bJ Employees may elect to receive the county's VEBAI¡¡5a contribution on a quarterly
basis as a part of the first warrant cycle of the quarter rather than on 

" 
yerily basiJ by

submitting a written request to the Auditor's office. Said election must be måde prior to
the start ofthe plan year.

(c) If an employee has eligible expenses that exceed the County's year to date deductible
contribution, the employee may request advance payment up to the remainder
allocation for the plan year provided the employee agrees in writing to reimburse the

AFSCME HHS bargaining units effective January 1, 2016. lcontingent upon apnroval of
the labor attorney. phone conference call is scheduled foi L2/14

st

rates for active employees.



The 3 Cobra 'etiree elections made prior to L/12016. will pay $6451month on the single
$2000 deductible plan.

Other Cobra/Retiree elections made in 2016 will follow this updated composite rate
schedule:

Plan Year: 2016

2000/4000 - 1000/n PIan

Single $686.00/month

Single+1 $1.544.00/month

Family $1.892.0O/month

6550/13100 - 100olo ptan

Single $333.O0/month

Single+1 $8L2.00/monrh

Family $1,065.0O/month



AFSCME Courtho

AITKIN COUNTY
AFSCME COURTHOUSE UNIT #667
January l, 2016 - I)ecember 31, 2016

ARTICLE 15 INSURANCE

Section A. Grouo Health Insurance and IISA

The Employer agrees to offer a Group Health Insurance plan equivalent to existing coverage, subject to
the provisions of this Article and limitations, benefit and conditions established b/the conlract with the
insurance carrier' The aggregate value of benefits provided by the group health insurance contract for
employees covered by this collective bargaining agreement shail not bì reàuced, unless the employer and
union agree to a reduction in benefits.

In the event the health 
.insurance provisions of this Agreement fail to meet the requirements of the

Affordable Care Act and its related regulations o, 
"uur" 

th" Employer to be subject to a penalty, tax or
fine, the Union and the Employer will rneet irnmediately to bargain over alternaiive provisions so as to
comply with the Act and avoid any penarties, taxes or finãs for thã Employer

Eligible permanent and probationary employees working thirty (30) or more hours per week shall
contribute rnonthly premiums as follows, and the Emplãyer s-hail contribute the ,"*åining monthly
premiums and make the following annual HSA contributions:

COPY

Plan Effective
ln/2016 -t2/31/2016

Employee Monthly Premium
Contribution

Employer HSA Contribution
(Annual)

Deductible $0 $1,000
s50 $0 $z 700

$4,000 Deductible;
+l

$390.00 $2,000

$ I 3, 1 00 Deductible; Employee
+1

$ 100.00 $3,000

$4,000 Deductible;
Fami

$s90.00 $3,000

$13,100 Deductible; $200.00 $4,000

Waive Coverage (must provide
proof of coverage through
another source, which may not be
the public health care exchange)

$3,3 s0'

I 

In adrlition to waiverftnds being placed in
an enployee's HSA accounL other options
may also be available, such as, but not limtted
to, an employer contribulion to a defeïed
compensation plan instead. This MOA is not
¡ntended to limit these other options that may
be olþed by the employer.

The HSA IOO% hæ a no¡r deductiblc. the $6550i$l3t00 IISA I00% has an



AFSCME Courthouse Unit

CLEAN COPY

Effective January 1,2016, the Employer shall make a contribution to each eligible employee's HSA
account in four (4) equal quarterly installments, in order to fund a portion of theìeductible as outlined
above.

Eligible employees will receive a quarterly HSA contribution for all quarters in which the employee is in
a compensated payroll status. For employees who separate from employment, the contribution will be
calcÌlated on a prorated basis by calendar day for pãrtial quarters worked. The contributions shall be
made quarterly as part of the first wanant cycle of the quarter.

The Employer shall be obligated to make only one (1) HSA account confribution on behalf of an
employee. Therefore, if the employee is enrolled as a dependent of another employee for whom the
Employer has made a family coverage contribution, the Employer is not obligateì t'o make a separate
single coverage contribution on behalf of the employee.

verage):
Effective January 1,2016, the employer will contribufe $6aS.00 per rnonth [taxable cash] for employees
who have reached the age of 65 and are Medicare eligible to covår their Meàicare premium and á
supplement.

Alliva Employees who a{e Medicare-Eligible and elect Single+l or Famil}z Coverage for Deoendent(s):
Effective January l, 2016, the employer will contribut" tn" ãctual arnount ôrirrã vø[-" frÃium and a
supplement' totaling up to $645.00 per month [taxable cash] for employees who have reacúed the age of
65 and are Medicare eligible. For Medicare eligible employees wnó nãve family they wish to cover, the
employer will provide insurance and the employee shalf contribute the monthlyi."*io*r shown above
for either the Employee*l or Family plan selected



Bobbie Danielson

Subject: ACA Policy Update

Subject: ACA Policy Update

Copy to Denise Monson, payroll. November 17 .2015.

I will submit a policy change request to the board as highlighted below, to be effective lll/2016. If there are any
additional changes you want included, just let me know. Thanks for all vou do.

Section A. Affordable Care Act (ACA) policy:

ln March 20L0, Congress enacted and President Obama signed major reform legislation - the patient protection and
Affordable Care Act (commonly called PPACA, ACA, or "obamacare") (pub.L. 1L1,-1,4g),as amended by the Health Care
and Educatíon Reconciliation Act of 2010 (Pub. L. 1.1.J,-1,52). This represents the most significant regulatory overhaul of
the U.S. healthcare system since the passage of Medicare and Medicaid in 1965. The law includes hundreds of new
requirements packed into thousands of pages of rules that affect the delivery and administration of employer-sponsored
group health plans. The rules, as applied to employer-sponsored group health plans, generally fall ¡nto one of seven
general categories, namely: 1) effective dates and grandfathering; 2) qualifying coverage mandates (ínsurance reforms);
3) employer mandates (play-or-pay provisions); 4) reporting and disclosure requirements; 5) individual mandates; 6) tax
issues (revenue generating rules); and 7) the exchange program.
To the extent that federal statute or regulations change, this policy shall be construed as consistent with those changes.
Purpose: To comply with requirements of the Affordable Care Act and to offer health care coverage to ,,substantially 

all,,
full-time employees, effective January L, ZA1.S.

Subd. (1) ACA Policy Definitions

[a) Employer: Aitkin County

(a) Full-time Employee: For purposes of this Affordable Care Act [ACA) policy, full-time means an
employee working 30 or more hours per week on average or 130 or more hours per month on average.

[b) Variable Hour Employee: For purposes of the Affordable Care Act (ACA), variable hour empìoyee means
an employee working in a position classifiecl as part-time, ,e"ronui, temporary, or intermittent. The
employer will use a look back period to determine each variable hour employLe's full-time status by
looking back12 months to analyze whether the employee worked rn ru.i"gã of 30 or more hours per
week on average or 130 or more hours per month on average.

[c) Substantially All: Substantially all full-time employees is defined as 95% of employees working 30 or
more hours per week on average or 130 or more hours per month on 

"u".ug". 
The employer iã not

subject to a penalty if 5% of employees working 30 or more hours p". ,r..Èon average or 1,30 or more
hours per month on average are not offered health care coverage.

Subd. [1) Measurement periods

[aJ standard measurement period, 12 months (october 15 - october 14J

(bJ Administrative period not to exceed 90 days [october 15 - December 31)

L



(c) Stability period, 1,2 months (January 1 - December 31)

Subd. (2J For Positions Classified as Full-time: Employees who are expected to be full-time, working
30 or more hours per week on average or 130 or more hours per month on average, during the standard
measurement period will be offered health coverage under the employer's health insurance plan during
new hire orientation.

Subd. [3J For Positions Classified as Variable Hour (aka Part-time, Seasonal, Temporary or
Intermittent: The employer will implement a standard measurement period of 12 calendar months to
determine whether or not a variable hour employee is eligible for health coverage under the employer's
health insurance plan. The standard measurement period will be from October 1Sth through October
14th of each calendar year.

Subd. (a] If an employee is determined to be full-time during the standard measurement period, they
will be treated as full-time during a subsequent stability period, regardless of the number of hours they
work during the stability period. The employer will implement a stability period of 12 calendar months
during which a variable hour employee, determined to be full-time in the standarcl measurement period,
will be eligible for health coverage under the employer's health insurance plan. The stability period will
be from January 1st through December 31st of each calendar year.

Subd' [5) If an employee is determined to be eligible for health insurance coverage through the
standard measurement period, the employer has up to 90 days to enroll the employee in the employer's
health insurance plan. An administrative period will be used to determine eligibility and to facilitate
notification and enrollment of employees. This administrative period will be from October 1Sth through
December 31st of each calendar year, During this period, eligible variable hour employees will be given
a two-week open enrollment period to enroll in health coverage under the employer's health insurance
plan which will be in effect for the upcoming stability period/plan year. [Note: Vaiiabte hour employees
are not eligible for other insurance benefits, such as dental, life, long-term or short-term disability, long-
term care insurance, or FSA plan enrollment.)

Subd. (6J Unless mandated otherwise by the Local4g or Teamsters Health Fund agreement, all
eligiblevariablehouremployeeswillbeofferedcoVerageononeplan,the@
highest deductible plan, during the stability period. The employee and employer contributions towards
this plan shall be established by the County Board and calculated in the same manner as defined in the
agreement between Aitkin County and AFSCME Council 65, Local Union #667 (Courthouse UnitJ. In the
event the health insurance provisions or contribution rates fail to meet the requirements of the
Affordable Care Act and its related regulations or cause the Employer to be subject to a penalty, tax or
fine, the Employer may amend contribution rates or implement alternative provisions so as to comply
with the Act and avoid any penalties, taxes or fines for the Employer.

Subd' [7) If funds are not available in a department's budget to cover the cost of health insurance, the
Department Head may submit a written request to the County Administrator to reduce the employee's
work hours to less than 30 hours per week or less than 130 hours per month to avoid the obligation to
offer health care coverage. Said request will generally be approved if it is not prohibited by the terms of
a collective bargaining agreement.

Subd. (B) Rehired Seasonal Employees

[a) Seasonal employees work up to 67 daysper calendar year. For ease ofrecordkeeping, seasonal
employees will tynically be required to be inactive (zero hours of workJ for a period of 26 consecutive
weeks between work seasons.

(b) An employee who is rehired and had no active service with the employer for a period of 26 consecutive
weeks will be treated as a new employee and will be evaluated by the employer during the standard

2



measurement period to determine if the employee is eligible for health insurance benefits during a
subsequent stability period.

(c) Active service is based on all hours combined with the employer and is not separated or tracked
individually by department.

Subd. [9) Opt-out Health Insurance Waivers: Employees who elect to waive coverage will be required
to do so in writing.

3



Ð

trú

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 22,201s

Title Of ltem: Set Pubtic Hearing Date - Riverwood Heatthcare

3A
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Ø noprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Nathan Burkett

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Nathan Burkett, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:
Nathan,

Attached is a resolution calling for a public hearing on refinancing a project by Aitkin Community Hospital, lnc., d/b/a
Riverwood Healthcare Center. Please have the County Board consider the resolution at its meeting on December 22,
and províde me with a signed copy of the resolution and completed extract of minutes after it has been adopted.

I can arrange for the publication of the notice of public hearing. I will touch base with you after the resolution has been
adopted to work out the details.

Carol M. Walczak
Paralegal

Fryberger, Buchanan, Smith & Frederick, P.A.
302 West Superior Street, Suite 700 | Duluth, MN 55802

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Set Public Hearing Date

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost,
/s fhis budgeted?

and .$

Yes Please Explain:

Legally bínding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



1

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON
REFINANCING A PROJECT BY AITKIN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL,

INC., DIBIA RIVE,R\ryOOD HEALTHCARE CENTER UNDER
MINNESOTA STATUTES, CHAPTER 469

BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body (the "Board") of Aitkin County, Minnesota (the
"Issuer"), as follows:

Authorit)¡. Fryberger, Buchanan, Smith & Frederick, P.A. ("Bond Counsel") has
informed the Board that Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.152 through 469.765, as

amended (the o'Act") authorizes the Issuer to issue revenue obligations to finance a
project consisting of any properties, real or personal, used or useful in connection with a
revenue producing enterprise engaged in providing health care services, including
hospitals, nursing homes, and related medical facilities and pay, purchase or discharge all
or any part of the outstanding indebtedness of an organization thãt is primarily.ttgugãd in
health care related activities previously incurred in the acquisition or betterment of its
existing facilities.

2. The Project.

Representatives of Aitkin Community Hospital, Inc., dlbla Riverwood Healthcare
Center, a Minnesota nonprofit corporation and orgarization described in
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
"Borrower"), have advised the Issuer that the Borrower desires to refinance the
following obligations :

City of Aitkin, Minnesota 524,265,000 Health Care Facilities Refunding
Revenue Bonds (Riverwood Healthcare Center Project), Series 2006 (the
"2006 Bonds"), dated August 1,2006, the payment of which the Borrower
is obligated pursuant to a Loan Agreement dated August 1,2006, between
the City of Aitkin, Minnesota ("Aitkin") and the Borower; and

lt. the Borrower's $4,000,000 Senior Secured Rural America Bonds, Series
20lIA and Series 20118 (the"2011 Bonds"), payment of which is a direct
obligation of the Borrower.

b The 2006 Bonds were issued to refinance debt, the proceeds of which were used
to (a) construct and equip Boffower's new 24 bed hospital and 30 exam room
clinic, with all necessary diagnostic, treatment, ancillary service and support
service facilities and refinance debt incurred to acquire land, all located at 200
Bunker Hill Drive in Aitkin; (b) refinance revenue bond debt incumed to improve
Borrower's former 36 bed hospital and 48 bed long term care facilities and debt
incurred to acquire a CT scanner, all located at 301 Minnesota Avenue South in
Aitkin; (c) refinance debt incurred to acquire Borrower's existing clinic building
located at 25 Fourth Street Southwest in Aitkin (the "2001 Project").

a.



c. The debt represented by the 2011 Bonds was incurred by the Borrower to
construct and equip additional space and remodel and equip existing space of a
multi-specialty medical clinic and hospital facility, located at 200 Bunker Hill
Drive in Aitkin (the "2011 Project," and together with the 2001 Project, the
o'Project").

d. The Project is located within the jurisdiction of the Issuer.

e Bond Counsel has advised the Issuer that the proposed Project qualifies for
refinancing under the Act.

3. The Obligations.

The Borrower's representatives have represented that the economic feasibility of
the Project will be greatly enhanced through the issuance of revenue obligations
by the Issuer and therefore requests that the Issuer declare its present intent to
issue its revenue obligations in an amount not to exceed $ to provide
funds to refinance a portion of the Project. Approximately $22,350,000 is
required to refinance the Project.

b The Bonower and its representatives have expressed their desire that all the
Obligations issued to refinance the Project be qualified by the respective issuers
thereof under Section 265(bX3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as

amended (the "Code"). It is anticipated that two or more of the Cities of Aitkin,
McGregor and Garrison, all in Minnesota, participate by the issuance of
obligations to refinance the Project.

4. Issuance of Obligations.

The Obligations, when, as and if issued, shall not constitute a charge,lien or
encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property of the Issuer, and the
Obligations, when, as and if issued, shall recite in substance that the Obligations,
including interest thereon, are payable solely from the revenues received from the
Borrower and the property pledged to the payment thereof and shall not constitute
a debt of the Issuer within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory
limitation.

All details of and conditions precedent to the issuance of the Obligations and the
provisions for payment thereof shall be subject to final approval of the Issuer.

Public Hearing, The Issuer will conduct a public hearing on the issuance of the
Obligations and the proposal to undertake and finance the Project.

DEED Application. Bond Counsel is authorized and directed to prepare the State of
Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development Application for
Approval of Industrial Development/Revenue Bond Project Pursuant to Minn. Stat.
469.152 - 469.165 with respect to the Project.

a.

b.

c

5

6

2



7. Authorization to Staff.

a. The Bond Counsel, at the direction of the County Auditor is authorized and
directed to cause the notice substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibi A
to be published in the official newspaper of the Issuer and a newspaper of general
circulation in the jurisdiction of the Issuer not less than 14 days nor more than 30
days prior to the date set for the public hearing; provided that if the official
newspaper of the Issuer is a newspaper of general circulation in the jurisdiction of
the Issuer, the notice may be published only once.

The administrative staff of the Issuer and their agents are hereby authorized to
take such further action necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this
resolution and the requirements of the Act.

Issuer Costs. Delivery of the Obligations to the purchaser thereof is subject to the
agreement by the Bonower that it will pay the administrative fees of the Issuer and pay,
or, upon demand, reimburse the Issuer for payment of, any and all costs incurred by the
Issuer in connection with the Project and the issuance of the Obligations, whether or not
the Project is carried to completion, or the Obligations are issued.

Rights Reserved. Nothing in this resolution shall be construed as an indication of an
intent to approve this Project and issue the proposed Obligations. The Board specifically
reserves the right to approve or disapprove the request after said public hearing.

Adopted: December 22, 201 5

Chair
Attest:

County Auditor

b.

8

9

J



EXHIBIT A
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ON PROPOSED PROJECT
AND THE ISSUANCE OF PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS

TO FINANCE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

AITKIN COLINTY, MINNES OTA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Aitkin County, Minnesota (the "Issuer") will
meet on 2016, at 9:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as reasonably possible in the
Commissioners Boardroom in the West Annex of the Aitkin County Courthouse located at 2I7
Second Street NW, Aitkin Minnesota, for the purpose of conducting a public hearing on the
proposal that the Issuer issue its health care facilities refunding revenue obligations, in one or
more series, under Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.152 through 469.165, in order to refinance a
portion of the cost of a project owned by Aitkin Community Hospital, Inc., d/b/a Riverwood
Healthcare Center, a Minnesota nonprofit corporation and organization described in Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Borrower"). The obligations
to be refinanced consist of (i) the City of Aitkin, Minnesota $24,265,000 Health Care Facilities
Refunding Revenue Bonds (Riverwood Healthcare Center Project), Series 2006 (the "2006
Bonds"), dated August 1,2006, the payment of which the Borrower is obligated pursuant to a
Loan Agreement dated August I,2006, between the City of Aitkin, Minnesota ("Aitkin") and the
Borrower; and (ii) the Borrower's $4,000,000 Senior Secured Rural America Bonds, Series
20ll{ and Series 20118 (the "2011 Bonds"), payment of which is a direct obligation of the
Borrower.

The 2006 Bonds were issued to refinance debt, the proceeds of which were used to (a) construct
and equip Borrower's new 24 bed hospital and 30 exam room clinic, with all necessary
diagnostic, treatment, ancillary service and support service facilities and refinance debt incurred
to acquire land, all located or to be located at 200 Bunker Hill Drive in Aitkin; (b) refînance
revenue bond debt incurred to improve Borower's former 36 bed hospital and 48 bed long term
care facilities and debt incurred to acquire a CT scanner, all located at 301 Minnesota Avenue
South in Aitkin; (c) refinance debt incurred to acquire Borrower's existing clinic building located
at 25 Fourth Street Southwest in Aitkin (the "2001 Project").

The debt represented by the 2011 Bonds was incurred by the Borrower to construct and equip
additional space and remodel and equip existing space of a multi-specialty medical clinic and
hospital facility, located at 200 Bunker Hill Drive in Aitkin (the "2011 Project," and together
with the 2001 Project, the "Project").

The estimated total amount of the proposed revenue obligations is not expected to exceed
$23,000,000.

The obligations and the interest thereon shall be limited obligations of the Issuer and shall not be
payable from nor charged upon any funds other than the revenue pledged to their payment, nor
shall the Issuer be subject to any liability on them. No holder of the obligations shall ever have
the right to compel any exercise of the taxing power of the Issuer to pay the obligations or the



interest thereon, nor to enforce payment of them against any property of the Issuer except those
projects, or portions thereof, mortgaged or otherwise encumbered.

A draft copy of the proposed Application to the Minnesota Department of Employment and
Economic Development for approval of the project, together with all attachments and exhibits
thereto, is available for public inspection at the office of the County Auditor at209 Second Street
NW, Aitkin, Minnesota 56431, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m., Monday through
Friday, except legal holidays.

All persons interested may appear and be heard at. the time and place set forth above or may
submit written comments to the County Auditor in advance of the hearing.

Exhibit A,page2



EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF AITKIN COLTNTY, MINNESOTA

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Board of Aitkin County,
Minnesota, was duly called and held in the Commissioners Boardroom in the West Annex of the
Aitkin County Courthouse located at 217 Second Street NW, Aitkin, Minnesota, on Tuesday,
December 22,2015, at 9:00 a.m.

The following Commissioners were present:

and the following Commissioners were absent

MOTION: Commissioner moved to adopt Resolution No.
entitled "Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on Refinancing a Project by
Aitkin Community Hospital, Inc., dlbla Riverwood Healthcare Center under
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 469."

SECOND: Commissioner

RESULT: On a roll call vote the motion was carried.

Ayes:
Nays:
Not Voting:
Absent:

M: \ DOC 5,09 1 2 8\000 00 7\RO L\ I I 07 7 6 3 05. DO C X



Aitkin Gounty Board of Gommissioners
Agenda Request Form

Requested Meeting Date: December 22,2015
Title of ltem: Committee Reports

REGULAR AGENDA Action Requested by: County Business

Gommittee Freq. Schedule Gurrent Board Representatives

Aitkin
County(rf

Agenda ltem #

{

Association of MN Counties (AMC)
Environment & Natural Resources Policy
General Government
Health & Human Services
lndian Affairs Task Force
Public Safety Committee
Transportation Policy

Commissioner Brian Napstad
Commissioner Anne Marcotte
HHS DirectorTom Burke
HHS Director Tom Burke
Commissioner Laurie Westerlund
Commissioner Don Niemi

Aitkin Airport Commission Monthlv 1 
o' Thursdav Wedel

Aitkin Countv Water Plannino Task Force Bi-monthlv 3'" Wednesdav Wedel
Aitkin Economic Development Administration As needed Wedel
Arrowhead Counties Association I or 9x vearlv 1x a month Niemi and Marcotte
Arrowhead Economic Opportunitv Aqencv Quarterlv Westerlund
Arrowhead Reoional Development Council Monthlv 3'" Thursdav Niemi
ATV Committee As needed Naostad and Marcotte
Bio Sandv Lake Manaqement Plan Monthlv 2"" Thursdav Naostad. Alt. Marcotte
Central MN Corrections Monthlv 3'u Wednesdav Wedel. Westerlund
Development Achievement Center Monthlv 3'u Thursdav Westerlund. Alt. Niemi
East Central Reoional Librarv Board Monthly 2"u Mondav Niemi
Economic Develooment Monthlv 1"'Wednesdav Marcotte and Niemi
Emeroencv Manaoement As needed Wedel
Environmental Assessment Worksheet As needed Marcotte and Napstad
Extension 4x vear Mondav Wedel and Westerlund
Facil ities/Tech noloqv As needed Wedel and Napstad
Forest Advisory Every other

month
3'" Tues of even
numbered mths

Marcotte and Napstad

H&HS Advisory (Liaison) Monthly except
Julv

1'' Wednesday Westerlund and Marcotte

Historical Societv lLiaison) Monthlv 4"'Wednesdav Wedel
HRA Monthly 4"'Mondav Westerlund
lnvestment As needed All Commissioners
Joint Powers Natural Resource Board Monthlv Last Mondav Napstad and Land Cmr Jacobs
Labor Manaoement Quarterlv Varies Wedel, Alt. Westerlund
Lakes and Pines Monthlv 3'" Mondav Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
Law Librarv Quarterlv Set bv Judoe Niemi
McGreqor Airport Commission Monthlv 1"'Wednesdav Naostad
Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group Westerlund
Mille Lacs Watershed Monthlv 3'u Mondav Niemi. Westerlund
Mississiooi Headwaters Board Monthlv 3'' Fridav Napstad
MN Rural Counties Caucus 8x year Varies Niemi, Alt. Marcotte
NE MN Office Job Trainino As called Napstad
Northeast MN ATP 2xvear Niemi and Enqineer Welle
Northeast Waste Advisorv Committee Quarterlv 2"" Mondav Napstad, Alt. Westerlund
Northern Counties Land Use Coordinatino Board Monthlv 1"'Thursdav Napstad, Alt. Marcotte
Ordinance As needed Naostad and Marcotte
Park Commission Monthlv 2"" Mondav Westerlund
Personnel/lnsurance As needed Marcotte and Wedel
Plannino Commission Monthlv 3'u Mondav Westerlund
Purchasino/Buildino As needed All Commissioners
Snake River Watershed Monthlv 4'" Mondav Niemi
Sobrietv Court Monthlv 3'" Tuesdav Wedel
Solid Waste Advisory As needed Napstad and Westerlund
Toward Zero Deaths Monthlv 2"u Wednesdav Wedel
Tri-County Community Health Services Quarterly &

as needed
2"u Thursday Westerlund



20L5 Aitkin County Budget

Adopted by the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners on

I. RESOLUTIONOFADOPTION

WHEREAS, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners is responsible for adoption of an annual budget

for Aitkin County; and

WHEREAS, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners has considered the budget proposed by the

County Administrator in accordance with MN Statute Chapter 325R.06, set the preliminary 20L6 levy for
Aitkin County on September 22,2015 and held the required public hearing on the proposed 201"6

budget on December 8, 20L5.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board Adopts this document as the 2016 Budget

for Aitkin County adopts all resolutions, policies and directives contained herein.

CONTENTS

l. Resolution of Adoption

ll. lncorporatedResolutions

A. 20L6 Levy

B, 201"6 Budgets for levy funds

C. 2016 Non-Union Employee Compensation

D. 2016 Elected Officials Salaries

E. 2016 Commissioner Salaries

F. 2016 Appropriations to Aitkin County Soil and Water Conservation District and Snake River

Watershed

G. East Central Regional Library

H. Boat and Water Safety Budget

l. 2016 Non-levy Budgets

J. Unorganized Township Budgets

K. Unorganized Road & Bridge Transfers

L. 2015 Ditch Fund Budgets

M. County Ditch and County Development Transfers

lll. Budget Summary

1 of 150

Page 1

Page 4

Page 17



A. Major (Levy) Funds

lV. Personnel

V. Budget Detail

A. Levy Funds

t. General Fund

2. Highway Fund

3. Health and Human Services Fund

4. Parks Fund

B. Non Levy (Special Revenue, Enterprise) Funds

1. Forfeited Tax Fund

2. Forest Development Fund

3. UnorganizedTownship

4. Aitkin County Collaborative

5. EnvironmentalTrustFund

6. Long Lake Conservation Center

2 of 150

Page 25

Page 26

Page 27

Page 86

Page 95
Page 114

Page 117
Page 125

Page 133

Page 137

Page 144

Page 143



II. INCORPORATED RESOLUTIONS

A. 20t6Levy

B. 2016 Budgets for levy funds

C. 2016 Non-Union Employee Compensation

D. 2016 Elected Offïcials Salaries

E. 2016 Commissioner Salaries

F. 2016 Appropriations to Aitkin County Soil and Water Conservation District and
Snake RiverWatershed

G. EastCentral Regional Library

H. Boat and Water Safety Budget

I. 2016 Non-levy Budgets

l. Unorganized Township Budgets

K. Unorganized Road & Bridge Transfers

t. 2015 Ditch Fund Budgets

M. County Ditch and County Development Transfers

3 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 Levv

BE lT RESOLVED, that the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts the final property tax levy for
taxes payable in 2016 for the following funds:

FUND LEVY

Revenue Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
Health & Human Services Fund
Operation or Maintenance Costs

Of a County Jail
Parks

$5,318,897
$2,586,942
$2,530,681

$1,996,480
$ 15,000

Total: $12,449,000

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

FIVE MEMBERS PRESE All Members Votinq Yes

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
Gounty of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"" day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of 1

Deputy

4 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 Budqets

BE lT RESOLVED, that the following 2016 budgets be set for the leviable funds of Aitkin County

General Fund
Road and Bridge
Health & Human Service
Parks

$11,920,930
$8,078,942
$6,503,158
ç572,716

$11,933,667
$8,157,298
$6,870,378
$537,522

$12,737
$78,356
$367,220
($35,194)

Total $27,075,746 $423,119 $27,499,965

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

EN

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"" day of December A.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of 1

Deputy

5 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2OI6 EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

WHEREAS, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners is in support of a pay-for-performance plan, and Aitkin
County has historically followed a pay-for-performance plan for employees not included in a bargaining
agreement; and

WHEREAS, a reform of the pay-for-performance plan is currently in the process; and

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners set the 2016 for non-elected employees not
included in a bargaining agreement as follows:

General adjustment - .35/ hour (624lannual)

Upon certification to the Human Resources Department by the employee's Department Head, and in
the Case of Department Heads, the County Administrator that the employee's performance during FY
2015 has been at least Satisfactory/Successful and will result in the next performance evaluation
demonstrating such:

Performance adjustment - up to 3% oÍ 2015 salary

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Board authorizes the County Administrator to set individual salaries
and wages for union and non-union staff, to interpret policies and union contracts on behalf of the Board and to
resolve all errors, omissions or discrepancies that may arise to ensure accurate, timely implementation of this
resolution.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

MBE Y

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,).

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"' day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of I

Deputy

6 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-Oxx

2OI6 ELECTED OFFICIALS SALARIES

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners set the 2016 salaries of Aitkin County Elected
Otficials at:

County Auditor, Kirk Peysar
County Treasurer, Lori Grams
County Recorder, Mick Moriarty
County Sheriff, Scott Turner
County Attorney, Jim Ratz

$ 83,585.66
$ 71,798.75
$ 64,484.00
$ 95,899.00
$112,744.16

These salaries are based upon responsibilities of the office, duties, skills, qualifications, experience, and
performance.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

IM

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22no day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 1 of I

Deputy

7 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 Gommissioner Salaries

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners set the 2016 County Commissioner's salary at
$30,253. Commissioners are not eligible to receive per diems from Aitkin County. Per diems may be accepted
from other organizations in accordance with the law and the Aítkin County Code of Ethics.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

I, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"" day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY Deputy

Page 1 of I

8 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December 22 2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 Appropriations to ASGS & Snake River Watershed

BE lT RESOLVED, that the budget and appropriation in the amount of $143,254 be set for 2016 for the Aitkin
County Soil and Water Conservation District ($98,034 from the General Revenue Fund and $45,220 from
County Development Funds) and $10,079 be set for the Snake River Watershed District.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Offíce of Gounty Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditgr, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"" day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 1 of I

Deputy

9 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 ECRL Levv

BE lT RESOLVED, that the amount of $219,932 be budgeted and levied for the year 2016 for the East Central
Regional Library.

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

rs

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certifo that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"" day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December 4.D..2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of I

Deputy

10 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 Boat & Water Safetv Budqet

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners approves the 2016 annual Boat and Water
Safety Agreement budget on file in the Office of County Auditor in the amount of $84,830 for a term January 1,

2016 to December 31, 2015.

Misc. Receipts
Boat & Water Grant

Totals:

Revenues Co Share Expenditures

$1 50
$27,235

$27,385 $57,445 $94,930

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

ENT Vot

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

I, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"u day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 1 of I

Deputy

11 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-oxx

2016 Non-Levv Budqets

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, County of Aitkin, do hereby set the following
fund budgets that are non-levy for 2016:

Fund/Account Revenues: Reserves: Expenditures:

Law Library
County Development
Cons. Forf Tax Sales
Forfeit Tax Sales
Forest Resource
Reforestation
Memorial Forest
Forest Road
Gravel Pit
Missing Heirs
MCIT
Collaborative Grant
Environmental Trust
LLCC

$30,000
$339,000
$0
$',l,577,500
$142,500
$208,875
$102,538
$38,000
$3,000
$0
$0
$56,500
$10,000
$637,209

$30,000
$278,661
$o
91,617,672
$181 ,651
$142,281
$176,192
$51,000
$o
$o
$0
$72,850
$10,000
$632,636

($60,389)

940,172
$39,1 51
($66,594)
$73,654
$13,000

$16,350

$(4,573)

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss,
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22no day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page 1 of 1

Deputy

12 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPïED December22,2Q15

Unorganized Road and Bridge
Unorganized Fire Fund
Unorganized Cemetery

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2016 Unorqanized Township Budqets

BE lT RESOLVED, that the following 2016 budgets be set for Unorganized Townships

Revenues: Reserves: Expenditures:

$41,000
$32,325

$2,700

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

$41,000
$32,325
$2,700

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"" day of December A.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of I

Deputy

13 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

Unorqanized Road & Bridqe Transfers

BE lT RESOLVED, that the County Auditor is hereby ordered to transfer the following sums of money from the
Unorganized Road and Bridge account to the County Road and Bridge fund. Monies to be transferred from the
individual accounts of the Unorganized Townships as given below. Purpose of this claim is to cover the
expense of snowplowing and repairing of road in the Unorganized Townships with county equipment.

Unorg Township

52-22
45-24
47-24
52-24
50-25
52-25
50-26
48-27
49-27
50-27
51-27
52-27

$6,141.55
$3,460.00
$13,432.18
$2.517.50
$4,765.00
$6,399.60
$520.00
$5,465.39
$7,735.52
$680.00
$1,805.00
$3,620.00

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following yote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22nd dav of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of I

Deputy

14 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2015

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

2015 Ditch Fund Budqets

BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, County of Aitkin, do hereby set the following
fund budgets for 2015:

Fund/Account Fund/Acct Revenues: Reserves: Expenditures:

Judicial Ditch 2 7-350 $0 $O
Co Ditch 5 7-353 $0 $O
Co Ditch 21 7-365 $O $O
Co Ditch 24 7-351 $0 $O
Co Ditch 28 7-356 $O $1 17
Co Ditch 30 7-352 $13 $O
Co Ditch 34 7-357 $O $O
Co Ditch 36 7-358 $O $0
Co Ditch 37 7-359 $O $1,535
St Ditch 63 7-362 $O $364
St Ditch 66 7-363 $O $O
Co Ditch 2 7-367 $O $867
Diversion Channel 7-373 $O $O
Co Ditch 23 7-354 $O $85
Co Ditch 25 7-355 $0 $O
Co Ditch 42 7-360 $O $973
Co Ditch 58 7-361 $O $0
Co Ditch 20 7-364 $O $0
Co Ditch 43 7-366 $O $O
Co Ditch 29 7-371 $0 $0
Co Ditch 38 7- $0 $0

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

SENT

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22"' day of December A.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of I

Deputy

15 of 150



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED December22,2O15

By Commissioner: xx 20151222-0xx

Countv Ditch & Gountv Development Transfers

BE lT RESOLVED, that the County Auditor is hereby ordered to transfer the following sums of money from the
ditch accounts to the County Road and Bridge fund, Monies to be transferred from the individual accounts of
the ditch as given below. Purpose of this claim is to cover the expense of Assessment and Maintenance of
ditches.

County Ditch 63 $363.82

BE lT FUTHER RESOLVED, that the County Auditor is hereby ordered to transfer the following sums of
money from the County Development Fund to the County Road and bridge Fund to cover maintenance of the
following County Ditches:

County Ditch 2
County Ditch 23
County Ditch 28
County Ditch 37
County Ditch 42

$867.29
$85.33
$116.91
$1,535.00
$972.50

Commissioner xx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
County of Aitkin ) ss.
Office of County Auditor,)

l, Kirk Peysar, Auditor, of the County of Aitkin, do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original resolution filed in
my office on the 22no day of December 4.D., 2015, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE at Aitkin, Minnesota, this 22nd day of December A.D. 2015

KIRK PEYSAR, County Auditor
BY

Page I of 1

Deputy

16 of 150



III. BUDGET SUMMARY

A. Maior (Levy) Funds

ALL MAJOR FUNDS HIG HHS

5001

5050

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

xes (12,643,587) (12,433,

(137,400):

(45e,630):

(355,000):

(1,063,112).

(1,330,727):

(2,442,786):

(1,025,737):

(21,51'l\)

(330,000)l

(7,368,311)l

1,516,593 :

1 1,057,169

3,476,422

10,789,133:

144,614

135,450

5,435

469,079

1 ,500

428,861

I ,264,1 86

266,600

1 , 1 35,958

1,137,340

(117,450).

(460,455)t

(1,040,73q'.

(1,086,080);

(1,666,308):

(2,391,618):

(1,226,029),

(20,607):

(330,000)'

(5,730,749),

210,587

1 9,950

(825)

(685,734)

(22,968)

(335,581 )

51,1 68

(200,292)

904

1,637 ,562

110,201

663,689

68,1 58

(5,659,283)

4,958

27,241

1,285

16,047

146,151

(74,171),

(2,000):

CHG

-1.7%

-14.5o/o

0.2%

193.2o/o

2.2o/o

25.2%

-2.1o/o

19.SYo

4.2%
0.0%

-22.2o/o

0.00/o

7.3%

6.0%

2.0%

-52.50/o

sì,.+v"

20.1%

23.6Yo

3.4%

0.ÙYo

34.1Yo

-5.9o/o

-0.8%

-13.10/o

-1.8o/o

0.0%

:

:

¡

I

5800

5900

5100

5200

5250

5300

5400

ss9.0

5600

5750

qso0

6-560

6600

6800

6900

6000

6100

6150

620-0

6300

6330

6310

6350

6380

6400

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

MAJOR

Special Assessments

lLicenses AndPermits

:shared Revenues

: I nte rgove rn me ntal Charges

: State Grants

I Federal Grants

Cha rges ForServices

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contri butions
MAJOR

MAJOR

Miscellaneous

Other Financin 5e rvices

Public Assistance

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Services and Charges

: Repai r and Mai ntenance Services

iTravel

Rentals and Service Agreements

rOther Charges

I nterde partmental Charges

MAJOR Direct Materials a nd Supplies

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials

Repair and Maintenance Supplies

Capital O utlqy
Other Expenditures

OtherFinanci Uses

Other Expenditures 3,853,065

1,626,794

11,720,858 .

3,544,5S0 I

5,1 29,850 i

149,572

162,691

6,720

485,126

1,500

575,012

1,190,015

264,600

987,301

1,116,724

3,951,960

I

!
I

(148,657);

(20,616):

Fund oro ect 2015 BUD 6 -201

,177,801 503, 674,771REVEN UE

EXPENDITURE SUBTOTAL 31 ,828,340 26,961,343 (4,866,997)

REVENUE + E)FENDITURES 4,650,539 458,31 3 (4,192,226)

17 of 150



2016 - 2015($) cHG (7")Maior Obiect 2015 BUD 2016 BUDRanqo Fund

.. 5-J3,e2s

1,9,e50

(825)

(955,1911

. (22,e681

(46,266)

2,000

\1479.?2)
904

14,404

.,. .00%.
2.2%

10.2o/o

:J..5j/:.
17 2%.

4.2Vo

0.07o

4.2:/o

0.0To

0.2o/o
!0s0-
5100

5001

s200

5250

5500

s600

5750

5800

5900

5300

5400

12,88_9,102)t (7 t.315f77)
(137,40,0)1 (117,450)

.... (45e,69_0)i t+eo.,tss)
- i (655,734)

lLicenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

!lte rgqye l! T,e ntal ,C..harges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Fines and Forfeitures

Othe r Fi nanci ng Services

1

1

1

,|

Cha¡999 F,o¡ Se rvices

1

G!!!9 a¡d Contribut¡ons

Miscellaneous (ry?û3e)i
I-ì . (327,935)

(1 1,663,628) (1 1,920,930) (257,302)REVENUE SUBTOTAL

209,494

..77,29-4,.
(12r354)

5,697

e],542
(l9:8oo)

(2,000)

_ (2s,,4-?_9)

(60,066)

13,117

3,948

600

3.3%" 
4.0%

-3.7Yo

t.iv"
6.2%" 

't7.2'¡,' " 
4,.30/o

- , -6:gl'/Y

-39.8%

0.0o/o

?8:d:%
-14.9Yo

:8 879

0.0o/o

1

I

1

1

1

1

1

,|

Rg p"gir and Mai nteqance Services,-,

Travel

RoaQ anÇ p¡!.d.g-e"lupp|les and Materials

Rgp.a,i¡ anQ Mq¡l!ç.ne!çg Suppligq. 
.

cqp,i!?l Outlay
622,774

Other F¡nancins Uses

Salaries and wacqg, , -
Benef its

resOther nditu

Empl

Services and

326,945

132,650

31,600

638,658

682,840

3,480

306,612 319,729
.Eg.ntals and Servicg Agreements

420,487

1 12,850

6,2e1,683 i 0,so1,1-zz

1,s4e,162 i 2,0?6,459

1,412,462 i 1 ,-360,10_8

29,"909

384,225

! 
n!9 r:q q p_?.r-0-9-!!9 I ç!a rg-9 9

Direct Materials and Supplies

9!h9[ c.hqlgg_t

J-9,900
64,036

84,197

cî7^:994

4,080

* 68qq

6900

6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6600

q1'q9

6150

6200

6sqq

6s60

15,039E)PENDIruRE SUBTOTAL 11,918,628 1l,933,667
255,000 12,737 (242,263)REVENUE + E)PENDITURES

9lher Expenditures

18 of 150



HIGHWAY
2016 BUD 2016 - 2015($) CHG (7o)Ranoe Fund Maior Obiect 2OI5 BUD

5001

5050

5100

s200

52s0

5300

5400

5500

s600

s7l9 
",-

s800

(50,248)

l3o,,ggg)

140,000

1,603,928

-100.0%

0.0%

0.00/o

0.0o/o

2.0o/o

8.8%

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

0.00/o

0.0o/o

-23.80/o

0.lYos900

rggv_gI! nì g qta l_ cLa¡gq 9

Gifts and Contributions

Se rvices

s

Assessme nts

Li

Grants

3

3

I nte

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

Cha s For Serv¡ces

Fines and Forfeitures

red Revenues

And Permits

Miscellaneous

Other Financin

Federal Grants

-, _(6,725,e28)t ., (qr122,000)
I

(2,586,942',)

(-31-9,990)

(9,742,622) (8,078,942) 1,663,680REVENUE SUBTOTAL

6100

6150

3

3

3

3

6200

6300

6330 3

36340

6350

6380

3

3

36400

6500 3

3

3

6560

6600

(5,63e,460)

€J,,lIl)

52,906

12,031

1 ,190

12,600

32,000

2,241

6800 3

_- ,- -9.0o/o
2.5o/o

3.1o/o

-61.8%

1.9o/o

2.2To

0.00/o

0.0o/o

0.00/o

0.0%

9.20/o

4.8%

8.6%

0.0%6900 3

_Dlr.g,c¡-Ma-t_e_¡i¡!¡_9n99_uppl!-9_9,

Repair and-Maintelglcg Supplies .. ._

3,484,1 00se¡yig-e-s a¡ Q Çha tgç ¡,
12,000Repair and Ma¡ntenance Services

Trave I

Rentals and Service Agreements
116,052 118,293

13,000 14,190

't,077 ,165

Other Expenditures

Other Financine Uses

nefits

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials

Capita I Outlav

1,699, 122 I

23-5r000

497,300

371,000

Salaries and

nterde rtmental Charges

s39,591

1,752,028

9,123,560

12,000

235,000

5!9,9qq

403,000

,131,536

o!!tef çhary--e-l

551,622

(5,580,863)ÐPENDITURE SUBTOTAL 13,738,161 8,1 57,298

REVENUE + ÐFENDIÏURES 3,995,539 78,356 (3,917,1 83)

19 of 150



AND HUMAN SERVICES FUND
cHG (7o)2015 BUD 2016 BUD 2016 - 2015($)Ranqe Fund Major Object

5001

5050

5100

5200

5250

s3!q
5400

14.',\o/o

0.0o/o

ô.ovo

0.jYo'ãà.it"
' ' 

4.2Yo

-6.4o/o' '- 
o.ó%

0.00/o

29.40/o

0.0%

ó.0t"

(289,315)

(e0,832)

(57r690)

19,230

5500

s600

5900

qzsg .

5800

(2,2'.t7,5e1)Taxes5 (21539r681

Grants

ç90r.014)

5

5

5

5

5

5

Other Financin Services

258,61ç(2 ,167,

Chargesrgg_v-q!-nryìgI nte ntal

n edre

(874,930)

Gifts and Contri butions

Miscellaneous

Federal Grants

Fines and Forfeitures

ch For Services (196,200)

5

5

5

5

Speci-al Assessments

Licenses And Permits

(6,503,158) (731,607)REVENUE SUBTOTAL (5,771,551)

6000 110,201

401,2896100

6150

6330

6340

6400

q20q_

6300

6?50.

6380

6500

6560

6600

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

\21:19!)
32rq31

(73e)

23,293

51,419

93,176

685

689

7,450

1.50/o- 
o.ô"/;

0.00/o

"0_ 
g%

8.9%

0.07o

7.30/o

13.1o/o

-2.1o/o

35.0%

12.9Yo

-1.4To

3n.6;i"

57 8%

0.0%

6800

6900

5

5

Services and Charges ._ -

[gpq!.1-qnd Mqi nte-na!.g9 setj¡¿;

!,$St-depa!:!n9!!a!ç-l1qrceg _..

D!_¡_e9! !!{_e.-1iq.!l¡tr-d 9yppligs .-

Bgedetq,q1:r_q"B-_e,,!gppt jg-s"_q¡{va19_

Repair and Mgin!_e¡ance S1¡pplieq

88,916

93,1 76Capital Outlay

Other Financing Uses

90,950res

nefits

Ee !:!ta þ q¡ d 
-S-e,rvi 

ce*$g1e e ments

rials

,9s5

,414

Other

253,111

54,114

..,1,62,9]s4.
3,467,653

iyþ!lc,{.q¡9tq¡9e_ .

!-¡!erc¡-qn! Wqg-es_

46,4',t5

1,500
, . ".!7,104.

1,q00

140,335

1,5'!6,5,e3

3p66r964

987,669

Travel

e66,992

285,642

5i,915
94,707,

2,640

it
,|

6,870,378 698,827E)PENDITURE SUBTOTAL 6,171,551
(32.780)REVENUE + E)FENDITURES 400,000 367,220

20 of 150



FORFEITED TAX FUND

5001

5050

5100

5200

5250

5300

,5400
ss_90

5600

10

10

Assessme nts

10 Licenses And Permits

rshared Revenues

I nte.rgore rn me ntal Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions 
.

:Miscellaneous

88,51 O

(e

32,300

0.0%

O.O"l"

o.o%

56.3%

8.1%

0.0o/o

o.oø
0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

-35.0%

0.0%

17.7%

-6.6%

59.6%

0.0%

52.60/o

0.0%

43.3o/o

0.0%

16.7o/o

-2.5o/o

O.0o/o

6100

6150

6?q0

6300

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

l0

10

10

10

10

250

4,000

250

6,100

(160,000)

(1,535,000)

(30,000)

498,668

144,307

54,200

33,500

35,000

30,000

50,000

(250,000)¡

(1,660,000)

(30,000)

(6,500) 3,

587,178

134,785

86,500

250

:-!
(e0,000)j

(125,000)l

-l

5750 :

5800 l
000)(10 500

5900 10 Other Financi Se rvices

6330

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Services and Charges

: Repair and Maintenance Services
:_
lravel

¡Rentals and Service Agreements

Other Charges

10 I nte rde pa rtme ntal Charges

D¡rect Materials and Supplies
10 Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials

i

:

:

500

11,600

6340

63s0

6380

6400

6500

6560

6600

6800

6900

l0

4,500

250

17,700

48,000

35,000

35,000

927,120

50,000

14,500

5,000r and Maintenance Suppli es

Outlay

Other Expenditures

Other Financi Uses

700950,

(1,e46,500) (211REVENUE

20'16 -2015 2016 BUD

1,926,283 1 17,808E)PENDITURE SUBTOTAL 1,808,475
(93,692)REVENUE + E)@ENDITURES 73,475 (20,217)

21 of 150



FOREST DEVELOPMENT FUND

5001.

50s0

s1g0

s200

5250

5300

s40g

s500,

s600

s750

5800

5900

.11
11

Taxes

Assessme nts

Licenses And Permits

red Revenues

I nte rgove rnme ntal Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Servi.ces 
.

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions
Miscellaneous

l

(1,000):

(142,000)

(301 ,913)

(37,000)

332,472

99,837

1 07,350

(s,000) (3,000)

(1,000):

(142,000):

(310,e13):

(38,000)ì

-:
t-,

-:

287,840

75,284

38,000

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.}Yo

3.0%

2.70/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.070

0.0%

-13.4%

-24.60/o

-25.

0.

5o/o

0.jYo

-22.5%

0.0o/o

-100.0%

-80.0%

0.0%

o.o%

0.0%

0.jYo

11

11

11

11

11

11

(9,000)

(1,000)

11

11

11

11 Other Financi Se rvi ces

11 Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits
1'l Servi ces and Charges

Repair and Maintenance Servìces .,

11 Trave I

Re ntals and Service Agreements
11 Other Charges

lnte rdepartmental Charges

iDirect Materials and Supplies

, Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials
;Repair and Maintenance Supplies

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures

Other Financi Uses

6100

6150

6200

6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6500

6s60

6600

6800

6900

:

,
:.:. .

:

I

:

a

't'l

(44,

(24,

(2i80,000

'11 -:
:

(750):
:..

,060)l
l-t

11

750

49,060

25,000

5,000

11

11

11

11

11

11

1'l

4,500 (4,s00):

5,000

15,000

50,000 50,000

2016 BUD DIFF ($) cHG (%)2015 BUDRange Fund Major Object

REVEN UE SU (484,913)" (494,913):' (10,000):

(82,845)E)EENDITURE SUBTOTAL 633,969 551,124

149,056 I 56,211 (e2,845)REVENUE + E)PENDITURES

22 of 150



LONG LAKE CONSERVATII )N CENTER FUND I

Ranoe Dept Maior Obiect 2015 BUD : 2016 BUD DIFF CHG ("/o)

5001 19 Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

lntergovernmental Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

cltgtgçlIot!ç:y:gel 
..

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contri butions

Miscellaneous

Other Financins Services

I

I

(630,11 (s88,709)

(3,

(46,000)

0.0%

0.Oo/o

0.0o/o

50s0

5100

19

19

5200

5250

19

19

19

0.00/o

0.0%

O.0o/o5300

5400 19

4'l,401

1,000

8,200

0.0o/o

6.60/o

0.jYo

-28.60/o

-15.1o/o

5500

s690

5750

19

19

19

l9
19

5800

s900 0.Oo/o

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (687,810) (637,209) 50,601

6100 19 Salaries and 403,809

19 Benefits 9s,,313
75,96519 Serv¡ces and Charges

19 ir and Maintenance Services 2,000

19 1,250

19 Rentals and Service ements 100

19 18,600

19 lnterde ntal
19 Direct Mater¡als and Su lies 200

19 Road and es and Materials 2,500

19 r and_ Maintenance Supplies 10,000

19 Ca ital Outl
19 r nditures
19 Other Fi Uses

346,295

90-,069"
76,750

1,200

1,250

100

18,4!5

_ ""_.".19?.t5!.
750

5,000

(57,s14)

(1s,24!)

785

(800)

(125)

-14.2o/o

-19.40/o

1.0o/o

40.00/o

0.0o/o

6150

6200

6300

6330

63¿t0 0.0%

-0,70/o

0.0o/o

4.6%

-70.00/o

-50 070-

0.0%

0.0%

0.0o/o

6350

6380

6400

6500

4,550

_ , q'7.qÐ
(5,000)6560

6600

6800

6900
ÐPENDIruRE SUBTOTAL 711,737 632,636 79,1 01

REVENUE + ÐEENDITURES 23,927 (4,573) (28,500)

23 of 150



PARKS FUND
Rande Fund Malor Obiect 2015 BUD 2016 BUD DIFF ($) CHG (o/"ì

5001

5050

21

21

21

21

21

ïaxes
cl Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

.|l!qlcgv,eItIne ntal Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Cha For Se rvices

I i n g g. a n d Fo ¡!e!_t-!Uç-!

Gifts and Contri butions

Miscellaneous

Other Financins Services

(1 (15,000)

(1+21716',ì

(400,000)(425r000),

(12,000) (1 5,000)

.t_,_-,
I

]

- " "'l!'491)'
25,000

(3,000)

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.00/o

0.0o/o

e.äÀ

-5.9o/o

0.0o/o

25.0%

0.0%

0.îYo

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

5100

5200

5250

5300 21

2',15400

5500

5600

5750

21

21

21

215800

5900 21

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (590,225\ (572,7',16) '17,509

6100 21 !a!a¡ieq and W?_ggg

Emp_loyee Benefits

^Se_ryice9 
and Charges

59,1 92 96,110

. 15,.729

36,500

20,912

35,000

[ep-an
Travel

and Maintenance Services 250

Rentals and Service ements

Other Charges 6,320 5,500

!.! tq f_d,9 p 
? rtJn,e-!l tl I ch

Direct Materials and Supplies 2,500 15,000

!g_qd,eld,9.t!dgç!-rlp_pliç-s,qni.Materials

!9 p,9¡ r and \lfa!¡!ç.nq¡ce Su pplies

C-apital Ou_tlay

Other Expenditures

15,000

25,000

375,000 350,000

Other Financins Uses

36,918

5,1.e?.

(1,909)

(250)

(820)

12,500

15,000

(25,000)

(29,-0-0-0J

62.4o/o

33.0%

4.1o/o

-100.0%

0.00/o

* 61¡.9,--.

6200

21

216300

6330 21

21

21

21

21

21

21

2'l

21

21

6340

F:g
6380

0.0%

-13.0o/o
'0.0o/o

500.0olo

0.lYo** ' 
o.o%

':109,9i;
-6.7o/o

0,00/o

6400

6500

6s60

6600

6800

6900
ÐEENDITURE SUBTOTAL 520,482 537,522 17,040

REVENUE + E)PENDITURES (69.743) (35,1 94) 34,549

24 of 150



W. PERSONNET

The following is the approved full time staffing count through the 2016 Aitkin County Budget

Department

FullTime
Employee

Authorization

Administration Count

Administration/Bui lding Maint. Dept. Count

Admi nistration/Economic Developme nt Count

Assessor's Off ice Count

Attorney's Office Count

Attorney's Office/Crime Victim Count
Auditor's Office Count

Auditor's Office/License Count

County Board Count

HHS Department Count

HHS Department/Public Health Count
lT Depanment Count

Land Department Count

Long Lake Conservation Center Count
Recorder's Office Count

Road and Bridge Department Count

Sheriff's Office Count

Sheriff 's Office/Grants Count

Sheriff 's Office/Jai I Count

Sheriff's Office/STS Count

Treasurer's Office Count

:Veteran's Service Office Count
jZoning and Environmental Services Office Count

;Zon¡ng and Environmental Services Office/390 Cou

:Grand Count

4

4

1

10

10

1.

5

2

5

49

12

5

L5

5

3

29

19

T

27

2

3

t
6

Lnt

Part time positions are authorized as needed and within approved part time budgets.

ln addition to changes previously approved by the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners to the 20L5

staffing compliment, changes approved through the 20L6 Budget are:

t. Eliminate L Combined Support Enforcement Aide/Accounting Technician in HHS

2. Add l Support Enforcement Aide (Child Support) in HHS

3. Add L Accounting Technician in HHS

4. Add L Program Coordinator at LLCC

220

25 of 150



V. BUDGET DETAIT

A. LevyFunds

, 7.. General Fund

2. HighwayFund

3. Health and Human Services Fund

4. ParksFund

B. Non Levy (special Revenue, Enterprise) Funds

1,. Forfeited Tax Fund

2. Forest Development Fund

3. Unorganized Township

4. Aitkin County Collaborative

5. Environmental Trust Fund

6. LongLake Conservation Center

26 of 150



2016 Budget - FINAL for Approval
20151222
Totals by Major ObjecUby Fund

GENERAL FUND
CHG

5001

5050

5100

5200

5250

5300

5400

5s00

s600

5750

s800
5900

6100

6150

6200

6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6500

6560

6600

6800

6900

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

,|

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

lntergovernmental Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions
Miscellaneous

Other Financing Services

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Services and Charges

Repair and Maintenance Services

Travel

Rentals and Service Agreements
Other Charges

I nterdepartmental Cha rges

Direct Materials and Supplies

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials
Repair and Maintenance Supplies

Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (11,061,368) (12,151,636) (11,663,628) (11,920,930) (257,302)

(6,020,534)

(153,331)

(368,274)
(807,32e)

(1 ,058,1 1 8)

(772,284)

(50,634)

(934,608)

(23,775)
(2ee,608)

(558,236)

(14,638)

(6,797,661)

(142.883)
(372,177)

(1,1 13,510)

(1,091,996)

(589,027)

(131,674\

(1,114,176)
(21,O11\

(334,312)

(428,577)
(14,633)

(7,889,302)

(137,400)

(45e,630)

(1,063,112)

(455,7e7)

(135,000)

(829,537)

(21,511)
(330,000)

(342,339)

6,291,683
1,949,162

1,4'12,462

78,500

64,036
3,480

306,612

326,945
132,650

31,600

638,658

682,840

(7,315,377)
(117,45O)

(460,455)

(655,734)

(1,086,080)

(502,063)

(133,000)

(972,229)
(20,607)

(330,000)

(327,e35)

6,501,177
2,426,456

1,360,108

84,197

67,984
4,080

319,729

420,487

112,850

29,600

384,225
622,774

573,925
19,950

(825)

(655,734)

(22,s68)

(46,266)

2,000
(142,6e2)

904

14,404

209,494
77,294

(52,354)

5,697

3,948

600

13,117

93,542
(1e,800)

(2,000)

(254,433)
(60,066)

-7.3%

-14.5o/o

0.2%

0.0%

2.2%

10.2%

-1.5%

17.2%

-4.2%

0.0%

-4.2o/o

o.0%

33%
4.0%

-3.7%

7.3%

6.2%

17.2%

4.3%

0.0%

28.6%

-14.9%

-63%

-39.8%

-8.8o/o

0.0%

5,875,70ô
1,825,040

1,191,874
179,654
49,303

1,119

273,115

384,910
112,939

30,359
846,837
655,265

6,063,356
1.874.90'l

1,287,876
127,896

57,311

1,856

296,815

491,930

1 15,318

37,577
699,033
667,101

o 4 2015 BUD 2016 BUD 2016 -201

Other Financi Uses 163,266
11,884,237 11,918,628 11,933,667EXPENDITURE SU

REVENUE + EXPENDITURES

Other Revenues

752

1,686,664 1,959,072 1

1 737

27 of 150



2016 Budget - Final for Approval
20151222

Fund
General Fund

Administration/General Gov't Depts
1 l Commissioners
1 40 Auditor
1 41 lnternalAudit
1 42 Treasurer
1 43 Asessor
1 44 Central Services
1 45 Motor Pool
1 49 lnformation Technologies
1 52 Administration/HR
'1 60 Elections
1 100 Recorder
1 110 Courthouse Maint
1 111 Buildings
1 120 vso
1 121 HRA

Ad m i n i strati o n/G e n e ral G ov't Subtotal

Public Safety
I 2 Court Administration
90 Attorney

123 Coroner
200 Enforcement
201 Sheriff Contingency
202 Boatand Water
203 Snowmobile
204 ATV
206 Forfetures
252 Corrections
253 Aitkin Co Community Corrections
254 Enhanced 91 1

255 Crime Victim
257 Sobriety Court

1 280 ement

2015 Bud
Rev Exp

Q.750.989) 6.420.167

(100)
(56,147)

0
(176,754)

0
(1s,000)

(6,175)
(14,212)

0
(2,290,405)

(33,443)
(8e,150)
(43,607)

0
Q2.O0A\

85,100
931,141
58,000

2,099,117
0

83,346
33,033
20,537

0
2,358,067

298,401
331,700

67,502
7,000

47,223

(8,283,705) 4,160,539

0
(278,rcA)

0
(32,500)

(166,se7)
(7,493,247)

(30,000)
(800)

0
0

(239,231)
(20,000)

0
(22,200)

0

246,894
601,807

65,000
249,943
830,499
310,979

53,261
601,428
398,957

20,600
248,030
366,051
72,000
93,490

1 600

2016 Bud Prop
Rev Exp

(2.937.396) 6.431.572

(1,000)
(56,528)

0
(1e8,750)

0
(27,385)

(6,175)
(14,212)

0
(2,423,784)

(33,443)
(8e,1Be)
(67,740)

0
(19.194)

1 00,1 00
964,460

58,000
2,151,665

0
84,830
32,602
27,937

0
2,491,974

301,090
80,064
73,837
20,000
45,013

(8.348.502) 4.132.244

0
(284,555',)

0
(2e,400)

(173,761)
(7,553,074)

(30,000)
(e00)

0
(e00)

(239,912)
(20,000)

0
(16,000)

0

266,269
622,459
69,500

256,655
814,163
138,543

54,573
592,448
411,418
126,776
211,420
369,386
72,000

125,034
1

0.8% -0.7% 2.3%

3.4%
6.9%
2.7%
-2.0%
-55.4%
2.5%
-1.5o/o

3.1%
515/%
-14.8%
0.9%
0.o%

33.7o/o

o.o%

7.8o/o

4.6%
6.9%
4.5%
-3.5%
3.2%
5.6%
-1.5%
3.1%

511.0%
-423.8%

1.0%
O.Oo/o

52.9%
0.0%

-27.9%

2.1o/o

0.3%
o.o%

-9.5%
41%
0.8%
0.0%
12.5%

Rev Net
% Change

Exp

6.8% 0.2% -4.8%

12.4%

-12.8%

900.0%
o.7%

5.8o/o

0.0%
0.0%
55.3o/o

44.1%
0.0o/o

0.0%

17.6%
3.6%
o.o%
2.5o/o

1.8%
-1.3%
36.0%

5.7%
0.9%

-75.9%
9.4%

185.7%
-4.7%

16.60/0

3.8%
o.o%
1.6%

0.8%
1.0%

-103.8%
-74.5%
185.7%
2.4%

-10.7%
-1.6%

117.0o/o

Public Subtotal

28 of 150



2016 Budget - Final for Approval
20151222

Fund

Gulture and Recreation
1 500 Library & Historical Society
1 520 Parks
I 601 Extension

Culture and Recreation Subtotal
Conservation of Natural Resources
122 Planning and Zoning
390 Environmental Health
391 Solid Waste
392 Water Wells
600 Ag Soc, Soil & Water, Ag
603 Wetland Value Re I Fund
Conseruation of Natural Resources Subtotal
Economic Development

1 700 Promotion, Tran, Airport,
1 711 Economic Develo ment

Economic Subtotal
General Fund

1

1

1

1

1

1

fi r.663.628) f 1"918.628

rc27.934) 912.465

(285,006)
(72,000)

(264,778)
(6,150)

0
0

419,434
76,724

273,988
6,1 50

1 36,1 69
0

0 344,833

0
0
0

289,552
0

55.281

2015 Bud
Rev Exp

(1.000) 80.624

41,807
38,817

0
(1,000)

rc35.Asà 954.460

(2e5,816)
(70,500)

(262,816)
(5,e00)

0
0

430,859
74,350

303,938
5,900

'139,413

0

0 335,775

0
0
0

277,382
0

58.393

2016 Bud Prop
Rev Exp

(r1,920,930) 11.933,667
0 79,616

0
0

40,807
38.809

2.2o/o 0.1% -95.0%
-100.0% -1-3% 0.0%

-2.4o/o

0.0%
-2.4%
2.6%-100.0%

1.1% 4.6% 12.3%

3.8%
-2.1%
-0.7%
-4.1o/o

2.7%
-3-1%
10.9%
4.1%
2.4o/o 2.4%

0.5%
-18.5%
346.5%

-2.6% -2.6%

-4.2%

5.6%

4.2%

5.6%

NetRev
% Change

Exp

2 29 of 150



NIWBl
12/'t8/15 1O:544M

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Options:1: BudgetAmount,2: YearlyAmount,3 = DashedLines,4: Estimated PageBreakOption:

ColumnSelectiorz 2 T 2 1

Aitkin County

Line Spacing: I

PriNt SUbtOtAI B¡FUND Y
Print Subtotal BIDEPT Y
Print subrotal BIPROGRAM N
Print Subtotal By Object Rang N

brclude on the Report 1

Include Zero Dollar Accts:
Save Report: N
Comment:

Page I

1 - Page Breakby FUND
2 - Page BreakbyDEPT
3 - PageBreakbyPROGRAM

I - Single Spaced
2 - Double Spaced

I - All G/L Accounts
2 - Only G/L Accounts with Budget
Amts.
3 - OnIy G/L Accounts without
Budget Amt's.
4 - Only Budget Accounts with
zero Amts.
5 - Only Active G/L Accounts

N

2

Column 2013
Headings: Actual

20r4
ACT

20L4
01 Thru 12

ADOPTED
201 5

201 5
ACT

201 5
01 Thru 12

PROPOSE
2016

Year:
Months

Report Basir 1

2013
01 Thru 12

1 - Cash
2 - Modified Accrual
3 - Full Accrual

30 of 150



NWBI
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

001 DEPT Commissioners

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 2

PROPOSED
2016

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6r08
01- 001- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 001- 000- oo00- 61 50

01- 001- 000- 0000- 61s2

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6162

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 00r- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 00r- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 001- 000- 0000- 640s

01- 00r- 000- 0000- 6511

01- 001- 000- 0000- 6625

001 Commissioners

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
'143,218

19

1,745
6,OO0

44,802
312

7,160

20

2,O37

o

1,775

1,714
't 1,034

3,347

4a

1,630
672

1,O59

197

507

2014
ACT

Mo.0l - 12
143,218

o

1,833

8,256
45,100

312
7,160

17

2.341

o
3,295
1,853

11,269
3,699

237

1,476
474
486

85

1,086

ADOPTED

143,220
20

2,149
9,520

56,550
312

7,161

100

2,500

o

3,OOO

2,200
12,OOO

3,OOO

200

1,476
936

750

100

1,700

246,A94
246,494

201 5
ACT

Mo.0l - 12
137,710

20
't,746

4,520
42,350

246

6,885
49

2,O16

50

3,400
3,162

12,738
3,O14

112
1,440

858

411

o

2,O49

2015

Salaries

Meals (Not Overnight)

Medicare- Employ er I.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Pera-Dcp 5%

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Etc

Registration Fee

Telephone

Transportation & Travel & Parking

Hotel ,/ Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

hrsurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Office & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil
Office Equipment

Revenue

Expend.

Net

151,265
20

2,195
'10,350

63,600
312

7.565

100

2,500

o

3,800
3,600

13,500

4,OOO

200

1,476

936

750

100

0
DEPT

227,379
227,319

232,599
232,599

226,815
226,815

266,269
266,269

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Sysrems 31 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FI-IND General Fund

0I2 DEPT Court Administration

Account Number Account Description

01- 012- 000- 0000- 5603 Child Support Motion Fee

01- 012- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6205 Postage

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6232 Arrorney Services

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6250 Telephone

01- 012- 000- 0000- 6252 Witnesses

DEPT Ol2 Cou¡t Administration Revenue

Expend.
Net

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
20-

3,068 -
1,159 -

95,264
446 -

7,376
3,088 -

1 01,O35
97,947

20r4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
20-

1,621 -
74

4s,720
41

11,676
1,641 -

57,510
55,869

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

1,881 -
1,227

69,898

32-
22,296

1,881 -
93,389
91,508

Page 3

PROPOSED
2016

o

100 -
100

80.ooo

o
5,OOO

100-

85.100
85,OOO

o

1,000 -
100

80,o00
o

20,ooo
1,OOO-

100,'too
99,100

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
32 of 150



NWBI
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FL]ND General Fund

O4O DEPT Auditor

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20L4
ACT

Mo. O1 - 12

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5

ACT
Mo.01- 12

14,630 -
7,627 -

140 _

175 -
17,195 _

12-
25-

'1 ,650 -
3,783 -

190 _

245 -
o

294 -
804 -

266,772
9

1,904

3,807

6,337

37,313

227

251

19,997

16,276

5,996

o
24,320
15,274

360

65

717

565

360

o
1,724

632

Page 4

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
16,264 -
9,033 -

200 -
255 _

54,625 -
12-
25-

1,800 -
1,51 1 _

60-
255 -

30,ooo -
474 -

5,458 -
260,103

21

1,316

3,720
5,167

40,794
248
203

18,831

15,908

19,653

7A

21,357
37,820

360
390

762

566

486

6

1,956

464

15,141 -
6,973 -

160 -
220 -

53,990 -
10-
25-

1,600 -
4,156 -

60-
270 -

30,ooo -
252 -

8,062 -

268,353
7

8,O64

3,927

5,167

41 ,7 54

248

236
't 9,914
16,793

15,442

52

20,703
31 ,521

360

530

729

490

226

o
1,508

s7'l

16,000 -
9,OOO -

120 -
zso -

52,OOO -
10_
50-

1,700 -
2,50,0 -

250 -
250 -

30,ooo -
300 -

6,500 -

270,204
o

1,OOO

3,932
6,080

39,444

3'12

245

20,340
16,815

18.500

o

22,OOO

27,OOO

370

400

800

600

800

50

1,476

622

16,000 -
9,000 -

120 -
250 -

52,OOO -
10-
25_

1,550 -
2,500 -

250 -
250 _

30,ooo -
300 -

6.500 -
274,470

100

2,OOO

4,O1a

5,OOO

46,284

312
245

20,o92

17,182
'18,500

o

27,OOO

27,OOO

370

400

800

600

800

50

1,724

640

2015

01- 040- 000- 0000- s076

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5081

0I- 040- 000- 0000- 5115

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5r16
01- 040- 000- 0000- 5119

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5124

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5125

01- 040- 000- 0000- s132

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5 5 1 7

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5518

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5519

01- 040- 000- 0000- 5590

01- 040- 000- 0000- sB40

0r- 040- 000- 0000- 5868

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6108

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 040- 000- 0000- 61s0

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6152

0i- 040- 000- 0000- 6154

01- 040- 000- 0000- 61s9
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6165

0r- 040- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 040- 000- 0000- 623 1

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 040- 000- 0000- 63s3

Judgement Costs

Mortgage Registry- 3%

Auctioneers Licenses

1,/2 Beer License

Liquor Licenses

Fteworks Permit
Precious Metal Licenses

Cigarette License Fees

Fees For Services

Tax Search Ms 297.14

Lien Release Ditch & Hwy

Auditor Fee- Clerical FTS Sales & Fe

Misc Receipts

Tint Rmb From Schools/CityÆown
Salaries- Full Time
Meals (Not Overnight)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer L.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

TrainingÆducation

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Transportation & Travel

Hotels / Motels

Meals (Overnight)

Irrsurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems 33 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

O4O DEPT Auditor

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BIJDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 5

PROPOSED
2016

License Fees

Office & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil
Office Equipment
G&FLicenseFee

DrÍvers License Fees

Motor Vehicle Licensefiab Fees

DNR/License Tab Fees

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Wages- Part Time

N4eals (Not Overnight)

Overtime

Medicare- Employ er L45%

Ernployer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insu¡ance- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Þnployer 6.2O%

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

Registration Fee

License Center- Phone

Rentals

TransportationÆravelÆarking (Ol
Meals (Overnight)

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insu¡ance

Office & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil

Office Equipment & Other Equipme

Revenue

Expend.

o
3.700

100

3,O00

1,OOO

20,ooo
120,OOO

17,500
1,300

88,338
10,ooo

50

6,OOO

1,339

3,540
22,572

125
6,926
5,725

1,OOO

1,100

500

300

50

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
o

2,955
34

190

863 -
31,584 -

109,885 _

13,530 _

1,159 _

85,105
1 1,790

12

7,7 42

1,324

3,540

20,691

114
7,635
5,660
1,OO1

1,210

548

253

50

3,606
8,250

'l 19

o

576

207

1.660
14

o

203.831 -
567,195

o

3,700

100

3,O00

1,000 -
21,OOO -

125,000 -
17,500 -

1,300 -

91 ,980
20,ooo

50

6,O00

1,718

4,s50
4,232

125
8,48s
7,346
l,OOO

1,100

s00

300

50

3,500

9,000

100

o

591

241
't,800

o
1,200

244,555-

622,459

20T3
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
16

3,675

63

0

1,O43 -
20,3'10 -

115,012 -
17.565 -

1,692 -
82,680

2,469
o

4,545
1,115

3,OOO

22,357

125
6,324
4,768
1,OOO

1,204
475

253

20

3,629

9,OOO

88

o
652
200

1,569

o

2,148
275,592-

581,586

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
13

s,243
11

3,620

1,115 -
31.967 -

116,264 -
14,444 -

941 -
85,O26

3,437
o

6,326
1.'185

3,432
22,O17

125
6,623
5,O66

1,',| 90

1,464
453

253
't40

3,s27

9,OOO

34

o
590
'195

1,752

17

569

246,O54-

597,907

ADOPTED
201 5

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6356

01- 040- 000- 0000- 640s

01- 040- 000- 0000- 6srr
01- 040- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 040- 021- 0000- ss04

01- 040- 021- 0000- ss20
01- 040- 021- 0000- ss22

01- 040- 021- 0000- s523

01- 040- 021- 0000- s840

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6101

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6102

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6108

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6109

01- 040- 02 1- 0000- 61 24

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6149

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6150

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6152

01- 040- 021- 0000- 61 59

01- 040- 02 1- 0000- 6165

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6205

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6230

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6231

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6240

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6241

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6250

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6301

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6330

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6340

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6352

01- 040- 021- 0000- 6353

01- 040- 02 1- 0000- 6405

01- 040- 02 1- 0000- 65 I 1

01- 040- 021- 0000- 662s

040 Auditor

3,500

9,OOO

100

20

591

241

1,800
o

1,200
278,730-

601 ,807

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 34 of 150



NWBI
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND GeneralFund

040 DEPT Auditor

Account Number

Aitkin County

Account Description
2013

Actual
Mo. 01 - 12

305,994

20L4
ACT

Mo. O1- 12

ADOPTED
2015

323,O77

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
363,363

Page 6

PROPOSED
2016

337,9o4

USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

Net 3't 1.853

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 35 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

O4L DEPT Internal Audit

Account Number Account Description

01- 041- 000- 0000- 6231 Services, Labor, Etc

DEPT O4l Intemal Audit

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20t3
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
95,468

95,468
95,468

2014
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
69,583

69,583
69,583

ADOPTED
2015

65,OOO

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
57,541

57,541
57,541

Page 7

PROPOSED
2016

69.500

69,500
69,500

Revenue

Expend.
Net

65,OOO

65,OOO

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
36 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

O42 DEPT Treasurer

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 8

PROPOSED
2016

DEPT

oL- 042- 000- 0000- 5079

oL- o42- 000- 0000- 5 5 18

01- 042- 000- 0000- ss24

01- 042- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 042- 000- 0000- 5868

0r- 042- 000- 0000- 6101

or- 042- 000- 0000- 6108

0r- o42- 000- 0000- 6109

ot- o42- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 042- 000- 0000- 614B

or- 042- 000- 0000- 6149

0L- 042- 000- 0000- 61 s0

ot- o42- 000- 0000- 61 s2

ot- o42- 000- 0000- 61 59

01- 042- 000- 0000- 616s

01- 042- 000- 0000- 6205

oT-o42- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 042- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 042- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 042- 000- 0000- 6250

oL- 042- 000- 0000- 6330

or- o42- 000- 0000- 6332

oT- 042- 000- 0000- 6340

oL- 042- 000- 0000- 63 s 2

01- 042- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 042- 000- 0000- 640s

01- 042- 000- 0000, 65 I 1

oI- o42- 000- 0000- 662 5

O42 Treasu¡er

Account Description

3% State Deed Tax

Tax Search Ms 297.14

Handling Fee (Nfs Check)

Misc Receipts

Tint Rmb From Schools,/CityÆown

Salaries- Full Time
Meals (Not Ovemight)
Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer 1.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insu¡ance- Employer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Pera 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Transportation & Travel

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insu-rance

Office & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil
Office Equipment

Revenue

Expend-
Net

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
7,981 -

312 -
680 -

18,357 -
1,903 -

134,462
33

195

1,824

2,OOO

3,OOO

36,906
150

10,053

7,799
7,161

19,616

360

225

432
630

524

90

978

282

7,540

o
o

29,233-
238,259
209,026

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12

ADOPTED
2015

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
8,731 -

55-
420 -

20,070 -
284 -

142,83s
76

189

1,853

3,260
3,540

34,441
138

10,727

7,923
6,725

12,448
360

¿5

393

. 598

573

54

864

325

3,809

o
2,222

29,560-
233,374
203,818

4,042 -
't 3'l -
480 -

17,353 -
2,849 -

143,923
59

54

1,880

3,124
3,OOO

36,956
150

10,438
8,O39

7,177
13,257

360

6'1 5

395

379

453
4B

886
293

2,464
o

2,715
28,855 -

237,069
204,215

7,OOO -
'too -
400 -

23,OOO -
2,000 -

144,512
40

500

2,161
3,260
3,540

36,972

188

11,176
9,238

12,204

8,OOO

400

400
500

600
900
100

886

320
10,ooo

50

o
32.500-

249,943
217,443

7,000 -

o
400 -

20,ooo -
2,OOO -

155,500

40

500

2,255

6,000
o

37,705
188

11,662
9,641

10,ooo

12,OOO

400

400

500

600

900

100

864

350

7,000

50

o

29,400-

256,655
227,255

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 37 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FL]ND General Fund

043 DEPT Assessor

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 9

PROPOSED
2016

Revenue 159,344- 164p22-
Fxpend. 77s,159 azo,sz7

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
155,7'18 -

3,626 -

504,290

151

o
6,713
6,OOO

10,167

1 19,781

597

335

36,362
28,705
9,270
2,O44

6,480
2,906
5,578
1,526

5,466

920
539

347

o

6,O76

2,946
100

660

o
8,729
6,297

o

o

2,171

201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
163,190 -

7,642 -
524,968

95

o

6,938

9,780
15,117

112,389
547

359

39,O33

29,665
6.568
3.700
1,180
6,694

750

1,770
4,561

115

792

2,241

493

5,968
5,207

o

o

o
5,391

4,926
o

o
4,732

170'432-
793,980

167,761 -
6,000 -

526,389

2o0
100

7,633

23,350
o

91,644
600

400

39,480
32,637

6,500
4,300
7,OOO

13,OOO

5,OOO

1,600

4,800

2,500
600

2,500
1,200

5,600

4,430

200
o

100

5,500
6,500

100

14,OOO

6,300
173,761 -

814,163

20r4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
158,058 -

s,964 _

520,491

131

I
6,924
9,384

i 3,551

118,705

597

336

37,527

29,605
ô,r so
2,524
5,681

3,O24

7,O23

1,553

4,501

2,940
731

2,427

435

5,534
4,119

75

800

80

7,'t92

5,446
o

14,124

4,927

ADOPTED
2015

01- 043- 000- 0000- 5526

0r- 043- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6108

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6148

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 043- 000- 0000- 61 50

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6152

01- 043- 000- 0000- 61 s4

01- 043- 000- 0000- 61s9

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 043- 000- 0000- 62s0

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 043- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6359

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6360

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6374

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6s11

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6590

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6620

01- 043- 000- 0000- 6625

043 Assessor

Assessor Township Assessment

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Meals (Not Overnight)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer 1.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insu¡ance- Employer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.200/o

Postage

TraÍningÆducation
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Attorney Services

Dues & License Renewal

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Transportation & Travel & Parking

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insu¡ance

Wrecker Service

GIS Mapping
Auto & Trailer License

Office, Film & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

Office Equipment

162,897 -
4,100 -

527,239

o

100

7,647
o

24,640
118,644

624

395

39,551

32,695
9,OOO

4,300
7,OOO

13,OO0

5,OOO

1,600
4,800

1,800
600

2.500
700

5,534
4,430

2c'0

o

100

5,500

6,500
100

o
6,300

166,997 -

830,499

DEPT

38 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

043 DEPT Assessor

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
ActuaI

Mo. 01- 12
61 5,815

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
6s6,504

ADOPTED
2015

663,502

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
623.144

Page 10

PROPOSED
2016

640,4o2

Account Description

Net

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Sysrems
39 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FLIND General Fund

O44 DEPT Central Services

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page l1

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Acrual

Mo.01 - 12
o

352,800 -

30,749 -

299,608 -

23,814 -

52,646 -

o
14,638 -
13.435

5,386

o
33

248
500

3,676
22

33

1,3sO

1,O59

3,475
7 4,713

5.OOO

43

560

11,512
212

o
3,301

424,541
1,543
4,OOO

o
o

o
o

o

20L4
ACT

Mo. 0l - 12
21,495 -

o

131 ,674 -
334,312 -

3,93s -

35,317 -
o

14,633 -
8,223

4,942
o

5

190

350

1,712

13

20

93s
414

4,873

61,O10

14,372

37

5,175 -

15,470

7

38
't,136

308.354
2,587

0

56,OO8

o
o
o

163,266

201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
10,748 -

o
129,828 _

271,773 -
3,589 -

41,513 -
24-

14,633 _

o
o
o

0

0

o

o
o

o
o
o
o

64,869

2,100

2A

355 -
15,277

39

o

4,333

o

o

o

o
o

9,479
2,750

o

o
o

133,000 -
330,OOO -

o
135,OOO -

o

o

o

o
o
o

o

0

o

o
o
o

o
o

75,OOO

2,000

200
o

't5,277

40

o

o

o

o

0

o

2,100

9,479
2,750

o

ADOPTED

o
o

135,000

330,O00

23.OOO

13s,O00

o
o

o
o
o
o
o

o
o
o
o
o
o
o

207,999

2,OOO

2o,0

o
15,470

31

o
o
o
o

o

o
2,1c'0

9,479
2,750

o

201 5

01- 044- 000- 0000- 5204

01- 044- 000- 0000- s330

01- 044- 000- 0000- 5403

01- 044- 000- 0000- 5791

01- 044- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 044- 000- 0000- s841

01- 044- 000- 0000- s866

01- 044- 000- 0000- 5947

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6102

ot- 044- 000- 0000- 6108

ot- 044- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6149

or- o44- 000- 0000- 61s0
oL- o44- 000- 0000- 61 52

oL- 044- 000- 0000- 6 I 54

oL- o44- 000- 0000- 61 59

oI- 044- 000- 0000- 6 165

oL- o44- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 044- 000- 0000- 62s0
01- 044- 000- 0000- 6299

01- 044- 000- 0000- 63s2

01.044- 000- 0000- 6353

0r- 044- 000- 0000- 6404

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6405

ot- 044- 000- 0000- 6600

0r-o44- 000- 0000- 6625

ot- 044- 000- 0000- 680r

oL-044- 000- 0000- 6829

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6844

01- 044- 000- 0000- 6845

oL- 044- 000- 0000- 6846

ot- o44- 000- 0000- 6900

PERA RATE REIIUBURSEMENT

State Homeland Security Grant- AIl
Cost Allocation Reimbursement

ûrterest Income

Misc Receipts

Mcit Dividend
Co Auction Proceeds

Transfer In From Other Funds

Salaries- Full Time
Wages- Part Time
Meals (Not Overnight)

Salaries- Overtime

Medicare- Employ er l. 45oÁ

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health Insu¡ance- Employer

Lif e Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

In Service Training/Education
Services, Labor, Contracts

Central Svcs Dues

Telephone

Employee Training
brsurance

Workers Compensation Insu¡ance

Misc. Supplies

Office & Computer Supplies

Capital Outlay
Office Equipment & Other Equipme

Appropriations

Right of Way Purchase/RE Taxes

MN Rural Counties Caucus

Assoc of MN Counties

Arrowhead Counties approp
Transfers

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 40 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLiND General Fund

044 DEPT Central Services

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED
201s

Report Basis: Cash

20L5
ACT

o

0

o

1,763 _

18,600

624

1,910 -
6,411 ,447 -

192,620 _

10,'t92 -
2,053 -
4,440 -

o

424 -
't5,517 -
75,493 -
54,230 -

o

3,206 -
201 ,476 -
183,135 _

162,952 -
0

967,124 -
174,321 -

a,773

o

o

3,447

682 -
8,937,455 -

127,917
8,809,538-

Page 12

PROPOSED2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
o
o

524

4,698 -
2,262

865

1,960 -
5,695,448 -

159,462 -
9,858 -

652 -
5,072 -

15 -

386 -
32,539 -
71,531 -
74,403 -

7,739 -
5,640 -

2AO,44a -
320,454 -
104,'t36 -

o

949,867 -
107,039 -

41 ,254
81 ,322
19,193

3,689
4,O73 -

8,600,910 -
694.984

7,905,926 -

2014
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
2016

Mo.01- 12
01- 044- 044- 0000- s840

01- 044- 044- 0000- 640s

ot- o44- 046- 0000- 662 5

01- 044- 048- 0000- 6205

or- 044- 048- 0000- 6301

or- 044- 048- 0000: 6405

01- 044- 049- 0000- s840

or- 044- 100- 0000- s001

or- 044- 100- 0000- 5004

oL- 044- 100- 0000- 5060

or- 044- 100- 0000- 5064

or- 044- 100- 0000- 5065

ot- o44- 100- 0000- 5066

oL- o44.100- 0000- 5067

oL- 044- 100- 0000- s070

or- 044- 100- 0000- s07r
or- 044- 100- 0000- 5201

or- 044- 100- 0000- s203

or- 044- 100- 0000- 5209

or- 044- 100- 0000- s210

or- 044- 100- 0000- s216

or- 044- 100- 0000- 5220

oL- o44- 100- 0000- 5250

oL- 044- 100- 0000- s2 5 I
or- 044- 100- 0000- 5252

or- 044- 100- 0000- 6800

oL- 044- 195- 0000- 6625

oL- o44- 196- 0000- 6625

ol- o44- 904- 0000- 6231

or-044- 904- 0000- 6360

044 Central Services

Employee Health Promo Misc Recei'

Employee Health Promo Supplies

Telephone System Equipment
Postage

Postage Rentals

Postage Supplies

Wellness Grant Receipts

PropertyTaxes - Current
Property Taxes - Delinquent
Mobile Home - Curent
Mobile Home - Delinquent

Severed Mineral - Curent
Severed Mineral - Delinquent
Industrial Minerals- Current
Penalty - Current
Penalty &Interest - Delinquent
Mv Credit Ms Statute 273.1384

Disaster Abatement Credit
Disparity Reduction Aid
County Program Aid
Taconite Credit- Cu¡rent
ConconApport Ms 84 A 51 Intergo'

I/2l-tg}ar & Power- Intergovernmen

In Lieu Apportionments & Receipts

Forf Tax Sales Apportionment
Tax Abatements

Unallocated Teclr Expense 357.182

Recorders Equip Fund Ex". 357.18 :

Flex Services, Labor, Etc

Flex Plan Withdrawals

Revenue

Expend.

Net

74-
169

3,O32

1,564

2,424
0

1,900 -
6,484,523 -

139,587 -
1 1,590 -

1,179 -
5,542 -

210 -

430 -

37,01 6 -
56,760 -
83,406 -

o

6,403 -

400,270 -
369,364 -
215,414 -

o

982,416 -
107,646 -

15,760

5,421
24,332

4,314
14,088

9,445,O99-

710.694
4,734,405-

o
o
o

2,OOO

2,300

o
o

5,701,735 -
o

10,000 -
o

25,OOO -
o

400 -
25,OOO -
45.000 -

o
o
o
o
o
o

7,OO0 -
906,112 -
1s0,oo0 -

61,650

o
o

s,ooo
o

7,493,247 -

310,979
7.142.264-

o

o

o

s,oo0
1,697

0

o

5,127,810 -

o
10,ooo -

o

5,OOO -
o

450 _

25,OOO -

45,OOO -
o
o

o

655,734 -

o
o

o

936,080 -
150,OOO -

20,ooo

0

o

5,OOO

o
7,553,074-

138,543
7,414,531 -

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
41 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

OI FUND General Fund

045 DEPT Motor Pool

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 13

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
23,661 -

o
12,520

1

63

157

o
150

1,646
10

11

780

672
2,216

1

6,575
4,8A2

453

o

531

o

o
o

23,661 -

30,668
7,OO7

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
49,412 -
4,320 _

12,943
o

18

159

117

213

2,O52

13

15

761
680

o

o

3,826

4,442
333

192
o
o

98

42,751
54,132-

69,O52
14,920

30,ooo -
o
o

o

0

o
o

0

o

o

o

o

o

o
o

7,500

4,482
379

200
o
o

300

40,ooo

30,ooo-

53,261
23,261

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
o

2,242 -
o

o

o

o
o

o
o
o
o
o

o

o
o

5,945

5,523
356

o

o

50

54

43,622

2,242-
55,551

53,309

ADOPTED
201 s

DEPT

01- 045- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 045- 000- 0000- 5866

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6108

0r- 045- 000- 0000- 6109

01- o45- O00- 0000- 6124

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6148

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 04s- 000- 0000- 6rs0
01- 04s- 000- 0000- 61s2

0i- 045- 000- 0000- 61s4

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6159

0r- 045- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6250

0t- 04s- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 04s- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 045- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6374

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6511

01- 045- 000- 0000- 6s12

01- 045- 000- 0000- 662r
045 Motor Pool

Misc Receipts

Auction Proceeds

Salaries- FulI Time
Meals (Not Overnight)

Salaries- Overtime

Medicare- Employ er I.45%
Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health Insurance- Ernployer

Life Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Êmployer 6.2O%o

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Insurance

Workers Comp Insurance

Auto & Trailer License, Taxes, Plate

Office & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil
Car Equipment
Auto Replacement

Revenue

Expend.
Net

30,ooo -
o

o

o

0

o

o

0

o

o
o
o
o
o
o

8,500
5,206

367

200
o

o
300

40,oo0

30,ooo-

54,573
24,573

Copyright 2010- 2015 htegrared Financial Systems 42 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

049 DEPT Information Technologies

DEPT

Aitkin County

Account Number Account Description

01- 049- 000- 0000- 5525 Label & Listing Sales

01- 049- 000- 0000- 5868 Tint Rmb From Schools,/CityÆown

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6108 Meals (Not Overnight)

01-049-000-0000-6124 Medicare-Employer 1.45%

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6150 Health Insu¡anqq-Fmployer

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6152 Life Insurance- Employer

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disability- Þnployer
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6159 Pera Co- Or 7.25%

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6165 Fica- Employer 6.20%

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6205 Postage

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6208 Training/Education
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6230 Printing &Advertising
01- 049- 000- 0000- 6231 Programming, Services, Contracts

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6241 Registration Fee

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6250 Telephone

01- 049- 000- 0OOO- 6272 Physical Examinations

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6330 Transportation & Travel & Parking

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6332 Hotels / Motels

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6340 Meals (Overnight)

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6352 Insurance

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insurance

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6402 Computer Supplies & Software

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6405 Office Supplies (Non Computer)

01- 049- 000- 0000- 6625 As,/400, Computer & Office Equip.

O49 Information Technologies Revenue

Expend.

Net

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20t4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
1,343 -

91 -
261,605

7

3,722

5,OOO

38,974
233

409

18,412
15,913

16

1,408

295
49,o22

480

479

200
460

426

o

1.476
542

5,958
1,O42

o

1,434 -
446,480
445,O46

2013
Acrual

Mo. 01 - 12
673 -
63-

2s8,832
o

3,723
5,OOO

38,151

259

633

14,529
15,918

51

3,860
o

90,846
o

517

o

293
98

0

1,630

524

4,935

517

7,910

736 -
452,225

451,489

201 s
ACT

Mo.01- 12
769 -

9-
269,894

o

3,462

7,160
35,189

196

562
20,059
16,513

35

3,487

o
145,203

o
492

o
772

391

28

1,379

607

4,665

583

90,919

778-
60'1,995

601,217

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash
Page 14

PROPOSED
2016

700 -
'100 -

274,721

100

4,O45

7.160
38,388

312
542

20,923
17,296

150

6,500
100

131,O51

o
500

o
1,200
1,430

300

1,500
670

6,500
1,500

82,500

800-
601 ,428
600,628

800 _

100 -
274,744

100

3,404

5,620
41,160

343

687

17,606

14,554

100

6,500
100

131,420
o

500

o

1,200
1,430

300

1,500

680

6,500
1,500

82,500

900-
592,444
591,548

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 43 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

052 DEPT Administration/Personnel Dept

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED B{.]DGET REPORT

20r4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

186,352

o
'1 5

2,510

2,229
2,988

31,164
192

301

12,476

10,731

476
10,o60

o

22,919
31 ,422

1,965

350

2,OOA

1,414
o

o

871

308

126

1,181

444
2,641

247

3.685

o

330,318
330,318

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 s
ACT

Mo. O1- 12
o

239,437

36

101

3,1 81

3,260

6,340
41 ,342

229

624
17,966

13,602
254

9,495
1,O54

1,349

31 ,1 56

2,124

978

3,179
2,225

o

75

1,820
1,O80

44

1,'152

490

1,747

138

1,O92

o
385,651

385,651

Page 15

PROPOSED

o

260,124
50

250
3,771

9,000
o

42,470
312

833

19,510

16,'t28
200

10,ooo

o

485

30,o00

1,500

1,000

4,OOO

1,600

o

o
2,OOO

1,800

100
'1,'t 81

504

1,200
400

3,OOO

o

411,414
411,414

Account Number Account Description

01- 052- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6108 Meals (Not Overnight)

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6109 Overtime

01-052-000-0000-6124 Medicare-Employer I.45%
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6148 Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution-Vet
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6150 Health Insurance-Employer
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6152 Life Insurance-Employer

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disability- Employer

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6159 Pera Co- Or 7.25%

01-052-000-0000-6165 Fica-Employer 6.20%

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6205 Postage

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6208 Training/Education
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6230 Printing, Publishing &Adv
01- 052- 000- 0000- 623f Services, Labor, Contracts

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6232 Attorney Services

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6234 Background Check Fee

0i- 052- 000- 0000- 6240 Dues & Subscriptions

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6241 Registration Fee

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6250 Telephone

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6272 Physical Examinations

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6299 Employee Training

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6330 Transportarion & Travel & Parking

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6332 Hotels ,/ N{otels

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6340 Meals(Ovemight)

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6352 Insulance
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insutance

01- 052- 000- 0000- 6405 Office & Computer Supplies

01- 052- 000- 0000- 651r Gas And Oil
01- 052- 000- 0000- 6625 Office Equipment

O52 Administration/Personnel Dept Revenue

Expend-

Net

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
'187 -

207,511

43

100

2,799
o

5,1 00

36,638
205
283

14,968

11,969

400
604

438

2,844
26,446

1,152

625
879

1,423

o

o
863

1,598

40

1,304
427

2,674

595

1,777

187 _

323,792
323,605

o

256,954
o

250
3,730

o
9,600

43,944

250
621

19,290

15,947

500

16,500
o
o

14,OOO

1,soo

1,OOO

2,OOO

1,600
750

o
750

1,800
100

1,181

490

2,500
700

3,OOO

o

398,957
398.957

2015 2016

DEPT

Copl'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 44 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

060 DEPT Elections

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BIJDGET RTPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12

2014
ACT

Mo.01 - 12

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Page 16

PROPOSED
20162015

Mo.01 - 12
01- 060- 000- 0000- ss2r
01- 060- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6102

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6108

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6159

01- 060- 000- 0000- 616s

01- 060- 000- 0000- 620s

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 060- 000- 0000- 623r
01- 060- 000- 0000- 6267

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6301

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 060- oo0- 0000- 6353

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 060- 000- 0000- 6406

060 Elections

Election Filing Fees

Misc Receipts

Salaries- - Part Time
Meals(Not Overnight)

Overtime

Medicare- Employer 1.45%

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 620%
Postage

Training/Education

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Unemplolrnent Compensation

Rentals

Transportation & Travel
Hotels ,/ Motels

Meals

Workers Compensation Insurance

Office & Computer Supplies

Ballots & Prograruning

Revenue

Expend.

Net

o
o

29

o

o
o

449

937

o

19,604
19,604

1,O40 -
1-

13,680
o

301

150

20

640
2,462

o

6,852
17,2AO

419

o

323
o

138

45

11,054

35,611

1,O41 -
88,974
87,934

o

o
600

o

o
o
o

o
o
o
o

19.OOO

o
o
o
o

o

0

0

1,OO0

o

20,600
20,600

23

204 -
o

119 -

17,O80

1,81 3

o

29

o

o

o-
1,561 _

13,213

o
29,464
29,464

800 -
100 -

23,504
50

9,OOO

471

2,356

2,O15

3,OOO

300

7,000

17,zao
o

150

500

500

150

o

2,500
58,OOO

900-.

126,776
125,876

55

o
o
1

o

o
8

o

o

o

416 _

o
o
5

o

34

o

45

552

2-

17

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
45 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

090 DEPT Artorney

Account Number

01- 090- 000- 0000- 5s12

01- 090- 000- 0000- 5527

01- 090- 000- 0000- 5612

01- 090- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6108

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6149

0r- 090- 000- 0000- 61s0

01- 090- 000- 0000- 61 52

01- 090- 000- 0000- 61 s4

01- 090- 000- 0000- 61 s9

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6213

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 090- 000- 0000- 623 1

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6232

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6233

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6234

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6239

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 090- 000- 0000- 62s2

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6260

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6332

0r- 090- 000- 0000- 6333

0l- 090- 000- 0000- 6340

0r- 090- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 090- 000- 0000- 640s

01- 090- 000- 0000- 6406

01- 090- 000- 0000- 662s

DEPT 090 Arrorney

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
ActuaI

Mo. 01 - 12
12,314 -
20,103 -
20,038 -

1,547 -
600,1 57

23

8,318

12,OOO

90,818

508

42

43.212

35,568
1,859

2,934
12,251

1,109

1,094

o
364

6,760

o
4,935

1,502
o
o

430

722

882
26

' 3,260

1,191

11 ,791
15,617

10,721

54,OO1 -

20L4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12

Page 17

PROPOSED
2016Account Description

Costs Of Prosecution

Asst Co Atty & Sec Fees

Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

Medicare-Employer I.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Uf e Insruance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 725%
Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Training/Education
Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Attorney Services

Court Reporter Services

Co Sheriff Services

Computer Research

Dues & Registration Fee

Telephone

Witness,/ExPert Witness & Travel Þ
Professional Consulting
Transportation & Travel & Parking

Hotels ,/ Motels

Crt.Related Travel E>penses

MeaIs

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Office & Computer Supplies

Law Publ. & Subscriptions

Office Equipment

Revenue

2015

11,417 -
27,596 -
4,442 -
'1 ,303 -

629,660
15

8,695
14,256

93,018
512
608

45,573

37,177

1,965

2,262
5,995
i,818

o
o

155

7,560

0

12,282

1,421

o

o

1,358

639
290

o

2,952
1,244

10,214
15,719
7,745

49,158 -

11,460 -
37,473 -
9,274 -
2,830 _

629,260

I
8,647

'16,140

84,186
466

829
46,419

36,971

1,868
1,719
1,972
1,068

200
o

610
2,246

14,378
4,107

1,240
o
o

626
137

393

o

2,879
1,407

9,105
17,295
6,520

61,O40-

11,493 -
29,413 -
13,607 -
2,015 -

681.644
20

9,884

15,OOO

91,860
552

871

51,100

42,261

1,951

2,222

1,O50

935

1,OOO

1,OOO

798

3,026

13,446

5,059

1,389

1,OOO

500

414

568

615

20

2,879
1,446

'1o,567

14,842
6,501

56,528 -

12;714 -

23,170 -
14,511 -
5,752 -

653,390
o

9,47 4

16,140

92,316
624
925

49,OO4

40,510
1,894

2,OOO

500

930

1,OOO

1.OOO

292
6,786

13,182
4,55'r

1,338

1,OOO

500

244

497

580

20

2,952
1,368

10,259
12,607

5,254
56,147 -

Copr,right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
46 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

090 DEPT Attorney

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Acrual

Mo.01 - 12
868,O94
814,O93

20r4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
903,1 34
853,976

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
890,735
829,695

Page 18

PROPOSED
20r6

964,460
907,932

Expend-
Net

93't,141
474,994

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
47 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 0l - 12

Page 19

PROPOSED
20r6

01 FUND General Fund

lOO DEPT Recorder

Account Number Account DescriÞtion
2013

Actual
Mo. 01 - 12

o

221 ,O32 -
22,075 -

185,800

o
388

2.698

4,167

29,394

175
6

13,455

1'1 ,538

1,90s
103

681

877

360

o

477

235
1,407

1-
b

154

o

978

311

16

2,605

22

o
o

o
o

o

o
45,443 -
14,249 -

't 55,503
1

0

2,252

3.587

15,O39

147

6

1 1,637

9,624

1,442

o

597

33,195

420
465

412

235
1,287

2

311

751

74

864

459

o

2,188
o

173

53,73s -

14,909

48,850 _

13,242

135,OOO -

91,912 -

13,OOO -

153,135

o
450

2,196

5,350
16,464

250

o
11,485
9,494

2,O00

500

400

1,OOO

360

1,OOO

600

300

1,200

o
500

1,000
'l oo

865

471

o

2,OOO

o

300

0
.o
o

0

01- 100- 000- 0000- s186

01- 100- 000- 0000- ss29
0r- 100- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6108

0l- 100- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6150

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6152

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6154

01- 100- 000- 0000- 61s9

01- 100- 000- oo00- 6165

0r- 100- 000- 0000- 620s

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6230

01- r00- 000- 0000- 623 r
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6240

0t- 100- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6301

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6311

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6312

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 100- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 100- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- r00- 000- 0000- 63s6

01- 100- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 100- 000- 0000- 65 r I
01- 100- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 100- 195- 0000- ss29

01- 100- 19s- 0000- 6231

01- 100- 196- 0000- 5529

01- 100- 196- 0000- 6231

2014
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

197,567 -
16,636 -

'197,183

o
234

2,457

3,167

25.555

186

o

14,306
12,214

1,836

122

432
495

360

265
422

235
1,130

402
13

1,189

17

175

o

o

o

0

Equip. Fund (Ms 357.18 Sd.4)

County Recorder Fees

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time

Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare-Employer 1.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

TraÍning/Education

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Rentals

Sales Tax

Sales Tax Adjustment
Transportation & Travel
Hotels ,/ Motels

Meals

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

License Fees

Office & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil
Office Equipment
Recorder Fees- Land records comp.

Services, Labor, Contracts- Land Re,

Recorder Fees- Recorder's Technol,

Services, Labor, Contracts- Recorde

1

o

o
o

1,181

135,OOO -
99,231 -

5,OO0 -
'r80,ooo

o
450

2,459

5,080
23,244

250

o
12,717

10,512
1,900

500

400
1,OOO

500

1,OOO

1,OOO

300

r,100
o

500

1,O00

100

1,181

437

o

2,OOO

100

300

0

0

o

o

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Sysrems
48 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FLIND General Fund

100 DEPT Recorder

Account Number

01- 100- 196- 0000- 6625

DEPT 100 Recorder

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
o

243,106-
257,762

14,655

2014
ACT

Mo.01- 12
0

214,203-
263,975

49,773

ADOPTED
201 5

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
1,568

206,277 -
270,395

64,118

Page 20

PROPOSED
2016Account Description

Office & Other Equipment- Recorde

Revenue

Expend.
Net

o
239,231 -
244,O30

8,799

o
239,912-
211,420
28'492-

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 49 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

110 DEPT Courthouse Maintenance

Account Number Account Description

DEPT

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
4-

122,355
26,497

77

2,166
5,OO5

22,O45

148
126

11,067

9,262
50

o

34,723

584

45.589
6,526

210

385

2,430

9,577
25

144

11,991

520

1,4'tO

1,200

9,395

4-
323,948
323,943

Page 21

PROPOSED
2016

01- 110- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time

01- I 10- 000- 0000- 6102 Salaries- - Part Time
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6109 Overtime- Salaries

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6124 Medicare- Employer L.45%

01- t 10- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel

0i- 110- 000- 0000- 6150 Health l¡rsu¡ance- Employer

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6152 Life Insu¡ance- Employer

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disability- Employer

01- 1r0- 000- 0000- 6159 Pera Co- Or 7.25%

01-110-000-0000-6165 Fica-Employer 6.20%o

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6208 Training,/Education
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6230 Printing, Publishing & Adv
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6231 Services, Labor, Contracts

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6250 Phone

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6254 Utilities & Heating

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6255 Garbage

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6271 Inspection Fees

01- f10-000- 0O0O-6272 Physical Examinations

0l- 110- 000- 0000- 6352 I¡rsurance

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insurance

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6374 Auto & Trailer
01- 110- 000- 0000- 6405 Office Supplies

01- 110- 000- OOOO- 6422 Janitorial Supplies

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6511 Gas And Oil

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6590 Repair & Maintenance

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6610 Equipment

01- 110- 000- 0000- 6620 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

110 Courthouse Maintenance Revenue

Expend.
Net

20t4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
20,ooo -

1 12,309

50,578
299

2,396
2,900

23,362
146
115

1 1,1 13

10,244

0

572

26,40'l
586

46,955
6,609

210

765
2,504
8,683

27

zøz
14,900

1,408

8,601

o

o

20,ooo-
33'1,948
311,948

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
20,ooo -

104,746
47,267

1,O24

2,246
2.900

22,90,0

125
113

10,404

9,604
0

142
16,840

642
49,166

6,288

220
565

2,645
6,616

o
144

16,636

772

1 3,1 90

o

o
20,ooo -

315,321
295.321

2015

20,000 -
't 51.200

30,ooo
800

3,462
4,620

22,716
't87

126
't7,705

14,636
500

350

19,OOO

700
52,OOO

6,soo

500

700

2,494
9,385

20

150

17,OOO

800

9,OOO

1,500

o

20,ooo-
366,O51

346,051

20,000 -
155,283

30,ooo

800

2,645

6,160

28,695

250
132

13,412
11,470

300

o
28,OOO

700
52,OOO

6.500
500

700

2,430
I,444

25

200

17,000

800

o

1,500

o

20,ooo-
369,386
349,386

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
50 of 150



NWBl
12/1e/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

111 DEPT Buildings

Account Number

01- 1 I 1- 000- 0000- 623 1

01- 111- 000- 0000- 660s

DEPT 111 Buildings

Aitkin County
USER- SET,ECTED BT'DGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
10,500

130,101

140,601
140,601

20t4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

59,457

59,457
59,457

ADOPTED
201s

o
72,OOO

Report Basis: Cash

201s
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

20,'.t 50

2o'150
20,150

Page22

PROPOSED
2016

72,OOO

72,OOO

72,OOO

Account Description

l-abor, Services & Contracts

Building & Structues
o

Revenue

Þrpend.
Net

72,OOO

72,OOO

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
51 of 150



NWBl
12/1A/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

L20 DEPT Service Officer

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20t4
AçT

Mo.01- 12
10,000 -

o

377 -
7,902 -

51 ,7 41

o

40

703

1,OOO

8,O56

62

129
3,751

3,OO5

309

104
4,994

429

230
100

553

450

1,210
883

207

60

7,150

673

98

16

2,793
5,188
1,225

1A,2AO-

95,158

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
10,oo0 -

100 -
o

6,204 -
51,242

o
18

696

1,540

6,941
57

133

3,843

2,978
214

139

9,401
420

o

o
595

450
2,884

s38
253

65

6,750
637

118

o
1,668

3,117

485

16,304 -
95,184

Page 23

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Actual 2015

Mo. 01 - 12
o
o
o

11,207 -

49,860
o

33

665

1,OOO

7,897

62

125
3,615

2,445
327

o

5,463

o
'1 30

509

527

450
1,388

836

220
112

8,400
704
101

0

1,973
6,1 03

1,428
11,207 -
95,173

10,000 -

o
200 -

12,OOO -
53,373

o
o

774
. 1,540

7,572
63

134
4,OO3

3,310
400

o
50

o
200
150

800

450
1,500

800

600

90

9,500
673

108

o

600

6,800
o

22,200-
93,490

10,ooo -

o
o

6,000 -
55,701

25,O00

0

1,170
3,OOO

8,554
63

140

5,852
s,004

400.o
o

o

200
150

800

450

1,800

800

600

90

9,500
640

120

0

o

5,OOO

0

16,OOO-

125,O34

01- 120- 000- 0000- 5301

01- 120- 000- 0000- 5760

01- 120- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 120- 000- 0000- 5862

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6102

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6108

0r- 120- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 120- 000- 0000- 61 50

01- 120- 000- 0000- 61s2

01- 1 20- 000- 0000- 6 1 54

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6159

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 120- 000- 0000- 620s

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6208

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6300

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6350

01- 120- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 120- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6374

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6511

01- 120- 000- 0000- 6625

LzO Service Officer

Co. Veteran Service Grant

Donations for Vet Van

Misc Receipts

Co Service Officer Van Reimbursen

Salaries- Full Time

Salaries- - Part Time
Meals Reimbursed (Tarable)

Medicare- Employer L.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Lif e l¡rsurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

TrainingÆducation
kinting, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Maintenance- Service Contracts

Car Maintenance

Transportation & Travel

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals

Per Diem
Insurance

Workers Compensation Insu¡ance

Auto & Trailer License

Office & Computer Supplies

Gas And Oil
Office Equipment

. Revenue

Expend.

DEPT

Copyright 20 I 0- 2 0 I 5 Integrated Financial Systems
52 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

120 DEPT Service Officer

Account Number

Aitkin County

Account Description
2013

Actual
Mo.01 - 12

83,966

20T4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
76,478

ADOPTED
2015

71,290

Report Basis: Cash

201s
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
78,880

Page24

PROPOSED
2016

109,O34

USER- SELECTED BT]DGET REPORT

Net

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
53 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FLIND General Fund

IzL DEPT Housing & Redevelopment

Account Number Account Description

01- 121- 000- 0000- 6350 Per Diem
DEPT LZL Housing & Redevelopment

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BI.JDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
'l ,995

'r,995

1,995

. 2014
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
1,575

1,57 5

1,575

ADOPTED
201 5

1,600

Report Basis: Cash

201 s
ACT

Mo. 0t - 12
1,745

1,785
1,785

Page 25

PROPOSED
2016

'¡,600

1,600
1,600

Revenue

Expend.

Net
1,600
1,600

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
54 of 150



NWBl
12/1a/15 1O:544M

01 FUND GeneralFund

L22 DEPT Ptanning & Zoning

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
1,900 -

223,775 -
11,OO4 -
24,930 -

529 -
o

212,530
12,571

73

287

3.159
3,260
4,271

40,295
181

250

15,849

13,509

2,125
672

1,670

74,O57

50

401

1,504

720
1,412

157

442
223

6,1 90

1,571

1 ,310
0

16

1,885

Page 26

PROPOSED
2016

01- 122- 000- 0000- 5133

01- 122- 000- 0000- 5135

01- 122- 000- 0000- s302

01- 122- 000- 0000- 5304

01- 122- 000- 0000- s840

01- 122- 000- 0000- 5842

ot- t22- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6102

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6108

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6124

or- r22- 000- 0000- 6148

ot- I22- 000- 0000- 6i49
ot- L22- 000- 0000- 6150

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6152

01- 122- 000- 0000- 61s4

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6159

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 122- 000- 0000- 620s

0t- t22- 000- 0000- 6208

0I- L22- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6240

01- I22- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 122- 000- 0000- 62s0

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6302

0r- 122- 000- 0000- 630s

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6332

ot- 122- 000- 0000- 6340

or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s0

ot- t22- 000- 0000- 6352

or- r22- 000- 0000- 63s3

0L- 122- 000- 0000- 63s6

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6374

oI- 122- 000- 0000- 640s

2013
Acrual

Mo.01 - 12
1,850 -

214,440 -

o

0

1,195 -
50,ooo -

203,452

2,752
56

89

2,882
2,OOO

3,650
43,277

234

235

14,728
12,322

2,521
6s8

2,O84

50,101

50

340

1,494

156

1,941

241

159

20

5,340
1,889

596

71

o

20L4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

22A,735 -

21 ,572 -
33,240 -

145 _

o
211,308

7,850

54

17

3,067

3,124
3,775

43,414
219
214

15,475
13,114
2,668
1,706
2,374

50,552
50

25

1,465

1,689

0

113

472

a2

5,790
1,305

1,066

60

32

Account Description

Legal Workshop Fees

Planning & Zoning Permits

Shoreland State Grant

P&Z Wetland Conserv. State Grant

Misc Receipts

Co Development Funds

Salaries- Full Time

Salaries- - Part Time
Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer 1.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS.,

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health I¡rsu¡ance- Employer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25oÁ

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Training/Education
Printing, Publishing & Adv

Services, Labor, Contracts, Proglam

Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Legal Workshop Costs

Transportation & Travel
Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals

Per Diem

Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

License Fees

Auto & Trailer License, Taxes, Plate

2015

o
197,500 -
10,786 -

16,620 -
o

25,OOO -

215,575
10,ooo

100

500

3,133

o

7,300
42,222

241

222

16,206

13,397

3,OOO

2.OOO

2,500
77,000

'100

150

1,600

1,200
o

300

500

100

5,500
1,629
1,149

70

50

3,O00

o

200,ooo -
10,786 -
24,930 -

0

25,OOO -

218,530

36.720
100

500

3,705
o

7,500
39,'1 95

300

250

19,200

15,860

3,OOO

2,OOO

2,500

55,000
100

100

1,600
't,200

o

300

700

150

5,500
1,629
1,350

70

50

3,000Office, Computer, Film, & Field Sup 3,225 2,667

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 55 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

L22 DEPT Planning & Zoning

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.0t - 12

Page 27

PROPOSED
2016

01- 122- 000- 0000- 6511

or- r22- 000- 0000- 662s

ot- r22- 000- 0000- 6800

oL- L22- 000- 0000- 6820

oI- t22- 029- 0000- s397

or- r22- 029- 0000- 5840

or- r22- 029- 0000- 6304

ot- r22- 038- 0000- 6330

oL- r22- 0s2- 0000- 5840

ol- t22- 052- 0000- 6304

or- r22- 05s- 0000- s840

L22 Plarrning & Zoning

Account Description

Gas And Oil

Office Equipment

Misc. Promotional
Refunds & Reimbursements

MPCA SSTS Upg¡ade Grant

MPCA SSTS Base Grant

MPCA SSTS Upgrade Grant E>pense

BoaÆc Mileage

ISTS AG BMP REVENTIE

ISTS AG BMP EXPENSES

Misc Receipts- Mille Lacs Watershec

Revenue

Expend.
Net

2013
Actual

Mo.0l - 12
1,472

2,131
251

1,500
o

o
20,901

6,869

48,240 -
4A,2AO

10,255 -
330,420-
437,969
107,549

20t4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1,193

2,1o9
226

3,669

37,900 -
55,100 -
10,519

6,585
21,777 -
21,777

0

398,469-
419,432
21,363

1,500
2,500

250
o
o

35,100 -
o

6,400

0

o
o

285.006-
419,434
134,424

1,217
't,410

250

850

22,171 -
35,100 -
26,475

7,430
20,700 -
26,700

o

340,109 -
469,773
129,663

1,400

2,500
250

o
o

35,100 -
o

6,600

o
o
o

295.816 -
430,859
135,O43

2015

DEPT

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
56 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND GeneralFund

I23 DEPT Coroner

Account Number

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6260

01- 123- 000- 0000- 6330

DEPT L23 Coroner

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED B{.]DGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
9.OOO

24,424
4,050

37,47 4

37,47 4

2014
ACT

Mo Ol - 12
10,ooo
21,108

6,980

38,O88
38,O88

ADOPTED
2015

15,OOO

35,OOO

8,OOO

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
12,OOO

27,747
10.380

50,127

50,127

Page 28

PROPOSED
2016

15,OOO

35,OOO

8.OOO

58,OOO

58,OOO

Account Description

Coroner Fees

Autopsies- - Pathologist, )ftays, Etc

Transportation For Autoposy

Revenue

Expend.
Net

58,OOO

58,OOO

Copyright 2010- 2015 hrtegrated Financial Systems
57 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FL]ND General Fund

2OO DEPT Enforcement

Account Number Account Descriþtion

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BT.]DGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
143,561 -

5,997 -
o

27,493 -
503 -

10,364 -
2,395 -
7,790 _

11 ,2AO -
'17,645 -
40,313 -

1,060,316
o

118

41,432
50,899
16,717

2,540

181 ,930
914

203
179,918

6,138

1,953

875

30,401

3,100
o

14,O31

0

o
o

37,O34

1 0,1 08

17

87

Page 29

PROPOSED

't20,ooo -

6,000 -
9,OOO -

24,500 -
250 -

1s,ooo -
3,OOO -
7,OOO -

o

4,OOO -

10,ooo -
1,163,130

0

500

45,OOO

58,765

17,800

2,540
220,800

1,200

400

189,570

6,595

2,100
600

30,500

6,500

500

19,OOO

2,OOO

1,000

1,OOO

36,OOO

8,OOO

200

500

2016

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5307

01- 200- 000- 0000- s308

01- 200- 000- 0000- s310

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5530

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5531

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5532

01- 200- 000- 0000- ss33

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5613

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5813

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 200- 000- 0000- 5861

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6102

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6108

0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6110

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6150

01- 200- 000- 0000- 61s2

01- 200- 000- 0000- 61s4

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6159

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 200- 000- 0000- 620s

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 200- 000- 0000- 623 1

0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6240

0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6254

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6260

01- 200- 000- oooo- 6272

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6314

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6332

Police State Aid- State Shared Rever

Police Officer Training
State Grants- Ot Grant

Counry Sheriff Fees

County Sheriff From Welfare

County Sheriff Mileage

Alarm System

Cost Of Restitution
Sale of Squads

Misc Receipts

Insurance Proceeds/Reimbursemen

Salaries- Full Time

Salaries- - Part Time

Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

Overtime- Salaries

Holiday Pay

Medicare- Employer T.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health l¡rsu¡ance- Employer

Lif e Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv

Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Utilities
Professional Consulting
Physical Examinations

Car Maintenance

Radio Maint
Transportation & Travel & Parking

Hotels / Motels

137.O88 -
5,793 -

o
14,724 -

210 -
1 1,549 -
4,250 -

11,O52 -
3,022 -
2,103 -

50,170 -
1,O8i,540

42

74

36,361

47,794
16,653

2,OOO

1 94,356
1,O1 5

185

168,664

6,430

2,120
1,O'l 1

22,417
5,239

20

15,O74

2,565

o
o

36,O83

16,664
o

0

22,500
250

14,OOO

3.OOO

7,OOO

0

4,OOO

o
1,124,OOO

o
o

45,OOO

56,OOO

16,861

2,540

197,832
1,217

461

179,431

6,375

2,100
1,600

17,OOO

6,500
600

19,OOO

3,OOO

1,OOO

1,200
36,OOO

8,OOO

200

500

126,069 -

6,'t52 -
0

16,259 -
683 -

11 ,420 -
3,255 -
2.189 -

o
24,047 -
99,882 -

1,037,369

o
144

35,671

47,A49
15,918

1,900

184,176
999
't54 -

152,375

6,136
2,249

1,330

19,312
3,316

o

15,O92

2,026

o

o

66,630
11,O73

6

0

120,OO0 -

6,000 -
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
58 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

OI FTIND General Fund

2OO DEPT Enforcement

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12

Page 30

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Acrual

Mo. 01 - 12
o

53,064
26,725

4,245
105

1 1,362

6,505

1.819

78,229
o

26,743
82,683

535

o

o

7,275

466

2,O14

241

140
o

o
o

0

0

o

o

o

0

o

0

o
'loo -

2,368

30,115 -
8,085

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
o

51,349
29,413

2,316
155

10,886

6,764

2.O47

77,532
o

7,591

90,o1 5

1 8,1 43

20,ooo
o

7,944
393

1,664

412

105

o

1,O00 -
1,997

50

185

o

o

305

54

5,O21

16

o

500 -
0

18,150 -
11,222

13

51,898
30,916

4,427

136

11,096

11,318

2,822

53,692
246

19,166

120,096
8,895

o

o
7,222

82

1,695

191

o

1,275 -
o

2,83s
65

160

215
16

o
653

1,553

0

420 -
o

0

16,670 -
10,340

201s

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 200- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6359

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6374

01- 200- o00- 0000- 6405

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6409

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6410

01- 200,000- 0000- 6511

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6590

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6610

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6620

0r- 200- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 200- 000- 0000- 6630

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6200

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6241

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6330

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6332

01- 200- 003- 0000- 6340

01- 200- 003- 0000- 65 1 I
01- 200- 019- 0000- 5760

01- 200- 019- 0000- 5840

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6231

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6240

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6241

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6332

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6340

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6352

0r- 200- 019- 0000- 640s

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6409

01- 200- 019- 0000- 6610

01- 200- 020- 0000- 5760

01- 200- 020- 0000- 5840

01- 200- 020- 0000- 6409

0r- 200- 039- 0000- 5517

01- 200- 039- 0000- 6425

Meals

[xsurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Wrecker Service

Auto & Trailer License

Office Supplies

Deputy Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Gas And Oil
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Equipment & Radios

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

Office Equipment

Miscellaneous- Capital Outlay
A¡lt- Sheriff Training
Registration Fee

Transportation & Travel & Parking

Hotels ,/ Motels

Meals

Gas And Oil
Canine Donations
Misc Receipts

Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues/Assoc Fees

Registration Fee

Hotel,/Motel Lodging

Meals Reimbu¡sed Non- Taxable

Insurance- VehiclesÆquipment/Lia

Office & Computer Supplies

Supplies

Equipment

Posse Donations
Misc. Posse Receipts

Posse SuppliesÆraining
Fees For Gun Permits

Gun Permit Expenses

300

51,sOO

31,500
4,OOO

l,OOO

7,500
10,ooo

6,OOO

98,OO0

o
20,ooo

120,OOO

5,OOO

o
4;OOO

7,OOO

800

3,OOO

500

200
o
o

o

2,400
o

o
o
o
o

o

0

o

o
o
o

o

250
52,OOO

32.OOO

4,000

500

7,500
10,ooo

6,OOO

82,OOO

o
20.ooo

100,ooo

5,O00

o
4,O00

7.000
800

3,OOO

400

200

o

2,OOO -

1,000

65

o
o
o

350

o
1,400

0

0

o
o
o

o

Copy'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 59 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

200 DEPT Enforcement

Account Number

01- 200- 040- 0000- 5333

01- 200- 040- 0000- 5840

01- 200- 040- 0000- 6304

DEPT 200 Enforcement

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BT.'DGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo. 01- 12
o
o
o

320,211-

1,916,101
1,595.890

2014
ACT

Mo- 01 - 12
0

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
16,187 -

o
't 4,393

301.892 -
2,037,272
1,735,380

Page 31

PROPOSED
2016

o

0

o

198,750 -

2,1 51,665
1,952,915

Account Description

TZD Dps State Grant

Misc Receipts- TZD Donation
TZD Grant Expenses

175 -
2,984

263,785 -

2,OO5,273

1,7 4'l,449

o
o
o

176,750-
2,099,117
1,922,367

Revenue

Expend.

Net

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
60 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

20I DEPT Sheriff Contingency For D & A

Account Number Account Description

01- 20I- 00G 0000- 5612 Drug & Forfeiture Ms387.213

01- 201- 000- 0000- 6212 Sheriff Contgt F-rç Ms387.212

DEPT 2OL SheriffContingencyForD &A Revenue

Expend-
Net

USER- SELECTED BI.'DGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
1,524 -
5,552
1,528-
5,552
4,O24

20r4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1,097 -

o
1,O97 -

o
1,O97 -

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1,853 -

o

1,853 -
o

1,853 _

Page 32

PROPOSED
2016

o
o
o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o

Copyright 20f0- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 61 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FTIND General Fund

202 DEPT Boat & Water

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
8,863 -

o
500 -
156 -

4,137 -
25,193
14,879

5,181

9o2
655

5,811

32

5,O67

923
261

o

o

234
o

6,498
o

2,401

1.334

o

210

o

796

4,448
78

o

13,656-
74,900
61 ,244

Page 33

PROPOSED

Account Description

srate Granrs- B & W Ppl (Ot)

Boat & Water State Grant

Donations
Misc Receipts

I¡rsurance Proceeds/Reimbursemen

Salaries- FuIl Time

Salaries- - Part Time

Salaries- Overtime

Holiday Pay

Medicare-Employer L.45%

Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insu¡ance- Employer

Pera

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Telephone

Urilities
Physical Examinations

B&W Maintenance

Radio Maint
Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Auto & Trailer License

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Gas And Oil

Equipment
Radio Equipment

Revenue

Expend.
Net

20L3
AcruaI

Mo. 01 - 12
9,401 -

20,074 -
o

200 -
o

28,518
11,478

6,853

1.019

686

5,130
31

5,234
714

40

o

448

202

o
761

o
2,529

157 -
o

233

99

393

7,234

3,613

o
29,675-
75,O59
45,s85

20r4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
5.549 -

36,828 -
o

128 _

o
25,713
'1 1,498

4,994
1.155

620
5,539

31

4,475
713
517

450

396

207

o

2,343
o

2,469
't,380

16

17

285

138

6,699

4,460
o

42,505-
74,515
32,010

2016201 5

01- 202- 000- 0000- 5310

01- 202- 000- 0000- 5315

or- 202- 000- 0000- 5760

oL- 202- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 202- 0oo- o0o0- s861

oL- 202- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 202- 000- 0000- 6102

01- 202- 000- 0000- 6109

or- 202- 000- 0000- 61 10

ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6124

oI:202- 000- 0000- 6150

or- 202- 000- 0000- 61 52

01- 202- 000- 0000- 61s9

or- 202- 000- 0000- 616s

ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6230

or- 202- 000- 0000- 623 I
or-202- 000- 0000- 6250

or- 202- 000- 0000- 62s4

01- 202- 000- 0000- 6272

01- 202- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 202- 000- 0000- 6314

01- 202- 000- 0000- 6352

0L- 202- 000- 0000- 63 s3

0r- 202- 000- 0000- 6374

ot- 202- 000- 0000- 640s

ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6409

oL- 202- 000- 0000- 6410

or- 202- 000- 0000- 65 I 1

ot- 202- 000- 0000- 6610

or-202- 000- 0000- 6617

202 Boat & Water

o
18,750 -

o
2so -

0

29,583

11,OOO

6,500
o

926
5,299

o
7,363

2,125
300

2,500
350
300

400

3,OOO

400

2,500

1,400
't 50

1,200

50

500

4,OO0

3,OOO

500

19,OOO-

83,346
64,346

6,375 -
20,860 -

o
150 -

o
26,110

15,000

6.500
1,O00

705

5,760
30

7,875

1,000

300

2,500

3s0
300

400

3,O00

400

2,500

1,400

150

1.200
50

800

4.000

3,O00

500

27,385-
84,830
57,44s

DEPT

Coplright 2010- 2015 Lrtegrated Financial Systems 62 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

2O3 DEPT Snowmobile

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BTJDGET REPORT

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
6,145 -

38-
'1 5,401

318

1,405

239
3,529

19

2,774

520
109

444

250
o

644
o

o

o
1,323

115

o

o

6,1 83 -
27,O90

20,907

Page 34

PROPOSED
2016

01- 203- 000- 0000- s31s

01- 203- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 203- 000- 0000- 61r0
01- 203- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6150

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6152

01- 203- O00- oo00- 6159

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6250

0l- 203- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6314

01- 203- 000- oo00- 6352

01- 203- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6374

0l- 203- 000- 0000- 6409

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6410

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6s11

01- 203- 000- 0000- 6610

01- 203- 003- 0000- 6332

01- 203- 003- 0000- 6340

203 Snowmobile

Sno*mobile State Grant

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Salaries- Overtime

Holiday Pay

Medicare- Employer T.45%

Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insu¡ance- Employer

Pera Co- Ot L4.4%

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Radio Maint
Insu¡ance

Workers Comp Insurance

Auto & Trailer License

Field Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Gas And Oil
Equipment

Hotel,/Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
6,362 -

40-
19,761

546

1,198

306

3,909

24

2,953
369

190

63

o

o

277

18

0

492
2,622

o
149

73

6A02-
32,949
26,547

201 5

DEPT Revenue

Expend.
Net

6,145 -

44-
19,764

1,624
1,359

320
3,95'l

24

3,385

744

254

a4

o
o

666

16

o
o

3,399
o
0

o

6.1 89 -
35,595
29,406

6,145 -
30_

20,503
o
o

294
3,644

21

3,321
750

300
600
100

400
666

30

300

100

2,OOO

o
o
o

6.175 -

33,O33
26,858

6,145 -

30-
17,950

o

1,500

290

3,960

21

3,151

1,OOO

300

800

300

400

700

30

300

100

1,800

o

0

o

6,175-

32,602
26,427

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
63 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FI-IND General Fund

2O4 DEPT ATV

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 35

PROPOSED
2016

DEPT

oT- 204- 000- 0000- 53 1 5

ot-204- 000- 0000- 6101

oL-204- 000- 0000- 6109

or-204- 000- 0000- 6110

or-204- 000- 0000- 6124

ot-204- 000- 0000- 6150

or-204- 000- 0000- 6152

ot- 204- 000- 0000- 6159

ot- 204- 000- 0000- 623 I
or- 204- 000- 0000- 62 50

ot-204- 000- 0000- 6302

0r-204- 000- 0000- 6314

or-204- 000- 0000- 63s2

or-204- 000- 0000- 63s3

ot-204- 000- 0000- 6374

or-204- 000- 0000- 6409

or- 204- 000- 0000- 6s I 1

or-204- 000- 0000- 6610

oL- 204- 000- 0000- 6630

204 ATV

Account Description

ATV State Grant

Salaries- Full Time

Salaries- Overtime
Holiday Pay

Medicare- Employ er 1.45%

Health Insu¡ance Employer

Life Insurance- Employer

Pera

Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Radio Maint
Insurance

Workers Compensation Úxsurance

Auto & Trailer License

Field Supplies

Gas And Oil
Equipmmt
Misc- Capital Outlay

Revenue

Expend.
Net

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
10,ooo -

1 1,O08

275

1,165

178
1,221

7

1,792
o

124
o

o
o

233
o

' 545

396

o
o

10,ooo-

16,950
6,950

20r4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
14,212 -
9,762

-t48

1,O84

157

1,310

7

1,675

623
42

69

0

o
340

o

o

937

3,237

0

14,212-

19,392
5,180

ADOPTED
2015

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
14,212 -
9,270

489

988

151

1,221

7

1,741

o

61

1,908

275

o
371

o

o

1,433
357

o

14,212-
14,271

4,O59

14,212 -
1 1,805

o
o

171

2,098
o

1,9't 3

750

150

1.500
o

400

350

50

1,2o0
150

o

o
14,212-

20,537
6,325

14,212 -
10,340

2.000
1,OOO

'195

2,280
12

2,160
750

150

1,500

o

400

400

50

1,200
1.500

0

4,OOO

14,212-

27,937
13,725

Copgight 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
64 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND GeneralFund

206 DEPT Forfeitures

Account Number

01- 206- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 206- 000- 0000- 6409

DEPT 206 Forfeitu¡es

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BI.JDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
60,638 -
35,472
60,638 -
35,472
25,166-

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
24,495 -
29,111
24,495-

29,111
616

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

20ts
ACT

Mo.01- 12
22,165 -
35,430

22,165-
35,430
13,265

Page 36

PROPOSED
2016Account Descrintion

RevenueÆorfeitu¡es

Forfeitue Supplies

Revenue

Expend.

Net

o
o
o

o
o

o
o

o

o
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
65 of 150



NWBI
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

252 DEPT Corrections

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
o

6,029 -
3,853 -

o

235,705 -
4,419 -

11,945 -
0

7,095 -
1 ,144 -

1,202,161
35,429

o

35,721

49,944
18,891

4,OOO

270,473
1,581

46'1

1 13,710
74,543

36

872
33,690

o
85

3,583

108.01 6

o

24,194

0

700

200

20L4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

6,632 -

4,391 -
2AO -

401,431 -
6,396 -

30,140 -
869 -

6,840 -
1,224 -

1,202,313
35,41 3

2A

50,618
51,288
19,146

4,OOO

279,271

1,532
374

115,870
79,307

76

1,867

29,34A
o

o

3,500
111,O93

o
30,182

0

o
765

1,996,480 -
5,OOO -
3,OOO -

0

267,425 -
2.500 -

12,000 -
o

3,OO0 -
1,OOO -

1,346,996
o
0

38,OOO

o

20,083

4,540
263,712

1,560

390

122,534
83,137

100

600

35,OOO

1,OOO

100

4,OOO

104,OOO

1,OOO

54,OOO

1,OOO

500

600

3,OOO

o

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
o

9,214 -
3,122 -

0

500,689 -
2,575 _

31,229 _

460 _

4,257 _

1,O12 -

1,191,993
60,'t22

o

73,157

52,246
19,064

4,540
268,616

1.398

277

115,511

78,873

46

938

33,226
o

0

3,326
101 ,970

o

48,681
'13,377

o

1,755

3,405

575

1,996,480 -
7,OOO -
3,OOO -

o
390,OOO -

2,500 -

20,ooo -
o

4,OOO -

800 -
1,243,OO5

58,OOO

o

45,O00

62,OOO

20,420
4,500

307,O44

1,580
350

126,740

84,320
100

700

35,OOO

1,OOO

o

4,OOO

100,oo0

1,OOO

90,ooo
4,OOO

200
1,OOO

3,OOO

o

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash
Page 37

PROPOSED
20162015

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 5001

ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- ss30
01- 252- 000- 0000- ss32

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 5534

01- 2s2- 000- 0000- ss3s

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 5s36

0r- 252- 000- 0000- 5 541

0t- 252- 000- 0000- s 542

01- 252- 000- 0000- 5840

or- 2s2- 000- 0000- s861

0L- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6101

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6102

ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6108

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6109

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 61 10

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6 1 24

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6149

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6 I so

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6152

ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6154

oT- 252- 000- 0000- 61s9

ol-252- 000- 0000- 6165

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6205

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6230

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 623 I
or- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6234

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 6241

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6250

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6254

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6260

oL- 252- 000- 0000- 6262

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6267

or-252- 000- 0000- 6271

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 62 72

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6302

oI- 252- 000- 0000- 63 14

Property Taxes - Cu-rrent

Corrections Fees

Transport Inmates

Huber
Board Of Prisoners

Inmate Medical (Boarding)

Pay To Stay Incounty Boarding Mn6

Pay To Stay Incounty Medical Mn64

Misc Receipts

Ivledical Co Pay From Imates
Salaries- FuIl Time
Salaries- - Part Time
Meals Reimbu¡sed (Taxable)

Overtime- Salaries

Holiday Pay

Medicare- Employer 1.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health [rsurance- Employer

Life Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera 8.75%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services & Labor (Incl Contracts)

Huber- Electronic Monitor
Registration Fee

Telephone

Utilities & Heating

Prof Counseling - Inmates

Medical Eryenses & Supplies - Inm;

Unemployment Compensation

Inspection Fees

Physical Fxaminations

Car Maintenance

Radio Maint
1,432 3,6A2

oo
Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

66 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

252 DEPT Corrections

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 38

PROPOSED

6,OOO

125
50

0

3,400
30,250

50

1't,ooo

3,OOO

5,OOO

162,O00

3,500
o

30,ooo

5,O00

300

700

28,OOO

o

o

3,OOO

4,OOO

300

2,500

500

300

o
o

o

o

o

o

o

2,423,740-
2,491,914

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
5,346

o
o

165

978

24,514

o

9,134
338

2,527

1 't 4.310
9,O88

o
25,568

2,7a3
163

o
16,935

69

7,259

0

1,361

0

337

94

300

777 -
4,461 -

35,443 -
4,292 -

7,587

23,4O4

2,802
315,162 -

2,239,5A4

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
10,531

1'1 3

43

o

3,386

29,583
16

9,634
122

3,973
150,476

6,365
20

25,784
5,944

136

4,519
28,977

3,562
1,677

o

2,118
408

206

69

o

3,166 -
4,885 -

47,159 -
8,146 -

36,52'l
38,962

4,405

521,562-
2,387,225

7,500
125

50

500

3,400
29,500

50

11,OOO

25,OOO

s,o00
12B,OOO

3,400

40
22,OOO

4,OOO

300

750

21,OOO

o

3,OOO

o
4,OOO

300

2,soo
500

300

o
o
o
o
o
o

o
2,290,405-

2,354,067

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
4,737

o

0

0

3,O36

29,342

0

10,417

o

" 5,185

182,091

2,359
o

29,501

7,552
822

o

45,111

640

1,207

o

570

72

855

30

40

6,535

4,263 -
44,454 -
12,754 _

36,227

22,619

4,82'l
607,902-

2,460,368

ADOPTED
201 5 2016

01- 252- 000- 0000- 6330

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6332

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 252- 000- 0000- 635I
oL- 2s2- 000- 0000- 63 s2

01- 2s2- 000- 0000- 63 53

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6374

oL- 2s2- 000- 0000- 640s

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6409

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6410

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6418

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6420

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 642 1

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6422

ot- 252- 000- 0000- 6424

0L- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6s 1 1

0r- 252- 000- 0000- 6s I 3

or- 252- 000- 0000- 6s90

or- 252- 000- 0000- 66 10

or- 252- 000- 0000- 662 s

ot- 2s2- 000- 0000- 6630

01- 252- 003- 0000- 6241

oI- 2s2- 003- 0000- 6330

oL- 252- 003- 0000- 6332

or- 252- 003- 0000- 6340

01-252- 003- 0000- 65r1
oI- 2s2- 252- 0000- 5870

oï- 252- 2s2- 0000- 5871

ol- 252- 252- 0000- s872
ot- 2s2- 2s2- 0000- 5BB5

oL- 252- 252- 0000, 6405

oI- 2s2- 252- 0000- 6406

01- 252- 2s2- 0000- 6408

252 Corrections

Prisoner Transportation & Travel

Hotel / Motel Lodging
Meals

Board Of Prisoners

Insu¡ance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Auto & Trailer License

Office & Computer Supplies

Jail Supplies

Clothing Allowance

Groceries

Kitchen Supplies

Laundry Supplies

Janitorial Supplies

Inmate Supplies

Gas And Oil
Fuel Oil
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Equipment

Office Equipment

Miscellaneous- Capital Outlay
School Registration Fee

School Tran & Travel & Parking

School Hotels / Motels

Schooling Meals

Gas And OiI

Prisoner Welfare Account(Non Tax)

Tw Vending Prisoner Welfare(Non 1

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare(Ta.rab

Commissary Sales Taxable

Prisoner Welfare

Phone Card Prisoner Welfare

Cornmissary Suppües

Revenue

Expend.

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 20f 5 Inregrared Financial Sysrems 67 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

252 DEPT Corrections

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

20T3
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
1,924,421

2014
ACT

Mo.01 - t2
1,865,663

ADOPTED
2015

67,662

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
1,452,466

Page 39

PROPOSED
2016

68,1 94

Account DescriÞtion

Net

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 68 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

253 DEPT Aitkin Co Community Corrections

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 40

PROPOSED

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6610 Equipment

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6625 Office Equipment
01- 253- 000- 0000- 6823 County Allocarion

. 01- 253- 003- 0000- 6241 Regisrration Fee

DEPT 253 Aitkin Co Community Corrections

o

5-
2,875 -

80,795
525

800

1,155

19,665

114

112
7,066

4,938

36,274

52

404

110

3,696

o
o
o
o

1,686

1,972

29

5,495

128

o

5,845

233
o
o

128,689

240

20r4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
31,910 -

o

2,155 -

2,975 -
89,166

1,227

447

1,259
21 ,600

125
112

7,915
5,385

39,723

o

1,343

113
'1 ,453

o

o

o

o

1,686

2,532
82

4,231

o

181

5,561

o
1,600

o
130,464

240

201 s
ACT

Mo. 01 - t2
30,443 -

3,648 -
61 -
o

a7,929
831

180

1,202

20,900
114

125
7,742
5,138
9,340

o

405

160

603

130

0

o

o

1,545

2,508
o

4,957

o

o

4,459
o

784
o

149,344

o

34,152-
298,437

20L3
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12

ADOPTED
201s 2016

01- 253- 000- 0000- 5315

01- 253- 000- 0000- 5760

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- s840

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 5872

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6110

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6150

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 61s2

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6154

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6159

01- 253- O00- 0000- 6165

01- 253.000- 0000- 6204

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6302

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6314

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6352

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6374

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6409

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6410

01- 253- 000- 0000- 6511

01- 2s3- 000- 0000- 6590

State Grant Funding

Donations
Misc Receipts

Donations-Use 5760

Salaries- FulI Time

Salaries- Overtime

Holiday Pay

Medicare Employer

Health Insurance Employer

Lif e Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or

Fica- Employer

Juvenile Detention
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

Car Maintenance

Radio Maint
TransportationÆravelÆarking (Olr

Hotel,/Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

Insurance

Workers Comp Insurance

Auto & Trailer License

Operating Supplies

STS Project Supplies

Clothing A-llowance

Gas And Oil
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

118 -30, 30,443 -
o
o

3,OOO -
90,1 68

o
o

1,308

22,OAO

125

o

7,890
5,59'1

o
o

500

250

o
o

200
250

50-

1,700
2,700

100

4.OOO

1,O00

300

7,OOO

1,500
1,500

200
't 49,989

o
33,443 -

298,401

30,443 -

o

o

3,OOO -
95,790

500

o

1,400

24,OOO

130

132
4,425
5,970

o

o
500

250
3,OOO

o

200

250
50

1,700

2,700
100

4,OOO

'l,ooo

300

5,250
1,500

1,500

200

142,243

o

33,443-

301,O90

Revenue 32,998 - 37,039 -
Expend. 3OO,O23 316,486

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
69 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLiND General Fund

253 DEPT Aitkin Co Community Corrections

Account Number Account DescriÞtion

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20L3
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
267,026

20r4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
279,447

ADOPTED
2015

264,954

Report Basis: Cash

201s
ACT

Mo.01- 12
264,245

Page 4l

PROPOSED
2016

267,647Net

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 70 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

254 DEPT Enhanced 911 System

DEPT

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BI'DGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 42

PROPOSED
'2016Account Number Account Description

Ol-254- 000- 0000- 5310 State'Shared Revenue'- Enhanced 9

01- 254- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

OI-254- 000- 0000- 6231 Services, Labor, Contracts

OI- 254- 000- 0000- 6330 Transportationfirave/Parking
01- 254- 000- 0000- 6405 Office & Computer Supplies

0r- 254-000-0000- 6511 Gas And Oil
01- 254- 000- 0000- 6610 Equipment

01- 254- 000- 0000- 6625 E- 911 EquÍpment

01- 254- 003- 0000- 6241 Registration Fee

OT-254- 003- 0000- 6332 Hotel
Ol-254- 003- 0000- 6340 Meals

01- 254- 003- 0000- 6511 Gas & Oil
254 Enhanced 911 System Revenue

Expend.
Net

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
89,190 -

4,910 -
23,368

o
1,582

o
9,369

489

275

o

12

o

94,100 -
35,O96
59,OO4 -

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
96,622 -

o

158,O30

15

5't7
o

2,566

46,170
o

o

45

96,622-
207,591
110,968

ADOPTED 201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
a1 ,757 -

0
'104,997

0

899

o
o

5,046
o

o

o

o

81,757 -
11o'942

29,145

2015

247

89,150 -
o

75,OOO

o
1,500

2o,0

255.OOO

0

o
o

o
o

89,1 50 -

331,700
242,550

89,189 -
o

79,064

o

l,OOO

o
o

o

o

o

o
o

89,189 -

80,o64
9,125-

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
71 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

01 FUND General Fund

255 DEPT General Crime Victim Grant

Account Number Account Descrintion

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
39,895 -

830 -
44,924

643

1,O00

7,897

62

112

3,257

2,7 47

o
o
o

111

o
o

210
229

o
o

o

o

o

o
o

40,725 -
61,196
20,471

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
54,105 -

936 -
46,511

660

1,OOO

8,100
62

116

3,372

2,424

55,O41-

63,529
8,488

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
42,OOO -

1,159 -
46,O70

644
1,OOO

7,425

57

120
3,455

2,754
67

0

o

136

o

o

270
386

o

o

o

o

o

o
1-

43,160-
62,384
19,224

Page 43

PROPOSED
20162015

01- 2ss- 000- 0000- s310

01- 2ss- 000- 0000- s840

01- 2s5- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 2ss- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6150

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6152

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6154

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6159

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 25s- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 255- 000- 0000- 62s0

01- 2ss- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 25s- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6353

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 25s- 000- 0000- 6409

01- 255- 000- 0000- 6625

01- 2ss- 003- 0000- 6241

01- 255- 003- 0000- 6330

Crime Victims State Grant

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
MedÍcare- Employer L.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Telephone

TransportationÆravelÆarking (Or¡

Meals Reimbursed Non- Taxable

Workers Compensation Insutance

Office & Computer Supplies

Program Supplies

Office Equipment & Other Equipme

Registration FeeÆraining

TransportationÆravelÆarking (Ou

Revenue

Expend.
Net

269
26

o
o
o

117

o
o

472

o

o

o

o

o

o

42,OOO -
1,107 -

47,946
696

1,OOO

8,100
63

120

3,599
2,975

218
100

o
124

o
o

2AA

206
708

1,200

59

60

o

o
500 -

43,607 -
67,502
23,895

67,200 -

540 _

50.155

724
1,000

4,232

64

126

3,763
3,111

228

200
1,500

't54

220
20

247

1,616

472

1,224

175
162

300

100

0

67,740-
73,837

6,097

01- 255- 003- 0000- 6332 Hotel / Motel Lodging

01- 255- 003- 0000- 6340 Meals

01- 255- 031- 0000- 5840 Emergency Fund Money

DEPT 255 General Crime Victim cranr

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
72 of 150



NWBl
12n8n5 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

257 DEPT Sobriety Court

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER. SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page44

PROPOSED
2016

o
o
o
o
o
o

20,o00
o

20,ooo
20,ooo

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
o

3,613

1a,462 -
o
o
o

15,744
14,462-

19,357
895

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
69

2,341
11,276 -

o
0

o

5,986
11,276-

8,396
2,479-

ADOPTED 201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
56

2,325
9,'t20 -

3't 8
'150

106

7,679

9,120-
10,633

1,5't 3

2015

or- 257- 000- 000G. 6250

01- 2s7- 000- 0000- 6330

or-257-O22-0000- 5135

or- 257- 022- 0000- 6330

oL- 257- O22- 0000- 6332

oL- 257- 022- 0000- 6340

ot- 2s7- 022- 0000- 6406

DEPT 257 Sobriety Court

Telephone

TransportationÆ¡avelÆarking
Fees

TransportationÆravelÆarking
Hotel/Motel Lodging

Meals (Overnight)

Sobriety Crt Þeenses

Revenue

Ëxpend-

Net

o
o
o
o
o
o

7,OOO

o

7,OOO

7,OOO

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 73 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND Generaì Fund

280 DEPT Emergenry Management

Account Number Account Description

01- 280- 000- 0000- 5390 Emergency Service State Grant

01- 280- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6i01 Salaries- FulI Time
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6f09 Overtime- Salaries

01-280-000-0000-6124 Medicare-Employer 1.45%

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution-Vel
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6150 Health Insurance- Employer

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6152 Life l¡rsurance- Employer

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disability- Employer

0r- 280- 000- 0000- 6159 Pera Co- Or L4.4%

01-280-000-0000-6165 Fica-Employer 6.20%

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6231 Services, Labor, Etc

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6240 Dues

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6250 Telephone

0t- 280- 000- 0000- 6330 Transportation & Travel & Parking

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6332 Hotel / Motel Lodging

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6352 Insurance

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insurance

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6374 Auto &Trailer License

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6405 Office Supplies

01- 280- 000- 0000- 6409 Deputy Supplie

01- 2B0- 000- 0000- 6511 Gas And Oil
01- 280- 000- 0000- 6610 Equipment

01- 280- 003- 0000- 6241 Registration Fee

0l- 280- 003- 0000- 6330 Transporation
01- 280- 003- 0000- 6332 Hotel,/ Motel Lodging

0r- 280- 003- 0000- 6340 Meals- Schooling

01- 280- 003- 0000- 651r Gas & Oil
DEPT 280 Emergency lvlanagement Revenue

Expend-
Net

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
19,645 -

549 -
34,618

81

166

100

1,420

9

38-
1,492

171

5,100
360
202

o

o

358

138 _

17

16

o

66

o

560

120
1,191

189

96

20,194 -
46,157
25,963

2014
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
34,261 -

o

30,762
o

o

0

225

o
o

o
o

21 ,650
360

190

70

0

327

1,163

o

561

o

83

2,O19

400
123

213

99

25

34,261 -
58,271
24,O10

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - t2
31,573 -

o
20,329

o
242

0

3,325

18

19

1,779

1,204
400

445

187

43

117

316

982
o

19

o

46

o

550

22

202

76

o

31,573 -
30,365

1,204-

Page 45

PROPOSED
20162015

22,OOO -

o
30.369

o
441

o

5,520
32

o
2.658
1,883

100

200
750

200

o
400

1,'t70
o

500

1,OOO

o
2,OOO

o
o

o

o
o

22,OOO-

47,223
25,223

19,194 -

o

26,605

0

390

o

4,116

32

40
2,330

1,650

500

400

750

200
o

400

1,100

o

500

1,OOO

0

5,OOO

o

0

0

0

0

19,1 94 -
45,O1 3

25,819

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
74 of 150



NWBl
12/1A/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
01

390

FUND General Fund

DEPT Environmental Health (FBL)

Account Number Account DestriÞtion

01- 390- 000- 0000- 5f36 Fbl Licenses

0t- 390- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6102 Salaries- - Part Time
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6108 Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6109 Overtime- Salaries

01-390-000-0000-6124 Medicare-Employer 1.45%

0i- 390- 000- 0000- 6152 Life Insurance- Employer

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disability- Empìoyer

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6159 Pera Co- Or 7-25%

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6165 Fica- Employer 6.20%

0i- 390- 000- 0000- 6205 Postage

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6208 Training/Education
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6230 Printing, Publishing & Adv
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6231 Services, Labor, Contacts
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6240 Dues

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6250 Telephone

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6302 Car Maintenance

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6330 Transportation & Travel & Parking

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6332 Hotel / Motel Lodging

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6340 Meals

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6352 Insu¡ance

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insu¡ance
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6374 Auto &Trailer License

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6405 Office, Film, And Field Supplies

01- 390- 000- 0000- 65Il Gas And Oil
01- 390- 000- 0000- 6620 Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6625 Office Equipment & Other Equipme

01- 390- 000- 0000- 6820 Refunds

390 Envtonmental Health (FBL) Revenue

Þrpend.
Net

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
71,OO5 -

917 -
45,OO1

o
34

o
627

62

103

3,262

2,641

391

542
132

46

35

299

s8

0

85

17

704

378

o

594
't,o76

13,908

o

446

71,922 -
70,4a1

1,441 -

2014
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
75,861 -

o
46,550

4,1s8

50

o

726
62

116

3,375

3,105

322

152
177

246
35

216
1'19

12

307

37

1,406

431
't6

450
1,367

o
4,478

484

75,861 -
68,396

7,465 -

201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
71,O95 -

o
47,456

5,212
56

o
784

57

124

3,559

3.353
313

485

234
o

95

183

551

50

453

30

986

591

o
508

846

o

250

335

71,O95 -
66,515

4,58'1 -

70.500 -

o
51 ,720

3,OOO

100

o
750

80

140

3,880

3,210
400

700

300

250

70

300

400

100

400

100

1,450

600

o

500

1,400

3.000

1.500
o

70,500-

7 4,350
3,850

Report Basis: Cash
Page 46

PROPOSED
2016

ADOPTED
2015

DEPÏ

72,OOO -

o
49,504

4,500

100

1,OOO

828
62

124

3,916

3,350

400

700

300
300

70

300

250

100

40Q

100

1,450
470

o

600
1,400

5,OO0

1,500

0

72,OOO-

76,724
4,724

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
75 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FI-IND General Fund

391 DEPT Solid Waste

Account Number

01- 391- 000- 0000- s001

01- 391- 000- 0000- s137

01- 391- 000- 0000- 5201

01- 391- 000- 0000- 5203

01- 391- 000- 0000- s209

01- 391- 000- 0000- s210

01- 39r- 000- 0000- s216

01- 391- 000- 0000- s2sr
01- 391- 000- 0000- 5330

01- 391- 000- 0000- s42s

01- 391- 000- 0000- ss45

01- 391- 000- 0000- 5760

01- 391- 000- 0000- 5840

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6102

01- 39r- 000- 0000- 6108

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6i24
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6148

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 391- 000- 0000- 61s0
01- 391- 000- 0000- 6152

01- 39r- 000- 0000- 6154

01- 391- 000- 0000- 61s9

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 391- 000- 0000- 620s

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6208

0l- 391- 000:0000- 6230

0l- 39i- 000- 0000- 6231

0r- 391- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6241

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 39r- 000- 0000- 6260

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6302

0r- 391- 000- 0000- 6330

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6332

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

191,O87

1,O00

o

o

o

o
0

0

o
o

3,OOO

0

o

117,926
2,OOO

150

1,OOO

1,707

o

3,760
18,450

94

295
8,845

7,311

500

1,OOO

1,750

17,500

300

500

900

500

soo

200

1,200

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
168,410 -

1,OO0 -
1,345 _

o

80-
5,OO8 -

0

1,510 _

o

o
3,421 -
3,205 -

400 -
114,245

2.OOO

107

1,142
1,600

3,260
500

17,463
69

295

8,574
6,841

36

o

1,423
't5,228

22s
1,150

1,037

o

657

165

745

Page 47

PROPOSED
2016Account Description

Taxes

Solid Waste License

Mv Credit Ms Statute 273.1384
Disaster Abatement Credit
Disparity Reduction Aid
County Program Aid
Taconite Credit- Current
In Lieu Apportionments & Receipts

State Grants- Disaster Funds

Federal Grants- FEMA

Household Hazardous Waste

Donations

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time

Salaries- - Part Time
Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer I.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insu¡ance- Ernployer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.2O%

Postage

Training,/Education

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, & Minor Contracts
Dues

Registration Fee

Telephone

Prof essional Consulting
Car Maintenance

Transportation & Travel & Parking

Hotel ,z lt{otel Lodging

2013
ActuaI

Mo. 01 - 12
165,624 -

1,2c,0 -
2,040 -

2'12 -
155 _

7,689 -
4,407 -
1,212 -
6,624 -

19,885 -
3,568 -

o
2,406 -

111,O17

2,521
104
744

1,656

o
'1 ,500

11,445
75

277

8,103
7,Oaz

105

917

2,135

28,895

160

355

780
o

67

134

s93

20L4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
173,552 -

300 _

2,118 -
o

163 -
10,166 -
4,707 -
1,934 -

o

o

3,355 -
o

2,352 -
115,698

1,537

91

1,142
1,643

o

3,O96

16,925

75

284

8,381

7,026

393

962
1,646

'14,036

. 210
55

735
o

1,865

296

745

2015

191.087 -

1,000 -
o
o
o

o

o
o

o
o

3,000 -

o
o

122,560
5,OOO

150

1,OOO

1,865

o
1,500

19,800

12,348

3so
9,645
7,970

500

1,OOO

1,750

16,OOO

300

500

900

500

1,OOO

250

1,200

Copyright 2010- 2015 Inregrated Financial Systems 76 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FLIND General Fund

391 DEPT Solid Waste

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 48

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12

20t4.ACT
Mo.01 - 12

ADOPTED 201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
81

1,538

1,463

o

799

378
o

1,355

707

3,310
69,692 -
86,337

254,071-
272,764

18,697

2015

DEPT

01- 391- O00- 0000- 6340

01- 391- 000- 0000- 63s2

01- 391- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6374

01- 391- 000- 0000- 640s

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6511

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6620

01- 391- 000- 0000- 662s

01- 391- 000- 0000- 6800

01- 391- 036- 0000- 6416

01- 391- 060- 0000- 5392

01- 391- 060- 0000- 6360

391 Solid Waste

MeaIs

hrsurance

Workers Compensation brsu¡ance

Auto & Trailer License

Office & Fiirn Supplies

Gas And Oil
Auto
Office Equipment

Miscellaneous(Promotional)

EED Expenses,/Supplies

Score State Grant

Recycling Contract

Revenue

Expend.
Net

146
1,464

734
.o

1,776

s38
14,3a7

429

1,O32

2,445
55,950 -
76,252

270,975 -
278,272

7,296

71

1,583

1,119

16

995

701

o
1,504

1,OOO

3,250
63,803 -
64,961

262,449-
252,045
10'404-

100

1,600

1,200
o

1,200

800

o
1,500

1,200
o

69,691 -
80.ooo

264,774-
273,988

9,210

100

1,600

1,500

o

1,200
750

o
1,500
1,200

o

67,729 -

90,ooo

262,416-
303,938

41.122

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
77 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

392 DEIrI water wells

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
10,o't1 -

o

133

1,243
1,OOO

2,202
20

10,o1 1 -
4,598
5,413 -

2014
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
11,488 -

o

0

1,131

o
1,976

0

11,488-
3,107
8,381 -

ADOPTED
201s

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
12,341 -

o
o

1,537

o

2,758

o

12,381 -
4,294
8.087 -

Page 49

PROPOSED
20t6

01- 392- 000- 0000- 5546

01- 392- 000- 0000- 6102

01- 392- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 392- 000- 0000- 623r
01- 392- 000- 0000- 6240

01- 392- 000- 0000- 6405

01- 392- 000- 0000- 6820

DEPT 392 Water Wells

Drinking Water Test Fees

Wages- Part Time
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Sewices, Iåbor, Contracts

Dues

Office & Fiìm Supplies

Refunds

Revenue

E>rpend-

Net

6,1s0 -
o
o

750
2,650

2,750
o

6,150-
6,150

o

5,900 -
2,OOO

o
1,1sO

o
2,750

o

5,900-
5,900

o

Copl'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
78 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

500 DEPI Library And Historical Society

Account Number Account DescriÞtion

DEPT

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BIJDGET REPORT

20r3
Actual

Mo.01- 12
770

230,242
2,357

50
15,OOO

37,900
7,OOO

293,319
293,319

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
. 805

234,366
2,82A

50

15,OO0

37,900
o

290,949
290,949

ADOPTED

1,500
231,602

3,O00

50

15,500

37,900
o

249,552
249,552

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
805

231,602
2,803

50

15,500

37,900
o

288,660
288,660

Page 50

PROPOSED

o
219,932

3,OOO

50

16,500

37,900

o

2773A2
277342

201 5 2016

01- 50G 500- 0000- 6350 Library Per Diem
01- 500- 500- 0000- 6801 Library Appropriations
01- 500- 501- 0000- 6352 Historical Society Insu¡ance

01- 500- 501- 0000- 6353 Historical Society Workers Compen
01- 500- 501- 0000- 6801 Historical Society Appropriations
01- 500- 502- 0000- 6848 CARE Approp
01- 500- 502- 0000- 6849 Kinship approp

500 Library And Historical Society Revenue

Bçpend-
Net

Copyright 2010- 2015 hrtegrated Financial Systems 79 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

520 DEIIT Parks

Account Number

01- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

DEPT 520 Parks

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BTJDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12

20r4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
10

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

Page 51

PROPOSED
2016Account Description

Services, Labor, Contracts

Revenue

Expend-

Net

o

o
o

o

o
o

o
o

o

o
o

10
10

Copyright 2010- 2015 betegrated Financial Systems 80 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

600 DËPT Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 52

PROPOSED
2016

139,413
139,413

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
4,130

50

20,ooo
o

140

98,O34

10,079

1,500

4,800

138,733
138,733

2014
ACT

Mo.01- 12
3,987

50
20,ooo

o

245
99,853
10,079

1,500

2,400

138,114
138,1 14

ADOPTED 201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
4,188

50
'lo.oo0

10,ooo

140

98,O34

10,o79

1,500

o

2015

DEPT

01- 600- 550- 0000- 6352 Ag Society Insurance

0f- 600- 550- 0000- 6353 Ag Societyworkers Compensation h

01- 600- 550- 0000- 680f Ag Society Appropriations
01- 600- 550- 0000- 6843 Ag Society Capital Improvements
01- 600- 552- 0000- 6350 SRW Per Diem
0f- 600- 552- 0000- 6801 Soil & Water Appropriations
01- 600- 552- 0000- 6836 Soil & Water Snake River Watershec

01- 600- 552- 0000- 6847 Mississippi Headwaters Board

01- 600- 553- 0000- 6231 Ag Inspector Contracts & Services

600 Ag Society, Soil & Water, Ag Inspect Revenue

Expend-
Net

1,681

75

10,ooo

10,ooo

o
98,O34

10,079

1,500

4,800

5.OOO

o
10,ooo

10,ooo

0

98.O34

10,o79

1,500

4,800

136,169
136,169

133,991

133,991

Copyright 2010- 2015 Inregrated Financial Sysrems
81 of 150



NWBI
12/18/15 1O:54AM

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Page 53

PROPOSED

o

o
o
o

o

0

o

o
o

o

o
o

600
100

450

250
51,661

150

50

800

162
20

150

2,OOO

2.OOO

o

o

s8,393
58,393

01 FUND General Fund

601 DEPT Extension

Account Number Account Description
2013

Actual
Mo. 01 - 12

20T4
ACT 201 5 2016

Mo.01- 12 Mo. 01- 12
01- 601- 000- 0000- 5 5 2 5

01- 601- 000- 0000- s840

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6101

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6108

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6109

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6124

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6149

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6150

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6152

01- 601- 000- 0000- 61s4

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6159

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6165

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6205

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6230

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6231

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6250

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6262

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6332

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6340

01- 601- 000- 0000- 63s0

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6352

0r- 60r- 000- 0000- 63s3

01- 601- 000- 0000- 6360

01- 60r- 000- 0000- 6405

0r,601- 000- 0000- 662s

01- 601- ssl- 0000- s840

601 F-ytension

Publication Sales

4- H Program Reimbursements

Salaries- Full Time
Mea]s Reimbu¡sed (Taxable)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare-Employer 1.45%

Veba Contribution
Health Insurance- Employer

Lif e Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Errployer 6.2O%o

Postage

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services & Charges

Telephone

Univ Of Mi¡¡r Contracts

Hotel / Motel Lodging

Meals

Per Diem
Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Extension Comm E>penses (Not Per

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

4- H Plat Book Sales

Revenue

Expend-

Net

300

2,363
16

24

710
561

345

o

o

151

49,714

o
o

665

162
19

97

2,575
o

1,OOO

1,OOO

67,434
68,834

760 -
30-

9,556
o

25

122

350

2,582
16

24

683

521

521

o
o

265
49,O41

o
o

665

150

18

110

561

o

120

670 -
65,210
64,540

o
o
o

50

o
o
o

0

o

0

0

0

600

100

450

300
50,648

o

o

800

162
21

150

2,OOO

o

o
o

55,281
55,281

o

0

o
o
o

o

o

o

o

o

o
o

326
o
o

99

50,460

o

o

525
158

22

-89
539

o

o

o
52,219
52,219

9,997

o
o

o

4

131

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 82 of 150



NWBI
12/18/15 1O:544M

01 FUND General Fund

603 DEPT Wetland Value Replacement Fund

Account Number Account Description

01- 603- 000- 0000- 5840 Wetland Value Replacement Fee

DEPT 603 Wetland Value Replacement Fund Revenue

Expend.
Net

USER- SELECTED BT]DGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

20L4
ACT

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
3,534 -
3,534-

3,534

Page 54

PROPOSED
. 2016

Mo. 01 - 12Mo. 01 - 12
o
o

o

0

o

o

o

o

o

o
o

o

Copl'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
83 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 11:36AM

01 FUND General Fund

7OO DEPT Promotion,AEoA Tran,Airport,RC&D,Touri

Account Number Account Description

USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo. 0l - 12
171

7

105

24,107
13,900

o

o
20

o
o

20,308
o

58,61 I
58,618

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Page 55

PROPOSED
2016201 5

Mo.01 - 12

DEPT

01-700-554-0000-6330 Rc&D Transportation&Travel
01- 700- 554- 0000- 6340 Meals Reimbursed Non- Taxable
01-700- 554-0000-6350 Rc&D PerDiem
0t- 700- 903- 0000- 6800 Aitkin Atport Appropriation
01- 700- 903- 0000- 6801 Mcgregor Airport Appropriation
01- 700- 909- 0000- 5840 Pilt Funds To Cover Tourism
01- 700- 909- 0000- 6241 Tourism Registration Fee

01- 7OO- 909- 0000- 6330 Tourism Transportation & Travel
01- 700- 909- 0000- 6350 Per Diem
01- 700- 909- 0000- 6800 Tourism Miscellaneous
01- 700- 909- 0000- 6801 Appropriarions- cranr

7OO Promotion,AEOA Tran,Airporr,RcSÐ,TourislRevenue

Expend.
Net

o

o
o

14,'lO7

13,900
967 -

o
o
o

1,O74

11.711

967 -

40,792
39,825

0

o
o

't4,107

13,900

o

o
500

500

o
12,800

o

41,807
41,aO7

o
o
o

14,107

13,900

o

301

295

o
4,716

4,932

o
34.251
38,251

0

o
0

14,107

13,900

o
0

o
o
o

12,800

o

40,4o7
40,ao7

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 84 of 150



NWBl
12/1a/15 11:364M

01 FLIND General Fund

7IL DEPT Economic Development

Account Number Account Description

01- 711- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

OI-7LL- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6108 Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6124 Medicare- Employer 1.45%

01- 71 1- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6150 Health l¡rsu¡ance- Employer

0L- 711- 000- 0000- 6152 Life Insurance- Employer

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disabiliry- Ernployer

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6159 PeraCo-Or 7.2Sot6

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6165 Fica- Employer 6.20%

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6205 Postage

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6208 Mandated Training/Education
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6230 Printing, Publishing & Adv
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6240 Dues/Assoc Fees

01- 711- 000- 0000- 624f Regisrrarion Fee

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6250 Telephone

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6303 Mcnight/Blandin crant Er?enses
OL- 7Il- 000- 0000- 6330 TransportationÆravelÆarking (O¡¡

OT- 7Il- 000- 0000- 633 2 Hotel / Motel Lodging
OL-7II- 000-0000- 6340 Meals Reimbursed Non-Taxable
0l- 711- 000- 0000- 6352 I¡rsurance

01- 711- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insu¡ance
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6405 Office & Computer Supplies
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6511 Gas And Oil
01- 711- 000- 0000- 6625 Office & Other Equipment
OI- 7LL- 042- 0000- 5840 Blandin- Research & Planning Grant

DEPT 7LL Economic Development Revenue

Expend-

FTjND ol General Fund Revenue

Expend.
Net

USER- SELECTED BTJDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
6,210 -

26,533

3

382

400

3,1 59

25

66
1,924
1,635

162

0

o

227

55

142

1,960
7

o

o
326
186

10

711

936

o

6,210-
38,848
32,638

1'r,061,368 -

11,426,120
364,7 52

20r4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
7,400 -

27,166

14

392
400

3,240
25

68
't,969

1,678

100

o
o

540

50

117

6,947

o
o
o

295
156

2B

458

80

o
7,400-

43,722
36,322

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
7,200 -

27,973

22

400

400

2,970

25

70

2,O94

1,709

24

0

36

15

120
130

12,109
10

o
o

2AA

159

0

196

o

3,938 -
11,138-
48,755
37,617

't 1 ,490,1 58 _

11,677,497
147,739

Page 56

PROPOSED
20t6

o
29,153

o

1,O57

1,OOO

3,360
63

183

2,186
1,8O7

o
o
o

o

o

o

o

o
o

0

o

o

0

0

o

0

o

38,809
38,809

1 1,920,930-

1'1 ,933,667
12,737

201 5

Net

1,OO0 -
28,O14

o
409

400

3,240
25

71

2,116
1,749

150

100

200
200

250
400

o
50

250

100

295

173

25

600
o

0

1,OOO-

38,817
37,A17

12,151,636-

11,884,237
267,399-

11,663.628-

1 1,91 8,628
255,OOO

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
85 of 150



2016 Budget - FINAL for Approval
20151222
Totals by Major Objeclby Fund

HIGHWAY FUND

5001

5050

5100

s200
5250

5300

5400

5500

5600

5750

5800

5900

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

3

Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

I ntergovernmental Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions

Miscellaneous
Other Financing Services

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Services and Charges

Repair and Maintenance Services

Travel

Rentals and Service Agreements
Other Charges

lnterdepartmental Charges

Direct Materials and Supplies

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials
Repair and Maintenance Supplies

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures

(2,125,63s) (2,240,963) (2,536,6e4) (2,586,s42) (50,248)

(340,000) (370,000) (30,000)

(100,606) (140,000) 140,000

(6,015,842) (5,433,046) (6,725,928) (5,122,000) 1,603,928

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (8,769,636) (8,469,993) (9,742,622\ (8,078,942) 1,663,680

(511,533)

(16,016)

1,567,759

488,040
5,981,827

8,685

189,778

10,822

1,256,367

228,569
938,515

296,577

(629,851)

(25,678)

(3e,584)

(100,871)

1,593,350

501,697
2,470,783

11,7_18

182,212

8,299
1,060,428

276,627

1,218,726

373,577

1,699,122

539,591

9,123,560
12,000

116,052

13,000
'l 

,1 31 ,536
235,000

497,300

371,000

1,752,028

551,622
3,484j00

12,000

118,293

t+,iso
1,077J65

235,000

509,900

403,000

52,906
12,O31

(5,639,460)

2,241

1,190

(54,371)

12,600

32,000

2.0%

o.o%

o.o%

8.8%

O.Oo/o

0.o%

-100.0%

0.Oo/o

0.0%

0.0%

-23.8%

o.0%

3.1o/o

2.2%

-61.8%

o.o%

0.o%

0.Oo/o

1.9%

o.0%

9.2o/o

4.8%
0.0%

2.5%

8.6%

0.0%

6100

6150

6200

6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6500

6s60

6600

6800

6900 3 Other Financi Uses

BTOTAL 10,966,969 7,697,416 1 ,580,863)
REVENUE + EXPENDITURES 2

Other Expenditures 1

197 995 78 356

1,878,588 1,859,648

17

2 86 of 150



NWBl
1?/18/15 1O:54AM

03 FLIND Road & Bridge

000 DEPT Undesignated

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

2013
Acrual

Mo.01- 12
1,O45,139 -

26,950 -
2,AO3 -
2,043 -

101 ,583 -
1 16,078 -
262,076 -

16,016 -
o
o

100,606 -
ßi,z,cts -
33,168 -

o

304,901 -
1,675,326 -

61 ,123 -
480,073 -

11,619 -
10,034 -
6,309 -

66,669 -
4,504,950 -

20r4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
1,159,s63 -

24,125 -
o

2,159 -
't34,976 -

124,560 -
340,031 -

25,678 -
39,584 -

100,87'l -
o

199,474 -
o

15,255 -
361,225 -

1,723,256 -
62,872 -

2AO.746 -

11,O1 3 -
4,070 -

20,206 -
72,155 _

4,705,420-

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1,069,707 -

17,858 -

o
1,056 _

66.478 -
60,309 -

363,907 -
20,051 -

o

o

o
64,454 -

o
o
o

1,424,121 -
66,698 -

151,076 -
14,256 _

7,O19 -
1,242 -

17,432 -
3,750,107 -

3,750,107 -

Page 57

PROPOSED
2016

1,477,O42 -

o
o

o

o
o

370,000 -
o
o

o
o

40,ooo -
15.OOO -

o

100,ooo -
1,879,OOO -

65.000 -
267,200 -

12,600 -
5,OOO -
1,OOO -

o
4,231,842-

4,231,842-

20r5

DEPT

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5001

03- 000- 000- 0000- s20r
03- 000- 000- 0000- s203

03- 000- 000- 0000- s209

03- 000- 000- 0000- s210

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5216

03- 000- 000- oooo- 5227

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5251

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5330

03- 000- 000- 0000- 542s

03- 000- 000- 0000- s430

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5840

03- 000- 000- 0000- s846

03- 000- 000- 0000- s848

03- 000- 000- 0000- 5850

03- 000'000- 0000- s8s2

03- 000- 000- 0000- s8s3

03- 000- 000- 0000- s8s4
03- 000- 000- 0000- sSss

03- 000- 000- 0000- s8s7
03- 000- 000- 0000- s866

03- 000- 000- 0000- s881

000 Undesignated

Taxes

Mv Credit Ms Statute 273.1384
Disaster Abatement Credit
Disparity Reduction Aid
Local Program Aid
Taconite Credit
Twp Road Allotment Gas Tax

Il Lieu Apportionrnents & Receipts

State Grants- Disaster Funds

Federal Grants- FEMA

FEDERAL FIIWA- ER zuNDS

Misc Receipts

St Aid - Town Bridge

County Bridge Bonding
St Aid- Reg Construction
State Aid Reg Maint
State Aid Municipal Maint
Charges- Townships
Charges- Individuals
Culverts

Co Auction Proceeds

Wetland Bank Credits

Revenue

Expend-

Net

1,432,394 -
o
o
o
o

0

340,OOO -
0

o
o

140,000 -

40,000 -
o

o
100,ooo -

1,764,424 -
55,OOO -

289,100 -
12,800 -

5,OOO -
5,OOO -

o

4,183,722-

4,504,950 - 4,705,420- 4,183,722-

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
87 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12

456,879
456,879

Page 58

PROPOSED
20L6

472,173
472,173

03

301

FLiND Road & Bridge

DEPT R&B Administration

Account Number Account Description

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6102 Wages-Part Time
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6108 Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6124 Medicare- Employer 1.45oÁ

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6148 Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

03- 30f- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6150 Health Insurance- Employer

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6152 Life Insurance-Employer
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Terrn Disabiìity- Employer

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6159 Pera Employer 7.25%

03-30I-000-0000-6165 Fica-Employer 6.20%

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6205 Postage

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6208 Staff DevelopmentÆraining
03- 301- 000- 0000- 6240 Dues

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6241 Fees,/Prof,/Misc

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6250 Telephone

03- 30i- 000- 0000- 6296 Meeting Expense/Physicials

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6300 Service Conûacts

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6330 Highway Travel

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6352 Lrsurance

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation I¡rsu¡ance

03- 301- 000- 0000- 6400 Supplies And Materials

301 R&B Administration Revenue

Expend.
Net

328,266
o

200
4,760

o
8,111

37,100
221

1,281

24,619
20,353

1,400
o

2,860
1,500

o

4,OOO

12,OOO

o
15,263

2,616
6,OOO

313.O38

0

164
4,377

4,800

3,311

34,558
203
459

22,O24

18,544

1,380

o
2,A37

3,652
0

4,912
14,171

o

19,827

3,667

4,953

326,906

o
200

4,740
o

1 1,853

27,156
221

1,274

24,518
20,268

1,400

o

3,OOO

5,OOO

0

4,OOO

12,OOO

o

19,827

3,810
6,OOO

20L3
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
317,352

383

193

4,474
2,OOO

3,150
39,329

222

723

21,654
18,788

1,236
'1,'1't 9

2,796
5,471
6,193
4,061

8,685
31

14,728
1,214
6,OO2

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
321 ,36'l

618

83

4,547

3,128
3,400

38,505

211

659

21 ,646
19,114

1,791

o
2,850
5,693
5,667

5,433

11,714
o

15,333

2,973
5,232

201s

DEPT

463,807
463,807

469,964
469,964

470,550
470,550

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
88 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

03 FIIND Road & Bridge

3O2 DEPT R&B Engineering/Construction

Account Number Account Description

DEPT

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 59

PROPOSED
20r6

32s,728
13,104

100

35,716
5,431

1,OOO

64,232

373

254

27,104
23,221

4,500
3,211

o
725

5,OOO

513,703
513,703

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
295,101

15,905

84

24,479
4,730
1,OOO

59,647

263
147

23,146
20,223

6,923

3,848

207

o
4,594

20r4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
301,O95

5,898

41

13,147

4,503

1,OO0

59,3s6
259
150

22,778
19,255

3,886

3,248
o

o

3,067

ADOPTED 2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
241 ,620

6,693

31

46.OO3

4,714
1,540

57,291

259
156

24,510
20,157

6.409

2,974
o

501

5,549

201 5

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6102 Salaries- - Pa-rt Time
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6108 Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

ó:- SOZ- 000- OO0O- 6109 Overrime- Salaries

03-302-000-0000-6124 Medicare-Employer L.45%

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution-Vet
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6f50 Health Insu¡ance- Employer

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6152 Li-fe Insurance- Employer

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disability-Employer
03- 302- 000- 0000- 6159 Pera Employer 7.25%

03-302-000-0000-6165 Fica-Employer 6.20%

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6296 Meeting Expense/Physicals

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation ürsu¡ance

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6400 Supplies And Materials

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6411 Safety Footwear

03- 302- 000- 0000- 6449 Rd/Br Engr. Supplies

302 R&B Engineering/Construction Revenue

Expend.

Net

318,567

12,44O

100

33,080
5,280
1,540

64,572

373

245
26,374
22,576

5,OOO

4,384
o
o

7,OOO

460,295
460,295

437,722
437,722

501 ,571
501,571

458,408
45a,408

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
89 of 150



NWBl
12/18/'15 1O:544M

03 FUND Road & Bridge

303 DEPT RSIB Highway Maintenance

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 60

PROPOSED

939,848

21,416
o

46,963

14,623
4,000

220,776

1,147

534

74,OO9

62,531

o

0

50,000
2,OOO

22,OOO

55,OOO

4,978

46,467

o

2,465
342,OOO

39,OOO

60,ooo

12,OOO

23,OOO

146,865

189,500

229,800
15,OOO

0

o

20,ooo
235,OOO

3,OOO

30.000

Salaries- Full Time
Salaries- - Part Time
Meals Reimbursed (Taxable)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer I.45o,4

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insu¡ance- Employer

Life Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Employer 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.2O%

Services,Equip.Rental Etc.

Telephone

Utilities
Meeting Exp ense,/Physicals

Shop FueI

Shop lvlaintenance

I¡rsurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Supplies And Materials

Safety Footwear

Motor Fuel & Lubricants
Pavement Striping
Culverts

Signs & Posts

Asphalt,Crackfiller,Tack Oil,Etc

De- Icing Salt

Gravel & Royalties

Calcium Chloride Dust Control
Maintenance Supplies

Small Tools

Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies

Winter Sand

Repat & Maintenance Supplies
Approach & Misc Refi¡nds

IUaintenance Agreements

865,025
9,338

o
45,157

12,969
2,000

197,912

1,O72

137

65,188
55,454

5,165

2,891
45,115

1,932
27,642

8,934
5,O47

79,162
o

0

337,950
59,1 85

64,797

23,491
23,O86

160,924
79,520

240,656
10,o83

283

30,251
26,203

276,627
soo

33,046

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
856,768

5,861

8

15,421

12,379

3.O80

194.243

978

329
65,O36

52,930
o

o

47,170
2,343

19,913

49,905
4,978

8'1 ,666
o

1,A14
168,400

50,678
45,818

20,962
27,494
88,838

375,624
216,286

20,739

o
o

o
218,O13

o

3,1 55

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
816,807

21 ,891
5

45,625

12,541

2,OOO

186,61 3

1,O85

3'12

62,O92

53,797

11 ,721

3,533

43,607

2,242
21,553

5,375

4,697

68,897
19

o
357,063

50,704
76.103

17,265
22,226

't24,970

235,702

268,510
't2,124

3,285
62,224

26,190
224,569

6,OOO

28,501

20T4
ACT

Mo.0l - 12

ADOPTED

910,097

20,880
o

38,621

14,060

3,080
204,944

1 ,147
515

71,155

60,1 16

o

o
55,O00

2,OOO

22,OOO

75,OOO

5,O47

84,742

o

o

344.950

51,OOO

60,ooo

15,000
10,ooo

143,850
't 90,ooo
272,736

24,OOO

0

o

20,ooo
235,O00

3,OOO

28,O00

2015 20L6

03- 303- 000- 0000- 610r
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6102

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6108

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6109

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6124

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6149

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6150

03- 303- 000- 0000- 61s2

03- 303- 000- 0000- 61s4

03- 303- 000- 0000- 61s9

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6165

03- 303- 000- 0000- 623 1

03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s0

03- 303- 000- 0000- 62s4

03.303- 000- 0000- 6296

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6297

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6298

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6352

03- 303- 000- 0o0o- 63s3

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6400

03. 303- 000- 0000- 641 1

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s13

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6514

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6515

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6516

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s17
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s18

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6519

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s20

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s21

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6522

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s23
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6524

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6s90
03- 303- 000- 0000- 6820

03- 303- 000- 0000- 6825

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
90 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

03 FLIND Road & Bridge

303 DEPT R&B Highway Maintenance

Account Number Account Description

03-303-00G 0000- 6830 Twp Road Allotment Gas Tax

DEPT 303 R8ß HighwayMaintmance Revenue

kpend.
Net

USER. SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
262,076

3,145,966
3,145,966

20T4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
340,031

3,140,812
3,140,812

ADOPTED
2015

340,OOO

3.313,940
3,313,940

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo O1 - 12
363,907

3,O15,180

3,O15,180

Page 61

PROPOSED
2016

370,OOO

3,324,322
3.324.322

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
91 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 62

PROPOSED
2016

03

307

FUND Road & Bridge

DEPT RSIB Capital Infrastructure

Account Number Account Description

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5001 Taxes, Aids, Etc.

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5841 Federal Transportation Funds

03-307- 000- 0000- 5842 State Park Fund

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5846 Town Bridge Funds

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5848 Bridge Bonding Funds

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5850 St Aid- Reg Construction Funds

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5851 St AÍd- MÌrn Construction Funds

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5854 Tovørship/City,rPrivate Funds

03- 307- 000- 0000- 5864 Turnback Revenue

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6230 Printing & Publishing
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6260 Professional Services

03- 307- 000- 0000- 6262 Contract Palments
03- 307- 000- 0000- 6295 uriliry Moves

03-307- 000-0000-6362 Right OfWay
3O7 R8ß Capital Infrastructwe Revenue

Brpend.
Net

DEPT

2013
Actual

Mo Ol - 12

20t4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12

ADOPTED
201s

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
607,000 -

3,711,964 -
451 ,803 -
147,457 -

o
2,680,565 -

o
o

800,000 -
2,946

72,864
7,432,504

o
50,891

8,438,789 -
7,559,210

879,579 -

607,000 -
327,027 -

8,224 -

55,938 -

406,481 -

1,658,976 -
't67.490 -
560,051 -

o
293

85,188
5,708,O39

72,477

92,390
3,791,186 -
5,958,387
2.167.201

607,000 -
200,445 -

o

o
2s3,418 -

1,141,366 -
a7,504 -

o
1,OOO,OOO -

324
48,492

2,286,362
18,563

76,444
3,249,774-
2.430.193

859,581 -

607,000 -
840,OOO -
104,000 -
90,200 -

o

3,410,200 -
o

10,200 -
o

800

o
8,954,OOO

o

o
5,061,600 -

8,954,800
3,893,200

600,000 -

o

o

75,200 -

0

2,652,OOO -

0

10.ooo -

o

800

0

3,336,400
o

0

3,337,2c0-
3,337,2o0

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
92 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

03 FLIND Road & Bridge

308 DEPT R8ß Equipment & Facilities

Account Number Account Description

03- 308- 000- 0000- 5001 Taxes, Aids, Etc.

03- 308- 000- 0000- 6600 Capital Outlay- Facilities

DEPT 3O8 R&B Equipment & Facilities

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo. 01- 12
473,500 -
429,604
473,500 -
429,608

43,492-

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
474,400 -

91,966
474,400-

91,966
382,434-

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
497,300 -
456,545

497,3o0-
456,545

40,755-

Page 63

PROPOSED
2016

Revenue

Bqpend.

Net

497.300 -
497,300
497.300-

497,300
o

509,900 -
509,900
509,900-

509.900
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Sysrems
93 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

03 FI-IND Road & Bridge

310 DEPT R8¡B 232 Turnback

Account Number Account Description

03- 310- 000- 0000- 6600 Capital Outlay
DEPT 310 R8ß 232 Tu¡nback

FT]ND 03 Road & Bridge

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BI.JDGET REPORT

2013
Acrual

Mo.01- 12
508,907

s08,907
508,907

8,769.636 -

10.966,969
2,197,334

2014
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
1,126,760

1,126,760
1,126,760

8,469,993 -

7,697,416
772,577 -

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201s
ACT

Mo.01- 12
800,ooo

800,ooo
800,ooo

12,686,196 -

12,746,221

60,o26

Page 64

PROPOSED
2016

I,O78,942-

4,157,294
78,356

Revenue

Expend-

Net

Revenue

Expend-

Net

o

o
o

o

o
o

9,742,622-

13,738,'t 61

3,995,539

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
94 of 150



2016 Budget - FINAL for Approval
20151222
Totals by Major ObjecUby Fund

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FUND
20143 2015 BUD 2016 BUD 2016 -Fund

5001

5050

5L00

5200

5250

5300

5400

5500

5600

5750

5800

s900

5

5
5
5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

5

Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Perm¡ts

Shared Revenues

I ntergovernmental Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions
Miscellaneous
Other Financing Services

Public Assistance

Salar:ies and Wages

Employee Benefits

Services and Charges

Repair and Maintenance Services

Travel

Rentals and Service Agreements
Other Charges

lnterdepartmental Charges

Direct Materials and Supplies

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials
Repair and Maintenance Supplies

CapitalOutlay
Other Expenditures

(2,470,280) (1,888,237) (2,217,591) (2,530,681) (313,090)

(314,824) (270,042) (15,000) (15,000)

(35e,2e1) (315,012) (300,044) (280,814) 1e,230

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (6,184,049) (5,730,389) (5,771,551) (6,503,158) (731 ,607)

(686,351)

(2,136,553)

(216,74s)

1,417,258

2,623,340

802,509

423,064
180

73,778

37,426
1,119

61,4_02

52,492
184,723

(88r ,137)
(2,168,616)

(207,346)

I,635,620
2,808,406

856,528

336,543
180

99,975

42,468

1,120

73,199

31,266
180,414

(874,e30)

(2,167,786)
(1e6,200)

1,516,593

3,066,364

987,669
253,111

54,114
71,414

1,955

46,415

1,500

88,916

e¡,500

(1,164,245)

(2,258,618)

(253,800)

1,626,794

3,467,653
966,502

285,642
53,375
94,707

2,640

47,104
1,500

140,335

sg,izo
90,950

(28e,315)

(e0,832)

(57,600)

110,201

401,289
(21,167)

32,531
(73e)

23,293

685

689

51,419

93,176
7,450

14.1%

o.o%

o.0%

0.0%

0.0%

33.1%

4.2o/o

29.4%

0.0o/o

0.0%

-6.4o/o

o.o%

7.3%

13.1%

-2.1%

12.9%

-1 .4o/o

32.6o/o

35.0%

1.5%

0.0%

57.8o/o

0.0%

o.0%

0.0%

8.9%

0.0%

6000

6L00

6150

6200
6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6500

6560

6600

6800

6900 5 Other Financi Uses
EXPENDITURE S 6,065,718 6,171,551 6,870,378

REVENUE + EXPENDITURES

Other Expenditures
7 000 367

,354 347,814 430,611

3 95 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

05 FUND Health & Human Services

000 DEPT Undesignated

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
97,zso -

97,250

97,250-
97,250

o

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
90,565 -
90,565

90,565 -
90,565

o

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
74,394 -
74,394

74,394-
74,394

o

Page 69

PROPOSED
2016

05- 000- 000- 0000- 5423

05- 000- 000- 0000- 6800

DEPT 000 Undesignated

Safe Haven Grant - 201 1CWA)0402.

Safe Haven Grant - 2011CWÆ0(02.

Revenue

Expend.

Net

o

o
o

o
o

o
o
o
o
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
96 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 70

PROPOSED
2016

05

400

FUND Health & Human Services

DEPT Public Health Department

Account Number Account Description

308,619 -

o
o

2,100 -
o

o
o

o
o

o

23,OOO -
500 -

25,000 -
2,500 -

o
900 -
150

50

50

150

200
300

227

80

6,OOO

100

1,O00

600
20,ooo
13,OOO

2,OOO

2,OOO

61,O00 -
150

o

100

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
247,415 -

2,029 -
o

2,7't2 -
120 -

7,555 -
6,853 -

o
o

26,698 -
15,794 -

340 -
17,538 -
1,951 -

0
'lo -
32

o

524
180

68

333

224

94

23,449

0

411

1,464
19,145

13,OOO

882
1,520

46,938 _

72

o

0

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
345,839 -

4,380 -
456 -

3,536 -
332 -

16,509 -

18,863 -

2,441 -

2.481
o

17,28'O -
360 -

20,602 -
2,886 -

46-
1,800 -

121

220
744

o
933

o

o
o

11,537

981

0

o
20,ooo
13,OOO

635

1,800

61 ,229 -

169

o

o

20t4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
263,516 -

3,052 -
o

3,877 -
243 -

15,209 -
14,040 -
4,522 -
4,522

o
26,499 -

250 -

25,946 -
3,424 -

o
868

87

85

488

o

1,355

o

o

o

14,O94
.443

o

o

19,620
13,OOO

1,OOO

1,760

73,153 -
117

126

o

ADOPTED
20r5

05- 400- 000- 0000- 5001

05- 400- 000- 0000- 5201

0s- 400- 000- 0000- s203

05- 400- 000- 0000- s20s

05- 400- 000- 0000- 5209

0s- 400- 000- 0000- s210

05- 400- 000- 0000- 5216

05- 400- 000- 0000- 5323

0s- 400- 000- 0000- 6800

0s- 400- 400- 0402- s313

05- 400- 400- 0402- 5422

05- 400- 400- 0402- 5Bol
05- 400- 400- 0402- 5802

05- 400- 400- 0402- 5803

0s- 400- 400- 0402- s804

05- 400- 400- 0402- sB32

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6205

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6208

05- 400- 400- 0402- 623r
05- 400- 400- 0402- 624r
0s- 400- 400- 0402- 6330

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6332

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6335

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6340

0s- 400- 400- 0402- 640r
05- 400- 400- 0402- 6405

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6406

05- 400- 400- 0402- 6430

0s- 400- 401- 0000- 6809

05- 400- 401- 0000- 6812

05- 400- 401- 0000- 6813

05- 400- 401- 0000- 6814

05- 400- 4ro- o4r3- s422

05- 400- 410- 04I3- 6205

0s- 400- 410- 04r3, 6208

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6231

AII Cwrent/Delinquent Taxes

MV Credit MS Starure 273.L384
Disaster Abatement Credit
In- Lieu
Disparity Reduction Aid
County Program Aid
Taconite Credit- Current
MN Recovers Task Force DR- 4069

MN Recovers Task Force Expenditu
Lph Grant

Public Health Emergency Prepare- F

Ph Irnmunizations
FIu ShotsÆneumvax Fees

Hepatitis B Fees

Mantoux Fees

Misc lrrmun/Dp&CÆpÆan Flu

Postage

Staf f DevelopmentÆraining
Services/Labor/Contracts
Meeting/Conference Registration Fr

Mileage,/Parking

Hotel,/Lodging

Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges

Meal Reimbursement

Vaccine Cost

Office Supplies

PH Program Related Supplies

DP&C- MedicalSupplies
No. Memorial Ambulance- Aitkin
Mcgregor Area Ambulance

Meds- I Hill City Ambulance

Isle Ambulance/vlille Lacs Health S

Wic Federal Grant

Postage

Staff DevelopmentÆraining

ServicesÄabor/Contracts

354,295 -

o

o

z,'too -
o

o

o

o
o

24,699 -
23,268 -

500 -
25,OO0 -

2,500 -
o

50-
100

50

500

150

200
335

227

BO

14,O00

100

l,OOO

600

20,ooo
13,OOO

2,OOO

2,OOO

67,192 -
150

100

100

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
97 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

05 FLIND Health & Human Services

400 DEPT Public Health Department

Account Number Account Descriþtion

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 7l

PROPOSED
2016

20r3
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
o
o

180
't,386

o
o
o

976

o
o

22,976 -

22,976 -

954

2,086
o

2,965
24,699 -

o

81,110 -
o

0

o
1,200 -

1,168

130

o
o
o

955

o
o

0

20T4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

o

180

415

o

o

o

698

o

o

24,081 -
24,O8't -

421

o

424
67

o

96

o
2,826

24,699 -
o

62,944 -
o

o

0

2,726 -
1,129

95

o

o

o

1,324

o

o

0

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

495

180

212

240

27

286

50
'l 69

915

16,867 _

16,867 -
623

0

o

o
22

145
944
434

26,698 _

22,242 -
18,750 -
3,298 _

3,072 _

24-
13,171 -

672
50

81

129
406

740
1,259

290
316

ADOPTED
2015

05- 400- 4LO- O4L3- 6241

0s- 400- 410- 0413- 62s0
0s- 400- 410- 04r3- 6301

0s- 400- 410- 04r3- 6330

05- 400- 410- 0413- 633 s

0s- 400- 410- 0413- 6340

05- 400- 4ro- o4r3- 6402

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6405

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6406

05- 400- 410- 0413- 6430

05- 400- 430- 0403- 5328

05- 400- 430- 0403- 5422

05- 400- 430- 0403- 6205

05- 400- 430- 0403- 6208

05- 400- 430- 0403- 623 I
0s- 400- 430- 0403- 6330

05- 400- 430- 0403- 633 s

05- 400- 430- 0403- 6405

0s- 400- 430- 0403- 6416

05- 400- 430- 0407- 6262

05- 400- 430- 0408- s313

05- 400- 430- 0408- s42l
05- 400- 430- 0408- 5422

05- 400- 430- 0408- s423

05- 400- 430- 0408- ss00

05- 400- 430- 0408- s832

0s- 400- 430- 0408- 5894

05- 400- 430- 0408- 620s

05- 400- 430- 0408- 6208

05- 400- 430- 0408- 623 1

05- 400- 430- 0408- 624r
05- 400- 430- 0408- 6250

0s- 400- 430- 0408- 6330

05- 400- 430- 0408- 6332

05- 400- 430- 0408- 6335

0s- 400- 430- 0408- 6340

Meeting/Conference Registration Fl

Telephone

Wic Space Rentals

Mileage/Parking

GasÆehicle Fuel Charges

Meal Reimbu¡sement

ComputerÆechnology Supplies

Office Supplies

PH Program Related Supplies

WIC - Medical Supplies

C & Tc State Share

C & Tc Federal Share

Postage

Staff DevelopmentÆraining
Services,/Labor,/Contracts

Mileage/Parking

Gas,/Vehicle Fuel Charges

Office Supplies

C & TC Outreach Supplies

Family Plarming Services/Methods

LPH Grant

Federal Grants- Family Health- TAN

Federal Grants- Family Health- MCH

Federal Grants- Famiìy Health- Peer

Family Health- Third Party Reimbur

Car Seat/Booster Seat Reimbu¡semr

Healthy StartsÆollow A Long

Postage

Staff DevelopmentÆraining
Services/Labor,/Contracts

Meeting/Conference Registration Fl

Telephone

Mileage,/Parking

Hotel,/Lodging

GasÆehicle Fuel Charges

Meal Reimbursement

o
o

16

o

o
o

200

50

300

o
313

50

1,815

650

22,975 -

22,976 -
900

30

315

0

50

50

337

3,OOO

24,699 -
o

56,998 -
o

o

o

3,814 -
1,100

.50
o

150

o
450

o
300

o

2ao

0

200

50

200

25

313

50

1,815

650

22,975 -
22,976 -

900

30

315

0

50

50

337

3,OOO

24,699 -

34,1 39 -
25,OO0 -

5,680 -
10,000 -

o

3,814 -

1,100

50

100

150

250

450

150

300

100

Copl'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
98 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

05 FUND Health & Human Services

400 DEPT Public Health Department

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash

201 5

ACT
Mo.01- 12

5

516

213
4,406 -
4,891 -
1,919 _

459 -
1 12,880

61

89

1,405

o

4,644
22,714

120
144

8,414
6,OO5

372

243

5.991

2,'114

68

716
2,294
4,739

18

200
807

10,348

5,110
353

1,976

526

368

219

Page 72

PROPOSED2013
Acrual

Mo. 01 - 12
1,398

o
o

2,444 -
2,444 -
2,424 -

29,760 -
111,724

5

21

1,539

150

2,278
16,7 46

111

23

7,746
6,583

517

692

2014
ACT

Mo.0l - 12

ADOPTED

o
1,200

o
40,ooo

o
1,2o0

500
't 21,906

20

25

1,768

o
5,780

27,311
142

50

9,145
7,560

600
o

2,710
7,249

1,318

350

1,900

6,970

0

300

1,O39

8,950
7,600

750

BOO

3,067

200

200

2015 2016

05- 400- 430- 0408- 6405

05- 400- 430- 0408- 6406

05- 400- 430- 0408- 6416

05- 400- 440- 0410- 5325

05- 400- 440- 04ro- 5425

05- 400- 440- 0410- 5500

05- 400- 440- 0410- 5805

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6101

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6108

05- 400- 440- 04i0- 6109

05- 400- 440- 04LO- 6124
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6148

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6149

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6150

05- 400- 440- 04ro- 6ts2
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6154

05- 400- 440- 0410- 61 59

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6165

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6205

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6208

05- 400- 440- 04to- 623r
05- 400- 440- 04to- 6239

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6240

05- 400- 440- o4r0- 624r
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6250

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6254

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6267

05- 400- 440- o4ro- 6272

0s- 400- 440- o4lo- 6278
0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6300

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6301

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6330

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6332

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6333

05- 400- 440- 0410- 633 5

0s- 400- 440- 0410- 6340

Office Supplies

PH Program Related Supplies

Educational Supplies,/Follow A Lon¡

MA"STLTSS"LCTS

MA*FELTSS*LCTS

Pca Assessment- Third Party

Misc Revenue (Lcts)

Gross Salary- Admin
Meals Reimbursed Taxable

Salaries Overtime

Medica¡e Employer I.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- HSr

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Hea-lth Insu¡ance Employer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability
Pera Employer- Admin
Fica Employer 6.2%

Postage

Staf f DevelopmentÆraining
ServicesÂabor/Contracts
Software Fees/License Fees

MembershipÆues/Association Fee

Meeting/Conference Registration Fr

Telephone

Utilities- Gas and Electric

UnemPlol'rnent Compensation

New Employee Physical Examinatio:

H & HS Advisory Committee

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Mileage/Parking

Hotel/Lodging
Allocated Admin Mileage/Motorpor
GasÆehicle Fuel Charges

Meal Reimbursement

2,O21

o

o

20,647 -
386 -

2,854 -
730 -

107,639
41

111

1,366

215
1,904

22,325
125
133

7,669

5,842
632

2,776

36,OO9

o
o
o

1,612

515

o
o

o

o

o

560

0

13,573

o

o

49,O1

1

1

o

o
o

o

1,200
300

4,200 -
4,200 -

1,200 -

500 -
122,741

50

0

1,780

4,300
o

25,934
134
145

9,209
7,612

600

240
3,OOO

7,249

1,315

350

3,450
5,500

0

300

1,OOO

10,ooo

5,670
300

1,O00

11,400

500

160

801

o

o

o
o
o
o
o
o

4585,

o

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
99 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
2,230
7,949

20r4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12

Page 73

PROPOSED
2016

05

400

FUND Health & Human Services

DEPT Public Health Department

Account Number Account Description

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6352 Insurance- VehiclesÆquipmentÂia
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6353 Workers Comp Insurance

05- 400- 440- O4LO- 6402 Computerfechnology Supplies

05- 4OO- 44O- 0410- 6405 Office Supplies

05- 400- 440- O4IO- 6406 PH Program Related Supplies

05- 400- 440- O4lO- 6422 Janitorial Services/Supplies

05- 400- 440- O4IO- 6450 Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6605 Building & Structure Related Þqpen,

05- 400- 440- 0410- 6625 Office & Other Equipment
05- 400- 440- 0410- 6630 Miscellaneous- Capital Expense

05- 400- 440- 0411- 6101 Ph Staff Salaries

05- 400- 440- 0411- 6108 Meals Reimbu¡sed Taxable

05- 400- 440- 0411- 6109 Salaries- Overtime

05- 4OO- 440- O4lI- 6124 Medicare Employer - Ph Nurse

05- 400- 440- 0411- 6148 Employer Deduct Contribution- HS/

05- 400- 44O- 04Ll- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
05-400-440-0411-6150 HealthlnsuranceEmployer- PhNu
05- 400- 440- 04II- 6152 Life Insurance- Employer - Ph Nurs

05- 400- 440- O4II- 6154 Long Term Disability
05- 400- 440- 0411- 6159 Pera Employer- Ph Staff
05-400-440-0411-6165 FicaEmployer- Nu¡se
05- 400- 450- 0451- 5313 Lph crant
05- 400- 450- 0451- 5319 Healrh Ed State cranrs
05- 400- 450- 0451- 5832 lUisc Health Ed Grants

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6205 Postage

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6208 Staff Developmentfraining
05- 400- 450- 0451- 6231 Services,/Labor/Contracts

05- 4OO- 450- O45I- 624L Meering/Conference Registration Fr

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6301 Equipment/Space Rentals and Leas.

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6330 Mileage,/Parking

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6332 HotelÂodging
05- 400- 450- 0451- 6335 Gas/Vebicle Fuel Charges

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6340 Meal Reimbu¡semenr

05- 400- 450- 0451- 6405 Office Supplies
05- 400- 450- 0451- 6406 PH Program Related Supplies

19,680

o
276,941

54

2,Oa3

3.651

o

8,OOO

59,257

312
146

20,229
15,610
24,699 -

57,836 -

227 -
52

o
295

0

o

581

o

o

o

5,O28

o

Revenue 769,392 - 7 OZ] 53 -

Copy'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

2,577

9,215

0

15,162
o

o
o
o

3,933

1,504

311,327

o
164

4,233
o

13,134
61,562

364

526
22,532
18,100
24,699 -
76,895 -

110 -
1,974

145

5,OO2

o
o

720

o
o
o

5,952

o

75

300

4,026
0

14,912

64,260
375

560

20,823
17,213
24,699

57,483
200
300

o

1,149
10.515

9,O59

2,629

2,060
1,102

665

2,651
o

532
335,660

45

o

4,624
o

11,850
56,907

343

744

24,949
19,791

0

86,236 -
4,680 -
3,366

125

6,227

130

50

15

512
267

74

145

18,664

599,933 -

201 5

o

6,873

o
o
o

o

3,237

10,589

5,440
12,300

3,500

1,156

850

o

o

0

1,500

1 1,OOO

8,OOO

2,OOO

3,500
1,500

850

11,306

2,670

o
425,612

50

o

6,171

1 8,700
o

51 ,O12
400

780

31 ,921
26,388

24,699 -

57,483 -

4,OOO -
300

o

1,OOO

50

50

150
.100

2o0
75

100

5,OOO

745,169 -

,337277

1,OOO

50

o
150

100

o
75

o
l,OOO

679,163 -DEPT 400 Public Health Department

100 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

05 FUND Health & Human Services

400 DEPT Public Health Department

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
698,215

71,177 -

2014
ACT

Mo.01- 12
752,032

49,879

ADOPTED
20r5

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
779,O54
179,121

Page 74

PROPOSED
2016

901,471
156,302

Expend-
Net

714,4O5
35,642

Copyright 2010- 2015 Lategrated Financial Systems
101 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BTJDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
419,379 -

3,435 -
o

203 -
12,785 _

11,598 -
4,590 _

1.381 -
43,336 -

1,37't -
34-

3,524 _

213,607

4a

207

2,757

o
10,352

44,064
212

150

14,990
11,787

4,530

7

14,454
26,O83

249
3,O90

4,'100

11,057

68

743
41

1,884

4,278

Page 75

PROPOSED
2016

05

420

FUND Health & Human Services

DEPT Income Maintenance

Account Number Account Description
2013

Actual
Mo.01 - 12

590,774 -

7,508 -

7A1 -
s69 -

28,300 -
30,986 -

6,062 -
715 -

42,706 -
941 -

o
o

249,878
12

55

3,291

380

4,625
55,173

304

235 -
17 .57 4

14.O74

6,6't 3

1,343
1 46,1 '1 8

o

o

o
3,733

o
64

792

o
o

o

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
415,412 -

5,164 -
0

396 _

. 24,785 -
22,881 -
6,183 -

403 _

36,902 -
1,589 -

o

194 -
243,928

13

28A

3,247

558

7,683

49,861

278

61

17,133
'1 3,883

6,185

1,722

77,249

o

o
o

3,628

1,202

o
210

o
o

o

488,881 -
o

o

o
o
o

3,300 -

1,OOO -

37,OOO -

1,OOO -

o
30-

260,208
21

o
3,773

o
11,738

56,455
309

75

19,516
16.133

6,200

o
5,580

32,O77

658

700

3,800
14,350

500

1,OOO

o

2,139

1 1,195

556,750 -

0

o

o
o
o

3,300 -

1,OOO -

42,600 -

1,OOO -
o

0

239,549
30

o

3,473

9,500
o

59,250
297

122

17,966

14,852

6,2c0
o

5,580
32,O77

658

700

4,360

14,3sO

500

500

o
2,3sO

11,195

2015

os- 420- 000- 0000- s001

05- 420- 000- 0000- 5201

os- 420- 000- 0000- 5203

os- 420- 000- 0000- s209

05- 420- 000- 0000- 52 10

05- 420- 000- 0000- s216

05- 420- 600- 0000- s20s

05- 420- 600- 0000- 5321

os- 420- 600- 0000- s42 1

05- 420- 600- 0000- 5422

os- 420- 600- 0000- 5423

05- 420- 600- 0000- 5832

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6101

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6108

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6109

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6124

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6148

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6149

05- 420- 600- 4800- 61 s0

05- 420- 600- 4800- 61 52

os- 420- 600- 4800- 61 s4

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6159

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6165

os- 420- 600- 4800- 620s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6208

05- 420- 600- 4800- 623 I
05- 420- 600- 4800- 6239

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6240

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6241

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6250

os- 420- 600- 4800- 62s4

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6263

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6265

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6267

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6278

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6300

AII CurrentÆelinquent Taxes

MV Credit MS Starute 273.1384
Disaster Abatement Credit
Disparity Reduction Aid
county Program Aid
Taconite Credit- Current
In- Lieu

State Grants- Admin
TANF Income Maintenance Admin
Title IV- E I¡rcome Maintenance Adr
SCHIP MN Care Direct
Misc Recoveries

Im OÆIead Admin Salaries

H & Hs Meals

Salaries- Overtime

Medicare Employer

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS.¡

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Im OÆead Admin Health Ins

Im O/Head Admin Life Ins

Long Term Disability
Pera Employer

Im O,/Head Admin Fica

Postage

Staf f DevelopmentÆraining
ServicesÆabor/Contracts

Softlvare Fees/License Fees

MembershipÆues/Association Fee

Meeting,/Conference Regis*ation Fr

Telephone

Utilities- Gas and Electric

Contract LegaI Services- Fraud

Sheriff - Fraud L:ìvestigation

Unemployment Compensation

H & HS Advisory Committee

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
102 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

05 FUND

420 DEPT

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BI]DGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 76

PROPOSED
2016

Health & Human Services

Income Maintenance

Account Number Account Description
2013

ActuaI
Mo. 01 - 12

o
3,865

o
4,667

o

o
1,715

o
13,622

o
o
o

20,744

o
o

322,669
9

133

4,477

4,OOO

6,250
85,780

493

23,211

1 9,1 43

o
7,174 -

4,991

150

456 -
1,254 -

615

20

o
6,908 -

97,845 -

3,360
1,550
4,500
1,900

550

700

1,947

11,200

6,890
2,380
1,750

0

o

o
o

382,694
30

o

5,549
3,410

19,594
111,510

587

24,702

23,727

o
9,000
6,soo

100

o
900

600
o
o
o

102,500

201 s
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
2,499

5

4,200
1,228

459

324
'l ,788

6,O24

5,071

2,570
1,577

6,186
0

1,242

738
411,91 1

o

o

5,594

6,520
15,O57

94,254
574

30,730

23,920
25-

2,373 -
1,624

o

1,133 -
789 _

420

o

o
o

132,226 -

3,360
2,500
1,500

5.OO0

550

700

1,954

14,500

4,OOO

3,500

1,750

26,382
6,230

o

o

421,325
30

o

6,'t 09

23.O50

o

83,640

587

3't,599

26,122

o

6.000 -

4,320

o

1,500 -
1,200 -

800

0

o

o

130,000 -

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6301

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6330

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6332

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6333

05- 420- 600- 4800- 633 s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6340

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 63s3

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6402

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6422

os- 420- 600- 4800- 6450

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 660s

05- 420- 600- 4800- 662s

0s- 420- 600- 4800- 6630

05- 420- 600- 4800- 6800

os- 420- 600- 4820- 6101

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6108

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6109

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6124

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6148

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6149

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6150

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6rs2
05- 420- 600- 4820- 6159

05- 420- 600- 4820- 6165

05- 420- 610- 0000- s832

os- 420- 610- 0000- s836

05- 420- 610- 4100- 601 1

05- 420- 610- 4800- 6800

05- 420- 620- 0000- 5322

05- 420- 620- 0000- 5836

05- 420- 620- 4100- 6011

05- 420- 620- 4400- 6025

05- 420- 620- 4800- 6804

05- 420- 630- 0000- 5321

0s- 420- 630- 0000- s421

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Mileage/Parking

Hotel,/Lodging

Allocated Admin Mileage,/Motorpor

GasÆehicle Fuel Charges

Meal Reimbu¡sement

Workers Comp Insurance

ComputerÆechnology Supplies

Office Supplies

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chait

Building & Structu¡e Related Expen,

Office & Other Equipment

Nliscellaneous- Capital Expense

Other Ex?enses - Di-rect Charge

Im Rms Salaries

Meals Reimbu¡sed Taiable
Salaries- Overtime

Medicare Employer

Employer Deduct Contribution- HSr

Eurployer Deduct Contribution- Vet

hn Rms Health Insurance Employer

Im Rms Life Insurance- Employer

Pera Employer - Rms

Im Rms Employer Fica

Afdc/Ufip Recoveries- Non Maxis

Afdc/Mfip Recoveries- MÐiis

County Share- Afdc,rMfip
Program Er?enses- Direct Charge

State Grants- Programs Ga

Ga Recoveries - Maxis

County Share - Ga

State Share- GAMC

Other Expenses - Allocated
State Grants- Admil Fs

Food Support Direct Admin Aid

2014
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
o

5,398

o

5,597

0

0

1,686

ADOPTED
20L5

o

13,330
o

o

0

1,497

3,9'10

o

380,904
60

o

5,193
6,2s6

11,240
106,493

595

27,615

22,206
801 -

4,441 -

4,328
o

735 -

1,474 -
686

o

100

o

131,330 -

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
103 of 150



NWBl
12/1An5 1O:54AM

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20r4
ACT

Mo. 0l - 12
o

o

3,342 -

1,395

250
2,102

15 -
4,253 _

319,356 -
33,527 -

1,600 -
3,321

o

5.549

o

1,147

26,471

1,OOO

o
o

1,764
o

o

o

o

3,199
1,120

o

1,551

o

0

223,672

96

610
3,'r 84

1,432

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
o

252 -
2,057 -
2,173

64

335

1,863 -
2,92"1 -

278,910 _

38,200 _

1,770 _

2,111
o

2,664
680

1,227

27,111
'l ,150

974
1,775

79

373
o

259
94

1,938

1,440
204
898

0

0

223,607

148

1,132
3,200
1,540

Page 77

PROPOSED
2016

05

420

FIjND Health & Human Services

DEPT Income Maintenance

Account Number Account Description
2013

Actual 201 5
Mo. 01 - 12

05- 420- 630- 0000- 5422

os- 420- 630- 0000- s832

os- 420- 630- 0000- s836

0s- 420- 630- 4100- 601 I
05- 420- 630- 4800- 6800

0s- 420- 630- 4800- 6801

05- 420- 640- 0000- 5321

05- 420- 640- 0000- 5328

0s- 420- 640- o0oo- s421

05- 420- 640- 0000- 5423

0s- 420- 640- 0000- s832

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6205

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6208

os- 420- 640- 4800- 623 I
05- 420- 640- 4800- 624r
05- 420- 640- 4800- 6250

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6263

05- 420- 640- 4BOO- 6270

0s- 420- 640- 4800- 6300

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6301

0s- 420- 640- 4800- 6330

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6332

0s- 420- 640- 4800- 6333

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6335

0s- 420- 640- 4800- 6340

os- 420- 640- 4800- 6379

os- 420- 640- 4800- 6397

0s- 420- 640- 4800- 6402

os- 420- 640- 4800- 6405

05- 420- 640- 4800- 6450

05- 420- 640- 4800- 662s

05- 420- 640- 4820- 6101

05- 420- 640- 4820- 6108

os- 420- 640- 4820- 6109

05- 420- 640- 4820- 6124
05- 420- 640- 4820- 6148

Federal Grants- Bonus Bucks

Food Support Recoveries- Non Maxi

Food Support Recoveries- Maxis

County Share- Food Support

Other bpenses - Direct Charge

Bonus Bucks Bpenditures
State Grants- Admin IV- D

Child Support Incentives - State

Tirle IV- D Child Support Admin
Titile IV- D Child Support Incentiver

Recoveries Child Support
Postage

Staf f DevelopmentÆraining
Services/Labor/Contracts
Meeting,zConference Registration Fr

Telephone

Contract Legal Services Iv- D

Aitkin Co Sheriff Fees Iv- D

Maintenance/Service Contracts

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Mileage,/Parking

HoteI,/Lodging

Allocated Admin Mileage/Motorpo<

GasÆehicle Fuel Charges

Meal Reimbwsement

Other Iv- D Charges

Genetic Tests Iv- D

Computer Supplies

Office Supplies

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chai¡

Office & Other Equipment
Gross Salary

Taxable Meals Iv- D

Salaries- Overtime

Medicare Employer

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS:

o
o

1,831 -
995

o

6,436
)o

3,139 -
370,158 -

33,032 -

1,963 -

2,739
532

4,472

0

1,227

20,503

1,500

o

o

3,O47

o

o

o

0

2,149

1,1 19

o

1,250
o

957

227,370
203

16

3,225

o

2,OOO -
o

1,500

6,OOO

o
o

o
4,OOO -

350,OOO -

33,500 -
2,OOO -
3,OOO

o
200

580

1,500
28,OOO

1,500
358

2,400
50

375
195

350

100

3,400
1,500

o
1,O50

300

o
227,613

'150

o
3,300
1,561

o
o

3,OOO -

1,500

50

o

o

4,250 -

340,OOO -

33,500 -

1,700 -
3,OOO

0

2,000

580

1,500

28,OOO

1,500

500

2,400
120
375

1,200
350

100

3,400

1,500

11,OOO

600

300

0

277,908
'150

500

4,O37

12,400

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
104 of 150



N\4ß1
12/18/15 1O:544M

05 FUND Health & Human Services

420 DEPT Income Maintenance

Account Number Account Description

05- 420- 640- 4820- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

05- 42O- 640- 4820- 6150 Health Insu¡ance Employer

05- 42O- 640- 4820- 6152 Life Insurance- Employer

05- 420- 640- 4820- 6159 Pera Employer

OS- 42O- 640- 4820- 6165 Fica Employer

05- 420- 650- 0000- 5322 MA Medical Support State Incentiv€

05- 420- 650- 0000- 5421 Medical Assistance Admin Aid
05- 420- 650- 0000- 5422 MA Medical Support Fed Incentive

05- 420- 650- 0000- 5500 PMAP Mileage Reimbursement

05- 420- 650- 0000- 5828 County Burial Recoveries

OS-420-650-0000-5832 MARecoveries

05- 420- 650- 0000- 5836 MA Estate Recoveries

05- 420- 650- 0000- 5838 MN Care Recoveries

05- 42O- 650- 4400- 6020 Medicare Premium Reimbursement

05- 420- 650- 4400- 6022 MA CEHI Reimbursement

05-42O-650-4400-6025 StateÆedShare- MA

05- 420- 650- 4400- 62 10 Medical Assistance Access

05-420-650- 4400-62L2 MA PMAP Access

05- 420- 650- 4401- 6210 MA Access- Individual(Vesred Inrerr

05- 420- 650- 4402- 6210 MA Access- Licensed Foster Parent

05- 420- 650- 4403- 6210 MA Access- Volunteer
05- 420- 650- 4404- 6210 MA Access- Taxi
05- 420- 650- 4405- 6210 MA Access- Meals

05- 420- 650- 4406- 6210 MAAccess- Lodging

05- 42O- 650- 4407- 62LO MA Access- Parking

05- 420- 650- 4800- 6800 Program Expenses Direct Charge Ff

05- 420- 650- 4800- 6810 County Burials

05-42O-660-0000-5836 MsaRecoveries - Maxis
05- 420-660-4100-6011 County Share - Msa

05- 42O- 660- 4800- 6800 Other eålpenses - direcr charge
05-420- 680-0000- 5421 Refugee Assistance AdminAid

420 Income Maintenance Revenue

Expend.
Net

USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

2014
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
3,708

35,471

254
15,982
13,614

124,923 -
237,406 -
106,770 -
17,566 -

'1 ,999 -
17,601 -

124,470 -
440 -

16,890

157,718
131,954

34

24,694
23,366

2,514
12,O14

11.292
1,144

5,240
147

o

22,501
o

7

o
378 -

1,650,735 -
1,7A0,67 4

129,939

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
5,OOO

37,342
275

16,486

13.747

78,644 -
215,OO7 -

60,534 -

18,209 -
7,319 -
5,487 -

67,031 -
2,785 -

11,985

62,267

72,352

o
20,509
27,206

2,O88

16,349
1,800
1,495

2,621
346

1,695

23,833
o
o
o

444 -
1,688,592 -
1,62s,923

64,669 -

7,805
51,O30

275

17,O71

14,112

86,900 -
251,509 -
86,900 -
25,OOO -

5,OOO -
10,ooo -
95,OOO -

1,OOO -
15,500

134,O00

63,750
o

25,OOO

18,OOO

2,500
13,OOO

2,500
1,600

1,800

300

100

25,OO0

o

o

o
100 -

1,595,O20-

1,7 42,9A2
147,962

0

43,O68

275

20,881

17,261

165,325 -

250,OOO -

165,325 -
39,600 -

2,OOO -

5,OOO -
gs,ooo -

o

20,ooo

200,500
63.750

o

25,OOO

34,OOO

2,500
10,ooo

7,OOO

1,600

5,O00

200

100

25,O00

o

o

o

100 -

1 ,848,1 50 -
1,924,122

75,972

Aitkin County

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
6,160

33,649
252

16,807

13,681

113,233 _

256,1 35 -
96,303 -
22,046 -

1,924 -
9,641 -

200,742 -
o

20,680
177 ,7 45

147,879
2,'t36

20,630
30,o33

4,61 5

5,669

8,700
1,256

14,470

195

3,561

14,108

52'
26

17

380 -
1,664,609 -
1,791,126

- 126,517

Page 78

PROPOSED
2016201 5

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 105 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

05 FUND Health & Human Services

43O DEPT Social Services

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
1,533,667 -

19,396 -
2,018 -
1,470 -

73,109 -
84,889 -
15,660 -

o
192,402 -
133,361 -

o
111,408 -

33-
2,261 -

266 -
o
o

137,544

15

54

1,749
470

2,938
23,489

118

72

9,588
7,4AO

6,106
8,901

7 4,275
o
o

0

6,649

0

20I4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
1,209,308 -

15,259 -
o

1,162 -
72,664 -
67.085 -
18,043 -
76,246 -

199,452 -
a1 ,223 -
76,246 -

106.917 -
o

1,919 -
307 -

0

o

142,743
16

339

1,818

659

4,124
25,7 4A

136

73

9,935

7,772

5,341

6,144
53,827

o

0

o
6,409

1,717

1,420,091 -
o
o
o

o
o

9,600 -

70,ooo -
226,811 -
163,405 -

70,000 -

121,543 -

21 ,OOO -
2,OOO -

6,500 -
20,ooo -

o
147,956

45

o
2,145

o

6,142
28,691

144
72

11,097

9,173

6,200
o

7,653

8,427

1,753

3,500
6,500

19,680

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1,239,O75 -

'to,147 -

o

600 -
37,775 -
34,265 -
13,561 -

114,898 -
226,811 -

76,972 -
114,898 -
111,452 -

o

1,481 -
o

o

1,103 _

149,506

55

296
1,890

0

5.538
26,304

133

a2

1'l ,o40

8,O83

3,790
2,184

16,884

7,304
1,828

5,O58

11,198

15,795

1,619,636 -

o
o
o
o

o
9,600 -

150,OOO -
214,281 -

82,OOO -
150,000 -

114,820 -
o

1,500 -

o

o

o

162,647

45

o

2,354

5,O00

o
30,780

156

73

12,199

10,084

6,200
50

7,700
8,500
1,750
3,500

15,908
'l 8,000

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash
Page 79

PROPOSED
20r5 2016

0s- 430- 000- 0000- s001

0s- 430- 000- 0000- s201

0s- 430- 000- 0000- s203

05- 430- 000- 0000- 5209

05- 430- 000- 0000- s210

05- 430- 000- 0000- 5216

0s- 430- 700- 0000- 5205

05- 430- 700- 0000- s322

0s- 430- 700- 0000- 5325

05- 430- 700- 0000- 5421

05- 430- 700- oooo- s422
05- 430- 700- 0000- 5426

05- 430- 700- 0000- 5828

05- 430- 700- 0000- s832

0s- 430- 700- 0000- 5833

05- 430- 700- 0000- 5836

05- 430- 700- 0000- 5894

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6101

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6108

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6109

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6124
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6148

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6149

05- 430- 700- 4800- 61 50

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6152

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6154

05- 430- 700- 4800- 61 s9

05- 430- 700- 4800- 616s

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6205

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6208

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6231

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6239

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6240

05- 430- 700- 4800- 624L

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6250

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6254

A.ll CurrentÆelinquent Taxes

MV Credir MS Starute 273.1384
Disaster Abatement Credit
Disparity Reduction Aid
County Program Aid
Taconite Credit- Current
In- Lieu
LTSS " SSTS"ST57

VCAABlockGrant- 53

MA SSTS Admin*54
MA"LTSS"SSTS6T

T)fr SS Block Grant*56

Mh Initiative
Ss Administrative Recoveries

Mh Init- Housing
Mh Init- Employ Capacity

Special Kids Fund

Allocated Admin Salary

Meals Reimbr¡¡sed Taxable

Salaries- Overtime

Medicare Employer

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS,,

Employer Deduct ContrÍbution- Vel
Allocated Admin Health Ins

Allocated Admin Life Ins

Long Term Disability
Pera Employer

Allocated Admin Fica

Postage

Staff DevelopmentÆraining
Services/Labor/Contracts
Software Fees/License Fees

MembershipÆues/Association Fee

Meeting,/Conference Registration F{

Telephone

Utilities- Gas and Electric

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
106 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

05 FUND

430 DEPT

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 80

PROPOSED
2016

o

o
3,200

15,300
4,700

23,OOO

3,OOO

35,OOO

6,500
1,400

19,O00

10,250
47,360

7,500
460

5,OOO

3,OOO

37,688
8,900

o
5,OOO

1,500

s,o00
4,OOO

10,oo0
3,OOO

300

0

1,381,397

600

8,000
20,146
43,1 00

o

175,812
1,312

Health & Human Services

Social Services

Account Number Account Description

0

o

0

o
o

47,107
o

5,762
o
o

1 5,1 51

4,232

o

17,650

o
o
o
o

11 ,112
o

5,1 93

446
75

2,611

5,878
3,140

o
o

1,039,903
556

10,472

14,531

2,OOO

21 ,250
172,956

1,O17

o

o

0

o

o
62,369

o
6,829

0

o

16,985

8,806
o

19,851

o
o

o

o

15,8'10

4,612
5,698

251

750

5,981

6,512
1,803

0

0

1,137,476
434

7,331
15,940

1,564

24,532

179,291

1,133

o
o

2,933
15,351

4,700

23,OOO

7,OOO

17,500

7,500

800

16,985

10,257

1 5,360
7,960

o
3,265
2,400

o

o
o

5,300
1,500

1,500

4,OOO

6,OOO

3,OOO

o

o

1,305,366
600

8,OOO

19,O44

3,4'tO

41 ,446
215,460

1,250

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
59

495

2,691
6,112
3,571

2't,511
9,119
1,754

4,968
1,734

14,074

9,178
9.046
7,368

564

3,672
4,544
8,837

o

1,77 4

5,554

1,100

3,1 08
't,140

8,992
2,O33

161

100

1,227,539
485

6,287

17.091

3,645
30,99s

175,444

1,O58

2013
Actual

20r4
ACT

ADOPTED
201s

Mo.01 - 12Mo. 01 - 12
05- 430- 700- 4800- 6267

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6272

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6278

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6300

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6301

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6330

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6332

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6333

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6335

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6340

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6352

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6353

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6402

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6405

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6416

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6422

05- 430- 700- 4800- 64s0

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 660s

05- 430- 700- 4800- 662s

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6630

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6800

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6802

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6803

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6804

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6809

0s- 430- 700- 4800- 6810

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6811

05- 430- 700- 4800- 6823

0s- 430- 700- 4820- 6101

05- 430- 700- 4820- 6108

0s- 430- 700- 4820- 6109

05- 430- 700- 4820- 6124
0s- 430- 700- 4820- 6t4B
0s- 430- 700- 4820- 6149

05- 430- 700- 4820- 61 s0

0s- 430- 700- 4820- 6rs2

UnemPlo¡.'rnent ComPensation

New Employee Physical Examinatio:

H & HS Advisory Comnittee
Maintenance,/Service Contracts

Equipment Lease/Space Rental

Mileage/Parking

Hotel,/Lodging

Allocated Admin Mileage/Motorpo<

Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges

Meal Reimbursement

Insurance- Vehicles /Eqúpment/Lia
Workers Comp Insurance

Computerf echnology Supplies

Office Supplies

Education Supplies- Social Services

Janitorial Services/Supplies

Small Equipment: Telephones,Chair

Building & Structue Related Expen

Office & Other Equipment
Miscellaneous- Capital Expense

Direct Charge F>penses Non Ffp

Mh Init - Lac

Mh Int - Consumer Support
Mh Init - Housing Expense

IVh Init - Employability
Mh Init - Flex

Restorative Justice Allocation
Special Kids Fund - Expenditure

Direct Social Service Salaries

Meals Reimbursed Taxable

Salaries- Overtime

Direct Soc Serv Medicare

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Dtect Soc Serv Health Ins

Di-rect Soc Serv Life Ins

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
107 of 150



NWBl
'12/18/15 1O:544M

05 FTIND Health & Human Services

430 DEPT Social Services

Account Number Account Description

05- 430- 700- 4820- 6t54
05- 430- 700- 4820- 6159

05- 430- 700- 4820- 6165

0s- 430- 700- 4820- 6267

05- 430- 700- 4821- 6101

05- 430- 700- 4821- 6108

0s- 430- 700- 4821- 6109

05- 430- 700- 482L- 6L24
05- 430- 700- 482t- 6148
05- 430- 700- 482L- 6t49
05- 430- 700- 4821- 6150

0s- 430- 700- 482r- 6rs2
05- 430- 700- 482I- 6L54
05- 430- 700- 482r- 6159

05- 430- 700- 482I- 6165

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5319

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5320

0 s- 430- 71 0- 0000- s 3 2 r
05- 430- 710- 0000- 5322

05- 430- 7r0- 0000- 5323

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5324

05- 430- 710- 0000- s32s

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5330

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5420

0s- 430- 7LO- 0000- s422
05- 430- 710- 0000- 5423

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5425

0s- 430- 710- 0000- s429

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5430

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5441

05- 430- 7t0- oo00- s442
05- 430- 710- 0000- 5453

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5482

05- 430- 710- 0000- s4B3

0s- 430- 710- 0000- 5832

05- 430- 710- 0000- 5833

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20L3
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12

ADOPTED
201 s

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
302

90,422

73,O77

o

129,499
2'l

196

1,766

o
4,O68

22,069

159

183

9,708

7,551
60,000 -

696 -
2,893 _

5,899 -
2,851 -
2,171 -

485 _

't o,338 -
2,206 -

o
4,646 -

662
1,948 -
2,112 -

33,922 -
19,547 -
52,196 _

120
205

46,818 _

10,380 -

Page Bl

PROPOSED
2016

Long Term Disability 77 o
Pera Employer 75,73A A2,AOI

Dtect Soc Serv Fica 62,130 68,156
Unemplo;'rnent Compensation 1,839 O

Direct Ph Salaries 145,102 134,642
Meals Reimbursed Taxable 9 12

Salaries Overtime 2 O

Dfect Ph Medicare 2,049 1,854

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡ 0 O

Employer Deduct Contribution-Vel 2,660 2,278
Direct Ph Health I¡rs 20,349 21 ,178
Di¡ect Ph Life Insu¡ance 161 154

Long Term Disability- Employer O 153
Pera Employer 10,406 9,450
Direct Ph Fica - Employer 8,759 7,927
Child Protection Allocation - State O O

Misc state Receipts 928 - 1,924 -
Relative Custody Asst S02 13,352 - 15,854 -
NORTHSTARCARE- FISCALRECO] O O

Family Response State Grant 3,027 - 1,622 -
State Share- CADI/CACÆI Sof 4,826 - 4,710 -
MA_STLTSS-LCTS O 679 -
PSOP Grant Expansion O 1 2,433 -
Fed-CadiÆbi,rltccF66 4,827 - 4,711 -
Family Group Dis Making - 08 O 679 -
Title fV- 82 ¡amiìy Response*65 7,299 - 2,53A -
Title IV- Bl Family Response"65 922 - 4,635 -
IV- E Self Grant"o4 8OO - 2]22 -
PSOP - CHILDREN'S TRUST FI,]ND O O

IV- E Foster Care"ol 91 ,264 - 68,41i -
IV- E SSTS Admin"O2 35,015 - 39,029 -
CW TCM Revenue 106,61 5 - 1 26,a12 -
tV- E Admin LCTS"O7 27,827 - 1 6,128 -
MAAdninLCTS"OT 60,064 - 24,538 -
Admin Foster Care Recoveries 121,990 - 100,937 -
[V-E Foster Care RecoverÍes 4,122 - 4,493 -

Copy'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

o
98,503
a1 ,429

o

170.678

30

o
2,475

o
5,432

31.185
218

123
12,AO1

10,582
o

500 -
16,000 -

o
3.109 -
3,OOO -

o
1 1,OOO -

3,OO0 -

o
5,067 -
3,340 -
2,OOO -

o

60,000 -

36,000 -
110,OOO -

15,000 -

15,OOO -

60,000 -

7,500 -

356

1o4,205

86,143
o

255,914
30

0

3,711

7,200
o

40,397

287

182
'19,194

't 5,867

75,OOO -
o

10,ooo -
60,000 -

2,755 -

3,OOO -
I,OOO -

8,286 -
4,700 -

o

4,490 -
2.960 -
2,OOO -

o

60,000 -
36,000 -

146,000 -

0

o

100,ooo -

7,s00 -

108 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
14,231 -

I
o

123
2,O44

13,369

2,368
111

585

ADOPTED

o
o
o

o
4,OO0

8,500
2,400

2,500
1,500
6,OOO

o
o

o
1,000
2,500

o
2,OOO

500

0

o

1,O00

4,500

500

1,500

5,OOO

6,OOO

o
2,500
5,OOO

o

0

o

Report Basis: Cash

20r5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
0

0

69

100

1,577

7,038

994

3,108
486

1,699

o

0

376

o

955

347

2,226
o
o

1,487

266

8,106

5,085

o

1,436
911

1,O19

o

1,O71

o

18,948

7,470
190.403

10,o1 1

52,441
4,122

Page 82

PROPOSED
2016

o
o

100

o
2.O00

8,500
1,500

2,500
600

6,OOO

o
o

o
1,OOO

2,500

500

2,OOO

500

o

o

1,OOO

4,500

2,500

o

5,O00

6,OOO

1,OOO

o
5,OOO

o

0

o

300,ooo
o

o

10,o00

05

430

FUND Health & Human Services

DEPT Social Services

Accor¡nt Number Account Description
2014
ACT 2015

Mo.01 - 12
0s- 430- 710- 0000- 5840

0s- 430- 710- 3040- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3070- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3080- 6020

0s- 430- 710- 3160- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3160- 6057

0s- 430- 710- 3 180- 6020

0s- 430- 710- 3180- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3181- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3190- 6020

0s- 430- 710- 3190- 6050

0s- 430- 710- 3390- 60s0

0s- 430- 710- 3410- 60s0

0s- 430- 7t0- 34LO- 60s7

05- 430- 7r0- 3440- 6050

05- 430- 710- 34s0- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3460- 6065

05- 430- 7T0- 3470- 6020

0s- 430- 7r0- 3s80- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3620- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3630- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3640- 6020

05- 430- 710- 36s0- 6027

05- 430- 710- 3660- 6020

0s- 430- 710- 366r- 6020

05- 430- 7rO- 3670- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3710- 60s0

05- 430- 710- 3710- 6053

0s- 430- 7ro- 37to- 6057

05- 430- 7tO- 37IL- 60s7

0s- 430- 710- 3B00- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3802- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3810- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3811- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3812- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3820- 6040

PSOP Grant - MLB

Child Protect Assess/nvestigation
Child Welf are Assessment

Family Assessment Response

Transportation Child Serv

Foster Care- Transportation
Health- Related Services

Health Related Services- Foster Carr

Drug Testing - CN{CC Juveniles
Court Related Services & Activities
Cowt Related Services- T)o<

Educational Assistance/Child T>o<

Environment Access/Specialized Sr

Electronic Monitor/Specialize Supp

Housing Services- Child
Social & Recreational,/Hippo Theral
Self Funds - Adolescent Life Skùls

Independent Living Skills

PSOP - AI Ex?enditures

Family- Based Counseling Services

Family- Based Life Mgmt Skills Serv

Family Assessment Response Servir

Serv For Concurrent Perm PIan

Famiìy Group Decision Making

Triple P Activity
PSOP - Parent Support Outreach Se

Shelter- Truancy Program

Shelter- Correcrive

Child Shelter

Child Shelter- Correctional
Treatment Foster Care

Treatment Foster Care/ICWA

FamiIy Foster Care

Family Foster Care- Correctional
Family Foster Care- Icwa

Relative Custody Assistance

2,904
3,640

290

1,946
420

135

o

1,137

3,461
1,350

23

2,099

6,770
o

936

2,417

442

79,138

o

24't,526
o

11 ,342
12,486

4,435

9,334
1,364

2,607
256

4,201
o

45

0

0

3,O36

300
1,934

o
o
o

59

9,O61

216

887

2,251
3,356

656

1 ,148
420

o

35,418
o

158,688
1,998

24,570

15,177

o
51

o
o

2,4 14

7

o

0

300,ooo

,ooo6

o
o

Coplright 2010- 2015 hetegrated Financial Systems
109 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

05

430

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
35,955

o

142,279
27,34'l

o

300

2,649

o
637

o
o

324
12,O18 -

709 -
4,266 -

737 -
116,342 -

5,357 -
'l ,580 _

792

3,976
195

4,368

142,066
400

6,111 -
33,250 -

6,679 -
o

o

o
437

28,199
o

18,419

8,640

Page 83

PROPOSED
2016

FUND Health & Human Services

DEPT Social Services

Account Number Account Description
2013

Actual
Mo. 01 - 12

o
7,306

167,395

21 ,O11

o

412

2,O49

100

2,880
495

87,891

150

17,918 -
't,331 -
3,047 -

3,425 -

148,269 -
4,354 -

4,349 -
876

4,337

1,936

714

157,973
565

6,491 -
33,526 -
17,608 -

o
't,o35

o

1,437

60,410

o
15,925

10,295

20t4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
100

888

292,193
64,770

100

o

o

0

264
o

40,666
948

16,827 -
1,390 -
3,589 -
1,663 -

145,475 -
5,139 -
2,794 -

786

3,976

995

592
156,325

515

7,477 -
31,071 -
7,674 -

899

1,063

487

2,201
5't,377

o

13,975

16,770

5,OOO

o

260,OOO

o

0

150

2,500

0

400
2,500

30,ooo
900

14,420 -
2,000 -
5,654 -
4,250 -

146,247 -

6,911 -

3,200 -

750

4,337

2,400
500

142,066
600

6,100 -

33,000 -

16,000 -

o
1,500

o
4,OOO

50,o00
13,OO0

20,ooo

21 ,OOO

5,OOO

o
260,OOO

o
o

150

2,500

o
400

2,500
o

900

15,721 -
1,390 -
5,654 -
2,OOO -

158.957 -
6,911 -
2,800 -

860

4,337

500

1,500

142,O77

600

10,023 -
33,OOO -
10,ooo -

o
't,ooo

o
2,500

50,o00
o

13,OOO

17,OOO

2015

05- 430- 710- 3830- 6057

0s- 430- 7ro- 3832- 60s7

05- 430- 710- 3850- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3852- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3880- 6057

0s- 430- 710- 3890- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3890- 6057

05- 430- 710- 3892- 6057

0s- 430- 710- 3930- 6020

05- 430- 710- 3960- 60s0

05- 430- 7rO-3970- 6064
0s- 430- 710- 3980- 6020

0s- 430- 720- oo00- s322
05- 430- 720- 0000- 5326

05- 430- 720- 0000- s370

05- 430- 720- OOOO- 5426

05- 430- 720- OOOO- 5432

05- 430- 720- OOOO- 5470

05- 430- 720- 0000- 5832

05- 430- 720- 3020- 6069

05- 430- 720- 3 I 10- 6069

05- 430- 720,3t40- 6020

05- 430- 720- 3140- 6057

05- 430- 720- 3370- 6038

05- 430- 720- 3980- 6020

05- 430- 730- 0000- s321

05- 430- 730- 0000- 5421

05- 430- 730- 0000- 5832

05- 430- 730- 3050- 6050

05- 430- 730- 3090- 6050

05- 430- 730- 3160- 6020

05- 430- 730- 3170- 6050

0s- 430- 730- 3590- 6072

05- 430- 730- 3700- 6080

05- 430- 730- 37L0- 6020

05- 430- 730- 3710- 6080

Children's Group Residential Care

Group Residential Care- Icwa

Correctional Facilities

Correctional Facilities- Icwa

Supervised Independent Living
Respite Care - Non Foster Care

Respite Care- Foster Care

Respite Care- Icwa

General Case Management

Adoptions

Collaborative Grant

License & Resource Development

MFIP Consolidated Fund - State

Cbild Care MFIP Admin- State 66

BSF Child Care Admin - State 08

Child Care MFIP Admin- Fed 13

Employment & Train Serv - F14

BSF Child Care Admin*l5
Misc Child Care RecoveriesÆees

Cornmunity Ed & Prevent/Advertisi
Bsf Child Care

Other Child Care

Day Care- Foster Care

Mfip- Employment Services

License And Resou¡ce Developmen

CETF Fund Admin S17

MA Rule 25 Admin SSTS"22

Detox Recoveries

Rule 25 Assessment

Pre- Petition Screening,/Hearing

Cd Transportation
Detox Transportation

Ccdtf Counry % Srare Billings
Commitment Costs - Alcoholism
Detoxification - Grand Rapids

Detoxification - Other

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
110 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

05 FUND Health & Human Services

430 DEPT Social Services

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 84

PROPOSED
2016

05- 430- 730- 3930- 6050

05- 430- 730- 4800- 6800

05- 430- 740- 0000- s3sl
05- 430- 740- OOO0- 5437

05- 430- 740- 0000- 5444
0s- 430- 740- 0000- s4s0
0s- 430- 740- 0000- ss00
05- 430- 740- 0000- s832

0s- 430- 740- 3020- 60s0

05- 430- 740- 3050- 6020

0s- 430- 740- 3160- 6020

05- 430- 740- 3160- 6057

05- 430- 740- 3300- 6020

05- 430- 740- 3530- 6020

05- 430- 740- 3620- 6020

05- 430- 740- 3830- 6057

05- 430- 740- 3832- 6057

05- 430- 740- 3890- 6020

05- 430- 740- 3890- 6057

05- 430- 740- 3900- 6020

05- 430- 740-3920- 6020

0s- 430- 745- 0000- s343

05- 430- 745- OOOO- 542L

05- 430- 745- 0000- 5500

05- 430- 745- 0000- 5832

05- 430- 74s-3025- 6020

0s- 430- 745- 3030- 6071

05- 430- 745- 3085- 6020

05- 430- 745- 3090- 6050

0s- 430- 745- 3 160- 6050

05- 430- 745- 3340- 607r
0s- 430- 745- 3430- 6050

05- 430- 745- 3520- 6050

05- 430- 745-3720- 608L

05- 430- 745-372I- 608L

0s- 430- 74s- 3910- 6020

General Case Management

Other Cd,/Detox Fees

Child MH Combined 563

tV- E MH Foster Care"28

MARule 5 Foster Care"66

MA CMH TCMO64

I¡rsurance Company Revenue

Misc Child MH Recoveries

Community Ed & Prevention

Child Outpat Assess/Psyc. Testing
Child MHTransportation
Nfh Foster Care Transportation
Other Family Comrnunity Support f
Child Outpatient Psychotherapy

FamÍly Based Services Mh

Rule 5- Children's Residential Trmt
Rule 5 Chld Residential Trmt- Icwa

Child Mh Respite

Mh Respite - Foster Care

Child Rule 79 Case Mgmt
Child General Case Mgmt
AdUIt MH RUIC 78 CSP S25

MA AdUIt MH TCM*3I
Insurance Company Revenue

Adult MH - Misc Recoveries

COIUN{IINITY ED & PREVENTION

Cìient Outreach - Csp

Adult Outpat Diagnostic AssessÆs
Pre- Petilion ScreeningÆearing

Adult Transportation
Pyschosocial Rehablnd Uving Skiù
Housing Subsidy

Adult Outpatient Psychotherapy

State- Operated Inpatient - Rtc Or (

Commitment Costs - Poor Relief

Adult Rule 79 Case Mgmt

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
o

100

17,753 -
0

8,501 -
39,742 -
45,240 -
7,474 -

0

20,649

o
760

145
120

1,859

21 ,435
36,571

3,503

209
3,O60

26

38,22A -
68,388 -

3,724 -

80-
o

910

25,474
3,555

4,140
2,160

o
o

19,601

1'l 8,256

4,320

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12

ADOPTED 201 5
ACT

Mo. 0t - 12
o

o

24,162 _

13,937 -

. 30,922 -
29,949 -
41 ,211 _

234 -
o

14,1'tO

166

575

641

o
716

96,403
48,O12

2,132
2,709
4,O05

o

25,800 -
35,308 -
11,627 -

0

1,O50

2,663
14,908

6,OOO

1,932
o

198

o

o
324,206

4,275

72

o

18,380 -
4,348 -

16,684 -

35,588 -
30,339 -
6,302 -

112
17,61 5

140

675

284
3,332

254
119,466

o
969

919

3,780

o

22,A6A -

46,957 -

1,372 -
0

o
4,132

14,867

1,775

2,524

540

238 -

90

8,492
154,804

4,410

o
o

25,047 -
5,000 -

30,000 -
40,ooo -

30.ooo -

8,OOO -
o

18,OOO

200
500

500

600

5,000

100,ooo

o

1,500

1,OOO

3,780

o

55,418 -
47,OOO -

7,OOO -

0

o

32,OOO

28,OOO

4,OOO

1,800

25,OOO

2o0

0

35,OOO

160,OOO

4,320

2015

24,

0

o
162 -

0

30,000 -

40,ooo -
30,ooo -

8,000 -
0

18,OOO

0

o

200
600

o
100,ooo

o
1,500
2,500
3,O60

o
55,418 -

68,000 -

o

0

0

6,000
28.OOO

4,OOO
't,800

2,160

o
o

35,000

95,OOO

4,320

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Sysrems 111 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

05 FUND

430 DEPT

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

72,133 -

2,043 -
10,256 -
72,135 -

o
5,496 _

330
15,407

3,227

6,138
5.705

o

62,605 -

7,618 -
6,024 -
2,777 -

930 -
6,028 -

62,582 _

7,619 -
2,774 -

930 _

o

154,537 -
93-

1,500 -
o

569

588

20

85

10

o

10,718

142

Page 85

PROPOSED

Health & Human Services

Social Services

Account Number Account Description
20L3

Actual
Mo. 01 - 12

258 -
65,958 -

8,506 -

7,103 -

65,965 -
294 -

13,188 -

300

11 ,671
4,893

9,207

8,810
6.'t 48 -

46,441 -
12,779 -
11,264 -
2,721 -

365 -

o
46,486 -

12,781 -
2,721 _

365 -
6,148 -

147,148 -
479 -

1,750 -
32,523 -

1.635

157

o

o

o
3,OOO

't.493

0

2014
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

74,624 -
224 -

11,',|66 -
74,642 -

o
9,969 -

300

11 ,144
2,397

9,300
6,888

o

75,205 -
13,298 -
5,071 -
2,847 -
1,335 -
5,024 -

75,214 -
13,300 -
2,488 _

1,336 -
o

155,215 -
276 -
830 -

o
o

105

543

o

0

1,200
11,O31

0

o
65,OOO

3,OOO

15,OOO

65,O00

o
13,500

100

20,ooo

3,O00

9,OOO

9,500
o

64,OOO

13,OOO

5,OOO

5,OOO

1,OOO

5,OOO

64,OOO

13,000

5,OOO

1,OOO

o
140,000

500

500
o
o

600
o
o

o
2,400
3,000

o

2016

05- 430- 750- 0000- s321

05- 430- 7s0- 0000- s323

0s- 430- 7s0- 0000- 5341

05- 430- 750- 0000- 5373

05- 430- 750- 0000- 5420

05- 430- 750- 0000- 5421

05- 430- 750- 0000- 5445

05- 430- 750- 3160- 6094

05- 430- 750- 3340- 6073

05- 430- 7s0- 33s0- 6020

0s- 430- 7s0- 3380- 60s0
05- 430- 7s0- 39s0- 6020

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5320

05- 430- 760- 0000- s322

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5323

0s- 430- 760- 0000- 5324

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5325

0s- 430- 760- 0000- 5331

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5420

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5422

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5423

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5425

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5432

05- 430- 760- 0000- s434

05- 430- 760- 0000- ss00
05- 430- 760- 0000- 5810

05- 430- 760- 0000- s832

05- 430- 760- 0000- 5845

05- 430- 760- 3160- 6050

05- 430- 760- 3 160- 6075

05- 430- 760- 3180- 6020

0s- 430- 760- 3230- 6075

05- 430- 760- 32s0- 6050

05- 430- 760- 3370- 6050

05- 430- 760- 34IO- 6075

05- 430- 760- 3440- 60s0

State Share- DD Screening 537

State Share- DD Services S38

DD Family Support Grant"35

DD SILS Program S34

Fed Share- DD Services F38

Federal Share- DD Screening F40

MAVAÆD TCM"42

Transportation - Waiver

Semi- Independent Living Serv (Silsl

Family Support Program

Ertended Supported Empl¡.'rnent

Public Guardianship Dd
State Share - LTCC

State Share - CADI/CAC S44

State Share - EWS44

State Share - AC S45

State Share - TBI S44

State Share - RSC

Fed Share - AC F48

Fed Share - CADI/CAC F47

Fed Sha¡e - EW F47

Fed Share - TBIF47
Federal Share - RSC

Federal Share - LTCC

Insurance Company Revenue

Co Share - Waivered Services

Misc Adr¡lt Service Recoveries

LTCC Screening- Nursing Facility
Transportation - T¡oi

Waiver & Ac Transportation
Health Related Services

Chore Services - Waiver

Homemaking ServicesÆ)X

Employability - T>or

Envirorìment Access,Adapt,Special

Housing Services

o

75.OOO -
3,OOO -

15,OOO -
75,000 -

o
'10,ooo -

300

15,OOO

3,000
9,300
6,800

o

80,ooo -

13,OOO -

6,000 -
2,800 -

1,OOO -
6,000 -

80,ooo -
13,OOO -
2,800 -
1,000 -

o

166,000 -
250 -
500 -

o

1,OOO

600

o

o

0

3,OOO

3,000

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
112 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

05 FUND Health & Human Services

430 DEPT Social Services

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20L3
Actual

Mo O1 - 12
1,225
5,361

o
3,628,815 -
3,257,9o3

37o,912-

6,184,049 -

5,677,291
506,758 -

2014
ACT

Mo. O1- 12
o

4.881

80

3,286,936-

3,442,446
155,510

5,730,389-

6,065.718
335,329

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. O1- 12
o

4,765
o

3,1 19,514 -
3,522,168

402,655

5,458,451 -

6.166,743

7o8,293

Page 86

PROPOSED
2016

o
5,OOO

o
3,909,839=

4,O44,785

134,946

6,503,158 -

6,470,374
367,220

2015

05- 430- 760- 3930- 6020

05- 430- 760- 3950- 6020

0s- 430- 760- 3980- 6020

DEPT 430 Social Services

ADULT. GENERAL CASE MANAGEM

Guardianship,zConservatorship

Licensing & Resowce Development

Revenue

Expend.

Revenue

Errpend-

Net

Net

o
6,OOO

o

3,497,368-
3,713,764

21 6,396

5,771,551 -

6,171,551
400,ooo

FUND 05 Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
113 of 150



2016 Budget - FINAL for Approval
201s1222
Totals by Major ObjecUby Fund

PARKS FUND
2013 2016 BUD DIFF5Fund CHG

5001

50s0
5100

5200

5250

5300

5400

5500

s600

5750

5800

s900

6100

6150

6200

6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6500

6560

6600

6800

6900

21

2'l
21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

I ntergovernmental Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions
Miscellaneous

Other Financing Services

(1,214)
(110,292)

(331,50e)

REVENUESUBTOTAL (471,297)

78,792

19,738

28,711

741

5,301

9,581

14,823

11,115

(13,e4e) (13,652) (15,000) (15,000)

(1,347)
(109,373)

(426,864)

36,958

7,579

33,931

1,249

7,412

3,576
11,857

6,474

(138,225\

(425,000)

59,192

15,720

36,500
250

25,000

375,000

(142,716)

(400,000)

96,110

20,912
35,000

350,000

(4,4e1)

25,000

36,918

5,192
(1,500)

(250)

(820)

12,500

15,000

(25,000)

(25,000)

0.0o/o

0.o%

o.o%

0.0%

3.2o/o

-5.9%

o.0%

25.0%

0.o%

0.0%

0.o%

o.0%

624%
33.0%

-4.1%

-100.0%

0.0%

0.0%

-13.0%

0.0%

500.0%

o.o%

0.0o/o

-100.0%

-6.7%

0.0%

(13,775) (14,501) (12,000) (15,000) (3,000)

(558) (510)

(5e0,225) (572,716) 17,50e
21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

21

Salaries and Wages

Ëmployee Benefits
Services and Charges

Repair and Maintenance Services

Travel

Rentals and Service Agreements
Other Charges

lnterdepartmental Charges

Direct Materials and Supplies

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials
Repair and Maintenance Supplies

Capital Outlay
Other Expenditures

6,320 5,500

2,500 15,000

15,000

328,505 368,395
Other Financi Uses

SUBTOTAL 497,307 520,482 537,522
REVENUE + EXPENDITURES 26 11 81 194 34 549

7 114 of 150



NWBl
'12/18/15 1O:544M

2l FUND Parks

52O DEPT Parks

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
13,652 -

166 _

o

13 _

799 _

370 -
152 -

107,646 -
1,575 -

384,531 -
42,333 _

14,501 -
510 -

17,385

18,471

35

5'l 8

0

549

4,O81

17

4

1,263

2,214
133

75

462

21,759
1,OO0

359

9,978

o

165

o
1,249

1,435

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
13,2AA _

106 -
o

6-
393 -

o
119 _

178.321 -
3,475 -

411 ,944 -
o

28,027 -
4,402 -

56,661

13,944
636

979

1,630

1,540
13,816

69

o
4,288

4,185
'180

279
224

97,127

1,150
570

4,454

311

o

o-
846

980

Page L24

PROPOSED
2016

20L3
Actual

Mo. 01- 12
13,949 -

170 -

18-
13 -

642 -

371 -
101 -

107,040 -
3.150 -

324,304 -

7,206 -
13,775 -

558 -
63,1 19

11,378
1,696

1,O99

o

1,500

10,513

83

o
4,444

4,697

121

702
47

16,556

1,OOO

529

741

1,O47

15,OOO -

o

o
0

o

o

o
134,225 -

o
425,OOO -

o
12,OOO -

0

42,O94

i 5,ooo
o

428

o
1,270
7,836

62

o

4,242
3,540

o
o
o

20,ooo
1,OOO

5.OOO

10,o00

o
500

2so
o

1,OO0

15,OOO -

o

o
o

o

o
o

138,916 -
3.800 -

400,ooo -
0

15,000 -
0

65,950
25,OOO

o
960

o
4,200

11,810

62

o

4,950

4,O90

o

o
0

25,OOO

o

o
10,ooo

o
o
o
o
o

2015

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5001

2r- 520- 000- 0000- s201

2l- s20- 000- 0000- s203

2r- s20- 000- 0000- s209

2r- s20- 000- 0000- 5 2 10

2I- s20- 000- 0000- s216

2I- s20- 000- 0000- s2s I
2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5252

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5256

2t- s20- 000- 0000- 5396

2r- 520- 000- 0000- s398

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 5510

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 5840

21- 520- 000- 0000- 6101

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6102

2 1- 520- 000- 0000- 6109

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6124

2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6148

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6149

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 61 50

2L- 520, 000- 0000- 61 52

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 61 s4

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6159

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6165

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 620s

2t- 520- 000- 0000- 6208

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6230

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6231

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6243

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 6250

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 62s4

2I- 520- 000- 0000- 6267
2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6272

2l- 520- 000- 0000- 63 12

21- 520- 000- 0000- 6330

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 63s0

Taxes

MV Credir MS Starute 273.t384
Disaster Abatement Credit
Disparity Reduction Aid
County Program Aid
Taconite Credit- Cu¡rent
In Lieu Apportionments & Receipts

Forf Tax Sales Apportionmmt
hrtgov Rev Dnr- Public Access Main
Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- Federa-l

Co. Pa¡ks Campground Fees

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Salaries- Part Time
Overtime- Salaries

Medicare Ëmployer

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS¡

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co

Fica- Employer

Postage

TrainingÆducation
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

License Fee

Telephone

Utilities
Unemplolment Compensation

Physical Examinations

Sales Tax Adjustment
Transportation & Travel
Per Diem

9,75 7

0

o

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
115 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

2T FLIND Parks

520 DEPT Parks

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER. SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 125

PROPOSED20L3
Actual

Mo.01- 12
2,673
'1 ,58'l

o
o

562
4,743

275

14,423

1'1,1 15

o
321,300

7,206
o

471,297 -
497,307

26,O11

471,297 -

497,307
26,011

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
2,817

2,936

0

224

503

2,478

595

1 1,857

6,474
o

327,062
41,332

o
566,244-

477,430
88.818 -

ADOPTED 201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
2,796
1,207

o
o

925
11,251

13

o
25,726
18.562

402,O89

o
100

640,080-
670,537

30,457

640,O80_

670,537
30,457

2015 2016

DEPT

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6352

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6353

2I- s20- 000- 0000- 6361

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 63 74

2 1- 520- 000- 0000- 6405

21- s20- 000- 0000- 6406

2l- s20- 000- 0000- 64s0

2 1- 5 20- 000- 0000- 6s I 1

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6590

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6610

2L- 520- 000- 0000- 6802

21- 520- 000- 0000- 6805

2r- 520- 000- 0000- 6820

520 Parks

I¡rsu¡ance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Road Constmction Service

Auto & Trailer License

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Small Tools
Gas And Oil
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Equipment
Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- Federal

Refunds & Reimbursements

Revenue

Expend.
Net

Revenue

Expend.
Net

Revenue

F.:<pend.

Net

o

o
5,OOO

320
't,ooo

o
'1,500

o

o
25,000

375,OOO

o
o

590,225-

520,482
69,7 43 -

2,500
3,OOO

o
o
o

15,OOO

o

15,OO0

o
o

350,000
o
o

572,716-

537,522
35,1 94 -

zuND 2L Parks

33,362.385 -
35,723,A82

2,361,497

566,244-

477,430
88,818 -

34,452,416-
33,588,864

863,552 -

59c.225-

520,482
69,743-

30.829.699-
36,01 7.378

5,187,679

37,270,789_

34,299,711
1,O2A,921

572,716-

537,522
35,194 -

30.345,326 -

30,803,416
458,O90

Final Totals

Copy'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Sysrems
116 of 150



2016 Budget - FINAL for Approval
20151222
Totals by Major Object/by Fund

FORFEITED TAX FUND
2013 2014 2OI5 BUD 2016 BUDFund

5001

5050

5100

5200

52s0

s300
5400

5500

5600

5750

5800

5900

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

6100

6150

6200
6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6500

6560

6600

6800

6900

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

I ntergovernmental Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions
Miscellaneous

Other Financing Services

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Services and Charges

Repair and Maintenance Services

Travel

Rentals and Service Agreements
Other Charges

lnterdepartmental Charges

D¡rect Materials and Supplies

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials
Repair and Maintenance Supplies

CapitalOutlay
Other Expenditures

(28,333) (25,644) (30,000) (30,000)

(18,e84) (3,e66) (10,000) (6,500) 3,500

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (1,529,697) (2,134,388) (1,735,000) (1,946,500) (211,500)

(151,112)

(1,325,117)
(6,151)

468,179
132,076

18,663

1,597

805

19

48,450

36,145

92

18,315

785,627

51,186

(32't,708)
(1,783,070)

484,696
r32,900

19,748
81

1,846

31

15,607

33,356

5,746
12,075

759,069

53,666

(160,000)

(1,535,000)

498,668

144,307

54,200

11,600

33,500

35,000
30,000

950,700

50,000

(250,000)

(1,660,000)

(90,000)

(125,000)

587,178
134,785
86,500

250

4,500

250

17,700

88,510

(s,522)

32,300
250

4,000

250

6,100

48,000

35,000

35,000

14,500

5,000

927,120 (23,580)

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

56.3%

8.1o/o

o.o%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

-35.0%

o.o%

17.7o/o

-6.6%

59.6%

0.0%

800.0%

0.Oo/o

52.6%

0.0%

43.3%

o.0%

16.7%

0.0%

-2.5%

0.0%

500

Other Financi Uses

EXPENDITURE SUBTOTAL 1

REVENUE + EXPENDITURES

50
8,822 1 ,808,475 1,926,283 1 17,808

1615.566) 73 475 (20,2 7\ 193 692t
,5

31.456

4 117 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 i O:544M

10 FLIND Trust

92I DEPT Co. Development

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BTJDGET REPORT

20L4
ACT

Mo Ol - .l 
2

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
238,240 -

45,221 -
0

o
7,805 -

120,364
15

1,729

2,648

14,269
101

144
8,926

7,395

23

615

34,462
50

194

o

o
27

o
1,244

o
o

1,343
686

13

o

748
43,O11

33'1,266 -
238,OO7

93,259-

Page 94

PROPOSED
2016

10- 921- 000- 0000- 5220

10- 921- 000- 0000- s2s1

10- 921- 000- 0000- 5396

10- 921- 000- 0000- 5398

10- 92r- 000- 0000- 5840

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6101

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6108

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6124

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6149

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6150

10- 921- 000- 0000. 6152

10- 92i- 000- 0000- 61s4
10- 921- 000- 0000- 6159

10- 921- 000- 0000- 616s

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6205

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6208

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6231

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6240

10- 921- 000- 0000- 62s0

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6330

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6332

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6340

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6352

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6353

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6356

r0- 921- 000- 0000- 6360

10- 921- 000- 0000- 640s

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6406

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6s11

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6s1s
10- 92I- 000- 0000- 6590

10- 921- 000- 0000- 6801

92L Co. Development

20L3
Actual

Mo.01- 12
151 ,112 -

85,221 -
2,658 -
3,493 -

12,043 -
127,672

3

1,560

1,700

13,424

106

137

7,759
6.668

I
93

3,06'l

190

88

349

o

o

o

1,O05

o
34,O70

2,827

1,785
79

o

491

88,01 1

254,567 -
291,086

36,519

Account Description

Concon Apport Ms 84 A 51 Intergo'

[r Lieu Apportionments & Receipts

Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- Federal

MÍsc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Meals (Not Overnight)

Medicare- Ernployer

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Employer

Life Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co

Fica- Employer

Postage

Training/Education
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

Telephone

Transportation & Travel
HoteVMotel Lodging

Meals Reimbursed Non- Taxable

Insurance- VehiclesÆquipmentÆia

Workers Compensation Insurance

License Fees

Miscellaneous- Services

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Gas And Oil
Culverts

Repaf & Maintenance Suppìies

Appropriations

Revenue

Expend.

Net

20r5

321 ,708 -
45,221 -

o

o

1,625 -
131 ,O23

4

1,583

1,700
13,735

106

68

7,908
6,770

7

i56
2,110

106

87

360

234

31

0

1,101

54

1,337

3.987

o

41

5,705
416

40,o'l 1

408,554 -

21A,640
1 89,91 4 -

160,000 -
85,OOO -

o
o

5,OOO -

133,318

o
1,934

2,902
17,134

138

219
9,999
4,266

o

o

25,OOO

2,500
2c,0

o
o
o

1,500

o

o
o
o
o

o
10,ooo

o

100,ooo
250,OOO-

313,1 10
63,1 10

250,OOO -
85,OOO -

o
o

4,OOO -
129,O90

o

1,875

3,620
11,480

137

219
9.685

8,OO5

o

o
50.ooo

2,500
500

o

o
o

o
1,500

o
o

o

o

o

10,ooo

o

50,ooo
339,OOO-

278,611
60,389 -

DEPT

Copyright 20f0- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 118 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

IO FLIND Trust

922 DEPT Cons. Forfeited Tax Sales

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED B{.]DGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
o

23
't37

o
37

13.316
1,845

o

15,357
15,357

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
11,575 -

3

o

o
o

438

60

11,57 5 -
501

11.O7 4 -

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201s
ACT

Mo.0l - 12.
7,957 -

2

o

50

0

9,903
1,170

7,957 -
11,124

3,168

Page 95

PROPOSED
20162015

DEPT

10- 922- 000- 0000- 5253 Conservation Forfeited Tax Sales

10- 922- 000- 0000- 6205 Postage

LO-922-000-0000-6230 Printing,Publishing&Adv
lO-922- 000- 0000- 6231 Services, Labor, Conûacts
10- 922- 000- 0000- 6330 Transportation& Travel

10- 922- 000- 0000- 6815 Cons. Forfeited Tax Sales

10-922- 000- 0000- 6831 1% Ctfs Receipts

922 Cons. Forfeited Tax Sales Revenue

Expend-

Net

o
o
o

o
o
o
o

o
o
o

o
o
o
o
o
o

o
o

o
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
119 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BI.]DGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 96

PROPOSED
2016

1,575,OOO -
o

2,500 -

426,a43

o

o

o

6,190
o

19,560

45,964

349

466

32,015
26,465

2,OOO

2,OOO

2,OOO

20,ooo
2,500
1,OOO

2.500

1,OOO

500

o

o

o

250
3,500
1,OOO

2so
2,500

10,ooo

3,OOO

o

700

10 FLIND Trust

923 DEPT Forfeited Tax Sales

Account Number Account Description

1,450,OOO -
2,500 -
2.500 -

343.793

o
o
o

4,985
o

11,736
60,635

350

466

25,785
21,315

2,OOO

'1 ,500
o

20,000
1,OOO

o
1,OOO

1,O00

o

0

o

o
o
o

500

o
o

10,ooo

o
o

100

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
1,439,507 -

1,396 -

o

337,672
249

o

704

4,652
1,630

10,481

59,319

327

427

25,O20

19,892

1,504

845

242

1 3,1 59

1,375
o

740

797

o

83

300

50

92

731

815

36

o

9,802

4,106
o

o

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
1,239,A96 -

2,062 -
o

323,264
135

5

1,217

4,524
1,OOO

7,100
60,616

350

400

23,276
19,34'1

1,781

467

290
8,O14

2,295
o

426

20t4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12

ADOPTED
201 5

10- 923- 000- 0000- s2s4
10- 923- 000- 0000- s840

10- 923- 000- 0000- 5866

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6101

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6102

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6108

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6109

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6124

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6r48
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6149

10- 923- 000- 0000- 61 50

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6152

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6154

10- 923- 000- 0000- 61s9
t0- 923- 000- 0000- 6165

r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6205

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6208

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6230

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6231

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6240

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6243

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6250

10- 923- 000- 0000- 62s4

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6267

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6272

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6280

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6282

10- 923- 000- 0000- 63 I r
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6330

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6332

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6340

10- 923- 000- 0000- 63s0
r.0- 923- 000- 0000- 63 52

10- 923- 000- 0000- 63 53

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6356

r0- 923- 000- 0000- 6374

Forfeited Tax Sales

Misc Receipts

Co Auction Proceeds

Salaries- Full Time
Salaries- Part Time
Meals (Not Overnight)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer

Employer Deduct Contribution- HSr

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Heaìth Insu¡ance- Employer

Life Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disabiìity- Employer

Pera Co

Fica- Employer

Postage

TrainingÆducation
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues

License Fee

Telephone

Utilities
Unemploy'rnent Compensation

Physical Examinations

State Deed Forfeited Tax Sales

State Deed Repurchase

Sales Tax

Transportation & Travel
Hotel,/Motel Lodging

Meals Reimbursed Non- Taxable

Per Diem
Insu¡ance

Workers Compensation Insurance
License Fees

Auto & Trailer License

500

75

1,597

419

o
19

o

10,320

2,960
95

o

1,646,274 -
722 -

o

333,1 49

467

2

1,222

4,626
1,564

9,356
59,820

350

374

23,992
19,779
2,601
1,102
1,308

I,067
2,295

120
793

708

o

o
150

50

81

949

302
0

o

10,029

2,9'tO

80

96

725

o

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 120 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

10 FLIND Trust

923 DEPT Forfeited Tax Sales

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
10,1 13

21

o
13

17,A24

621,38s
61,O70

51,186

1,241,954 -

1,233,223
8,735 -

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
9,385

1'1 6

o

o

11,660

631,256
87,303
53,666

1,686,996 -
1,279,727

407,269-

ADOPTED
201 5

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12

Page 97

PROPOSED
2016

10,oo0

5,000

3,OOO

25,OOO

35,O00

797,120

80,oo0

50,ooo

1 ,577 ,500 -
1,617,672

4Q,172

DEPT

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6405 Office Supplies

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6406 Field Supplies

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6450 Small Tools

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6511 Gas And Oil
10- 923- 000- 0000- 6590 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6818 Apportionments
LO- 923- 000- 0000- 6820 Refunds & Reimbursements

10- 923- 000- 0000- 6901 Incidental Transfers

923 Forfeited Tax Sales Revenue

Expend.
Net

3,500
o
o

25,OO0

30,000

785,700
65,OOO

50,o00
1.455,OOO-

1,465,365
10,365

14.586

115

o
15,930

13,850

1,O38,589

48,963

o

1,440,904 -
1,627,130

146,226

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 121 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

10 FtiND Trust

926 DEPT Law Library

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

20r3
Acrual

Mo.01- 12
28,333.

88

21 ,398
28,333 -
21,487

6,846 -

20t4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
25,644 -

a4

19,869
25,644-
19,953

5,691 -

ADOPTED
201s

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
26,710 -

a4

21 ,1AO

26,710-
21,264

5,446 -

Page 98

PROPOSED
2016

10- 926- 000- 0000- 5548

10- 926- 000- 0000- 6250

10- 926- 000- 0000- 6408

DEPT 926 Lawlibrary

Law Library Fees

Telephone

Law Books

30,ooo -

o
30,oo0
30,ooo-
30,ooo

o

30,ooo -
0

30.oo0
30,ooo-
30,ooo

o

Revenue

Expend.
Net

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 122 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

10 FLïND Trust

927 DEPT Missing Heirs

Account Number

10- 927- 000- 0000- s840

DEPT 927 Missing Heirs

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Page 99

PROPOSED
2016Account Description

Missing Heirs Revenue

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
1,429 -
1,429-

1.429-

2014
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12 Mo. 01 - 12

Revenue

brpend-
Net

o
o

o

o

o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 123 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

10 FI-IND Trust

929 DEPT Mn. Trust Insurance Fund

Account Number Account Description

10- 929- 000- 0000- 5840 Dividmds And Misc Reimbu¡semer

DEPT 929 MrL Trust Insuance Fund Revenue

E:rpend.
Net

FI'ND 10 Trust Revenue

Expend.
Net

USER. SELECTED BTJDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
3,410 -
3,410 -

3,410-

1,529,697 -

1 ,561 .'t 53
31,456

2014
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1,619 -
1.61 9 -

1,6't 9 -

2,134,388-

1,514,422
615,566-

ADOPTED
2015

o

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

o

1,806,836 -

1,497,s25
90,689

Page 100

PROPOSED
20r6

o

1,946,500-

1,926,243
20,217 -

Mo.01- 12
0

o
o

o

o

1,735,OOO -

1.808,475
73,475

Copyright 2010- 2015 hrtegrated Financial Systems
124 of 150



2016 Budget - FINAL for Approval
20151222
Totals by Major Objeclby Fund

FOREST DEVELOPMENT FUND
Fund

5001

5050

5100

5200

5250

5300

5400

5500

5600

5750

5800

5900

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

11

Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

lntergovernmental Charges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures
Gifts and Contributions
Miscellaneous

Other Financing Services

(785)

(141,973)
(246,746)

(1e7,607)

(525)
(141,937)
(251,328)

(76,e03)

(1,000)

(142,000)

(30r,e13)

(37,000)

(1,000)

(142,OOO)

(310,e13)

(38,ooo)

(9,000)

(1,000)

o.o%

o.0%

O.Oo/o

O.Oo/o

3.0o/o

2.7%

o.0%

0.0%

0.o%

0.0%

0.0%

O.0o/o

(6,6ee) (5,774) (3,000) (3,000)

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (593,810) (476,467) (484,913) (4e4,e13) (10,000)

6100 11 Salaries and Wages 279,548 301,422 332,472 287,840 (44,632) -13.4o/o

6150 11 Employee Benefits 89,222 95,843 99,837 75,284 (24,553) -24.6%
6200 11 Services and Charges 156,914 139,707 107,350 80,000 (27 ,3SO) -25.5%
6300 11 Repair and Maintenance Services (0) (0) - O.O%

6330 11 Travel 2,269 2,01s 7s0 - (7s0) -100.0%
6340 11 Rentals and Service Agreements - O.Oo/o

6350 11 Other Charges 36,241 12,826 49,060 38,000 (11,060) -22.5%
6380 11 lnterdepartmental Charges - O.O%

6400 11 Direct Materials and Supplies 13,881 23,404 4,500 (4,500) -1OO.0o/o

6500 11 Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials 35,233 39,150 25,000 5,000 (20,000) -80.0%
6560 11 Repair and Maintenance Supplies 40,166 58,070 15,000 15,000 - O.O%

6600 11 Capital Outlay - 50,000 50,000 0.0%
6800 11 Other Expenditures 22,421 1,300 - 0.0%

REVENUE + EXPENDITURES 82,084 'l 149,056 56,211 (92,845)

5

2013 2014

125 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 'l O:54AM

11 FUND

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

924 DEPT

Forest Development

Forest Resource

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
125 -

141 ,942 -
o

3,328 _

93,640
385

1,353

3,439

17,923
95

o
7,O27

5,785

o

o
25,663

0

2,157

83

o

1,107

1,400

1.633

. 425

920

14,260

o
36

5

o

10,399

226

27,2c4
2o'0

145,395 -
215,768

Page 101

PROPOSED
Account Number Account Description

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
485 _

141,973 -
o

261 -
58,409

40

1,131

2,250
16,459

71

o
5,657

4,837

52

o

25,311

o
795

200
6,231
1,381

2,135
2,O16

932
o

o
o

133

402
o

835

2,904
o

450
142,719 -
132,632

20I4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
275

141,937

6,302
1,708

78,067

233
1,434

2,583

19,878
92

4

7,146
6,133

83

196

13,338

o

ADOPTED
2015 2016

II- 924- 000- 0000- 5 I 50

rr- 924- 000- 0000- s222

LL-924- 000- 0000- 5396

tL- 924- 000- 0000- 5840

I 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6101

rr- 924- 000- 0000- 6109

1i- 924- 000- 0000- 6124

1 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6149

tL- 924- 000- 0000- 61s0
rL- 924- 000- 0000- 61 52

rL- 924- 000- 0000- 6 1 s4

11- 924- 000- 0000- 6159

I 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6165

1 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6208

I 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6230

rt- 924- 000- 0000- 623 I
Ll- 924- 000- 0000- 6241

II- 924- 000- 0000- 6250

1 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6272

I 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6273

rT- 924- 000- 0000- 6330

tt- 924- 000- 0000- 63 50

tL- 924- 000- 0000- 63 52

rL- 924- 000- 0000- 6353

I 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6360

lr- 924- 000- 0000- 6361

LI- 924- 000- 0000- 63 74

I 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6405

rI- 924- 000- 0000- 6406
1 1- 924- 000- 0000- 6450
11- 924- 000- 0000- 6511

tI- 924- 000- 0000- 65 90

tt- 924- 000- 0000- 6620

rr- 924- 000- 0000- 6820

924 Forest Resource

Sooline Rr Permits

Ms 477- A- Intergovernmental- PILT

Trail Grants- State

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health Insurance- Employer

Lif e Insurance- Ernployer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co

Fica- Employer

Training/Education
Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Registration Fee

Telephone

Physical kaminations
Timber Improvement
Transportation & Travel
Per Diem
Insu¡ance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Miscellaneous- Services

Road Construction Service

Auto & Trailer License

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Small Tools

Gas And Oil
Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

Refunds & Reimbursements

Revenue

Expend.

500 -
142,OOO -

o
o

100,537

o
1,458

3,O40

19,722

157

o
7,540
6,233

o

o
20,ooo

1,250
500

o

o

0

2,000

2,OOO

o

o
15,OOO

20

o
o

1,OOO

20,ooo
o
o

o
142,5c0-

200,457

500 -
142,OOO -

o
o

85,625

o

1,245

2,700

17,690

156

o
6,425
5,310

o

o

1,382
165

17,291

1,236
't,365

1,380
908

o

954

16

412

2,445
o

14,770
4,753

o

900
150,222-

177,'t61

10,o00

o

0

o

10,ooo

o

o

1,500

1,O00

o
't 5,o00

o

o

o

o

o

o

25,OOO

0

142,500-

1 81,6s1

DEPT

copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 126 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

11 FLIND Forest Development

924 DEPT Forest Resource

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
10,087 -

20r4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
26,940

ADOPTED
2015

57,957

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
7o,373

Page 102

PROPOSED
2016

39,15'1Net

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 127 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

1l FI-IND Forest Development

925 DEPT Reforestation

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201s
ACT

Mo.01- 12
675 -

267,441 -
10,431 -

0

299 -
103,390
't3,284

o
196

1,589

o

2.770

17,771
't14

7,7 41

6,793

31

72

0

55,721

o

389

15,000

2-
65

o

o

3,776
8,896

,o
845

13,731

Page 103

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Acrual

Mo. 01 - 12
300 -

160,560 -
't42,378 -

14,492 -
5,252 -

126,327

13,053

4

950
1,893

1,O00

2,500
26,349

156

9,242
8,O9s

12

372

14

54,212

o

4,154
624

o-
613

275

595

1,166

8,862

o

6,423
6,921

20,914

o
29,415

21 ,721

500 -
204,375 -

o
o
o

76.1 10

o

o
o

1,1 10

o
4,350

17,625
156

5,710
4,720

o
o
o

10,000

o

o

20,oo0

0

o

o

o

2,500

0

o

o
o

o
o

0

0

20L4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
250 -

161 ,470 -
20,201 -

0

400 -

130,616

8,530

o

916

1,884

1,564

2,500
26,574

156

9,534
8,O58

o

510

61

25,859

o
2,506

17,619

0-
779

o

159 -
2,613

2,800
16

3,873

16,163

7.953

5,705

43,703

0

500 -
207,338 -

o
o

0

136,583

15,000

o
o

1,980

o
4,400

26,586
156

10,244

8,468
o

1,500

o

10,ooo

3,100
o

15,OOO

o
750

o
o
o

15,OOO

o
1,500
2,OOO

o
o
o

o

201 5

11- 925- 000- 0000- s1s0
11- 925- 000- 0000- 5252

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 5396

11- 925- 000- 0000- s398

11- 925- 000- 0000- s840

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6101

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6102

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6108

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6109

1t- 925- 000- 0000- 6124

1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6148

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6149

t1- 92s- 000- 0000- 6150

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6152

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6159

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6165

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6205

l1- 925- 000- 0000- 6208

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6230

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6231

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6240

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6267

1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6273

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6312

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6330

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6332

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6352

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6353

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6361

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6374

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6405

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6406

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6511

11- 925- 000- 0000- 651s

11- 925- 000- 0000- 6590

11- 92s- 000- 0000- 6802

Sooline Rr Permits

Forf Tax Sales Apportionment
Trail Grants- State

Trail Grants- Federal

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Full Time
Sala¡ies- Part Time
Meals (Not Overnight)

Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer

Employer Deduct Contribution- HS,,

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health Insu¡ance- Employer

Life Insu¡ance- Employer

Pera Co

Fica- Employer

Postage

TrainÍng,/Education

Printing, Publishing & Adv
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues/Assoc Fees

Unemplo;'rnent Compensation

Timber Improvement

Sales Tax Adjustment
Transportation & Travel

Hotel,/Motel Lodging

Insu¡ance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Road Construction Service

Auto & Trailer License

Office Supplies

Field Supplies

Gas And Oil
Culverts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Traiì Grants- State

o

o

374

0

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems

21

128 of 150



NWBl
12/18/'15 1O:544M

11 FUND Forest Development

925 DEPT Reforestation

Account Number Account Description

1 1- 925- 000- 0000- 6820 Refunds & Reimbursements

DEPT 925 Reforestation Revenue

Expend-

Net

USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
250

322,982-

346,112
23,129

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
400

142321 -
320,737
138,416

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
soo

278,886-
274,043

4,843 -

Page 104

PROPOSED
2016

o
204,475-
142,281

66,594 -

o
207,434-
252,267

44.429

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
129 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 10:544M

11 FUND Forest Development

934 DEPT Memorial Forest

Account Number

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BI.TDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 105

PROPOSED
2016

DEPT

11- 934- 000- 0000- 5252

11- 934- 000- 0000- 6101

11- 934- 000- 0000- 6109

LL- 934- 000- 0000- 6124

r1- 934- 000- 0000- 6149

I 1- 934- 000- 0000- 61 s0

IL- 934- 000- 0000- 61 52

11- 934- 000- 0000- 61s9

r 1- 934- 000- 0000- 616s

1 1- 934- 000- 0000- 6208

1 1- 934- 000- 0000- 623 1

11- 934- 000- 0000- 6273

11- 934- 000.0000- 63s2

1r- 934- 000- 0000- 6361

1 1- 934- 000- 0000- 6406

r1- 934- 000- 0000- 6590

I 1- 934- 000- 0000- 6620

934 Memorial Forest

Account Description

Forf Tax Sales Apportionment
Salaries- Full Time
Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer

F-rployer Deduct Contribution- Vel
Health I¡rsurance- Employer

Life Insurance- Employer

Pera Co

Fica- Employer

Staff DevelopmentÆraining

Services, Labor, Contracts

Timber Improvement
Insu¡anc e- Vehicle s,/Equipment/Lia

Road Consüuction Service

Field Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Auto, Trailers, Snowmobiles

Revenue

Expend.
Net

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
86.186 -
42,7a3

75

539

1,500

11,226

62

3,1 07

2,304
235

. 19,298

43,592

0

14,125

o
o
o

86,186 -
142,446

56,660

20t4
ACT

Mo- O1 - 12

ADOPTED
201 5

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
146,986 _

26,O94

o

296

1,OOO

6,875
29

1,948

1,264
o

260
36,789

254

0

o

116

14,458

146,986 -
89,385
57,600-

89,858 -
41,566

't97

526

1,534
1 1,191

51

2,986

2,244
o

11,537

49,115

o

0

511

0

o

89,858 -
12't,462

31,604

94,575 -
44,491

o

645

1,500
11,550

o
3,337

2,759
0

20,ooo
35,OOO

o
15,000

o
o
o

94,57 5 -
134,242

39,707

102,538 -
83,440

0

1,210

4,050
5,995

62

6,260
5,17 5

o
10,ooo

20,ooo,

0

15,000

o

o
25,OOO

't 02,538 -
176,192

73,654

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 130 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

11 FLIND Forest Development

935 DEPT Forest Road

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER. SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 106

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
36,424 -

3,91 3 -
o

26,507

2o,0

387

o
1.656

490

1,322

2,410

0

3

13,483

6,484
40,737 -
52,942
12,205

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
37,A12 -
12,588 -

o

28,552

300

418

0

1,749

o

46

2,902
32

o
10,722

9,6'1 4

50,400-
54,37 4

3,97 4

ADOPTED 2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
34,297 -

691 -
250 -

25,656

89
373

o
1,596

o
o

3,779

0

o

6,378
31 ,143
39,238-
69,O1 4
29,776

2015

DEPT

11- 935- 000- 0000- 5301

11- 935- 000- 0000- 5396

11- 935- 000- 0000- s840

r1- 935- 000- 0000- 6102

11- 935- 000- 0000- 6r09
11- 93s- 000- 0000- 6124

r1- 935- 000- 0000- 6159

11- 935- 000- 0000- 6165

11- 93s- 000- 0000- 6208

11- 935- 000- 0000- 62s0
11- 935- 000- 0000- 6353

11- 935- 000- 0000- 6374

11- 93s- 000- 0000- 6406

11- 935- 000- 0000- 6s11

11- 93s- 000- 0000- 6s90
935 Forest Road

Forest Road crt Lw 1988Ch686

Trail Grants- State

Misc Receipts

Salaries- Part Time
Overtime- Salaries

Medicare- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer

Training/Education
Telephone

Workers Compensation Insurance

Auto & Trailer License

Field Supplies

Gas And Oil
Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Revenue

Expend.
Net

37,OOO -
o

o
22,512

o

326
1,689
1,396

o
't,ooo

o
40

o

5,OOO

15.OOO

37,OOO-

46,963
9,963

38,OOO -

o
o

28,OOO

o
o

o
o

o

o
3,OOO

o
0

5.OOO

15,OOO

38,000-

51,O00
13,OOO

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
131 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

11 FUND Forest Development

936 DEPT Gravel Pit

Account Number Account DescriÞtion

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
1,186 -
1,362
1.1 86 -
1,362

177

593,810 -

675,893
a2,oa4

2014
ACT

Mo.01- 12
3,666 -

o
3,666-

o
3,666-

476.467 -

673,735
197,264

ADOPTED
201 5

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

o
.o

o

o
o

610,505 -

64a,211
37,706

Page

PROPOSED
2016

Mo.01 - 12

FUND

11- 936- 00G,0000- 5840

11- 936- 000- 0000- 6590

DEPT 936 GravelPit

Misc Receipts

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Revenue

Brpend.
Net

Revenue

Þçend-
Net

1l- Forest Development

3,000 -
o

3,OOO-

o
3,OOO-

444,913-

633,969
149,O56

3,OOO -
o

3,OOO-

o
3,OOO-

494,913 -

551,124
56,211

Copyright 2010- 2015 hrtegrated Financial Systems
132 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

FUND

DEPT Unorganized Road & Bridge

Account Number Account Description

04- 42I- 000- 0000- 5001 Property Taxes- Current

04- 42L- 000- 0000- 5004 Property Taxes- Delinquent
04- 421- 000- 0000- 5060 Mobile Home- Current
04- 42I- 000- 0000- 5064 Mobile Home- Delinquent
04- 421-OOO- 0000- 5065 Severed Mineral- Current
04- 421- 000- 0000- 5071 Penalty & Interest - Delinquent

04- 421- 000- 0000- 5116 1/2 Beer License Unorganized
04- 42I- 000- 0000- 520f Mv Credit Ms Starute 273.L384
04- 42I-OOO- 0000- 5203 Disaster Abatement Credit
04- 42I- 000- 0000- 5216 Taconite Credit- Current
04- 421- 000- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apportionments & Receipts

04- 42I- 000- 0000- 5252 Forf Tax Sales Apportionment
04- 42I- 000- 0000- 6801 Appropriations

04- 42T- 000- 0000- 6818 Unorganized Road & Bridge Work
04-42I-143-OOO0-5227 GasolineTax
04- 42I- 143- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apport/Receipts 52- 22

04-42T-L44-OOOO-5227 GasolineTax
04-42I-I45-OOOO-5227 GasolineTax
04-42I-146-OOO0-5227 GasolineTax
04- 42I- 146- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apport/Receipts 52- 24

04- 421-I47-OOOO-5227 GasolineTax
04- 42I- 147- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apport/Receipts 50- 25

04- 421- I48-OOOO- 5227 Gasoline Tax

04- 421- 148- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apporr/Receiprs 51- 25

04- 421- 149- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apport/Receipts 52- 25

04- 42I- 150- 0000- 5227 Gasoline Tax

04- 421- 150- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apport/Receipts 50- 26

04- 42I- 151- 0000- 5227 Gasoline Tax

04- 421- f51- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apport/Receipts 48- 27

04- 42L-L52-OOOO-5227 GasolineTax
04- 421- 153- 0000- 5227 Gasoline Tax

04- 42L- 153- 0000- 5251 In Lieu AFport/Receipts 50- 27

Aitkin County

Revenue 97,771 - 13O,O43-

Expend- 129,120 6s,713

copyright 2010- 2015 brtegrated Financial Systems

o4

42t

USER- SELECTED BI.JDGET REPORT
Special Revenue(Unorg R8¿B,Fire,Cemetary)

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
3s,957 -

1,111 -
105 -

2-
a4-

101 -
15 -

501 -
o

727 -
2,634 _

26,055 -
o
o

2,019 -
66-

2,578 _

3,821 _

2,416 -
9,163 -
4,831 -

255 -
1,190 -

898 -
37-

2,376 -
5.'t 69 -
2,321 -

489 _

2,464 _

1,186 -
202

1,32a _

2,213 _

't 1 1,909-
o

Page 65

PROPOSED2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
37,656 -

803 -
143 -

2-
75-
57-
15 _

697 -
19 -

1,509 -

2,602 -

13,376 -

0

129,120
2,099 -
1,923 -

2,309 -
3,490 -
2,181 -
2,912 -
5,235 -

124 -
'l ,o84 -

2,675 -

2,316 -

2,169 -
3,652 -
2,131 -

76_
2,231 -
1,080 -

24-
1,068 _

2,038 -

2014
ACT

Mo.01- 12
37,710 -

879 -
142 -

o

82-
71 -
15-

740 _

0

1,527 -
3,262 -

16,352 -
o

65,713
1,751 -
1,O97 -
2,430 _

3,511 -
2,249 -

17,433 -
4,683 -
3,517 -
1,'t24 -

2,549 -
10,987 -
2,247 -

5,176 -

2,191 -
198 -

2,320 -
1,119 _

1,481 -
1,107 -
2.094 -

,ooo
o
o

o

o
o

o
o

0

0

o
o

,ooo

41,OOO -

o

o

0

0

o

o

o

o

o

o
o

41,000
o

o
o
o
o

o
o
o

o

0

o

o

o

o

0

o

0

0

o

o
0

41,OOO -

41.O00

20162015

41

41

04- 42L- L54-OOOO-5227 Gasoline Tax

04- 421- 155- 0000- 5227 Gasoline Tax

DEPT 42L UnorganizedRoad&Bridge

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

o
o

o

o
o
o

o
o

o
o
o
o

41,OOO -

41,OO0

133 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

o4

42I

Aitkin County
USER. SETECTED BUDGET REPORTFUND Special Revenue(Unorg RSrB,Fire,Cemetary)

DEPT Unorganized Road &Bridge Z0l3 ZOL4
Account Number Account Description Actual ACT

Mo.01- 12 Mo.01- 12
Net 31,349 64,330-

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1 11,909 -

Page 66

PROPOSED
2016

o o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
134 of 150



NIWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

04
Á14

DEPT

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORTFI-IND Special Revenue(Unorg R&B,Fire,Cemetary)

DEPT Unorganized Fire

Account Number Account Description

04- 422-0OO- 0OO0- 5001 Property Taxes- Current
04- 422- 000- 0000- 5004 Property Taxes- Delinquent
04- 422- O0O- 0000- 5060 Mobile Home- Current
04- 422- 000- 0000- 5064 Mobile Home - Delinquent
04- 422- 000- 0000- 5065 Severed Mineral- Cu¡rent
04- 422- 000- 0000- 5 1 16 l/2 Beer License

04- 422- 000- 0000- 5201 Mv Credit Ms Starute 273.L384
04- 422- 000- 0000- 5203 Disaster Abatement Credit
04- 422- OOO- 0000- 5 216 Taconite Credit- Cu¡rmt
04- 422- 000- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apportionmenrs & Recelprs

04- 422- 000- 0000- 6801 Appropriations
422 Unorganized Fire Revenue

Expend.

Net

Report Basis: Cash
Page 67

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
14,741 -

254 -
36-
2-

61 -
5-

45't -
10_

702 -
556 -

26,778
20,819 -
26,778

5,960

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
23,060 -

740 -
63-
o

69-
5-

557 -
o

918 -
874 -

26,819
26,286-
26,419

533

ADOPTED
2015

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
26,231 -

648 -
50-
2-

73_
5-

387 -
o

501 -

772 -
27,285

28,668-
27,285

1,383 _

29,450 -
o

o
o
o

0

o
o

o
o

29,450
29,450-
29,450

o

32,325 -
o
0

o
o
o

o

o

0

o

32,325
32,325-

32,325
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
135 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

04 FLIND Special Revenue(Unorg R&ß,Fire,Cemetary)

423 DEPT Unorganized Cemetary

Account N'umber Account Description

04- 423- 000- 0000- 5001 Property Taxes- Current
04- 423- OOO- 0000- 5004 Property Taxes- Delinquent
04- 423- 000- 0000- 5065 Severed Mineral- Cu¡rent
04- 423- 000- 0000- 5201 Mv Credit Ms Statute 273.T384

04- 423- 000- 0000- 5216 Taconite Credit- Cu¡rent

04- 423- 000- 0000- 5251 In Lieu Apportionments & Receipts

04- 423- 000- 0000- 6801 Appropriations

DEPT 423 UnorganizedCemetary Revenue

Expend.
Net

FIJND 04 SpecialRevenue(UnorgR&B,Fire,Cemetary) Revenue

Expend.
Net

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.0l - 12
1,558 -

42-
3-

33-
68_

106 -
1,187

1,809 -
1,147

622-

120,399 -

157.086
36,687

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12

ADOPTED
201 5

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
2,294 -

193 -
4-

4A-
35-

112 -
2,921

2,685 -
2.921

236

143,263-

30,207
1 1 3,056 -

Page 68

PROPOSED
2016

29-2,4

70-
4-

68-
74-

116 -
3,340
2,761 -

3,340
579

2,700 -
o
o
o
o

o
2,700

2,7o0-

2,7c0
o

2,700 -
o
o

o
o

o

2,7o,0

2,7c0-
2,7o0

o

76,025-

76,025
o

159,090-

95,472
63,214-

73,150-

73,150
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
136 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

15 FLIND Aitkin County Collaborative

000 DEPT Undesignated

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
572 -

o
a7,524 -
88,O96 -

88,096 -

20t4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
467 -

o

40,666 -
41,133 -

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o
o

63,256 -
63,256-

63,256 -

Page 111

PROPOSED
2016

15- 000- 000- 0000- s791

15- 000- 000- 0000- 5805

15- 000- 000- 0000- 5832

DEPT 000 Undesignated

Interest Income

Misc Lcts Revenue

Lcts Revenue Ea¡ned

800 -
70,ooo -

o

70,800-

70,800-

500 -
o

56.000 -

56,500-

56,500-

Revenue

Expend.
Net 4'1,133 -

Copyright 2010- 20I5 Integrated Financial Systems
137 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

15 FUND Aitkin County Collaborative

45O DEPT Collaborative- Aitkin School

Account Number Account Description

15-450- 000- 0000- 6231 Aitkin School Services

DEPT 450 Collaborative- Aitkin School

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
32,850

32,850
32,850

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
32,850

32,850
32,850

ADOPTED

32,850

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
o

Page 112

PROPOSED
20r6

27.850

27,850
27,450

201s

Revenue

Expend-
Net

32,850
32,850

o
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems 138 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

15 FUND Aitkin County Collaborative

451 DEPT Collaborative- Hill City School

Account Number Account Description

15- 451- 000- 0000- 6231 Hill Ciry School Services

DEPT 45I Collaborative- Hill City School

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
25,OOO

25,OOO

25,OOO

20T4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
25,000

25,OOO

25,OOO

ADOPTED
201 5

25,OOO

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

Page 113

PROPOSED
2016

20,ooo

20,ooo
20,ooo

Revenue

Expend.
Net

25,OOO

25,OO0

o
o

Copl'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Sysrems
139 of 150



NWBl
12/18/'15 1O:544M

15 zuND Aitkin County Collaborative

452 DEPT Collaborative- Mcgregor School

Account Number Account Description

L5- 452- 000- 0000- 6231 Mcgregor School Services

DEPT 452 Collaborative-Mcgregor School Revenue

Expend-
Net

USER- SETECTED B[.]DGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
25,OO0

25,OOO

25,OOO

20I4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
25,OOO

25,OOO

25,OOO

ADOPTED
2015

25,O00

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
20,000

20,ooo
20,ooo

Page 114

PROPOSED
2016

20,ooo

20,ooo
20,ooo

25,OOO

25,OOO

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
140 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

15 FI-IND Aitkin Countv Collaborative

453 DEPT Collaborative- Aitkin Co Hlth & Hmn Svs

Account Number Account Description

15- 453- 000- 0000- 6231 Ach&lls Services

DEPT 453 Collaborative- Aitkin Co Hlth & Hmn Svs Revenue

Expend.

Net

USER- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12

20L4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
o

ADOPTED
2015

5,OOO

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
374

Page 115

PROPOSED
2016

o

o
o

o
o

5,OOO

5,OOO

374
374

o

o
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
141 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

15 FLIND Airkin Counry Collaborative

456 DEPT Collaborative- Other Lcts

Account Number Account Description

15- 456- 000- 0000- 6062 Misc Þrpend. Lcts

DEPT 456 Collaborative- Other Lcrs

F[]ND 15 Aitkin County Collaborative

Aitkin County
USER- SETECTED BI'DGET REPORT

2013
Acrual

Mo. 01- 12

88,O96 -

82,850
s,246-

20L4
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
0

41,133 -

82.850
41,717

ADOPTED
20r5

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

63,256-

20,374
42,442-

Page l16

PROPOSED
2016

5,OOO

5,OOO

5,OOONet

Revenue

Expend.

Revenue

Expend.
Net

o

o
o

o
o

o

o
o

o
o

70,800-

87,850
17,O50

56,500-

72,450
16,350

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
142 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

18 FLIND Environmental Trust Fund

937 DEPT Environmental Trust Fund

Account Number Account Description

18- 937- 000- 0000- 5791 Interest brcome

18- 937- 000- 0000- 6900 Transfers to Other Funds

DEPT 937 Envi¡onmental Trust Fund Revenue

Expend-
Net

FT'ND 18 E:rvironmental Trust Fund Revenue

Expend.
Net

USËR- SELECTED BIJDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
14,633 -
14,638

14,633 -

14,638
5

14,633 -
'1 4,638

5

20t4
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
14,634 -
14,633

14,634-
14,633

2-

1 4,634 -

14.633
2-

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01 - 12
14,636 -
14,633

14,636 -
14,633

4-

1 4,636 -

14,633
4-

Page 117

PROPOSED
2016

10,ooo -
10,ooo
10,ooo-

10,ooo
o

10,ooo-

10,ooo
o

10,ooo -
10,ooo
10,ooo-

10,ooo
o

10,ooo-

10,ooo
o

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
143 of 150



2016 Budget - FINAL for Approval
20151222
Totals by Major Object/by Fund

LONG LAKE CONSERVATION CENTER FUND
20143 2015 BUD 2016

5001

5050

5100

5200

5250

s300
5400

5500

5600

5750

5800

5900

6100

6L50

6200
6300

6330

6340

6350

6380

6400

6500

6560

6600

6800

6900

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

l9
19

19

19

19

19

19

19

Taxes

Special Assessments

Licenses And Permits

Shared Revenues

lntergovernmental Cha rges

State Grants

Federal Grants

Charges For Services

Fines and Forfeitures

Gifts and Contributions
Miscellaneous

Other Financing Services

Salaries and Wages

Employee Benefits

Services and Charges

Repair and Maintenance Services

Travel

Rentals and Service Agreements
Other Charges

I nterdepartmental Cha rges

Direct Materials and Supplies

Road and Bridge Supplies and Materials
Repair and Maintenance Supplies

Capital Outlay

Other Expenditures
Other Financing Uses

(553,844) (564,764) (630,110) (588,709) 41,4O1

REVENUE SUBTOTAL (606,398) (626,181) (687,810) (637,209) 50,601

(2,447\

(50,107)

106,469

1,684
7,152

7,895

2,890

(7,140)
(54,278)

374,149

89,414
86,165
5,782

836

44

17,087

107,343

3,019
15,016

19,250

3,097

(3,500)

(54,200)

98,200
2,500

10,000

(2,500)

(46,000)

346,295

80,066

76,750
1,200
1,250

100

18,475

102,750
750

5,000

1,000

8,200

(57,514)

(19,247)

785
(800)

(125)

4,550
(1,750)

(5,000)

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.0%

0.0%

o.o%

O.Oo/o

0.0%

-6.6%

0.0%

-28.6%

-15.1%

0.0%

-14.2%

-19.4%

1.0%

-40.0%

0.0%

O.Oo/o

-0.7%

o.o%

4.60/o

-70.0%

-50.0%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%

357,611

90,796

82,139
1,225

797

66

15,088

403,809

99,313
75,965

2,000
1,250

100

18,600

EXPENDITURE SUBTOTAL 673,812 721,201
REVENUE + EXPENDITURES 67.414 95,020

711,737 632,636 (79,101)

23,927 (4,573\ (28.500)

6 144 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

19 FLIND Long Lake Conservation Center

52I DEPT LICC Administration

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BI'DGET REPORT

20t4
ACT

Mo. Ol - l2

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- t2
2,350 -
1,506 _

204 -
3,952 _

6,600 -
18,069 _

17,911 -
35-

73,988
3,445
1,125
2,310

10,096

83

163

o

5,709
4,8't1

397

o
110

2,399
13,548

o

75

5,195

36,843
1.109

o
52

767

121
'to,462

168

o

25,086

Page 118

PROPOSED
2016

20L3
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
447 _

1,600 -

7,535 _

4,050 -

o
't9,271 -
17,706 -

30_
76,314

o
' 1,c.24

2,OOO

15,137

120
38

0

5,533

4,378
1,178

6

o

2,375
'l 9,009

o
35

6,O41

32,058

1,109

o
96

160

66

10,466

51

o
20,664

4,615 -
2,525 -

12,597 -
3,856 -

o

18,783 -
18,771 -

98-
90,980

o

1,320
2,250

16,112

125
187

o

6,429
5,646
1,O29

o

o
4,O34

17,924

o

45

5,149
47,205

1,109

o

500

336

44

10,606

226

45

25,'t63

3,500 -
o

2,OOO -

o
7,200 -

20,ooo -
25,OOO -

o
10't,691

o
1,475
2,OOO

17,700
130

o

480

7,627

6,305
1,500

o
o

2,500

11,500
100

180

5,400
44,500

1,200
250
750

500

100

1 1,OOO

275

o

19.000

2,500 -
o

2,OOO -
o

o

22,OOO -

22,OOO -

o
22,442

o

325
1,350

4,200
38

59

o

1,683
't,39'l

500

0

1,600

8,OOO

10,oo0

100

l,OOO

5,400

44,500
1,200

250
750

500

100

1 1,OOO

2O,O

100

20,000

201 5

19- 521- 000- 0000- 5751

19- 521- 000- 0000- 5762

i9- 521- 000- 0000- s840

19- 521- 000- 0000- 5861

19- 521- 000- 0000- 5867

19- s21- 000- 0000- s884

19- s21- 000- 0000- s88s

19- 521- 000- 0000- 5896

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6101

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6109

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6124

19- s21- 000- 0000- 6149

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6150

I9- 521- 000- 0000- 6152

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6154

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6i 55

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6159

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6165

19- 521- 000- 0000- 620s

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6207

t9- 521- 000- 0000- 6208

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6230

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6231

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6234

l9- s21- 000- 0000- 6240

19- s21- 000- 0000- 6250

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6254

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6255

l9- 52 1- 000- 0000- 6272

19- s21- 000- 0000- 6330

19- s21- 000- 0000- 6332

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6340
t9- 521- 000- 0oo0- 6352

19- 521- 000- 0000- 63s3

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6374

19- 52 1- 000- 0000- 6400

Contributions- Unrestricted
Restricted Contributions
Misc Receipts

Insu¡ance ProceedsÆividends

Rental Income

Commissary Sales Non Taxable

Commissary Sales Taxable

Phone/Postage,/Mileage Reimbursel

Salaries- Full Time
Salaries- Overtime

Medicare- Employ er L. 45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insu¡ance- Errrployer

Lif e Inswance- Employer

Long Term Disabiüty- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employee
Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Postage

Bulk Rate Postage

TrainingÆducation
Printing, PubI & Adv Promotion
Services, Labor, Contracts

Background Check Fee

Dues/Assoc Fees

Telephone

Utilities
Garbage

Physical Lraminations
TransportationÆravelÆarking

Hotel ,/ Motel Lodging

Meals Reimbu¡sed Non- Taxable
Insurance

Workers Compensation Insurance

Auto & Trater License

Corffnissary Items

Coplright 2010- 2015 Integrared Financial Systems
145 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:54AM

19 FUND Long Lake Conservation Center

521 DEPT ILCC Administration

Account Number Account Description

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6405 Office & Computer Supplies

19- 521- 000- 0000- 6590 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

DEPT 521 LLCC Administration Revenue

Expend.
Net

USER. SELECTED BT.]DGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01- 12
2,036

0

51,O39 -

199,892
144,452

20L4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
1,424

1,424

61,243-

239,316
178,O72

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
424

27

50,627 -
198,914
148,287

Page 119

PROPOSED
2016

750
250

57,7o0-

237j63
179,463

750
o

48,500-

137,438
88,938

Copl'right 2010- 2015 hrtegrated Financial Systems
146 of 150



NWBI
12/18/15 1O:544M

19 FLIND Long Lake Conservation Center

522 DEPT LLCC Education

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BTJDGET REPORT

Report Basis: Cash
Page 120

PROPOSED
2016

9,408
9,309

o

1,609
2,140
1,?54

16

745
o

747

o

1,717

o

555

7,931

157

281

o

3,097
560,551 -
208,O88
352,463-

20t3
Actual

Mo. 01 - 12
43.764 -
96,187 -

369,864 -
1.515 -

111 ,120
45,O82

o

2,182
2,OOO

't 4,505

62

127

o

10,377

9,330
48

1,727

2,095
389

o
725

781

9,897

541

1,341

o

937

11,74O

0

816
444

2,890
551,330 -
229,196
322,134 -

2015
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
'r08,913 _

59,075 -
349,O70 -

0

61,321

106,81 1

1,163

2,428

1,OOO

7,425
23

85

o
11,825
10,381

1,108

1,553

2,650
326

o

750

900

o
76

2,266
o

105

7,306

o

379

0

2,583

517,058-
222,463
294,594-

20I4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
95,426 -
81 ,O39 -

383,911 -
174 -

91,797

oo,se¿
981

2,177

2,446

ADOPTED
2015

T9- 522- 000- 0000- 5 5 53

19- 522- 000- 0000- s 5 5 7

L9- s22- 000- 0000- s s sB

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 5892

T9- 522- 000- 0000- 6101

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 6102

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 6109

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6124

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6149

t9- 522- 000- 0000- 61s0
r9- 522- 000- 0000- 61s2

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 61s4

19- 522- 000- 0000- 61 5 5

T9- 322- 000- 0000- 6rs9
19- 522- 000- 0000- 6165

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6208

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6217

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6224

19- s22- 000- 0000- 6230

I9- 522- 000- 0000- 6231

19- s22- 000- 0000- 6240

t9- s22- 000- 0000- 6241

t9- 522- 000- 0000- 6267

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6330

t9- 522- 000- 0000- 63 53

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 6374

19- s22- 000- 0000- 640s

19- s22- 000- 0000- 6416

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 642 2

L9- 522- 000- 0000- 6430

t9- s22- 000- 0000- 6590

19- 522- 000- 0000- 6820

522 LLCC Education

Non School Groups

Adventure Program Pkg Fees

School Program Pkg Fees

Overpayrnents

Salaries- Full Time
Wages- Part Time

Sala¡ies- Overtime

Medicare- Employer 1.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health hrsurance- Employer

Lif e Insu¡ance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Ernployer

Long Term Disability- Employee

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.2O%

TrainingÆducation
Credit Card Fees

Permits/LicenseÆield Trips
Printing, Publ & Adv Promotion
Services, Labor, Contracts

Dues/Assoc Fees

Registration Fee

Unemployment Compensation

Transp ortatio nÆravelÆarking
Workers Compensation Insurance

Auto & Trailq License

Office & Computer Supplies

Education Supplies

Janitorial Services,/Supplies

Medical Supplies

Repat & Maintenance Supplies

Refunds & Reimbursements

Revenue

Expend.
Net

10,575

40

a2

o

95.OOO -

81 ,850 -
44A,760 -

o

52,624

i 14,90s
o

2,429
1,OOO

B,B5O

62

o
240

12,565
10,387

o
1,500
3,OOO

750
o

800
o

1,OOO

o
2,500

100

500
8.OOO.

0

500

250

o
625,610-
221,962
403,648 -

105,OOO -

89,250 -

389,959 -
o

62,653
't23,209

o

2,695
3,350

12,600

62

108

o

13,940

11,523

o

1,2o,0

o
o
o
o

o
1,OOO

o
2,500

o

o
10,ooo

o
500

o

o
544,209-
245,340
338,869 -

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
147 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

19 FLIND Long Lake Conservation Center

523 DEPT LLCC Food

Account Number Account Description

Aitkin County
USER- SELECTED BT.JDGET REPORT

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash

201 5
ACT

Mo.01- 12
4,083 :

44,270
19,858

5,586

1,OO3

1,000

7,425

57

111

5,137

4,249

141

133

35

2,234

o
86

1,509

29

56,851

4,391
3,654

4,O83 _

157,800
153,717

Page 121

PROPOSED
2016

2013
Acrual

Mo. 01 - 12

20T4
ACT

Mo. 01 - 12
4,387 -

45,651

24,957

3,389

1,O7 4

l,OOO

8,'too

62

107

5,335
4,591

o

389

35

1,689

0

o

2015

19- s23- 000- 0000- ss43

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6101

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6102

19- s23- 000- 0000- 6109

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6124

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6149

19- s23- 000- 0000- 61s0
19- 523- 000- 0000- 6152

19- s23- 000- 0000- 6154

19- s23- 000- 0000- 6159

19- s23- 000- 0000- 6165

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6208

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6230

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6245

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6267

19- s23- 000- 0000- 6272

19- s23- 000- 0000- 6330

19- s23- 000- 0000- 63s3

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6416

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6418

19- 523- 000- 0000- 6420

19- s23- 000- 0000- 6s90

523 LLCC Food

Special MiIk Refi:nds

Sala¡ies- Full Time
Wages- Part Time
Salaries- Overtime

Medicare- Employer L.45%

Employer Deduct Contribution- Vet

Health Insurance- Ernployer

LÍf e Insurance- Employer

Long Term Disability- Employer

Pera Co- Or 7.25%

Fica- Employer 6.20%

Training/Education
Printing, Publishing & Adv
State Wide Hospitality Fee

Unemployment Compensation

Physical Examinations

Transp ortationÆravelÆarking
Workers Compensation Insurance

Ëducation Supp[es
Groceries- Students

Food Service Supplies

Repair & Maintenance Supplies

Revenue

Expend.

Net

4.030 -
42,165
23,506

1,962

981

1,OOO

7,897

62

o
4,412
4,193

245
14

35

1,666

165

o

1,168

o
56,892

1,796

329
4.O30 -

148,988
144,958

o
61,637

2,520
5,691

4,387 -
167,949
163,562

4,500 -
43,701

27,760

2,000
1,036

1.OOO

8,850

62

240
4,431
5,360

o

o
35

1,750
o
o

1,800
o

59,500
2,OOO

2,OOO

4,500-

161,525
157,O25

4,500 -
46,640
21,OOO

2,OO0

1 .O10

1,OOO

8,400

62

108

5,223
4,318

o
o
o

1,OOO

o
o

1,800

o

62,O00

2,OOO

o
4,500-

156,561

152,061

1,723

DEPT

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Sysrems
148 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

19

524

DEPT

Aitkin County
FI-IÌ.{D Long Lake Conservation Center

DEPT LLCC Maintenance

Account Number Account Description

19- 524- 000- 0000- 5840 Misc Receipts

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6101 Salaries- Full Time

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6102 Wages- Part Time
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6109 Salaries- Overtime

L9-524-000-0000-6124 Medicare-Employer1.45%

L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6149 Employer Deduct Contribution- Vel
L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6150 Health Insu¡ance- Employer

19- 524- 000- 0000- 61 52 Life Insurance- Employer

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6154 Long Term Disability- Employer

T9- 524- 000- 0000- 6159 PeraCo- Or 7.25oÁ

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6165 Fica- Employer 6.20%

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6208 TrainingÆducation
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6230 Printing, Publishing & Adv
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6267 Unemployrnent Compensation
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6272 Physical Examinations

l9- 524- 000- 0000- 6302 Vehicle Maintenance

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6353 Workers Compensation Insurance
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6374 Auto & Traiìer License

19- 524- 000- 0000- 6404 GroundsÆandscaping Marerials

L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6422 Janitorial Services/Supplies
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6450 Maintenance Small Tools
19- 524- 000- 0000- 6511 Gas And Oil
L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6590 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
L9- 524- 000- 0000- 6600 Capital Outlay

524 LLCC Maintenance Revenue

Expend-
Net

USER- SELECTED BI.JDGET REPORT

2014
ACT

Mo OI - 12
o

31,904
1 1,O84

524

630

1,OOO

7,425

52

37

3,097

2,696

o
256

745
o

5,782
2,762

9

0

7,577

99

3,O'19

7,901
'1 ,800

o

88,399
88,399

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
o

36,361

10,046

192
676

1,OOO

7,497

62

o

3,379
2,449

93

o

2,349
o

1,225

2,062
o

o
11,548

o
1,684

6,379

o

o

a7,841
87,841

o

35,360

14,801

300

727

1,OOO

8,850

62

240

3,762

3,110
o

o
o
o

2,000
2,475

50

200
7,500

250
2,500
7,500

o

o

91,O87
91.O87

2015
ACT

Mo.01- 12
2,767 -

36,156
17,275

1,269
771

1,OOO

7,425

57

76

4,056

3,297

60

o
1.395

165

605

2,801
16

0

14,855

76

1,229
5,339

o

2,767 -
97,922
95,156

o
34,263
17,934

600

424
1,OOO

8,400

62

108

4,260

3,521

o

o

1,OOO

o
1,200
2,475

o
o

7,500
o

750

5,OOO

0

o

93,297
93,297

ADOPTED

Report Basis: Cash
Page L22

PROPOSED
20r62015

Copl'right 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
149 of 150



NWBl
12/18/15 1O:544M

19 FUND Long Lake Conservation Center

525 DEPT LLCC Capital hnprovement

Account Number Account Description

19- 525- 000- 0000- 5840 Capital Tmprovement Donations
19- 525- 000- 0000- 6601 Capital Outlay- Non Malcum House
f9- 525- 050- 0000- 5840 Lccmr Grant Reimbu¡sements

DEPT 525 LLCC Capital Improvement Revenue

Expend-
Net

FT]ND 19 Long Lake Conservation Center Revenue

Exp€nd-

Net

USER- SELECTED BUDGET REPORT

Aitkin County

2013
Actual

Mo.01 - 12
o

7,895

0

o

7,895
7,895

606,398 -

673,412
67,414

20t4
ACT

Mo.01- 12
o

o
o

17,450
17,450

ADOPTED
2015

Report Basis: Cash

2015
ACT

Mo. 01- 12
15,734 -
20,859

9,266 -
25,OOO-

20,859
4,141 -

599,535 -

697,959
94,424

Page 123

PROPOSED
2016

o

o

o
o

o
o

17,450

626,181 -

721,201
95.O20

o

o

o
o

o
o

687,810-

711,737
23,927

637,209-

632,636
4,573 -

Copyright 2010- 2015 Integrated Financial Systems
150 of 150


	Agenda-122215
	minutes120815
	BH-minutes120815
	2D-122215
	2E-122215
	2F-122215
	2G-122215
	2h-122215
	2I-122215
	2J-122215
	2K-122215
	2L-122215
	3A-122215
	4-1232215



